10.

11.

12,

Please Check the Town Website {www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices.

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, March 9, 2021
TIME: 3:30 P.M.
PLACE: VIRTUAL

Board of Selectmen Recurring
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global. gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

3:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.C. for Discussion of Land Acquisition

Action Items Following Executive Session {if applicabie)

4:00 P.M. Presentation of Net Energy Billing Program by Titan Energy

4:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.E. for Legal Review of Multi-Year Contract

Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)

Approval of Minutes
a. February 23, 2021

Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Discussion of the Victualer and Marijuana Establishment Licensing Ordinance

b. Request for Outdoor Seating on Depot Street; Christian Cuff, Vivo Italian Kitchen {tabled
from 02/09/2021)

C. Resolution Adoption; Vice-Chairman Zaidman (tabled from 02/09/2021)

6:00 P.M. Public Hearings
a. To accept oral and written comments he Designation of a Municipal Development and Tax

Increment Financing District to Be Known As “Woodlands Senior Living Municipal
Development and Tax Increment Financing District” And the Adoption of a Development
Program.

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 March 9, 2021



13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

To accept oral and written comments on the proposed map amendment to the Land Use
Ordinance. The proposed change will rezone 2 Cottage Street known as Map 23 Lot 0148
from the Downtown Village Neighborhood district to the Downtown Village Business |
district.

New Business
a.

Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Community Development Committee 2021 CDBG Project Recommendations

2. Approval of 2021/22 Budget

3. Land Use Ordinance Amendments for Final Consideration by the Board on March 23™
Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Assessor’s Certificate for the Woodiands Senior Living Municipal Development and

Tax Increment Financing District
Selectmen’s Concerns
Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a.

Wastewater Status Update

1. Notification to Every Lot Owner (Timelines and Contact Information)
Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

Wastewater Hookup: Low Income Policy Status Update

Treasurer’'s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Fach speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

March 23, 2021
April 13, 2021

Adjourn

Future Agenda Items:
1. Workshop for Review of Committees

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 March 9, 2021



B —

Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
March 9, 2021

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Executive Session: Land Acquisition
a. Motion: Move to enter Executive Session pursuant to MRS Title | Section 405.6C to
discuss possible land acquisition.

5. Titan Energy will be presenting to the Board a Net Energy Billing Program. Please
refer to the provided materials in your binder.

6. Executive Session: Attorney Consultation
a. Motion: Move to enter Executive Session pursuant to MRS Title 1 Section 405.6E to
discuss legal matters pertaining to contracts.

8. Approval of Minutes

a.

February 23, 2021
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the February 23, 2021 Selectboard Minutes.

10. Committee/Liaison Reports
11. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a.

b.

Verbal updates on status of revisions to the Victualer and Marijuana
Establishment Licensing Ordinance.

In preparation for the upcoming summer season, Christian Cuff, owner of Vivo
Italian Kitchen, is requesting closure of the same area of Depot Street that was
approved last year. Please refer to his email in your binder. From your June 9,
2020 meeting: “In response to the Covid-19 pandemic and the Governor’s Executive
Orders, the businesses on Depot Street (in the cited area) are requesting the closure of the
street to non-emergency vehicles from the bridge to Tasteful Things. Owner of Vivo,
Christian Cuff, presented the proposal noting that all safety issues have been addressed.
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve the closure of Depot Street to non-
emergency vehicles between the bridge and Tasteful Things for retail and outdoor
seating. Said permission to expire September 1, 2020; second from Selectman Packard. 5
approve/0 oppose” Tabled 02/09/21

Suggested motion: Move to take off the table for discussion.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the same area of closure on Depot Street as
last year beginning and ending .

The Vice-Chair introduced a Resolution Declaring Bridgton a Second
Amendment Sanctuary Town. Discussion was Tabled 02/09/21.

Suggested motion: Move to take off the table for discussion.

12. Public Hearings

a.

To accept written and oral comments on the Designation of a Municipal
Development and Tax Increment Financing District to Be Known as “Woodlands
Senior Living Municipal.

(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone fto speak in favor; b) in opposition;
c) offer comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



b. To accept written and oral comments on the proposed map amendment to the
Land Use Ordinance. The proposed change will rezone 2 Cottage Street known as
Map 23 Lot 0148 from the Downtown Village Neighborhood district to the
Downtown Village Business 1 district.

(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in Savor; b) in opposition;
<) offer comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)
13. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. The Community Development Committee (CDC) has met and voted their
recommendations for funding from the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) 2021-22 Program. As you will note in the included memo,
the Board needs to receive the recommendations, review and hold a Public
Hearing and render a decision before submitting to the County. Please see
the service organizations and bricks and mortar projects in your binder.
Suggested motion: Move to accept the Community Development
Committee recommendations and set a Public Hearing for March 23,
2021.
2. In your binder, please find the approved by consensus Board of Selectmen
Budget. Please note that it is $383.00 less than last year.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the 2021-2022 Municipal Budget.
3. Community Development Director will give a status report on the Land
Use Ordinance Amendments.
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. In your binder is the Assessors’ Certificate of Original Assessed Value for
the Woodlands Senior Living Municipal Development and Tax Increment
Financing District. The current original assessed value for both parcels is
$198,529 as of March 31, 2021.
Suggested motion: Move 1o sign the Assessors’ Certificate of Original
Assessed Value for the Woodlands Senior Living Municipal Development
and Tax Increment Financing District.
14. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update: Letter, Hook-ups
b. Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



Linda LaCroix
_E-___‘__'-u____-_m__

From: Linda LaCroix

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Liston “Lee" E. Eastman; Glenn "Bear" R. Zaidman; Carmen Lone; G. Frederick Packard;
Paul Tworog

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.; Georgiann Fleck; Courtney Kemp
(ckemp@bridgtonmaine.org)

Subject: Net Energy Billing Program

Attachments: Titan_Energy_Executive_Summary_2020-7-31.pdf; Titan_Energy_Intelligence_Fact_Sheet_

2020-6-23.pdf; Titan Energy Net Metering Credits.pdf; TitanGen-Bridgton Solar
Presentation V3.pdf; Ameresco - Proposal to Town of Bridgton - 02.01.2021.pdf; Net
Energy Billing Credit Agreement {2).docx; FY2020 CMP Vendor Detail.xls; 2019 CMP
Vendor Detailxls; FY2018 CMP Vendor Detail.xls; Re: Requested documents and
tentative schedule; Bridgton CMP History-Titan.xls; Net Billing contract

Dear Select Board,

Attached please find information related to a proposal for the town’s engaging in a net energy billing program under the
Maine PUC. The program reduces a municipality’s electric power bil through the application of renewable energy
credits (REC’s) associated with a new solar farm generating electric power to the CMP grid. There is much that will be
unfamiliar in these documents, but the Board will have an opportunity to hear a presentation on the program at their
meeting of March 9th, followed by an executive session with town Counsel to go over risks and rewards specific to the
program. Our Counsel has worked with others on dozens of these agreements and is very knowledgeable on the subject
matter.

The program was brought to our attention by Titan Energy, a procurement specialist working in the energy industry that
finds and works with established renewable energy generators whom they vet and then match with entitjes that may
benefit from the program. The current opportunity is to piggyback on an existing agreement between the town of
Lisbon, Maine and Ameresco, developers of the solar farm that is the subject of the agreement. Lisbon has secured 2/3
of the REC’s generated by the farm, and Ameresco put forth the attached proposal for the remaining 1/3 REC’s for
Bridgton to consider. | had a conference call with the Titan folks and Aga to ensure that the program and project were
viable and in the interest of the town prior to bringing it to the Board. There is no cost to the town; savings to the town
would amount to over 51m dollars over 20 years. The presentation and follow-up with Counsel is intended to determine
if the Board is interested in pursuing an agreement under the program.

Included are the following documents:

* [nformation on Titan Energy.

¢ Titan Energy presentation to the Board.

¢ Ameresco offer to the town.

¢ Sample Agreement ~ a standard template used across the industry that would be modified as recommended by
Counsel (including cover email from Titan Energy).

¢ Financial data related to our electric power costs for the past three fiscal years together with a spreadsheet
from Titan Energy suggesting the specific accounts that they would recommend including in the program
{including cover email from Titan Energy).

Hard copies of the documents are included in your boxes.

Regards,



TITANN

Creative energy solutions

procurement, demand-sidelfmanagement, and on-
wsite generation services in all competitive markets

ughout North America. Titan Energy creates

INCREASED OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

B AT i—_;,g-lguig_i[:;_‘} SOLUTIONS FOR

Titan Energy is an extension of your team. Free your financial EVERY SECTOR OF THE

and procurement personnel from the task of crafting an effective ECONOMY
corporate energy management strategy. Our process utilizes data
to control costs, identify trends, and eliminate waste.

Large Commercial & Industrial

IMPROVED INFORMATION CONTROL
b ¥

Multinational Fortune 500

Small Business
The collection of energy-use data can be cumbersome. With

Titan, you can utilize actionable data and continuously improve Local & State Government
business processes. This capability increases profitability and . :
reduces the overall effect of potential disruption. Colleges & Universities

Healthcare Facilities

REDUCTION OF COSTS :
Hospitality

Non-Profit

Increase your bottom line with combined supply and demand-
side cost reduction measures, implemented by energy
professionals. Titan's team has an in-depth understanding of each
deregulated energy market and energy incentive that can fuel
generation and efficiency projects.

TO SCHEDULE A CONSULTATION: TITANENERGYNE.COM

TITAN \! ! www.titanenergyne.com = 877.285.8590 | info@titanenergyne.com

ey oo



E o L 4
¥ i ® .4
i F 1o . 7 B
: . | j-‘.t | " . <y L = il x
i
| 4 e e e b o S
fli= WL Pl idrcipbniBidfiji=ighn

By hials -
FaR Dyt A A b g
i 4 ’ r

i = by 4 ] T v x
i T d o RS R - SO e it Pl 2 s k. B
ECEER Ao g I o v ey e e s \ T4

gt B -

len i eachiof veur m Ity L

| s

.....

SNd cast e s

TAET AL iy

1365170 [ E T & BTN EdEE

LA TL T ] - |

Fner s
oW W 2 BOR & cumbnl A @ [
T
-
2 h,
C— _
smovn
Vathi Tete page
Le4PL e vl S Laadz Craw iy
s P : -

0 vt Cavimidity 8- Ea- TamalComempdiny

oheraticnal e

WITH DATA MANAGEMENT FROM
TITAN ENERGY YOU CAN:

k=t . i
Track monthly cost and usage to identify
areas for improvement.

Data collection is automated, saving man
hours associated with manual data entry.

* Easy-to-use web-based platform.

iandiraie Charges

Be alerted of errors such as invoice billing
overlaps, sales tax charges, closed account
charges, account credit adjustments,
duplicate line items and incorrect meter
reading.

Avoid late fees by turning on alerts and
notifications.

Identify abnormal usage trends impacting
your bill.

TO SCHEDULE A CONSULTATION: TITANENERGYNE.COM

TITAN N www.titanenergyne.com | 877.285.8590  info@titanenergyne.com

Craative energy splutions



Schedule a Demo Today

tration of the platform

itanEnergyne.com. or cantact

Fomam: :
e ey T O reevee |

+ e Magr I
Have a clear and user-friendly platform for | -
. . . . P b . S, Meany
your entire building portfolic. [ & RN i
. . . ..Ee“
Benchmark accounts and sites to identify { - iited Ttetes ’ -
outliers, opportunities and problems. ' — 2
L] 1Ak | :
Organize and access bills in one easy-to-use - X ey
platform. - =
N Mdecxica

eporting Macde |

- Reduce man hours associated with collecting

R and reporting emissions data.
« Export energy data into a report that you can
oo include in your ESG reporting.

Twenty four months of historical data

converted upon implementation. T—
- Maps, charts and graphs are user-friendly and i
interactive. —
- Drill down into real-time and interval data. o
Schedule a Demo Today
info@tisanemgynacom of o3l us 5t 577 285 8550
TO SCHEDULE A CONSULTATION: TITANENERGYNE.COM
TITAN N f 1) www.titanenergyne.com | 877.285.8590  info@titanenergyne.com

Creative nergy sotutions



TITANN

Creative energy solutions

for Your Organizat

WHY TITAN IS A GREAT PARTNER
FOR YOU

- andd Powe eration
Titan Energy provides expert guidance on selecting the
community solar project that is right for your needs. With
comprehensive knowledge across United States energy
markets, we bring one unified approach to managing your
supply portfolio.

COMMUNITY
SOLAR ‘

- Independence

We understand the desire for clean energy technology can
be met with uncertainty, especially when it comes to cost.
At Titan Energy, we perform our bid services at-risk, which
means Titan is only paid once the community solar project
is complete and the discounted credits are flowing to your
facility. Titan Energy is truly vendor agnostic. Our goal is to
evaluate the usage needs, evaluate vendor proposals, and
facilitate the development of the project that creates the

Meet sustainability goals by
purchasing renewable energy.

+ Support local Maine solar projects in
your load zone.

most value for the customer. * Receive Maine’s net energy billing
credits, saving 10-25% on energy
Costs.

Schedule a Consultation * Proven, guaranteed energy cost
savings. :

Corntact Matt Kenrett [207) 4006641 Seniar Consultant,

- Fix your operational costs.

TO SCHEDULE A CONSULTATION: TITANENERGYNE.COM

TITAN & | www.titanenergyne.com | 877.285.85%0 | info@titanenergyne.com

Creative energy salytioes



NVLIL



INdino Jejos Ul uondnpss 1eak [o;50° % Jeak /oY) JiEd GIN LI 3SBAUIIUI %G T SaLnssy . SOt R ki /

23el yliey Aleak sf.wmmzm} Zd..._.—._.

8 uoianpoad Em_muﬂ. 1ejos Ajieah jo suondwinsse wieliad uo paseq aie sfuines Fujoo] piemio o8

, 10°ZS9BETT  § oL
papioAe 70) J N\ 6v'TEYZ9 S | 9T6LTT S [8S€08T S 0c
y B S6'L1819 $ | £9L9TT $ [ s8S8LT  § 61
30 SUOL 19N 0058 - €701 19 $ [ 029°STT $ | 06891 8T
— 68'809°09 $ | esvviT $ [ Z60SLT % [T
9Z°€10°09 $ [ 8SEEIT $ | zEeLr 3 9T
8V €265 $ [vvzert $ 18991 3 ST
0S'6€8'85 $ | v TTT $ | 186691 VT
5219785 $ | 6vo'0TT $ | otegOT ¢ €1
69'889°LS $ | 896'80T $ | 9s9'99T ¢ 47
oNIEA 3wl3yN 9L TTT'LS $ | 2687201 $ | 8To's9T ¢ T
00°000°00T ‘TS~ 0v'09595 $ | 968901 $ | z6€€9T ot
SS700°9S $ [ 98’501 $ | T6LT9T  § 6
LTVS7'SS $ | LvLvot $ | toz0sT 3% 8
02’6065 $ [41's0T1  § | £29'8ST S L
J0le|easa |enuue 85'69E S $ | 869701 $ | 8s90ZST S 9
5 = : 9Z'SE8'ES $ | 6897101 $ | vessst & g
5T € UM 980°5 0T'90€°€S $ [ 689%001 $ | 966'€ST  § ¥
-HpaJ) Jad 150D VETBL TS $ | 00L'66 S |z8vr'est S €
79°€92°¢S $ | 0z'86 $ | v860sT o z
00°0S.°TS S | 052726 $ | oosevT  § T

. Juine ) sul )anje
19JJO O3S0 WYy NI MO A




ADYININNVLIL

¢ 9s11adxa 19yJew |edo| ‘9auasald aulejA [BIOT .
punoJsyoeq

duinnsuod pue asueuly ‘yuawdolaaap 13losd ASsous 9|Jemauad SAISUDIXT .
SWw.I9]
1594 341 U0 15e11U0) JB|OS 1539 B3} BAISI31 NOA 24NSua 01 3de|diayiew

U3 Ul s3sa1ajul JNOA syuasaldal ueyl) 49dojanap Jejos e ayIun .

9319AIp pue peouq aJe suodo Jejos UNOA suesw A}i|eJINaU JOPUIA

Alo3s1y Jeah +0gz yam juelnsuod Juswalndosd ASiaua paisnil .

¢ UYL 95000 AUM



dejAl $S920.1d 1UBWBINI014 J8|0S URYI | >Oxmzm//Z<._._._.

10PUIA Siap|oyaNeis St
auwll| JBAQ0 YIM SWial A S}Ipa4) 4e|0s JaL03ER)

SSulAeS yaed| 12BJ3U0D Yim s3|nsay 10} 44y 2nss|
91e11033N M3INSY

azA|euy

i9z1618U

| .f.tnl.: <
Voo fr”w“v __”.“._,F. | gd Z F — F



ADYINIXNVLIL

. Jawoisnd 0} pl8 Jamod |ed0)
Panssi uononpoud Joj 3210AUl pue Ayjizn woly 03 paLsajsuesy AS1aua Je|os 'z
J3UMO 1asse 0} 203 ejep uol3anpoud Jejos ‘i m s IR o7 S e

T INHTH IHAANI 20 BAVG 3§ WIELLM ING LKTHAV

3010ANI Jadojana(
SRDANSE .
Y08 Jejog =
[ it day it ;
|
|
.% EE.E.‘EE%.
- tems
1'9 dIND InoA 01 sgaN saidde AN *¢ Aj@10wa. pajeass ASiaua sejos T

¢J10M A9y 0Q MOH :sjuawaausdy 3uljjig ASiaug 19N



ADYININNVLIL

‘'s8ulnes
Alyauow InoA sjenba 1503 1paud ay3 pue anjea UpaLd ay) U9oM13Q SDUDIDJIP AYL =

“Wiesdoad siyy ur o3edpiaed 03 Uojspiig JO UMOL 9g3
40} 350 13)20d-J0-JN0 0132 S| 349y "1ua1d1294 1UPaII BY} pue JSUMO AeLIe BY] USIM]A]
(Vdd) 1uawaai8y aseydind 1oamod e ulyim paulyap Ajea|d st 1pasd yoea Jo 1500 3y

‘Aedle ayy Aq yiuow yoea paonpodd sinoy-13emojiy Jo
d3quinu ayy Aq paijdinjnw A1d11093 Jo 31kl [1eras Buljieaald ay) je panjeA sl 1paJd yseg .

111q Aj1an anoA o3 Ajpoauip
pa1edojje si uondnpoid Agiaua ay) Joj 1pald ay) pue ‘pus ay) 01 Ajdadip pay Si 1ey]
A01110319 sajelauad auoz peo| s,Al1adoud JnoA ulyym Aelle Jejos paiedo] Ajplowal Y .

"A)Jadoud unoA uo sjaued Sujjjeisul Jo uaping ay3 INOYM uo1ead
A318uBd Je|jos Y3Im pajeloosse Aj|ewJou UOKINPaJ 302 W) 11jauaq 03 saryjeddiunw pue
suonezjuesio jyosd-uou ‘suoliniisul adie| ajqeus syusawaaase (g3N) Sulj|ig ASiouJ 19N .

MOM A3yl 0Q MOH :Sjuawa43y suljjig A3iau3 1aN



AD¥ININNVLIL

m_mom)

AM|iqeureisns jedpiunw 19aw sdja
oulelAl Ul Juswdo|anap,

19foud A3iaua ues) Joddns sdjaH
asuadxs |eyded 013z

YUM UOI1dNpaL 350D JURIYIUSIS SIBHO

Sjoesjuod Alipowwod

uo 1oedw| asJ9ApE |B1IUS10d

Avied pJaiyz Aq pawopiad
3Jueuajuiew oipoliad salsinbay
uoIl3onJIsuod sulinp

$€1S JnoA Jo uoijuane ayl salinbay
punoJs 1o joou unoA uo jusawdinba
JO uoile|jeisui |eaisAyd salinbay

ssajjooy | doyooy | Jejos ssajjooy ‘sn doyooy




Prepared for AMERESCO«J’
Town of Bridgton, Maine
February 1, 2021

Proposal for

Net Energy Billing (NEB)
Purchase Agreement

Presented by
Ameresco, Inc.
30 Danforth Strest, Suite 108

Portland, ME 04101
T: 508-598-4370

This Proposal contains data and information that has been submitted in response tc
a requesi for proposal or similar soiicitation and is pravided m confidenca. The
contents includes proprietary information and rrade sacrets that belang 10 Ameresco,
inc., {"Confidential Information™) and is disclosed 1o the recipient only for purposes of
evaluation. In the event Ameresco is awarded a contract or purchase crder as a
result of or in connection with the submission of this oroposal, Customer shall have a
limited right as set forth in the goveming contract or purchase order to disclose the
data herein, but only to the extant exprassly allowed.



AMERESCO

Green « Clean - Sustainable °

30 Danforth Street, Suite 108
Poriland, ME 04101

P: 508-598-4370
ameresco.com

February 1, 2021

Mr. Adam Teff

TitanGen General Manager
750 Main Street, Suite 1000
Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Request for Proposal
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Dear Mr. Teff,

Ameresco, Inc. is pleased to submit this offer for Net Energy Billing (NEB) credits to the Town
of Bridgton for its facilities in Bridgton.

Ameresco proposes to provide the Town with Central Maine Power NEB credits from our Taylor
Hill Road Solar project in Lewiston, Maine. This solar project is a ground mount solar PV array
located at 106 Taylor Hill Road. The project has a total DC capacity of 3.875 MW (2.6 MW AC)
and will be connected to the local distribution network of Central Maine Power. The project is
being developed in partnership with a local landowner and in a manner to minimize local
environmental and aesthetic impacts. The estimated first year total electricity production from
the project is 4.8 million kilowatt hours.

in partnering with Ameresco, the Town can rest assured that Ameresco will be in business for
the long term to operate and maintain the solar PV system throughout the contractual term.
Ameresco has an unmatched reputation of completing 100% of all contracted solar PV
projects. We deliver on our commitments because we know our customers count on the
cost savings of the completed projects.

The entire community wiil benefit with the educational and community outreach support services
Ameresco is providing, as outlined in Appendix 1: Monitoring System and Appendix 2: Solar
PV Education and Public QOutreach, for the solar PV project the Town will be participating in.




Mr. Adam Teff
February 1, 2021
Page 2

Our Proposal

Ameresco proposes to allocate roughly 37% of our Taylor Hilt Road Solar project output to the
Town. in the first year of the project's production, approximately 1.77 million kKWh will be
credited to the Town in the form of CMP Net Energy Billing credits, with an estimated value of
$220,000.

Ameresco NEB Credit OFers

Rate Escalan {%) 1.5%
Credit Purchase Rate ($/kWh) 0.08499
Year 1 Discount to the Town NEB Credit Rate (%) 31%
Town of Bridgton Year 1 Savings $48,000

Ameresco very much appreciates the opportunity to bid on the Town of Bridgton’s Net Energy
Billing opportunity. We look forward to working with you to help you achieve your sustainability
and savings goals.

Shouid you have any questions or require additional information regarding our proposal, piease
do not hesitate to contact Bill Garbati, Regional Director, at bgarbati@ameresco.com.

Corporate Office: Local Maine Office:

111 Speen Street, Suite 410 30 Danforth Street, Suite 108
Framingham, MA 01701 Portland, ME 04101
Respectfully,

Micnael J. Daigneault
Senior Vice President




Proposal for AMER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing {(NEB) Purchase Agreement

Table of Contents

Section A: COMPany OVEIVIEW ... veecctiscsersemserssmsmssssseesrensersssressesessseeesesssssse e e 1

Section B: Financial QUAIfICAHIONS ...c..ve.cescereemceesrraasrmsesssscsresssemsssessscossesesorsesssssennee s sess 6

Section C: Past Project DevelOPMENt............o.uvemsmscesseseeemsssemsesseesssessenssmseeseess s eesenscns 13
SECHON D: SCHOUUIE ... ccoesrer s ascor arnerse sesensesemsasrassonseeesssessessrsasessasssomeemsesseeee s e 24
Section E: Pricing & CONMIACE ... ...t rereesreerraruseveessasssssmeemseesseeeseemsssssreeesessessomsemeesesm e 26
ApPendiX 1: MONMONNG SYSIOM. s cccurrermecreerscesmas ersarevessseremmseorsesessessemsemeesemssmeeesenee 28
Appendix 2: Solar PV Education and Public OULreach .........eec.rvmreormreoeoosessooserosse o 32

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Section A: Company Overview

Describe your firn and, if applicable, associated pariners and subcontractors. includs names and contact information for ali
personnel responsible for project development and deployment and for alf individuals responsible for negotiation and contract
provision sign-oft. include resumes for key personnel,

Ameresco, Inc. (NYSE: AMRC) is a leading independent

. . . . . Founded in 2000
provider of comprehensive energy services, including energy

efficiency, infrastructure upgrades, energy security and - Public since 2010, NYSE:
resilience, asset sustainability and renewable energy AMRC

solutions for businesses, municipalities and organizations

throughout North America and Europe. Ameresco's 2019 Revenues of $867 million

sustainability services include capital and operational upgrades
to a facility’s energy infrastructure and the development,
construction, ownership, and operation of reriewable energy

1,000+ Employees in U.S.,
Canada and U.K.

plants. As a comprehensive solutions company, our core 70+ Offices across North

business is the development, design, engineering, and America and Europe

installation of projects that reduce the energy and operations

and maintenance {O&M) costs of our customers’ facilities. 8,000+ Ciients benefiting from
Energy Efficiency Measured and

Headquartered in Framingham, Massachusetis, with Renewable Energy Generation

infrastructure projects throughout North America and Europe,
Ameresco leverages the successes from each of its 70+ offices
with a strong local presence in order to support customers such
as the Town of Bridgton.

$7 Billion+ in energy solution
projects, 269+ MWe of Energy
Assets in Operation

Ameresco specializes in renewable energy systems including
solar PV on rooftops, carports, landfiils, and ground
mounted. More than 44% of these systems have been built
on the East Coast.

Company-wide, Ameresco has developed 443 MW DC of
solar PV projects, including both completed and in [
construction. Clients include cities and towns, municipal C— -

- ; Figure A.1: Ameresco's Corporate
utllltlles, county and sfate government agencies, and other Headauartors in Framingham, MA
public and private clients.

Capabilities and Financial Strength

Ameresco has the capability and financial strength to successfully develop, construct and
operate the proposed solar PV projects for the Town as evidenced by:

National Energy Services Leader; 275 MW of Solar PV Installed: Ameresco has
engineered and constructed more than $7 billion of energy services projects. We have

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

275 MW of solar PV projects installed with an additional 167 MW of projects in
construction. Ameresco has installed solar PV systems of all types including landfills,
ground mounts, parking canopies and rooftops across North America and Europe.

Profitable, financiaily strong public company provides assurance of our
performance: In 2019, Ameresco (NYSE: AMRC) had a construction backlog exceeding
$2 billion. Our 2019 revenues were $867 million, and we had total assets of
approximately $1.37 billion, cash in excess of $30 million and an $180 million credit
facility. Due to our financial strength, we can secure long-term project financing and
maintain 20-year operations responsibility for our solar PV projects under long-term
Lease or Power Purchase Agreements.

Financing, regulatory knowledge, and skills deliver 100% project success:
Ameresco has completed 100% of contracted solar PV projects due to our financial
strength, in-depth understanding of state regulations, and experienced, professional
staff. Ameresco finances all construction of solar PV projects with our own capital or
revolving credit lines, so projects stay on scheduie with no delays. Furthermore, our
solar PV team has an advanced understanding of regulations and is involved with
ongoing regufatory and policy making at the local, utility, state, and federal levels. We
have never missed a regulatory deadline affecting state and utility incentives,
enabling our customers to receive their intended economic benefit from the projects,

Ameresco does not outsource any critical project aspects; all development engineering and
construction management is performed by Ameresco engineers and staff, a significant
percentage of which are licensed Professional Engineers (PE), Certified Energy Managers
(CEM) and LEED Accredited Professionals. Ameresco has many PEs on staff that have
expertise in working with solar PV. In addition, Ameresco is committed to using local contractors
and support to ensure that the project helps maintain local jobs and boosts the local economy.

Ameresco’s leadership and managers are working leaders and managers. Our senior technical
staff works directly on customer projects. We do not outsource our critical project management.
All engineering, design, and construction management whether performed in house or with an
external resource, is understood, managed and executed by Ameresco engineering and
construction staff.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 2 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentfality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

A.1: Associated Partnhers and Subcontractors

Potential subcontractors for the Lewiston, ME project include:

Ayer Electric, Inc.

http://www.ayerelectric.com/ %, .
Crpic, o
+ ES Boulos Compan
oo ESEE
hitps://esboulos.com/ ™
C.A. Senecal Electrical Services, Inc. {j
= hitps://senecalelectric.com/ €A SIERECAL

Eleetniei! Serdees ioe,

True Enterprises, LLC
* hitps:/firueenterpriseslic.com/ m@nterprises

In addition, we have been working with Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. - Y
(VHB), hitps://www.vhb.com/, for permitting. b“

As prime contractor, Ameresco will be fully responsible for all aspects of developing and
implementing the solar project, including the following:

Ameresco will develop, design, construct and operate the project, providing a single point
of responsibility for customer satisfaction and to develop a successful project. This includes
negotiation of all contracts.

Ameresco in-house construction management personnel will manage and supervise all
work by subcontractors. Ameresco requires all subcontractors to fully comply with the
requirements of the RFP and Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). Whenever Ameresco employs
a subcontractor to perform a service required by the contract or to supply materials and
equipment for use on the contract, we require the subcontractor to perform at the same
standards at which we are required to deliver.

Ameresco is fully responsible for the quality and workmanship of its subcontractors.
Each Ameresco subcontract contains the same flow-down clauses and inciudes the
requirements that are typically in our Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) contracts. Ameresco
inspects all goods delivered and services performed to assure compliance with our engineering
designs.

Ameresco, as the developer, designer, owner, operator and maintenance provider contractor for
its projects, is responsible for all installation and site preparation work. We team with
experienced local electrical subcontractors to ensure high quality installation and a trouble-free
installation process.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 3 February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions"



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Ameresco is the lead and sole source developer for all our solar PV projects and we perform
100% in-house the following tasks:

Project Development — Our project leaders stay with the project from development through
operation.

Engineering Design - Dedicated team of Professional Engineers design the projects and
manage the required utility Interconnection process.

Equipment Procurement — We have established relationships with Tier | equipment
manufacturers,

Construction Financing — We fund our own construction and have established strong project
financing partners.

Construction Management ~ Our dedicated construction management team manages the
construction process from start to finish,

Operations and Maintenance — We own and operate our systems with in-house staff.

A.2: Key Personnel

Ameresco's team leader for this project is Bill Garbati, as shown below.

111 Speen Street, Framingham, MA 01701
Phone: 508-5980-4398 | Fax: 508-661-2201

----- Emaill: bgarbati@amaresco.com

Bill Garbati

Please see names and contact information for all personnel respeonsible for project development
and deployment, negotiation and contract provision sign-off in Table A.1.

Table A.1: Key Personnel Roles and Contact Information

| Contactinformation.  ProjectRole.

Michael J. Daigneault, Senior | E: mdaig@ameresco.com Negotiation & Contract Provision
Vice President T: 508-661-2229 Sign-off
;O:s?;l:]:' I:;';f';:;i znor iics E: jmancini@ameresco.com Negotiation & Contract Provision
r : J T: 508-598-3030 Sign-off
Development
Bill Garbati, Regional Director, | E: bgarbati@ameresco.com
Business Development T: 508-508-4398 Development & Deployment
Kleo Taltadouros, Vice E: ktaliadouros@ameresco.com Development & Deployment
President, Renewables T: 508-661-2263 P ploy
Town of Bridgton, Maine 4 February 1, 2021

"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing {NEB) Purchase Agreement

NameandTitle ~  ContactInformation | P@jectRole

' Joel Lindsay, Senior Director

Renewable Project E: jlindsay@ameresco.com

T: 508-661-2265 Development & Deployment

Development
Luis Alegria, Director, Solar PV | E: lalegria@ameresco.com
Development Engineering T: 508-598-4344 Bevslopment& Beploymeant

Ameresco’s project team is comprised of experienced, knowledgeable staff who develop,
design, execute and operate and maintain solar PV systems. Our in-house staff capabilities
include all design and engineering skills to complete the Town’s project. These staff work from
our headquarters in Framingham MA and from our local office in Portiand, Maine.

Ameresco employs the staff needed to complete the Town’s project, including:

Licensed professional engineers

North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners {(NABCEP) staff
Certified and licensed master electricians

Certified energy managers.

Furthermore, Ameresco also maintains in-house teams for financing, operations and
maintenance and construction, as explained below.

Ameresco’s in-house structured financing team matches project requirements with capital
and debt markets. The team consists of seven dedicated professionals, supported by a
traditional finance team of accountants, analysts, shared services staff and a corporate
controller. Our structured finance team has raised more than $3.5 billion for our renewabie
energy and energy efficiency projects,

Ameresco’s in-house operations and maintenance team provides O&M services for 313 sites
in North America, totaling more than 312 MW. These sites include many roof-mounted, carport,
and landfill, greenfield, brownfleld and other ground-mounted projects. The O&M headquarters
is located in a 10,000 square foot building in Westborough, Massachusetts. Monitoring and
Dispatching professionals work out of the headquarters, supported by technicians from our
seventy offices located throughout the United States.

Our in-house construction team has single-source responsibility and is fully responsible for all
aspects of constructing the solar projects as well as all aspects of associated management
policies and processes.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 5 IExt bt
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Section B: Financial Qualifications

A statement of Financial Qualifications is required, fully describing the financing plan. i should include biographies of the team
member(s) invoived, and information detailing your track record for no less than your past five projects. TOL is looking for a strong
track record for financing sitmilar profects, where pariies have financing available or & solid record of oblaining financing.

B.1: Ameresco Financial Overview

Ameresco recognizes that it is paramount to have an energy iy b b i
partner that is not enly technically qualified, but also financially 5 Fmanr_:-l:a_l nghhgh-ts
strong, with a stable track record of performance in the capital Total fssets:  Credit Facility I|
markets. With 2019 revenues of over $867 million and a r : - =
construction backlog exceeding $2 billion, Ameresco is a leading 5137 B $180 M '
independent provider of comprehensive energy solutions. For Botding Capacity

the year ending 2019, Ameresco had total assets of 51 Bil |i on
approximately $1.37 billion, cash in excess of $30 million and a _

$180 miliion credit facility. In addition, we maintain a $1 billion 2019 Annual Revenud
surety credit facility through two corporate providers, both with $ 867 Mi“l on

an AM Best Rating of “A Excellent”.

As a publicly fraded company, Ameresco’s most current prospectus, including Balance Sheet
and Cash Flow statement is provided within our audited, publicly avallable annual 10-K and
quarterly 10-Q financial statement information filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), and can be found electronically utilizing the links below.

Ameresco’s most recent 10-K for the period ending December 31, 2019 may be located using the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission website as follows:

hitps://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1488139/000148813920000014/amrc1231201910-k. htm

Ameresco’s most recent 10-Q for the period ending September 30, 2020 may be located using
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission website as follows:

https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1488139/000148813920000066/amrc-20200930.htm

Ameresco's consolidated financial statements, which can also be found on page 26 of the 10-K
for the period ending December 31, 2019, are provided on the next page. These statements
include information on Ameresco’s revenues for the last five years demonstrating the company’s
financial strength.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 6 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AM ER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Figure B.1: Ameresco’s Financial Revenues 2015-2019

Year Ended Decembar 31,
2019 2018 017 1018 015
(in themands, except par share data)
Consolidated Statements of Income Data:
Revenues 5 866933 § 7RI $  TITAS2 0§ 651,227 § 630832
Cost of revenues 698.813 613 526 372,904 516.883 513 768
Groes profit 168.118 173,612 144,158 134,344 117,064
Belling. general and admmestranive expenses 116,504 F14.513 107,570 110,568 110,007
Operating income 51,614 59,099 36,588 23,776 2,057
Other expenizes, get 15,061 16,709 187 TN 6765
Income bafore provision for income taxes 36,353 42,390 28,717 16,367 292
Insome s (benedit) provision £3,748) 4,813 (4,795 4370 4,976
Net income {loas) 40,301 37,577 33,508 11997 (4,684)
Net kpss 2antsble 1o redeemable non-controllng
wenests 4135 407 33883 33 5528
Net income attributable to common shareholders 5 44436 § 37984 § 37491 § 12032 § 844
Netncosee pes share stivibrnsble 1o commmen
shiaceholders
Basic 5 005 § 083 § 082 § 026 $ 002
Diluted $ 693§ Q3 & 082 § tlE & 0.02
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
Baac 46,386 45,729 45508 26,409 36,454
Difuted 47,774 46,831 45,748 46,493 47,665
As of Dacember 31,
P 2013 017 2036 2015
i thensands)
Consolidated Balsner Sheets Data;
Cash and cash equivalents s 33223 % 61,397 § 24382 § 20607 § 21,645
Current sssets L2519 510947 287078 226451 263,498
Federat ESPC receivable 230,616 293,998 248987 158,209 125804
Ensyueh.ut 27945t 439952 336,443 319.758 24439
Total ansets 1,374,013 1,161,634 983,951 707,231 723,440
Cunrent Irabdlotses 336465" 222 636 202,142 190,602 178,723
Long-term debt, less cusront portion 256,181 219.162 175,237 140,593 109,490
Federal ESPC Lisfalities ™ 245037 188047 235088 133,009 12284
Total stockholders” eqrsity $ 428856 § 3768715 § 356620 § 204306 3 287,409
Town of Bridgton, Maine 7 February 1, 2021

“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Ability to Successfully Finance Projects

Ameresco’s in-house Structured Finance team is in contact with capital market participants on a
daily basis and continually builds and strengthens lender reiationships. Through these
relationships, the team is able to solicit competitive and timely proposals for financing across all
project types. Our expertise, financial strength and demonstrated track record of performance
combine to attract competitive financiers to our projects.

Ameresco’s finance professionals have years of experience assisting our customers in
identifying the most cost-effective financing mechanisms for implementing a wide array of
energy projects. We align our financial solutions with your goals,

Ability te Undertake Required Capital Expenditures

With 2019 revenues of $867 million and a construction backlog exceeding $2 billion, Ameresco
had total assets of approximately $1.37 billion and cash in excess of $30 million. In addition,
Ameresco has:

$180 Million Revolving Credit Facility

Ameresco maintains a commercial banking relationship with Bank of America, located at 100
Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110. This includes a $180 million revolving credit faciiity. For
reference our contact at Bank of America is:

__ Michael A. Palmer, Senior Vice President
“%Z7 100 Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110
P:617.434.4647 | E: |

Ameresco has a strong working relationship with the following banks and financial institutions:
Ef«‘.-”;:-. ' i, T o =
o7 CrewsiAssociates

George i Bawm & Compaay | 7 mm@E@

(IR N BV Y A b

Using existing cash resources, cash flows from Ameresco’s operating activities, and access to
credit through multiple lending relationships, Ameresco has the financial resources and
strength necessary to undertake and successfully complete this project for the Town of
Bridgton.

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Ameresco funds all development and construction. Ameresco funds development of the
project using:

Existing cash,
Cash flows from operating activities, or

Our $180M senior credit facility.

Upon notice to proceed construction, Ameresco will continue to fund the construction of the
asset using its balance sheet or will bring on a dedicated non-recourse construction lender.
Ameresco currently has access to multiple construction facilities through numerous banks.

Ameresco will source term financing and typically retains equity during operations.
Ameresco will source term financing at commercial operations, likely from the same lender that
funded construction. We typically retain 100% of the project’s equity in the project during its
operating phase. If we brought in an equity partner, we would continue to operate and maintain
the asset.

Huntington National Bank is our preferred solar financier. e

We have a $150M committed master sale leaseback facility with FUNLINgEon
Huntington National Bank. This construction-to-term financing

provides all of the tax equity and debt capacity we would need to source for project, typically
funding over 80% of the entire project’s cost throughout the construction period, then converting
to a long-term 20-year permanent financing after commercial operations. This structure provides
significant amounts of capital in a simple one-party transaction. However, we also transact with
other sale-leaseback providers as well as additional tax equity, project-level and back-leverage
lenders in other tax equity structures.

Ameresco has no barriers to financing. Ameresco has sourced and raised more than $3.5
billion of project financing over the past 20 years, from various lending sources Including John
Hancock, Huntington National Bank, Bank of America, Capital One, Chase Bank, Crews and
Associates, Union Bank and several other financial institutions. Ameresco has a deep capital
markets team and is constantly sourcing new lending and investing relationships with some of
the largest international investment banks and institutional investors in the world.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 2] Fabruary 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Ameresco is a strong, proven project sponsor. With 2019 revenues of $867 million and a
total project backlog exceeding $2.3 billion, Ameresco is a leading independent energy services
companies in the United States providing comprehensive energy efficiency and renewable
energy solutions for facilities throughout North America and the United Kingdom. For the year
2019, Ameresco had total assets of approximately $1.37 billion, cash in excess of $30 million
and an $180 million credit facility.

$200M worth of current asset financings. We have 255 MW of operating energy assets on
our balance sheet, including over 130 MW of solar across 87 projects and 20 MWh of battery
storage. These assets are backed by over $200M of non-recourse project financing and
approximately $300M of Ameresco Equity.

Ameresco’s most recent annual report can be found here:

Ameresco’s preferred solar and storage financier Huntington National Banks’s annual report can
be found here:

Committed facilities in place, access to many others. Ameresco has a $150M committed
master sale leaseback facility with Huntington National Bank for solar and storage assets. We
have also executed bespoke project finance deals with some of the world's largest lenders and
institutional investors. Ameresco expects to provide 100% of the required project equity.

While no project can be committed by a lender without full credit approval and diligence, we
have 100% confidence that we will be able to source an efficient and cost-effective financing.

o ) o oa e ) = = B —
B B don Bdoninm e @ dany gt nmemmd To8 o o vm ool v smn T s vm smm
§ N S = - ¥ iNnancing 29
.. 1 [ S It LCLUreq ri ANGIIU alll

Ameresco’s in-house structured financing team matches project requirements with capital
and debt markets. The team consists of dedicated professionals, supported by a traditional
finance team of accountants, analysts, shared services staff and a corporate controller. Our
structured finance team has raised more than $3.5 billion for our renewable energy and energy
efficiency projects. Please see for biographies of Ameresco's In-House Financing
team members involved in this project.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 10 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Table B.1: Ameresco’s Finance Team Member Biographies

= —— e ————

II l\:.f: i I..I L ’:.l:l I I..-:- . [ ::.:"..:lll-l-:. :-I"l.:-ll - - T

Spehcar D. HéE ' ﬁr. Doran Hole is 'rés'ponsible for 'rﬁna-ging the overall finance and"ad_counting

Chief Financial functions, including investor relations, structured finance, and financial anglysis at
Officer, Senior Vice | Ameresco. He has more than 20 years of experience in finance, delivering
President executive leadership to create and drive operations and investor strategy while

balancing efficiency and growth in the renewable industry. His expertise in
accounting, tax, and international business has enabled him to establish strong
credibility with equity analysts. With a focus on renewable energy, transportation,
and infrastructure assets, Mr. Hole has overseen investment banking and global
business strategy. He is a CFA charter hoider and Certified Public Accountant. He
is a member of the Association for Investment Management and Research (AIMR),
the New York Society of Security Analysts (NYSSA), and the American Institute of _
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

Joshua Baribeau, Mr. Baribeau is responsible for structured finance and corporate treasury functions

Vice President at Ameresco. Previously he was responsible for new business development
Finance & Comporate | initiatives, corporate strategy and market analysis within Ameresco's PV Grid-Tie
Treasury group. He came to Ameresco with over a decade of finance and market research

experience, specializing in Solar, LED/Lighting and industrial technology at top-tier
financial firms and investment banks. Mr. Baribeau has published aver 50

| comprehensive research reports and helped raise over $1.7 billion for clients in the
energy efficiency and renewable technology sectors.

Mark Chiplock, Mr. Chiplock oversees all of Ameresco’s finance, accounting, financial analysis,
Vice President & planning, mergers and acquisitions, internal audit, and tax areas. He works closely
Chief Accounting with other Ameresco executives and its operating divisions on a variety of

Officer organizational, development, and strategic issues. Additional responsibilities

include investor relations and structured finance. Mark provides leadership for his
staff worldwide and oversees all aspects of global accounting operations, FP&A
and external financial reporting. He manages a¥ efforts related to the general
ledger, A/R and A/P, tax, revenue recognition, monthly closing process, business
systems and SOX compilance.

James Koulovatos, | Mr. Koulovatos directs the company's finance team with respect {o project finance
Vice President - and structuring functions including financial analytics and modeling, deal structure
.Finance development, contract review and negofiations, and risk identification and
management strategies. He has over fifieen years of experience in structuring and
financing energy projects, and over fifteen years in accounting and finance, with
specific expertise related to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 140,
Mr. Koulovatos has extensive experience working with Federal, State and local
governments, Schools, Public Housing Authorities, Utility, Industrial and
Commercial clients. Mr. Koulovatos and his staff develop, evaluate, and document
project financing options including non-recourse loans, tax-exempt leases, capital
and operating leases, power purchase agreements, and services agreements. He
has financed over $1.5 billion in projects. $300 million of these were renewable
projects or included renewable technologies.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 11
“Page content is subject io Confidentiality Restrictions”




Proposal for AMER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

TeamMomber  Biogaphy
Frank Shaw, Mr. Shaw is an Investment Analyst for Ameresco. He previously worked in
Investment Analyst | economic research and corporate finance at Fannie Mae, before attending
business school at the Yale School of Management, graduating with an

Masters in Business Administration in May 2020. Mr. Shaw also has a

Bachelor's degree in Economics from Yale University.

Chris Boucard, Mr. Boucard is responsible for ensuring compliance with ail financial and regulatory
Financial reporting requirements for Ameresco's portfolio of Energy Assets. This includes
Compliance Analyst | updating operating reports, drafting withdrawal certificates, preparing financial
statements, and monitoring debt service coverage ratios. Mr. Boucard came to
Ameresco with almost 10 years of experience in audit and compliance-like roles.
These prior roles involved enhancing business processes to increase efficiency
and accuracy as well as ensuzing compliance with company policy.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 12 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMER ESCO @

Net Enrergy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Section C: Past Project Development

A project development track record that includes a minimum of five solar projects {(>2 mW AC} is required including refevant contact
information of the cllents that can be used for references. A comprehensive listing of all awarded projects in the past two yeers
should be included with sufficient informatjon that will allow TOL fo understand the developers” nature, disposition, size, and status.

Ameresco has completed 527 solar PV projects across North America and the United Kingdom
totaling 275 MW, In addition, we have another 167 MW of projects in construction and 189 MW
awarded. Please see Table C.1 for a summary of Ameresco’s solar PV projects developed by
region.

Table C.1: Ameresco’s Solar PV Projects Developed by Region

Completed in
(Numberof Co nstruction
Instatiations) (kW-DC)

Awarded
{kW-DC)

Completed
(KW-DC)

Ameressco’s Regions

Ameresco Solar (Off-Grid USA | 2,543 | T 0 0
Canada 6,318 55 4] 0
East USA 123,982 154 80,020 72,868
Federai USA 45,701 21 50,411 1,100
Midwest USA 0 0 0 11,368
United Kingdom {UK) 772 22 1,020 6,033
West USA ‘ 96,404 268 36,213 98,418

Subtotal 275,720 B 189,787

Total Completed and
In Construction (kW-DC)

Local Experience

Local to the State of Maine, Ameresco developed and installed a 475 kW roof mounted solar PV
system on the parking garage at the Portland International Jetport. Please see additional project
details on the following page.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 14 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject o Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing {(NEB) Purchase Agreement

AMERESCO &

Portland International Jetport

Fortiand, Maing

/i

Contact Information

System Type

Project Size

Projected Annual Electricity Generation
Completed on Schedule and on Budget
Start and Completion Dates

Financial Structure

§tlll Operational

Paul H. Bradbury, P.E., Airport Director
1001 Westbraok Street, Porttand, ME 04102
phb@portiandmaine.gov

207-756-8028

Roof Mounted

475 kW DC

524,000 kWh

Yes

June 2018 — September 2018
EPC

Yes

Ameresco developed and installed a 475 kW DC solar PV canopy system on the upper-level
parking garage at the Portland International Jetport. The project is believed to be largest roof
mounted PV array in Maine. This system, covering 29,300 square feet, consists of 1,398 PV
panels and produces 524,000 kWh of clean, renewable electricity per year. This represents
more than half of the garage and rentat car facility electric consumption, saving approximately
$86,000 annually in electricity expenses. Under the EPC structure, the Jetport owns and is
responsible for operations and maintenance of the system.

JER (R S

N i
r‘-ﬂ',_.-' g
i

i

I
_|

Town of Bridgton, Maine

25-]! Eurberil s nulpesc] o I_-:d_ll‘ul Ijulll.“"'!u Blipm et

14 February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

— o .
( (-1 o
=

Ameresco’s solar project references including relevant contact information of the clients that can
be used for references include:

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Mendon & Hopedale, MA

New Hampshire Electric Cooperative (NHEC), Moultonborough, NH

City of Northampton, MA

Charge Pond Road & Route 25, Wareham Community Solar, MA

Crystal Springs Road, Mattapoisett Commiunity Solar, MA

U

Project details and contact information are provided on the following pages.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 15 February 1, 2021



Proposal for AMERESCO@

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Blue Cross Blue Shield

of Massachusetts

Mendon & Hepedale, Massaehuseits

e T e s T s s e
Monica Nakielski, Director of Sustainability &
Environmental Health

Contact Information 101 Huntington Avenue, Ste 1300, Boston, MA 02199
Monica.Nakielskig@@bcbsma.com
617-248-5000

System Type Ground Mounted

Project Size 6.9 MWDC

Projected Annual Electricity Generation 25,725 MWh

Completed on Schedule and on Budget Yes

Start and Completion Dates August 2016 — May 2017

Financial Structure Community Solar

Still Operational Yes

Five community solar farms enable Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts and residents and
businesses in the Blackstone Valley and throughout National Grid territory of Southeastern MA
to lower their electricity costs and help reduce carbon emissions. The solar projects, owned by
Ameresco, comprise a total of approximately 6.9 MW of renewable power. Blue Cross, the
anchor off-taker for these projects, entered a long-term agreement to purchase 2.6 MW of net
metering credits that will be produced from the arrays. The remaining approximately 70% of
each project is sold to local residents, small businesses, and not-for-profits as community solar.

These projects have helped work towards sustainability goals for Blue Cross and the state of
MA. Benefits of the projects include:

» Electricity bill reductions for 200 local residents and small businesses

« Accessibility to local clean energy throughout Southeastern MA

» 13% increase in power
generated by community solar
projects in MA

* Reduce MA carbon emissions by
6,300 metric tons; the equivalent
of taking 1,328 cars off the road

Town of Bridgton, Maine 16 February 1, 2021
‘Page cantent is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB} Purchase Agreement

New Hampshire Electric Cooperative (NHEC)

Moultoaberaugh, New Hampshire

Gary S. Lemay, P.E., Renewable Energy Enginesr

Contact Information 579 Tenney Mountain Hwy, Plymouth, NH 03264-3164

lemayg@nhec.com
603-536-8828

System Type Ground Mounted

Project Size 2,592kwDC

Projected Annual Electricity Generation 3.1 million kWh

Completed on Schedule and on Budget Yes

Start and Completion Dates May 2017 — December 2017

Financial Structure EPC

Still Operational Yes

New Hampshire Electric Cooperative (NHEC) hired Ameresco to develop and install what was,
at the time, one of New Hampshire's largest solar photovoltaic {PV) arrays. The project contains
7,200 solar panels across 12 acres. Ameresco supplied EPC services and project management,
including procurement of modules, racking, and the latest in inverter technology.

This project produces 3.1 million kWh of electricity per year, enough to power approximately
600 homes. The contract was signed in May 2017 and construction commenced in September
2017 and was completed in December 2017.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 17 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AM ERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

City of Northampton

Nonhampton, Massaclhilsctis

Chris Mason

210 Main Street, Northampton, MA 01060
cmason@northamptonma.gov
413-587-1055

System Type Ground Mounted Landfill
Project Size 3,322 kW bC

Projected Annual Eiectricity Generation 4.13 miliion kWh
Completed on Schedule and on Budget Yes

Contact Information

Start and Completion Dates August 2016 — November 2017
Financial Structure PPA
Still Operational Yes

Ameresco signed the City of Northampton, Massachusetts to beneficially reuse its landfill for a
3.32 MW DC solar PV project. The project has two parts: a ballasted solar PV systemn that sits
on top of the landfill cap and a ground mounted system to the southem portion of the array. The
facility employs 9,920 solar panels and went into commercial operation in November 2017.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 18 February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions"



Proposal for AMERESCO@

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Charge Pond Road & Route 25,

Wareham Community Solar

Wareham, Massachusells

Krisanne Sheedy, Executive Director, Fairhaven

Cantsct information ;{i);:ri\rr‘n?arﬁ:tt:::g:@comcast.net
508-993-1144

System Type Ground Mounted

Project Size 10,200 kW DC

Completed on Schedule and on Budget Yes

Completion Date 2018

Financial Structure PPA, Community Solar

Still Operational Yes

Ameresco constructed a 10.2 MW DC community solar farm in Wareham, MA. The ground
mount system is made up of more than 32,000 modules. Under the PPA, the Town benefits
from annual electricity generated from the facility in the form of net metering credits.

The site is comprised of a four-project assemblage located on abandoned bogs owned by local
cranberry farmers. The projects provide stable income to the farmers and energy cost savings
to four local housing authorities in surrounding communities. It consists of three forested parcels
and one former sand pit. The sites are generally flat with sandy soils and a high-water table. An
Eversource right of way bisects the assemblage and serves as the point of interconnection.

The project’s complex interconnection and size required re-development of a retired distribution
circuit, substation upgrades, and registration with ISO-NE as a Generator on their dispatch
system with a dedicated Remote Terminal Unit (RTU) data acquisition and relay system.
Ameresco’s team worked closely with Eversource, the EPC contractor, the project developer,
and ISO-NE to interconnect the project —
bringing in a process which was initially
anticipated to take over 24 months to under
14 months, achieving permission to operate
within 2018. Following completion of
substation work, the project has been
operating successfully, providing support to
the Mattapoisett, New Bedford, Fairhaven,
and Kingston Housing Authorities.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 18 February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Crystal Spring Road,
Mattapoisett Community Solar

Mattapoisett, Massathiusells

Contact Information — Kingston — Duxbury Housing Authority

cplourde@plymha.org
508-746-2105 Ext. 232
System Type Ground Mounted
Project Size 6,000 kW DC
Completed on Schedule and on Budget Yes
Compietion Date 2018
Financial Structure PPA, Community Solar
8till Operational Yes

Ameresco constructed a 6.9 MW DC community solar farm in Mattapoisett, MA. The ground
mount system is comprised of more than 16,000 modules. Under the PPA, the annual electricity
generated from the facility will be used in the form of net metering credits to a local housing
authority. The project site is comprised of 19 acres of generally flat, historically forested land.
The site directly abuts an Eversource transmission corridor on the west, the Fin Fur & Feather
club to the north, forested land to the east, and residential dwellings to the south. The ground
conditions are dry, well-drained, and rocky.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 20 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restriclions”



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

C.2: Awarded Projects

Please see Table C.2 on the following pages for solar PV projects on the East Coast awarded
to Ameresco in the past two years. The awarded projects include in development and
completed projects. We have many more awarded projects in other U.S. regions and the UK
which are not included in the table but avaitable upon request.

Table C.2: Solar PV Projects Awarded to Ameresco Eastern Region in the Past Two Years

B i . T COD | Instaliation
e State Client Type .

Project

In Deyetopment (In Construction & Awardec

| Natick Phase V - Middle School/Fire L Roof Mount,
Station 648 MA | Municipality | TBD Parking Canopy
Town of Derry 1,351 NH | Municipality | TBD Landfill
Bank of America - Hillsborough 136 | FL Private TBD Roof Mount
(Tampa)
Bank of America — Hialeah 136 | FL Private TBD | Roof Mount
{Miami Springs)
Bank of America - Bakantyne 200 | NC Private TBD | Roof Mount
(Charlotte} - ,
Bank of America - Woodbridge ATM 0.8 VA Private T8D Roof Mount
Bank of America - North Fort Myers 50.2 FL Private TBD Roof Mount
Bank of America - Port St. Lucie West 82.9 FL Private TBD Roof Mount
Bank of America - Roswell 64.9 GA Private TBD Roof Mount
R e DESTC 469 | NC | Private | TBD | Roof Mount
{Raleigh)
Bank of America - Cordova 313 TN Private TBD Roof Mount
Bank of America - 1BAC {Charlotte) 191.2 NC Private TBD Roof Mount
Bank of America - 401 N Tryon 1244 | NC | Private TBD |  Roof Mount
(Charlotte}
Bank of America - East Hartford 28.0 CT Private TBD Roof Mount
Ecinenest SUJBIooK 168 | MD | Private TBD | Roof Mount
{Baltimore)
Bank of America - Fort Lee Main 10.4 NJ Private TBD Roof Mount
Bank of America - Washington Park 444 RI Private TBD Roof Mount
New York Office of Mental Health 693 | NY N TBD | Ground Mount

Government
IBM Community Solar 5430 | NY C°'ggl‘:r'"ty TBD | Parking Canopy
New Milford (Candlewood) 24,200 CT Utility Sep-21 | Ground Mount
City of Gloversville 6,593 NY | Municipality | Jun-21 Landfiil
NYL (New York Life) Investors 2,238 MA | Cormmercial | Feb-21 Roof Mount
Town of Bridgton, Maine 21 February 1, 2021

“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

: | Instatlation
i =TT kW ' mayy). Type

Pra]mt

. ) . Roof Mount,
DCWater - Solar (Blue Plains) 4,397 | DC Utility | Dec-20 | Parking Canopy,
Phase 1

Ground Mount
NYPA DOCCS Correctional Facilities 45,000 NY State Dec-20 | Ground Mount
Town of Hamilton 930 MA | Municipality | Nov-20 Landfill
Town of Wellfleet 910 MA | Municipality | Nov-20 Landfil
Town of Carlisle 660 MA | Municipality | Nov-20 | Parking Canopy
Erving - French King 6,861 MA | Municipality | Sep-20 | Ground Mount
Boston Properties Carnegie Center 5,270 NJ Commercial | Sep-20 | Parking Canopy
Roof Mount,
Town of Lexington Solar/BESS 2,589 MA | Municipality | Sep-20 | Parking Canopy,
Ground Mount
Philips Farm (East Fishkill) 6,590 | NY C°'g;’|‘:r’“ty Aug-20 | Ground Mount
Town of Smithfield 5,000 Rl Municipality | Jul-20 Ground Mount
Rhode Island State Agency 4800 | RI State | 4120 | Ground Mount
Government
North Kingstown 2,530 Ri Municipality | Jul-20 Ground Mount
Roof Mount,
Newton Phase llI-PPA 1,390 MA | Municipality | Jul-20 | Parking Canopy,
Ground Mount
Town of Westerly 8,720 RI Municipality | Jul-20 | Ground Mount
Cumberland 5,691 RI nfa Jul-20 Ground Mount
RMR Group 233 MA Private Jul-20 Roof Mount
Town of Hampden 5,141 MA | Municipality | Jun-20 Landfili
Fidelity - Smithfield 3,033 Ri Private Feb-20 | Ground Mount
Frederick County & Northeast
Maryland Waste Disposal Authority 1,350 MD County Jan-20 | Ground Mount
In Development Total kW DC 152,240
Completed
BJ's Quincy 435 MA | Commercial | Aug-20 Roof Mount
Westtown H Community 2,757 | NY C°g;'|‘:r’"ty Jul-20 | Ground Mount
Walden C Community 2,696 NY Cor;::::ﬁy Jun-20 | Ground Mount
Medusa A Community 2,696 NY Corg‘r:lm:rmty Jun-2Q | Ground Mount
Newton Phase IlI-PPA 243 MA | Municipality | Jun-20 Roof Mount
BJ's Flymouih 8925 MA | Commercial | May-20 Roof Mount
Town of Bridgton, Maine 22 February 1, 2021

“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions™



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

l Project

AR

Size

State | Client Type

AMERESCO

Cop

~ Instaliation

= o (kWDE) (meyy) Type
Natick High School Canopies 971 MA K-12 May-20 | Parking Canopy
Middletown C Community 2,765 NY Cog::::uty Mar-20 | Ground Mount
Middletown D Community 1,120 NY Corg;rlr::lty Mar-20 | Ground Mount
BJ's Derby 391 CT | Commercial | Feb-20 Roof Mount
Westerio A Community 2757 | Ny Cog::::'ty Jan-20 | Ground Mount
Eversource Group 2 EPC - Hampden 4,885 MA Utitity Dec-19 | Ground Mount
Otter River Road (Gardner) 3,285 MA Utility Oct-19 | Ground Mount
Town of Westport 622 MA | Municipality | Aug-19 Landfill
Bloomfield 2,000 cT K-12 Aug-19 | Ground Mount
Millbury Community 1,408 MA Private Jun-19 Ground Mount
Completed Total kW DC 29,957

Please see Table C.3 for a list of additional projects awarded to Ameresco in the past two
years. These include Energy Savings Performance Contracts (ESPC), Combined Heat and

Power, Solar and Microgrid projects.

Table C.3: Additional Projects Awarded to Ameresco Eastern Region in the Past Two Years

Project Name

Project Type

Award Date

NYCHA EPC A2-C August 31, 2018
Town of Millbury, MA Solar 2018
Town of Dudley, MA Solar 2018
Town of Wolcott, CT ESPC & Solar June 5, 2019
RWJ-Barnabas Heaith - NBI Combined Heat & Power July 15, 2018

Bank of America Phase Il Solar September 15, 2019
McKinleyville CSD Microgrid October 15, 2019
Town of Southeast, NY Solar 2020
Montgomery County, MD (Oaks landfill) Solar 2020

Anne Arundel, MD (Glen Bernie landfill) Solar 2020

Town of Bridgton, Maine
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”

23

February 1, 2021




Proposal for AMERESCO @?

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement
Section D: Schedule

Respondents must include a proposed project development schedule. Schedules should present milestone dafes which reflect an
understanding of the local permits and approvals required. Local understanding will be considered in sefection.

Please refer to Table D.1 below for Ameresco's proposed project development schedule.

Impact Study Rsults = - October 2020
Start Permitting October 2020
interconnection Service Agreement* January 2021
Complete Permitting May 2021
Notice to Proceed June 2021
Equipment Procurement June 2021
Commencement of Construction July 2021
Mechanical Completion November 2021
Commissloning and Testing December 2021
Commercial Operation Date* December 2021
Net Energy Billing Certificate Completion December 2021

*Interconnection and final completion are subject to work performed by Central Maine Power {CMP). We
consider these dates reasonable assumptions as to when CMP wilf complete its interconnection work,

D.1: Permitting Experience

Ameresco has worked extensively with State and local regulatory authorities to develop and
construct solar PV projects. To obtain ali required permits, Ameresco works with local planning
boards, conservation commissions and state agencies.

Ameresco frequently meets and interacts with State and local regulatory authorities to ensure
minimum impacts and positive contributions to the communities surrounding the projects.
Ameresco’s development managers and their environment consultants ensure that projects are
deveioped and constructed with minimai environmental impact and in accordance with all
applicable authorities having jurisdiction.

For the Lewiston, ME solar project, Ameresco is either in the process of obtaining or anticipates
obtaining the following local and State permitting approvals:

¢ MEDEP Stormwater Management Rule (06-096 CMR 500)
MEDEP NRPA Permit by Rule (06-096 CMR 305)

Town of Bridgton, Maine 24 February 1, 2021
“Page conlent is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB} Purchase Agreement

City of Lewiston Planning Board approval (site plan review application)

MEDEP Site Location of Development Law (includes Maine Department of Inland
Fisheries and Wildlife, Maine Natural Areas Program, Maine Historic Preservation
Commission, Federal Aviation Administration, Maine tribal entities: Houlton Band of
Maliseets, Aroostoc Band of Micmacs, Passamaguoddy Tribe and Penobscot Indian
Nation.

USACE Notice/Permit
MEDEP Construction General Permit

Town of Bridgton, Maine 25 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions"



Proposal for A MER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement
Section E: Pricing & Contract

NEB credit agresment must demonstrate a cost savings and have no upfront cost. A sample contract must be included.

E.1: Pricing

Table E.1: Pricing Options
~ Ameresco NEB Crodit Offers

Rat scalation {%) 1.5%
Credit Purchase Rate {$/kWh) 0.08499
Year 1 Discount to the Town NEB Credit Rate (%) 31%
Town of Bridgton Year 1 Savings $48,000

Ameresco calculated the proposed electricity prices and expected savings based on incentives,
as known, at the date of this proposal as well as other assumptions. If the incentives and
assumptions change prior to contract execution, the pricing will be adjusted accordingly. Our
assumptions at this time are shown in the following table.

Table E.2: Solar Pricing Assumptions Table
_ Pricing Assumplions

Final system design, configuration, and equipment selection will be confirmed
and approved during the interconnection and local approval process. It is
possible that the final system size and therefore the offer price may change
because utility requirements or other factors.

Assumes electricians will install the racking and modules. Other wage rates
will be non-prevailing.

Assumes $525,000 for interconnection upgrade costs. Pricing will be adjusted
in line with interconnection upgrade costs prior to contract execution.

System Design

Wage Rates

Interconnection

State incentives Assumes this project will participate in Net Energy Bitling.

Investment Tax Credit ITC of 26%

Module Degradation 0.5% annually, consistent with reports from the National Renewable Energy
Factor Laboratory (NREL).

 Sales Tax on Equipment | Assumes no sales tax per M.R.S §1760

Assumes no property tax based on Public Law Chapter 440 L.D. 1430,
exempting solar projects from property tax.
Financing Subject to credit review of counterparty legal entity

Personal Property Tax

*Ameresco reserves the right to provide CMP Net Energy Billing credits from an alternative project should
Taylor Hill Road Solar encounter unforeseen challenges prior to completion.

Town cof Bridgton, Maine 26 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions™



Proposal for AM ERESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

E.2: Sample Contract

Ameresco’s sample contract is provided on the following pages.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 27 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Appendix 1: Monitoring System

To date, Ameresco, as system owner, has maintained nearly all of its solar PV projects with in-
house personnel. Our maintenance staff works diligently to ensure that any concerns are
addressed quickly to minimize any downtime of the systems. For each project, an Operations
Project Manager will be assigned responsibility for ali operations and maintenance activities
required at that site in order to ensure that the systems continue operating as expected.
Ameresco proposes to use Inaccess as the DAS for this project.

Ameresco can provide the Town with a turnkey monitoring system that can be integrated
into the Town of Bridgton website by providing a link to our public dashboard on the
website. For more information regarding integrating the monitoring system into the Town
website, please see Public Access to System Performance in Appendix 2: Solar PV
Education and Public Outreach.

Data Acquisition System (DAS)

Ameresco is solution agnostic, but most often uses Inaccess (https://www.inaccess.com/)
hardware and software to verify system performance.

Established in 2000, Inaccess specializes in DAS monitoring, SCADA and control systems. The
company manages over 10 GW of PV generation across 2,500 solar plants worldwide. Inaccess
is one of the leading vendors of converged infrastructure monitoring platforms worldwide.
Inaccess offers a secured centralized system for collection, storage, visualization, and post-
processing to manage customers’ renewable energy assets.

Figure 1.1 on the following page displays the Inaccess data monitoring sequence, from solar
plant monitoring, data processing, and data' management to user-friendly, public web access to
the data.

.

ol e o 00 e i = (it Wi )~y e P o #fiafen ool ot 8 minily
oy rE— 1E I e - LT

*

Figure 1.1: Data Monitoring Seguence

Town of Bridgton, Maine 28 February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions*



Proposal for

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

The data acquisition system is composed of the following elements:

AMERESCO &

« Electricity Meter: Ameresco installs a revenue-grade electricity meter to measure the
electricity generation from the solar PV array for billing purposes. We use industry-
standard, quality-approved meters.

* Weather Station: We install a weather station to measure solar irradiance and panel
temperature. This data is used by Ameresco to monitor actual electricity output against
predicted output, adjusted by available sunlight.

= Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System {(SCADA): We also install a
SCADA to control the solar plant and to record and monitor the fifteen-minute electricity
data (kW and kKWh) and weather data. This data and the reports are available to the
customer via the Internet.

The following figures show analysis tools available on the Unity platform.

LN =

L XN
AL TS

AT

'\

L ]

| A = WL

T e T T A BT — T
== ot r—'ﬂs:&}r&.“\u—'t"m_ . SRS

Figure 1.2: Unity Platform Overview

Town of Bridgton, Maine
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”

S wte e
t - o e 13-
+ R L) L1y
——— sl === B i
- WA e .
=
S
g N
* e
LI A 1 =]
BN L e = R ———]
= ' A - m i
= =
Tnaertde DY
Tmmrier 92
PPy B
= laerrier D4
et
Aty 06
w07 -
e 0N
L1 )
varvu 70 PP —
29 February 1, 2021



Proposal for AMER ESCO @

Net Energy Billing {NEB) Purchase Agreement

L=

LR

LTy &

*I!QEQE

Fl
i
3
5 adid M :a i IS
.
.

B on ok B =

S R U1 B et A kil St < e 51 B d | gy b gl s e ] g Yam U8 pwyem o b [ sk e S

Figure 1.3: Unity Platform Browser

B e b B e B i g S Gt 0 ey I e e o L 00 B
: i g 51 1 —.m

e T R — —

Figure 1.4: Unity Platform Collections

Ameresco supplies real-time and web-based access to the production data and status of the
projects while in operation. Reporting content and format is customized to meet our customer’s
preferences.

Using information from the data acquisition system, we compare the actual production of the
solar PV system to the estimated PV system production to confirm that the system is operating
as expected.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 30 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Ameresco records generation performance monthly and prepares bills for the customer
reflecting the total electricity generated (kWh) and the applicable Power Purchase Agreement
electricity (kWh) billing rate. This generation data matches the reported and verified electricity
production delivered to the utility and can be viewed by our customers using a dashboard.

Daily Monitoring and Preventative Maintenance

To maintain systems at optimal operation, our team manages the following:

Inverter Warranties: Ameresco enters into extended warranty programs, and contracts,
or reserves inverter replacement costs with our bank, whichever option our bank
requires. This approach provides our customers with long-term, worry-free service and
assurance that the solar PV systems will be in continuous operation.

Responsiveness to service alerts and alarms: For each project, Ameresco's assigned
Operations Project Manager receives alerts, alarms, and reports from the data
acquisition system (DAS), notifying the manager of any fault(s) or performance
problems. When an alert from the DAS occurs, the Operation Project Manager assesses
the cause and severity of the alert — dispatching, as required, service technicians or
engineers to access the on-site problem and repair or replace equipment.

Annual maintenance: The Operations Project Manager is also responsible for
scheduling the annual evaluation and preventative maintenance of the solar PV
system(s).

Town of Bridgton, Maine 31 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subjecl to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Appendix 2: Solar PV Education and Public
Outreach

Ameresco offers a multi-component approach to using the solar PV project and its performance
as an educational tool within the communities we serve.

1. Solar Power Wagon: a mini working solar model mounted on wheels that Ameresco
has designed as a hands-cn learning tool. The portable wagon can be integrated into
curriculum appropriate for K-12 in schools and used at public outreach events for the
community.

2. Ameresco Solar Energy Curriculum (ASEC): educators can teach students about
renewable energy and relate solar with other class topics using the database of solar
teaching materials for K-12 students, including lesson plans and topic summaries that
we provide to our customers.

3. Community Outreach: throughout the project’s different phases, Ameresco’s diverse
team members are happy to be exampies of individuals working in the clean energy
economy by participating in school or public events around the community.

4. Public Access to System Performance: project statistics are available to the public
through our LCD monitor display to be installed in a school building lobby, classroom,
town building or other site. Actual historical production data on the system can also be
downloaded and accessed by anyone via the internet on any computer.

Solar Power Wagon

For our customers, Ameresco designed and built a solar power wagon as a hands-on learning
tool. This portable wagon contains folding solar modues, an energy storage system and
controls, AC outlets, and a TV showing actuai project data. The wagon can be integrated into
curriculum appropriate for K-12 in schools and used at public outreach events for the
community.

The portable solar power wagon can be used anywhere with a standard AC outlet, such as
classrooms and school and community events. Students, teachers and community members
may view the solar project performance data on the wagon’s TV. Please see photos of the Solar
Power Wagon on the following page.

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions™



Proposal for

AMERESCO &

Net Energy Billing (NEB} Purchase Agreement

Ameresco's solar power wagon

The curriculum and solar power wagon were deployed at Hamilton Southeastern Schools in
Indiana in Fall 2019, According to Dr. Allen Bourff, Superintendent of Hamilton Southeastern

Schools,

“The curriculum Ameresco provided will help our teachers educate their students about
the latest innovations in renewable energy technology and the importance of
sustainabiity for the future of our environment.”

Hamilton Southeastern Schools tweeted a photo showing the solar wagon at a school event and
the curriculum in action, as shown below.

iz

HSE Schools @ @H5FSchools « Aug 21 v
Students from Mrs. Suskovich’s sdience class enjoyed a lesson from Bob Rice
about how solar power works. Two solar wagons can travel around to all of the
schaols to teach kids more about renewable energy. Contact @HSEsavingenergy
for more infol  @jsuskovich

B TS
v =

Town of Bridgton, Maine 33 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions"



Proposal for AMERESCO@

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

The solar power wagon was also deployed at the City of Costa Mesa, California's 3™ of July
event. Community members learned about the solar installation and how solar power works.

Ameresco's solar power wagon at community events

Ameresco Solar Energy Curriculum

Ameresco has prepared and structured a Solar PV Educational Program. The goal of this
program is to educate students about the environmental benefits of using renewable energy, the
history of solar PV, the science behind the technology, and the theory used in system design.
After acquiring this knowledge base, student will be better able to understand and analyze data
from their system’s data acquisition system {DAS).

The Ameresco Solar PV Educational Program is meant to provide teachers with a database of
teaching materials which includes all the necessary background and technical information as
well as a compilation of iesson plans. Lessons are categorized by grade level for elementary
school, middle school, and high school to ensure that lessons are catered to the appropriate
grade level. Teachers are free to pick and choose the topics and lessons that are appropriate
for their class and need not use all the materials provided.

The curriculum consists of fifteen (15) Solar PV Topics meant to guide students through an
understanding of solar PV from an introduction in renewable energy to the analysis of actual
data. Each Solar PV Topic consists of “Topic Information” which contains the necessary
background information needed to teach the topic and a set of lesson plans divided by grade
level. All lesson plans were obtained from a variety of school districts and solar educational
programs. The age and grade recommendations are given by the authors and may not be
applicable to all students.

The relevancy of the topics discussed is far-reaching and extends past the subject of solar
energy into every math, science, and social studies classroom. The topics of power, energy,
thermodynamics, electronics, the scientific method, economics, and history are valuabie to any
student. As part of these lessons, students will be encouraged to pass on the information they
learn to the public at town and school events and, of course, have fun!

Town of Bridgton, Maine 34 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject io Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Topic 1: Renewable Energy

The objective of this topic is to introduce students to renewable energy. Students will learn the
terms “renewable” and “sustainable” and will be introduced to different forms of renewable

energy.

Students will learn the environmental, economic, and societal reasons for promoting renewable
energy and will also learn how renewable energy may be used in emergency situations such as
natural disasters.

Topic 2: A History of Solar Photovoltaic Power

Students will be introduced to the main highlights in the history of solar PV power, They will
learn that the history of solar PV dates back much further than the modern solar panels we
know today. The information gives a summary of main points and students should be
encouraged to research further on the topic.

Topic 3: Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Basics

The objective of this topic fs to provide an introduction to the key terms used in the discussion of
solar photovoltaic (PV) systems. Students will learn where the term “photovoitaic” originated and
wilt learn the difference between solar thermal and solar photovoltaic. Students wil learn the
difference between “stand-alone” and “grid-tied” systems and will learn the key components of
“grid-tied” systems, like the one installed on their school.

Topic 4: Electromagnetic Radiation

The objective of this topic is to introduce students to the electromagnetic radiation spectrum,
The lesson will teach key terms used when discussing solar irradiation and discuss what may
happen when solar radiation hits a solar panel.

Topic 5: Solar Irradiance

The objective of this topic is to describe the source of solar radiation and the several paths the
radiation may take once it reaches the Earth’s surface. This topic will also discuss the expected
irradiance values for both direct and diffuse sunlight and how solar irradiance is measured.

Topic 6: The Earth’s Path

The objective of this topic is to teach or refresh students on the science behind the Earth’s
rotation on its axis and revolution around this sun. Students will learn how these cosmic motions
affect our planet's seasons as well as the length of our days and years. Students must
understand these principles to understand the concepts of tilt and azimuth taught in future
topics.

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Topic 7: The Sun’s Angles

The objective of this topic is to teach students the different paths the sun takes in the sky from
sunrise to sunset at different times of the year and in different geographical locations. These
differences in paths derive directly from the Earth rotation and revolution. The Sun’s location in
the sky is used by solar engineers to determine how much a pane! should be tilted and oriented
to produce the most electricity.

Topic 8: The Photovoltaic Effect

The objective of this topic is to teach students about the photovoltaic effect: the scientific
principle which dictates how semiconductor materials in solar cells convert solar energy to
electricity.

Topic 9: Solar Cell Types

From a solar cell
The objective of this topic is to teach students oary S!ftém m Solar Mot
about the main classification of solar cells: Mwm Solr Cel ’ifuﬁuﬁﬁ;
crystalline and thin film. Students will learn that e DO
silicon is the most used material for solar cells as e Pv-System
well as why naturally found silicon must be purified : B:; .,\"5%’5*-."\
through manufacturing steps. Further discussion is Cm o @;{;‘* ¥
given to the differences in processing methods Bavielanlll < 4
between monocrystalline, polycrystalline, and thin - cabing b 4
film cells. Mm;:: ”WSF'M "

Topic 10: Electrical Basics in PV Wiring

The objective of this topic is to introduce students to some of the key electrical terms used in the
design of solar PV systems such as current, voltage, power, watts, and kilowatt hours. Students
will also learn the difference between panels in series and panels in parallel and how this affects
the overall voltage and current of the system.

Topic 11: Cell Parameters and I-V Curves

The objective of this topic is to further describe the electrical parameters of solar cells through
the discussion of the characteristic I-V (Current-Voitage) curves. Students will learn to identify
points such as the photovoltaic current, the short circuit current, the open circuit voltage, and the
maximum power point on curves of crystalline cells. These parameters are used to quantify the
BC electrical performance of solar PV systems. Students will also learn more about the
standard testing conditions for cells.

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021

“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Topic 12: Factors Affecting Performance

The objective of this topic is to teach students about the three main factors that affect the
performance of solar PV systems: irradiance, temperature, and shading. Students will learn that
current is dependent on irradiance and that voltage is dependent on temperature. Furthermore,

students will learn the negative effects of panel or cell shading.

Topic 13: inverters

The objective of this topic is to teach students about different types of inverters and how they
convert DC to AC current. Students will learn the difference between stand-alone grid-tied
inverters and how they interact with the building and electric utility grid. Students will learn how
to size systems and inverters to meet the building’s needs and key features to look for when

deciding on the inverter to use.

Topic 14: Design Process

(6] Grid

The objective of this topic is to teach :&k » ,\}q b |
students the process and procedures } 1) Mod m; ;.
involved in desugnmg a grid-tied -solar PV . " 8/ *g‘
system. Students will learn the differences I 3 !

between designs for proposals and 5 owio ,‘

construction as well as what must be
included in layout drawings and electrical
drawings. Students will learn the theory
and practice behind shading analyses as
well as the procedure used to choose a
mounting system.

Topic 15: Data Analysis

tﬂMmr 1-) fS',tFmehm ~(— (A0CHAC

V"
I

[nverter

The objective of this topic is to teach students how to analyze actual data from solar PV
systems such as the one providing electricity to their school. Students will learn why data must
be recorded properly and what devices are used to measure environmental conditions. Students
will learn how production graphs look from day to day and year to year as well as how the
production graphs differ from sunny to cloudy days. Students will leam to compare actual data
to modeled performance with tools such as PVWatts.

Town of Bridgton, Maine
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”

37

February 1, 2021



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Community Outreach

Ameresco employees can volunteer time to help further understand solar PV and assist in
curriculum development, give tours of the solar system, provide time in classrooms for
presentations, question and answer sessions and to discuss job cpportunities in the energy
efficiency and renewabie energy fields and assist in planning the ribbon cutting ceremony. In the
past, Ameresco has offered community outreach in a number of ways including:
Career day presentations by Ameresco engineers and project developers
« Earth Day activities
» Local energy expositions
«  School activities
Public relations and marketing support

Press releases, ribbon cuttings

;...",\‘. ok . 11;1'

' i o
Fadiie, 0 Mye 7 f}f”’-’!f'b"\‘-!

e fieree #tiry, o A B
j ki ARPTE LR

Dbt hfend {Jur

o/ ‘:”:f.—‘:fuw

i 1o {'J;J!trzf e M
B . v K b i {tetesi
Cigud potar . ¥7e e

Aﬂr(’)p ) ff_;, ie j ,.51,_’,"--», PO
S

TRl g
§ f I!i

et

Thank you note from students at the Wang School in Lowell, MA

Town of Bridgton, Maine 38 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB} Purchase Agreement

Solar PV project tours provide tangible evidence the Town supports clean, renewable energy.
Ameresco professional staff, such as account managers, engineers and/or project managers,
can lead groups through select project sites. Their talk may cover the following topics:

QOverview of project systems

Description of how the solar PV systems work

Identification of project components

Discussion of power offtake and virtual net metering

Review of projects’ environmental benefits

Financial and other benefits accrued to the Town

These information sessions can be given upon final project completion or at engineering and
installation project milestones. All sessions leave time for questions.

Ameresco is pleased to provide public relations and marketing services related to the solar
installation at no additional cost.

For our solar projects, Ameresco often manages these services in connection with our
customers including:

Press conferences

Initial award announcements

Ground breakings

Ribbon cuttings

Ceremonial awards
These events usually involve jointly managing everything — from ‘save the dates’ and invitations

to the guest lists and inviting media and government affairs representatives, as well as drafting
the media advisory, distributing day-of-event press releases over the wire and pitching it.

For a ribbon cutting, groundbreaking, or ceremonial award, we can manage the logistics such
as the tent, chairs, and podium rentals and the refreshments. In support of events, we typically
develop a project case study for the media kit and posters highlighting and outlining project
specifics and the associated benefits.

Town of Bridgton, Maine February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for @
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement AMERESCO

We provide signage to direct visitors and press to the event location. With customer approval,
our project managers will serve as tour guides and describe the project for the invited guests.

And of course, there is the online component of the press event — from website postings to
online messaging.

When community, leadership, environmental or other awards are available, Ameresco can

submit our customers’ projects for recognition. Many of our customers have been honored for
their leadership and accomplishments in sustainability, efficiency and social responsibility.

Example Press Releases and Sample Media Coverage

AMERESCO Y WAVE

Ameresco sells 2.6 MW of
community solar net metering
credits to Blue Cross Blue Shield

Power Worid
Read Article Here
i A 6.9-MW community solar
1 project completed on
| Massachusetts farm
i
S— coremememd  Read Arficle Here
03 KTRE ABC8 1 110 clhmr somce - USA » 430 28 « 05,02 prm
" Blue Cross Blue Shield of '
& Kylofonxs - - § e “ifscan e Amersseo and BlueWavs o Suppont S woorit owm Repond 2R a2 = ¢ Tt =1
Air in Massachusetts Blus Cross Biue Shiskl of Massachusetts Fartners With
Amerezco sells 2.6 WW of community
to Blua Cross Blue Shield *, and the Unfted Kingdom. For mors informat ”“""“m_ o Bliss¥Wave to Support Communkty $olar and Clean
said Michael T. Bakas, Senitr Vice Presiden About BlosWaue BlueiVave & 2 solsr energy Blue Crass Biua Sheid of Massathusetts Partners Wah and
is excited ip work with BlueWave fo  Too ] Tranatam | Seare B to Support C Solar and Clean Airin ...
Teg | Traneiats | Share ] H i
Town of Bridgton, Maine 40 February 1, 2021

"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for @
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement AM ERESCO

Example Ribbon Cutting

COMMUNITY
SOLAR RIBBON
CUTTING

| Event support materials, such
as invitations and posters.

Town of Bridgton, Maine 41 February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for AMERESCO@

Net Energy Biliing (NEB} Purchase Agreement

Example Press Release

AMERESCO

Seaits » Choer v Rurdamealin:

FER SMPHATE REL EALE
Modip) Pestoct Uaralénn Heose, SO0 8613004 o s, con

Amaresco Farttns wik Tow ot Stwbscge to Gaid 3.4 MW Corvrunty
Boar Avey

o, #05 Loty A B i e ACTital Fukegyy Aaas:

falPy Tho solaf ATy ) 00 iacand o prpey iz Eavtne o7 Halihs Erad, that
H DISRARAA EOATIRS oAb WM A it koA

Tow ot AT a2 Eroyers wSt a7 RN BV Tt s
¥rioartye rdute exepy men. Tr di-yem e purchest syuemiri )i

expegiet i oroeche miiems of dotam 1 y B wite
TSRS, Unlar he FR. Rty p gy [
et} oy thet Titwn i Shet fizore 21 il e cieay bakl'es [

ol Frogness wite v el the Jzmn gowet in wrdns. i e gz,

< T Aies et S TR SR et e 5 P
mmwnmmr'gmmmwmﬁ;m“ i

Inmlih.-i:-véz’-gmnu-?: Vi ST T2 SRR ELT 1 ey “aTay
5004 1 SCHEITE B P L8 Rl AT IR ey A S T
g’ﬁﬂh%&h_ﬂ?ﬁ.' — =

T RS 20 TN M0 ol his DOl AT AeE R 0T 3 YU S ga
PROMS SN SIS PRANIN bW 5 £ 0T £ B DA Ry e b
e vy

Ty SRR I 3N T 00 s yteoaad, 2T
Abcat Toan of Bartmegn

=. Wirasactihits & F. e cories of th SR whew Fooios: B £7e BES i,
Wi - papbation o M St S0 & s

e ey

Town of Bridgton, Maine 42 February 1, 2021
"Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

Feon Moo men dhen Dy ool pea ™ - : T
i f i g - 14 b, T 2 ) -
5 4 shroSS LU =

Ameresco offers several options for public access to system performance which may be
displayed via web browser access and/or via a kiosk/monitor in a preferred location. The solar
PV project’s data monitoring system can be tied into the building automation system and
network and viewed anywhere with an internet connection. The display provides an interactive,
dynamic way for students and the public to learn about the solar project including real-time
energy production, sustainability metrics, and educational materials. Solar performance can be
displayed in a user-friendly way by highlighting key data through pictures, graphs, and text. The
data can be customized and includes:

Current weather conditions
Real-time PV system performance
Project photos and information
Historical values of production

CO: offset and equivalencies

The real-time data updates on 15-minute intervals throughout the day. Dashboards alsc have
the ability to incorporate the Town’s own content, such as html files, images, Facebook pages,
Twitter, and other blog feeds into the dashboard. Past customers have found this to be an easy
way to incorporate solar project data directly into the classroom and curriculum and enhance
community outreach.

A publicly available website, such as the Bridgton town website can contain project information
and actual performance data from the solar PV project. This website displays all data collected
by the solar projects’ Data Acquisition System (DAS). This includes real-time and historical solar
performance data, presented in a user-friendly way through pictures, graphs, and text.

This website provides an interactive, dynamic way for students, teachers, parents, and other
community members to learn about the solar project using actual project data. Through the
online dashboard, anyone can download project data.

The project specific website can be accessed anywhere via the internet and available on any
home, school or business computer. If desired, the Town can also choose to host the display or
link to this site on its own website to promote this green, cost-saving initiative.

Ameresco typically uses the DAS monitoring system InAccess’ Unity for Solar platform.

Town of Bridgton, Maine | February 1, 2021
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”



Proposal for
Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

AMERESCO &

The public dispiays may look like the following examples, though our DAS partner is to be

determined.

Production Summary
o5 uoc oo NN
" Sulter Amacior

L ECEE

iy

oo

*  Solar iradiance Overay

b dlatt 58.5 Tonher S & o Enengy L for Soe Yer

L B+ R

_ Last Two Day's Hourly Sotar Production

*  Mayimum Production Cnpacity Overlay
* _Date Rangs on Home Page Configurable

hath e ® e L

TR (W FEY

1>

Figure 2.1: A sample public dashboard for Ameresco’s

Dynamics software.

DRAKER

__—

220 kW

.

HISTLY CLOUDY

= g
e TERISEHATIHNE
0 . o

¥2.0°F

Town of Bridgton, Maine
“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”

project with Sutter Health. This uses Ameresco’s Building

a4 February 1, 2021



Proposal for

Net Energy Billing (NEB) Purchase Agreement

AMERESCO &

skttt ahenam

S BT

2452

e 7 conunine
AR R

Ckbrercia b ewMveaE e 1 g ke

e . 1
v au o
v som e
s ) v

=3
A e

o
.
: H
. i
I‘i
P

S —
e

o sron oy Dl by

o

ey b

3
3

LB

At e

Town of Bridgton, Malne

45

“Page content is subject to Confidentiality Restrictions”

February 1, 2021



AMERESCO &

Ameresco, Inc.

30 Danforth Street, Suite 108
Portland, ME 04101
T: 508-598-4370

Bill Garbati
Regional Director, Business Development
T: 508-598-4398

E: bgarbati@ameresco.com

© 2021 Ameresco, Inc. Areresco and the Ameresco loga, the orb
symbol and the tagline. “Green. Clean. Sustainable.” are registered
in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. All rights reserved.




Linda LaCroix

m

From: Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:37 AM

To: Linda LaCroix

Ce: Matthew Kennett

Subject: Re: Ameresco offer for Bridgton
Attachments: Net Energy Billing Credit Agreement (2).docx
Hi Linda,

Attached here is the template Ameresco agreement. For the benefit of your attorney, | want to
reiterate that the basis of this agreement is simply that Ameresco will create, and Bridgton will
purchase, a share of the solar array's output in the form of a line item credit on your monthly CMP
bifls, allocated accordingly based on each account's annual energy spend. There is no hardware to
install, no physical work to occur on Bridgton's facilities - this is more like a financial transaction than
a construction document. Of course, I'm happy to answer any questions you may have.

Best,

Adam Teff
General Manager | TitanGen
750 Main St, Suite 1000 | Hartford, CT 06103

Direct: 860-065-2884 | Fax 860-436-3459
E-Mail: ATeff@titanenergyne.com
Website: www.titanenergyne.com

i

Please Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying fo the message and
deleting it from your computer.

On Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 10:42 AM Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Perfect thank you Adam.

From: Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.ore>



Cc: Matthew Kennett <mkennett@titanenergyne.com:>
Subject: Re: Ameresco offer for Bridgton

Hi Linda,

Fantastic, and I'm happy to provide a template contract from Ameresco (the array owner). I'm equally happy to assist
with the presentation to the select board at your request.

Give me an hour or two and I'll send the Ameresco document as step one.

Best,

Adam Teff

General Manager

TitanGen, a Titan Energy company
C: (860) 965-2884

F: (860) 436-3459

On Feb 1, 2021, at 10:31 AM, Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

Good morning Adam — We would like to continue discussions on this, and again thank you for securing
the opportunity. To that end we would like to review what a contract would look like for Bridgton and
then have a discussion with you. Following that we would have our counsel review a final contract
document for Bridgton, then we would have to go to our Select Board for approval, which would
definitely need your participation ie presenting to the Select Board. If there are other steps involved,
please let me know.

Regards,

tinda



From: Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:46 PM

To: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>

Cc: Matthew Kennett <mkennett@titanenergyne.com>
Subject: Ameresco offer for Bridgton

Hi Linda,

| worked out the details with Ameresco, the developer who won the Lisbon bid we
recently ran, and they're willing to honor that same price for Bridgton. In effect, you get
to piggy-back on the results of the bid Titan did for Lisbon. They would take 2/3 of the
array, you'd take the other 1/3.

The details of the offer are attached here on slide 2. The savings are very, very strong.

if you'd like to discuss, please let me know.

Best,

Adam Teff
General Manager | TitanGen

750 Main St, Suite 1000 | Hartford, CT 06103

Direct: 860-965-2884 | Fax 860-436-3459

E-Mail: ATeff@titanenergyne.com

Website: www.titanenergyne.com

Please Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and

confidential and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
3



intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immedialely by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.



NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS AGREEMENT

This Net Energy Billing Credits Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of
, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) and is by and between
as a seller (collectively, the “Seller”), and the » & (“Buyer”). In this
Agreement, Sellers and Buyer are sometimes referred to individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Seller is in the business of financing, developing, owning, operating and
maintaining solar electric generation facilities;

WHEREAS, Seller proposes to finance, install, own, operate and maintain one or more
Distributed Generation Resource(s) (such facilities, collectively, the “Distributed Generation
Resources™);

WHEREAS, the Distributed Generation Resources are each expected to qualify for Net
Energy Billing pursuant 35-A MRSA 3209-A and to the Net Energy Billing Regulations to be
promulgated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) and will, therefore, generate
Net Energy Billing Credits for each excess kilowatt hour of electricity generated by the
Distributed Generation Resources; and

WHEREAS, Scller desires to sell and deliver to Buyer, and Buyer desires to purchase
and receive from Sellers, the Net Energy Billing Credits generated by the Distributed Generating
Resources during the Term, subject to the terms and conditions, and at the prices, set forth in this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual premises,
representations, watranties, covenants, conditions herein contained, and the Exhibits attached
hereto, Seller and Buyer agree as follows.

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

When used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings given below,
unless a different meaning is expressed or clearly indicated by the context. Words defined in this
Article 1 which are capitalized shall be given their common and ordinary meanings when they
appear without capitalization in the text. Words not defined herein shall be given their commeon
and ordinary meanings.

"Affiliate” means, with respect to any Person, such Person's general partner or manager, or
any other Person that directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is
controlled by, or is under common control with, such Person.

"Agreement” means this Net Energy Credits Billing Agreement, including all Exhibits
and attachments hereto.



“Applicable Legal Requirements” means any present and future law, act, rule,
requirement, order, by-law, ordinance, regulation, judgment, decree, or injunction, including the
Net Energy Billing regulations, of or by any Governmental Authority, ordinary or extraordinary,
foreseen or unforeseen, and all licenses, permits, and other governmental consents, which may at
any time be applicable to a Party’s rights and obligations hereunder, including, without
limitation, the construction, operation, and ownership of the Distributed Generation Resources,
as well as the selling and purchasing of Net Energy Billing Credits therefrom.

“Bankrupt’ means that a Party or other entity (as applicable): (i) is dissolved (other than
pursuant to a consolidation, amalgamation or merger); (i) becomes insolvent or is unable to pay
its debts or fails (or admits in writing its inability) generally to pay its debts as they become due;
(iii) makes a general assignment, arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of its
creditors; (iv) has instituted against it a proceeding seeking a judgment of insolvency or
bankruptcy or any other relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or other similar law
affecting creditor's rights, or a petition is presented for its winding-up, reorganization or
liquidation, which proceeding or petition is not dismissed, stayed or vacated within twenty (20)
Business Days thereafter; (v) commences a voluntary proceeding seeking a judgment of
insolvency or bankruptcy or any other relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or other
similar law affecting creditors' rights; (vi) seeks or consents to the appointment of an administrator,
provisional liquidator, conservator, receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official for it or for
all or substantially all of its assets; (vii) has a secured party take possession of all or substantially
all of its assets, or has a distress, execution, attachment, sequestration or other legal process levied,
enforced or sued on or against all or substantially all of its assets; (viii) causes or is subject to any
event with respect to it which, under the applicable laws of any jurisdiction, has an analogous
effect to any of the events specified in clauses (i) to (vii) inclusive; or (ix) takes any action in
furtherance of, or indicating its consent to, approval of, or acquiescence in, any of the foregoing
acts.

“Business Day” means a day on which Federal Reserve member banks in Boston are
open for business; and a Business Day shall open at 8:00 a.m. and close at 5:00 p.m. Eastern
Prevailing Time.

“Commercial Operations Date” means the date on which each Distributed Generating
Resource generates electric energy on a commercial basis, and the interconnection to the local
electrical distribution system has been authorized and is functioning with the LDC.

“Confidential Information” means all oral and written information exchanged between
the Parties which contains proprietary business or confidential information of a Party and is
clearly marked, or designated, if oral, as “confidential” by such Party. The Parties agree that the
provisions and specifics (but not the existence) of this Agreement constitute Confidential
Information. The following exceptions, however, do not constitute Confidential Information for
purposes of this Agreement: (a) information that is or becomes generally available to the public
other than as a result of a disclosure by either Party in violation of this Agreement; (b)
information that was already known by the receiving Party on a non-confidential basis prior to
this Agreement; (c) information that becomes available to receiving Party on a non-confidential
basis from a source other than the disclosing Party if such source was not subject to any
prohibition against disclosing the information to such Party; (d} information a Party is required to

Page 2 of 25



disclose in connection with any administrative or regulatory approval or filing process in
connection with the conduct of its business or in accordance with any statute or regulations; (e)
information disclosed pursuant to any applicable law, rule or regulation requiring such
disclosure, or as compelled by legal process including, but not limited to any “public records” or
“freedom of information™ request or pursuant to the order or requirement of a court,
administrative agency, or other Governmental Authority and (f) information that is disclosed by
the receiving Party with the prior written permission of the disclosing Party.

“Distributed Generation Resource” or “System” means the individual solar
(PV) power electrical generation facilities, to be constructed owned, operated and maintained by
Seller, with specifications for an aggregate nameplate capacity of approximately MW
(DC), each of which qualifies for Net Energy Billing, together with all appurtenant facilities
required to interconnect such Distributed Generation Resource to the local electric distribution
system, all to be located in » Maine, as described in Exhibit C, attached hereto.

“Energy” means the amount of electricity either used or generated by the Distributed
Generation Resource over a period of time as metered in whole kilowatt-hours (kWh) at the LDC
Metering Device.

"Environmental Attributes” means the characteristics of electric power generation by the
System that have intrinsic value separate and apart from the energy and arising from the
perceived environmental benefit of the System or the energy produced by the System including
but not limited to all environmental attributes or renewable energy credits, including carbon
trading credits, or certificates, emissions reduction credits, emissions allowances, green tags and
tradable renewable credits, environmental and other attributes that differentiate the System or
energy produced by the System from energy generated by fossil fuel based generation units,
fuels or resources, characteristics of the System that may result in the avoidance of
environmental impacts on air, soil or water, such as the absence of emission of any oxides of
nitrogen, sulfur or carbon or mercury, or other base or chemical, soot particulate matter or other
substances attributable to the System or the compliance of the System or energy with the law,
rules and standards of the United Nations Framework convention on Climate Changes or the
Kyoto Protocol or the UNFCCC or crediting “early action” with a view thereto, or laws or
regulations involving or administered by the Clean Air Markets Division of the Environmental
Protection Agency or successor administrator of any state or federal entity given jurisdiction
over a program involving transferability of rights arising from Environmental Attributes and
Reporting Rights. Environmental Attributes does not include Environmental Incentives.

“Environmental Incentives” means any credit, benefit, reduction, offset, financial
incentive, tax credit and other beneficial allowance that is in effect as of the Effective Date or
may come into effect in the future, including, to the extent applicable and without limitation, @)
greenhouse gas offsets under the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative, (ii) tax credits, incentives
or depreciation allowances established under any federal or state law, (iii) fuel-related subsidies
or “tipping fees” that may be paid to accept certain fuels, and (iv) other financial incentives in
the form of credits, tax write-offs, reductions or allowances under Applicable Legal
Requirements attributable to the Systems or Energy, and all reporting rights with respect to such
incentives.

Page 3 0f 25



“Events of Default" has the meaning set forth in Section 7.1.

“Force Majeure” means any cause not within the reasonable control of the affected Party
which precludes that Party from carrying out, in whole or in part, its obligations under this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, Acts of God; hurricanes or tornados; fires; epidemics;
quarantine, landslides; earthquakes; floods; other natural catastrophes; strikes; lock-outs or other
industrial disturbances; acts of public enemies; acts, failures to act or orders of any kind of any
Governmental Authority acting in its regulatory or judicial capacity, provided, however, that any
such discretionary acts, failures to act or orders of any kind by Buyer may not be asserted as an
event of Force Majeure by Buyer; insurrections; military action; war, whether or not it is
declared; sabotage; riots; civil disturbances or explosions. A Party may not assert an event of
Force Majeure to excuse it from performing due to any governmental act, failure to act, or order,
where it was reasonably within such Party’s power to prevent such act, failure to act, or order.
Economic hardship of either Party shall not constitute an event of Force Majeure.

“Generation Contingent’ means that each Seller’s failure to deliver is excused if the
Distributed Generation Resources for any reason do not generate sufficient energy necessary to
deliver Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder. In such an event, Sellers shall not be liable to
Buyer for any damages.

“Governmental Authority” means any national, state or local government, independent
system operator, regional transmission owner or operator, any political subdivision thereof or
any other governmental, judicial, regulatory, public or statutory instrumentality, authority, body,
agency, department, bureau, or entity.

“Governmental Charges” means all applicable federal, state and local taxes (other than
taxes based on income or net worth, but including, without limitation, sales, use, gross receipts or
similar taxes), governmental charges, emission allowance costs, duties, tariffs, levies, licenses,
fees, permits, assessments, adders or surcharges (including public purposes charges and low
income bill payment assistance charges), imposed or authorized by a Governmental Authority,
local electric distribution company, or other similar entity, on or with respect to the Net Energy
Billing Credits.

“Interconnection Agreement” shall mean the Interconnection Service Agreement(s)
entered into with local electric distribution company, each of which authorizes the
interconnection of the respective Distributed Generation Resource with the local electric
distribution system, which confirms the eligibility of each Distributed Generation Resource for
net energy billing, and which the manner in which Net Energy Billing Credits shall be allocated.

“Interest Rate” means a fluctuating interest rate per annum equal to the sum of the lesser
of (i) the Prime Rate as stated in the “Bonds, Rates & Yields” section of The Wall Street Journal
on the Effective Date and thereafter on the first day of every calendar month, plus one (1)
percentage points, or (ii) the maximum rate permitted by Applicable Legal Requirements. In the event
that such rate is no longer published in The Wall Street Journal or such publication is no longer
published, the Interest Rate shall be set using a comparable index or interest rate selected by
Buyer and reasonably acceptable to Seller. The Interest Rate hereunder shall change on the first

Page 4 of 25



day of every calendar month. Interest shall be calculated daily on the basis of a year of 365 days
and the actual number of days for which such interest is due.

“LDC” means the local electric distribution company.

“Lender” means the entity or person(s) providing financing to Seller in connection with
the Distributed Generation Resources.

“Net Energy Billing” shall have the meaning set forth in 35-A MRSA §3209-B (1) (D)
and as set forth in MPUC rules.

“Net Energy Billing Credits” means those bill credits as set forth in 35-A MRSA §3209-
B (5) and as set forth in MPUC rules.

“Net Energy Billing Regulations” are the Maine net energy billing statute, 35-A MRSA
§3209-B and the Maine net energy billing regulations, as each may be amended from time to
time,

“Premises” has the meaning set forth in Exhibit C.

“System” means the Distributed Generation Resource.

“Tariff’ means the LDC’s tariff for interconnection for Distributed Generation Resources
and Net Energy Billing services, as approved by the MPUC, together with any subsequent
amendments and approvals thereto.

“Tax Attributes” means the investment tax credits (including any grants or payments in
lieu thereof) and any tax deductions or other benefits under the Internal Revenue Code or
applicable federal, state, or local law available as a result of the ownership and operation of the
Distributed Generation Resources or the output generated by the Distributed Generation
Resources (including, without limitation, tax credits (including any grants or payments in lieu
thereof) and accelerated and/or bonus depreciation.)

ARTICLE I
TERM

2.1 Term. The term of this Agreement (the “7Term™) shall commence on the Effective Date
and shall end at the earlier of (i} 11:59 PM on the day preceding the twentieth (20™) anniversary
of the latest Commercial Operations Date (the “Termination Date™), or (ii) such date as of which
this Agreement may be earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof.

2.2 Seller’s Early Termination Rights. Seller may terminate this Agreement at any time
before the Commercial Operation Date upon ten (10) days written notice to Buyer for the reasons
specified below; such termination shall not be considered a termination for default and neither
party shall have any further obligation hereunder after termination:

Page 5 of 25



1) There exist site conditions at the Premises (including environmental site
conditions) or construction requirements which, despite Seller's examination of the
Premises before execution of this Agreement, were not known as of the Effective Date,
and which will substantially increase the cost of the construction of the System;

(i)  Seller is unable, through no fault of its own and despite its diligent efforts,
to obtain all Governmental Approvals, interconnection agreements and any related
permits and approvals of any Governmental Authority or from the LDC for installation
and operation of the System and for the sale and delivery of Net Energy Billing Credits to
Buyer, on the terms and conditions contemplated by the terms of this Agreement and
acceptable to Seller;

(iii)  Seller exercises its right to early termination pursuant to the Lease for the
Premises due to discovery of any title defect, encumbrance, restriction or other lien that
will materially impair or adversely affect Seller’s permitted uses under the lease;

(iv)  Seller is unable, through no fault of its own and despite its diligent efforts,
to obtain qualify the System under the Tariff;

(vii) the LDC requires material changes in plans and/or specifications to the
System or the interconnection of the System which requires additional, material costs or
fees deemed unreasonable by Seller.

Seller shall give Buyer at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of its intent to terminate
this Agreement due to any of the foregoing conditions. In the event a Party terminates this
Agreement, the Parties shall have no further obligations hereunder except those which survive
expiration or termination of this Agreement in accordance with the terms hereof. Seller shall
promptly notify Buyer in writing when the foregoing conditions are met.

ARTICLE III
FACILITY OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION

3.1 Title. Title to each Distributed Generation Resource and all generation cap acity credits,
all Environmental Attributes, Environmental Incentives and Tax Attributes produced or
associated with each Distributed Generation Resource shall be with the Seller. The Parties
intend that Seller shall be the legal and beneficial owner of the Systems, which will at all times
retain the legal status of personal property of Seller as defined under Article 9 of the Uniform
Commercial Code. The Systems will not attach to or be deemed a part of, or a fixture to, the
Premises notwithstanding the manner in which the Systems are or may be affixed to real
property of Buyer. Buyer shall not directly create any Lien attributable to Buyer on the System,
and if there shall nonetheless be such a Lien, Buyer hereby agrees that it shall, at its expense,
cause the same to be duly discharged and removed within thirty days of notice of such lien.

32  Notice of Commercial Operations Date. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement,
Seller shall promptly notify Buyer in writing when each Distributed Generation Resource has
achieved the Commercial Operations Date.

Page 6 of 25



33 Seller’s Operation of Facilities. Seller shall install, operate and maintain each Distributed
Generation Resource in material accordance with all Applicable Legal Requirements, all
equipment manufacturers’ guidelines and recommendations, and pursuant to widely accepted
industry practice and shall maintain such documents and records necessary to confirm Seller’s
installation, operation and maintenance of the Distributed Generation Resources in material
accordance with such standards.

3.4 Seller’s Obligation To Maintain Facilities: Insurance. Seller shall maintain the

Distributed Generation Resources and the individual components thereof in good working order
at all times during the Term of this Agreement, subject to reasonable time allowed for
maintenance, repair and event(s) of Force Majeure. Seller shall catry insurance coverage in an
amount reasonably expected to repair or replace the Distributed Generation Resources if
damaged, or in an amount as required by a Lender, at Seller’s discretion.

ARTICLE IV
PURCHASE AND SALE OF NET ENERGY BILLING CREDITS

4.1 Sale and Purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits. Commencing on the Commercial
Operations Date, on a monthly basis Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase
and accept all of Seller’s right, title and interest to % of the Net Energy Billing Credits
and Environmental Attributes generated by the Distributed Generation Resource, free and clear
of all claims, liens, security interests and encumbrances of any kind, nature and description.
Seller’s obligations under this Section 4.1 are Generation Contingent.

42  Allocation. To facilitate delivery of the Net Energy Billing Credits purchased and sold
pursuant to Section 4.1, Seller shall request that the LDC allocate the quantity of Net Energy
Billing Credits specified in Section 4.1 to Buyer’s customer account(s), as further set forth in
Exhibit A, “Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts™, attached hereto and incorporated
herein. Buyer understands that the Net Energy Billing Credits received by Buyer for a particular
month will be reflected on Buyer’s statement from the LDC as a monetary credit amount and not
as an electricity quantity; and that such credit will be reflected on Buyer’s monthly invoice
according to the LDC’s bilting cycle, which may be approximately one (1) month after the Net
Energy Billing Credits are generated by the Distributed Generation Resources.

43  Payment. The payment that Buyer shall make to Seller for the Net Energy Billing Credits
allocated by Sellers to Buyer (the “Payment”) shall be determined by multiplying the rate per
KWh set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein, by the KWhs generated and
delivered to the grid by the Distributed Generation Resources that are included in the calculation
of the Net Energy Billing Credits allocated to Buyer’s customer account(s).

4.4  Buyer’s Purchase Contingent on Allocation of Credits by LDC. The Parties
acknowledge and agree that Buyer’s agreement to purchase Net Energy Billing Credits from
Seller is contingent upon and subject to the LDC’s acceptance of and allocation of such Net
Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s customer account with LDC as set forth in Section 4.2 herein.
During the Term of this Agreement, if for any reason the LDC refuses to allocate a portion or all
of the Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer’s customer accounts, Buyer’s obligation to purchase

Page 7 of 25



such Net Energy Billing Credits shall terminate, and Seller shall promptly refund to Buyer the
Payment by Buyer for any such Net Energy Billing Credits which the LDC refused to credit to
Buyer’s customer accounts.

45  Title To Net Energy Billing Credits. Title to the Net Energy Billing Credits will pass
from Seller to Buyer upon allocation to Buyer’s customer account(s) by the LDC.

4.6 Non-Exclusive Agreement. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary,
the Parties acknowledge and agree that Buyer’s agreement to purchase Net Energy Billing
Credits from Seller is not exclusive, and Buyer shall have the right and ability to enter into
agreements with other parties to purchase additional Net Energy Billing Credits and/or RECs,
subject to all Applicable Legal Requirements.

4.7  Governmental Charges.

a. Seller is responsible for any Governmental Charges currently attributable to the
sale of Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer, irrespective of whether imposed before, upon or
after the allocation and delivery of Net Energy Billing Credits to Buyer.

b. The Parties shall use reasonable efforts to administer this Agreement and
implement its provisions so as to minimize Governmental Charges to the extent permitted by
law. In the event any of the sales of Net Energy Billing Credits hereunder are to be exempted
from or not subject to one or more Governmental Charges, the Party claiming such exemption
shall, upon a Party’s written request therefore, provide the requesting Party with all necessary
documentation to evidence such exemption or exclusion in a timely manner.

ARTICLE V
PAYMENT

5.1  Payment. During each monthly LDC billing cycle, Seller shall provide Buyer with an
invoice for the Net Energy Billing Credits allocated to Buyer’s designated account(s) during the
prior monthly LDC billing cycle (the “Invoice”). The Invoice shall be based on the actual Net
Energy Billing Credits that appear in the Buyer’s LDC bill{s) for the designated account(s).
Buyer shall either promptly provide its monthly LDC bill to Seller, or, shall allow Seller to
access Buyer’s monthly bill directly with the LDC, at Buyer’s discretion. Subject to the
provisions of Section 4.4, Buyer shall pay all invoiced amounts owed to Seller by a mutually
agreeable method. Any payment not made to Seller within thirty (30) days of the Buyer’s receipt
of a proper Invoice shall bear interest from the date on which such payment was required to have
been made through and including the date such payment is actually received by Seller. Such
interest shall accrue at a rate equal to the Interest Rate.

5.2  Records and Audits. Each Party shall keep, for a period of not less than six (6) years
after the expiration or termination of any transaction, records sufficient to permit verification of
the accuracy of billing statements, Invoices, charges, computations and payments for such
transaction. During such period each Party may, af its sole cost and expense, and upon
reasonable notice to the other Party, examine the other Party’s records pertaining to such
transactions during the other Party’s normal business hours. Seller shall, at Buyer’s request,

Page 8 of 25



such request to not occur more than annually, provide documentation of the amount of electricity
generated by the Distributed Generation Resources and/or the calculation of the Net Energy
Billing Credits.

5.3 Dispute. Ifa Party, in good faith, disputes an amount owed or paid as provided in this
Agreement, the disputing Party shall immediately notify the other Parties of the basis for the
dispute and pay the undisputed portion of such Invoice no later than the due date. Upon
resolution of the dispute, any required payment shall be made within seven (7) Business Days of
such resolution along with the interest accrued at the Interest Rate, from and including the due
date through and including the date such payment is actuaily receive by Sellers. Any
overpayments shall be returned by the receiving Party upon request or deducted from subsequent
payments with interest accrued at the Interest Rate at the option of the overpaying Party. The
Parties shall only be entitled to dispute an amount owed or paid within twenty-four (24) calendar
months from the date of issuance of such Invoice. If the Parties are unable to resolve a payment
dispute under this Section 5, the Parties shall follow the procedure set forth in Section 12.5.

ARTICLE VI
OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

6.1 Net Energy Billing.

a. Each Party’s obligations under this Agreement are subject to each Distributed
Generation Resource qualifying for Net Energy Billing, subject to the provisions of 35-A MRSA
§3209-B and the MPUC’s Net Energy Billing Regulations.

b. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, each Party agrees to take all
reasonable measures with respect to which it has legal capacity to facilitate and expedite the
review of all approvals necessary for the Distributed Generation Resource to be eligible for and
participate in Net Energy Billing,

c. So long as any such amendment will materially benefit a Party without material
detriment to the other Parties and is otherwise permitted by law, the Parties commit to each other
in good faith to make commercially reasonable efforts to fully cooperate and assist each other to
amend this Agreement to conform to any rule(s) or regulation(s) regarding Net Energy Billing
and ensure that the Distributed Generation Resources are eligible for Net Energy Billing.

d. Upon implementation by the MPUC or other Governmental Authority of any rule
or regulation that may affect any provision of this Agreement, in particular any rule or regulation
regarding the provision of or eligibility for Net Energy Billing, the affected Parties shall
negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement to conform to such rule(s) and/or regulation(s)
to the greatest extent possible, and shall use best efforts to conform such amendment to the
original intent of this Agreement and to do so in a timely fashion.

6.2 Seller’s Obligations.

a. Seller shall maintain accurate operating and other records and all other data for
the purposes of proper administration of this Agreement, including such records as may be

Page 9 of 25



required of Seller (and in the form required) by any Governmental Authority or the local electric
distribution company.

b. Seller shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with
the Applicable Legal Requirements.

c. Disclaimer Regarding Alternative On-Bill Credits. Seller makes no
representations or warranties during the Term of this Agreement regarding the value of any Net
Energy Bill Credit, any savings that may be realized by Buyer. Without limiting the foregoing,
the Parties acknowledge that: (i) Net Energy Bill Credits that accrue to the System will be
allocated to Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts denominated in dollar amounts and not
in kilowatt-hours; (ii) in any given billing period, the value of Buyer’s Designation of Customer
Accounts awarded by the LDC will depend on the LDC’s tariffs in effect during the applicable
period and the manner in which such tariffs apply to the System, that such tariffs may increase or
decrease from time to time during the Term, and that the manner in which such tariffs apply to
the System may change based on such factors as changes in the System’s rate classification; (iii)
changes to the LDC’s tariffs that effect the value of Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts
purchased by Buyer may not equal future rate changes affecting the Buyer’s Designation of
Customer Accounts or the total amount owed by Buyer to the LDC or Seller; and (iv) Buyer’s
Designation of Customer Accounts are based on solar electricity production that varies monthly
throughout the year, therefore the amount of Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts
received month to month may vary based on seasonal variations and other factors and may not
align on a month to month basis with Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts monthly usage
or amount owed to LDC.

6.3 Buyer’s Obligations.

a. Buyer shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in full compliance with
the Applicable Legal Requirements.

b. Buyer shall reasonably cooperate with Seller so that Seller can meet its
obligations under this Agreement, which cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, timely
providing (or to the extent possible, reasonably facilitating that the LDC timely provides) to
Seller fult and complete information regarding the actual cash value of any Net Energy Billing
Credits that have been allocated to Buyer’s customer account by the LDC.

C. No Resale of Energy. This Agreement is an agreement by Buyer to pay for a
portion of the Energy delivered to the LDC as a means of facilitating the sale of Net Energy
Billing Credits to Buyer. Nevertheless, to the extent that this Agreement is deemed to constitute
an agreement for the purchase of Energy, the Energy purchased by Buyer from Seller under this
Agreement shall not be resold to any other Person, nor shall such Energy be assigned or
otherwise transferred to any other Person (other than to the LDC pursuant to the Tariff), without
prior approval of Seller, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, and Buyer shall not

Page 10 of 25



take any action which would cause Buyer or Seller to become a utility or public service
company.

d. No Right to Enter or Use Property. Buyer shall not have, nor shall it assert, any
right under this Agreement to enter upon or use the Premises or the System in any manner.

€. Sharing of LDC Documentation; Electronic Access to Target Buyer Accounts.
Upon request of Seller, Buyer agrees to promptly deliver copies of statements received from the
LDC for, as applicable, the Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts. In addition, if available,
Buyer shall (i) provide Seller with access to the utility data management accounts for the Buyer’s
Designation of Customer Accounts in order to access information regarding the Buyer’s
Designation of Customer Accounts, (ii) establish with the LDC internet access to the Buyer’s
Designation of Customer Accounts and (iii) provide Seller with username, password and other
required logon information in order to access information made available by the LDC regarding
the Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts.

ARTICLE VII
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES; ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS; BUYER’S
COVENANTS

7.1 Representations and Warranties. As of the Effective Date, each Party represents and
warrants to the other Parties as follows.

a. The Party is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws
of Maine.

b. The Party has full legal capacity to enter into and petform this Agreement.

C. The execution of the Agreement has been duly authorized, and each person
executing the Agreement on behalf of the Party has full authority to do so and to fully bind the

Party.

d. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance of the
obligations hereunder will not violate any Applicable Legal Requirement, any order of any court
or other agency of government, or any provision of any agreement or other instrument to which
the Party is bound.

€. There is no litigation, arbitration, administrative proceeding, or bankruptcy
proceeding pending or being contemplated by the Party, or to the Party’s knowledge, threatened
against the Party, that would materially and adversely affect the validity or enforceability of this
Agreement or the Party's ability to carry out the Party's obligations hereunder.

7.2 Forward Contract; Bankruptcy Code. Seller asserts that this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereunder are a “forward contract” within the meaning of the United
States Bankruptcy Code, and that Seller is a “forward merchant” within the meaning of the
United States Bankruptcy Code. The Parties further assert that Seller is not a “utility”, as such
term is used in Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, and Buyer agrees to waive

Page 11 of 25



and not to assert the applicability of the provisions of Section 366 in any bankruptcy proceeding
wherein Buyer is a debtor.

ARTICLE VIII
TERMINATION/DEFAULT/REMEDIES

8.1  Events of Default. An “Event of Default” means, with respect to a Party (a “Defaulting
Party”™), the occurrence of any of the following:

(a) the failure to make, when due, any payment required under this Agreement, but
only if such failure is not remedied within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of written notice of the
failure to make payment together with a copy of the invoice to which such payment relates;

(b) any representation or warranty made by such Party in this Agreement was false or
misleading in any material respect when made, unless that representation or warranty was not
intentionally false and misleading when made and may be cured without material, adverse affect on the
non-defauiting Party;

(©) the failure to perform any material covenant or obligation set forth in this Agreement
(except to the extent constituting a separate Event of Default under this Section 7.1), if such failure is
capable of being remedied but is not remedied within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of written
notice from the non-defaulting Party, or if such a failure cannot be remedied within such period using
commercially reasonable and diligent efforts, then within 60 calendar days after receipt of such written
notice, or such longer period if and as the Parties may agree in writing; or

(d) such Party becomes Bankrupt.

8.2  Force Majeure. Except as specifically provided herein, if by reason of Force
Majeure a Party is unable to carry out, either in whole or in part, any of its obligations herein
contained, such Party shall not be deemed to be in default during the continuation of such
inability, provided that: (i) the non-performing Party, within two (2) weeks after the occurrence
of the Force Majeure event, gives the other Parties hereto written notice describing the
particulars of the occurrence and the anticipated period of delay; (ii) the suspension of
performance be of no greater scope and of no longer duration than is required by the Force
Majeure event; (iii) no obligations of the Party which were to be performed prior to the
occurrence causing the suspension of performance shall be excused as a result of the occurrence;
and (iv) the non-performing Party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to remedy with all
reasonable dispatch the cause or causes preventing it from carrying out its obligations.

8.3  Remedies for Event of Default. If at any time an Event of Default with respect to
a Defaulting Party has occurred and is continuing beyond applicable notice and cure periods, the
other Party (the “Non-Defaulting Party”) shall, without (except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement) limiting the rights or remedies available to the Non-Defaulting Party under this
Agreement or applicable law, but subject to the provisions of Article 10, have the right to any of
the following: (a) by notice to the Defaulting Party, to designate a date, not earlier than twenty
(20) Business Days after the date such notice is effective, as an early termination date (“Early
Termination Date”) of this Agreement; (b) to withhold any payments due to the Defaulting Party

Page 12 of 25



under this Agreement; and (c) to suspend performance due to the Defaulting Party under this
Agreement and (d) exercise all other rights and remedies available at law or in equity to the Non-
Defaulting Party. In the event that the Non-Defaulting Party designates an Early Termination
Date, this Agreement, will terminate as of the Early Termination Date. In the event this
Agreement is terminated as a result of an Event of Default, (i) Sellers shall have no further
obligation to deliver, and Buyer shall have no further obligation to purchase, any Net Energy
Billing Credits from Seller, provided, however, that Buyer shall pay Seller for any Net Energy
Billing Credits generated by Seller that have or may continue to be allocated to Buyer by the
LDC, and (ii) Seller shall notify the LDC immediately to stop any future Net Energy Billing
Credits allocation to Buyer forthwith, and shall promptly provide a copy of such notification to
Buyer.

8.4 Seller Rights Upon Termination for Default. For Seller, such damages upon

termination may include, without limitation, (i) lost revenues in connection with any failure by
Buyer to purchase Energy or Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts from Seller hereunder
in accordance with the terms hereof, (ii) lost revenues in connection with any inability of Seller
to sell Environmental Attributes or Environmental Incentives associated with such Energy or the
reduction in value of such Environmental Attributes or Environmental Incentives (iii) lost
revenues in connection with the recapture or loss of Environmental Incentives (including without
limitation loss of value the Tariff) and (iv}) accelerated payments, fees, damages and penalties
under Seller’s financing agreements. Each Party agrees that it has a duty, under law, to mitigate
damages that it may incur as a result of the other Party’s non-performance under this Agreement,
In addition and without limiting the foregoing, if Seller is the non-defaulting Party, Seller shall
have the right to sell electricity (and/or associated Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts)
produced by the System to persons other than Buyer and recover from Buyer any loss in
revenues resulting from such sales. Each Party agrees that it has a duty to exercise commercially
reasonable efforts to mitigate damages that it may incur as a result of the other Party’s default
under this Agreement.

8.5  Closeout Setoffs. The Non-Defaulting Party shall be entitled, at its option and in
its discretion, to set off, against any amounts due and owing from the Defaulting Party under this
Agreement, any amounts due and owing to the Defaulting Party under this Agreement.

8.6  Remedies Cumulative. Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Agreement,
the rights and remedies contained in this Article are cumulative with the other rights and
remedies available under this Agreement or at law or in equity.

8.7  Unpaid Obligations. The Non-Defaulting Party shall be under no obligation to
prioritize the order with respect to which it exercises any one or more rights and remedies
available under this Agreement, except to the extent that such Party’s obligation to mitigate its
damages requires that it do so. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Defaulting
Party shall in all events remain liable to the Non-Defaulting Party for any amount payable by the
Defaulting Party under the Agreement in respect of any of its obligations which arose prior to the
Event of Default and remain outstanding after any such exercise of rights or remedies.

ARTICLE IX
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Page 13 of 25



9.1  Limitation of Liability. The Parties confirm that the express remedies and measures of
damages provided in this Agreement satisfy the essential purposes hereof. For breach of any
provision for which an express remedy or measure of damages is provided, such express remedy
or measure of damages will be the sole and exclusive remedy and the obligor’s liability will be
limited as set forth in such provision and all other remedies or damages at law or in equity are
waived. If no remedy or measure of damages is expressly provided herein, the obligor’s liability
will be limited to actual direct damages only, and such direct actual damages will be the sole and
exclusive remedy and all other remedies or damages at law or in equity are waived. It is agreed
by the Parties that damages set forth in Section 8.4 are considered to be direct damages. In no
event shall either Party be liable to the other Party for punitive, exemplary or indirect damages.
This Article 9 shall survive termination of this Agreement.  If an Event of Default by Seller
occurs without termination of this Agreement, Seller’s liability to Buyer shall not exceed the
aggregate dollar value of the most recent twelve (12) months of Net Energy Bill Credits.

9.2  Indemnification. Buyer shall not be responsible or liable for any personal injury or
property damage caused by or occurring upon the Distributed Generation Resources or any
individual component thereof except to the extent caused by the negligence or intentional
misconduct of Buyer. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Seller shall indemnify and hold
harmless the Buyer and all of its officers, employees, boards, commissions, and representatives
from and against all claims, causes of action, suits, costs, damages, and liability of any kind
(“Losses™) from or to third parties which arise out of the performance of Seller’s work, provided
that such Losses are attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property but only to the extent caused by the negligent or intentional acts
or omissions of the Seller, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by them or anyone for whose acts Seller is legally liable. This indemnity obligation
shall apply notwithstanding any negligent or intentional acts, errors or omissions of the Buyer,
but the Seller’s obligation to pay Losses shall be reduced in proportion to the percentage by
which the Buyer’s negligent or intentional acts, errors or omissions caused the Losses. The
provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of the Agreement.

93  Waivers.

a. No Implied Waivers — Remedies Cumulative. No covenant or agreement under
this Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by a Party, unless such waiver shall be in
writing and signed by the Party against whom it is to be enforced or such Party’s duly authorized
agent. Consent or approval of a Party to any act or matter must be in writing, shall apply only
with respect to the particular act or matter in which such consent or approval is given, and shall
not relieve any other Party from the obligation wherever required under this Agreement to obtain
consent or approval for any other act or matter. The failure of a Party to insist upon the strict
performance of any one of the covenants or agreements of this Agreement or to exercise any
right, remedy or election herein contained or permitted by law shall not constitute or be
construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such covenant or agreement, right,
remedy or election, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect. Any right or
remedy of a Party herein specified or any other right or remedy that a Party may have at law, in
equity or otherwise upon breach of any covenant or agreement herein contained shall be a
distinct, separate and cumulative right or remedy and no one of them, whether exercised or not,
shall be deemed to be in exclusion of any other.

Page 14 of 25



b. Acceptance of Payment. Neither receipt nor acceptance by a Party of any
payment due herein, nor payment of same by a Party, shall be deemed to be a waiver of any

default under the covenants or agreements of this Agreement, or of any right or defense that a
Party may be entitled to exercise hereunder.

ARTICLE X
ASSIGNMENT

10.1  Prior Written Consent. No Party shall assign or in any manner transfer this Agreement or
any part thereof without the prior written consent of the other Parties, which consent may not be
unreasonably conditioned, withheld or delayed, except that no prior written consent shall be
required in connection with any assignment by a Seller in connection with the financing of a
Distributed Generation Resource. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Seller may
assign all or a portion of its rights and obligations hereunder to (i) to one or more Affiliates of
Seller, (ii) to any person succeeding to all or substantially all of the assets of Seller, (iii) to an
entity that acquires the Project or, prior to the construction of the Project, the development rights
thereto (each, a “Permitted Transfer”). In the event of any such assignment, Seller shall provide
advance written notice to Buyer of the existence of such assignment, together with the name and
address of the assignee, and documentation establishing that the assignee has assumed (or as of
the closing of such transaction will assume) all or a portion of the Seller’s rights and obligations
under this Agreement. Buyer agrees to promptly execute any document reasonably requested in
acknowledgement of such assignment and in consent thereto in accordance with the provisions
hereof. If such assignment is a full assignment of all of Seller’s rights, and obligations under this
Agreement, then Seller shall have no further liability arising under this Agreement after the
effective date of the assignment. Subject to the foregoing restrictions on assignment, this
Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

10.2  Collateral Assignment; Financing Provisions.

a. Financing Arrangements. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Seller
may mortgage, pledge, grant security interests, assign, or otherwise encumber its interests in this
Agreement to any persons providing financing for the Distributed Generation Resource. Buyer
acknowledges that in connection with such transactions Seller may secure Seller’s obli gations
by, among other collateral, an assignment of this Agreement and a first security interest in the
Distributed Generation Resources. In order to facilitate such necessary sale, conveyance, or
financing, and with respect to any lender or lessor, as applicable, Buyer agrees as follows:

1. Consent to Collateral Assignment. Buyer hereby consents to both the sale
of the Distributed Generation Resources to a Lender and the collateral assignment for the
financing of the Seller’s right, title and interest in and to this Agreement.

ii. Rights of Lender. Notwithstanding any contrary term of this Agreement:

(A)  Step-In Rights. The Lender, as owner of the Distributed
Generation Resources, or as collateral assignee of this Agreement, shall be

Page 15 of 25



entitled to exercise, in the place and stead of Seller, any and all rights and
remedies of Sellers under this Agreement in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. The Lender shall also be entitled to exercise all rights and remedies
of owners or secured parties, respectively, generally with respect to this
Agreement and the Distributed Generation Resources;

(B)  Opportunity to Cure Default. The Lender shall have the right, but
not the obligation, to pay all sums due under this Agreement and to perform any
other act, duty or obligation required of Sellers thereunder or cause to be cured
any default of Sellers thereunder in the time and manner provided by the terms of
this Agreement. Nothing herein requires the Lender to cure any default of Sellers
under this Agreement or (unless the Lender has succeeded to Seller’s interests
under this Agreement) to perform any act, duty or obligation of Seller under this
Agreement, but Buyer hereby gives it the option to do so;

(C)  Exercise of Remedies. Upon the exercise of remedies, including
any sale of the Distributed Generation Resource by the Lender, whether by
judicial proceeding or under any power of sale contained therein, or any
conveyance from Seller to the Lender (or any assignee of the Lender as defined
below) in lieu thereof, the Lender shall give notice to Buyer of the transferee or
assignee of this Agreement. Any such exercise of remedies shall not constitute a
default under this Agreement;

(D)  Cure of Bankruptcy Rejection. Upon any rejection or other
termination of this Agreement pursuant to any process undertaken with respect to
Seller under the United States Bankruptcy Code, at the request of Lender made
within ninety (90) days of such termination or rejection, Buyer may, in Buyer’s
complete discretion, elect to enter into a new agreement with Lender or its
assignee having substantially the same terms and conditions as this Agreement.

(iii)  Right to Cure.

(A)  Cure Period. Buyer will not exercise any right to terminate or
suspend this Agreement unless it shall have given the Lender prior written notice
of its intent to terminate or suspend this Agreement, as required by this
Agreement, specifying the condition giving rise to such right, and the Lender shall
not have caused to be cured the condition giving rise to the right of termination or
suspension within thirty (30) days after such notice or (if longer) the periods
provided for in this Agreement; provided that if such Seller’s default reasonably
cannot be cured by the Lender within such period and the Lender commences and
continuously pursues cure of such default within such period, such period for cure
will be extended for a reasonable period of time under the circumstances, such
period not to exceed an additional ninety (90) days. The Parties’ respective
obligations will otherwise remain in effect during any cure period.

Page 16 of 25



(B)  Continuation of Agreement. If the Lender or its assignee (including
any purchaser or transferee), pursuant to an exercise of remedies by the Lender,
shall acquire title to or control of Seller’s assets and shall, within the time periods
described in Section 10.2(a)(iii)(A), cure all material defaults under this
Agreement existing as of the date of such change in title or control in the manner
required by this Agreement, and which are capable of cure by a third person or
entity, then the Lender or its assignee shall no longer be in default under this
Agreement, and provided that after such change in title or control Buyer shall
continue to receive all the Net Energy Billing Credits due to it as set forth in this
Agreement, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

(b) Lender a Third Party Beneficiary. Buyer agrees and acknowledges that Lender is
a third party beneficiary of the provisions of this Section 10.2.

(¢ Entry to Consent to Assignment. Buyer agrees to (i) execute any consents to
assignment or acknowledgements and (ii) provide such opinions of counsel concerning Buyer’s
legal status and authority as may be reasonably requested by Seller and/or Lender in connection
with the financing or sale of the Distributed Generation Resources, pursuant to this Section 10.2
and which do not change or alter any material term of this Agreement.

"ARTICLE XI
AMENDMENT FOR FINANCING

11.1  Obligation to Modify the Agreement for Financing. If a Lender requires this Agreement

to be modified, or if a Seller, in good faith, requires the Agreement to be modified in order to
finance, develop or operate the Distributed Generation Resources, the Parties shall enter into
negotiations to amend this Agreement to materially conform to such requirements and to the
original intent of this Agreement in a timely manner. If the Parties, negotiating in good faith,
cannot agree on such amendments, or if a Seller determines in good faith that the Agreement
cannot be amended to allow the Distributed Generation Resource to be financed, developed or
operated in a commercially reasonable manner, then the terminating Party shall give all other
Parties thirty (30) days prior written notice and this Agreement shall terminate as to that
Distributed Generation Resource without further liability of the Seller owning that Distributed
Generation Resource to the Buyer and of the Buyer to that particular Seller, provided that the
Buyer and such Seller shall not be released from any payment or other obligations arising under
this Agreement prior to such termination.

ARTICLE X1I1
MISCELLANEOUS

12.1  Notices. All notices and other formal communications which a Party may give to the
other under or in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing (except where expressly
provided for otherwise), shall be effective upon receipt, and shall be sent by any of the following
methods: hand delivery; reputable overnight courier; certified mail, return receipt requested, and
shall be sent to the following addresses:

Page 17 of 25



If to Seller:

If to Buyer:

Any Party may change its address and contact person for the purposes of this Section by giving
notice thereof in the manner required herein.

12.2  Confidentiality. Except as provided in this Section 12.2, no Party shall publish, disclose,
or otherwise divulge Confidential Information to any person at any time during or after the term
of this Agreement, without the other Parties' prior express written consent.

a. Each Party shall permit knowledge of and access to Confidential Information only
to those of its affiliates, attorneys, accountants, representatives, agents and employees who have
a need to know related to this Agreement.

b. If required by any law, statute, ordinance, decision, or regulation or pursuant to
any order issued by a court, governmental agency or authority having jurisdiction over a Party,
that Party may release or disclose Confidential Information, or a portion thereof, as required by
applicable law, statute, ordinance, decision, order or regulation, and a Party may disclose
Confidential Information to accountants in connection with aundits.

12.3  Severability. If any article, section, phrase or portion of this Agreement is, for any
reason, held or adjudged to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such article, section, phrase, or portion so adjudged will be deemed separate,
severable and independent and the remainder of this Agreement will be and remain in full force
and effect and will not be invalidated or rendered illegal or unenforceable or otherwise affected
by such adjudication, provided the basic purpose of this Agreement and the benefits to the
Parties are not substantially impaired, and provided further, however, that the Parties shall enter
into negotiations concerning the terms affected by such decisions for the purpose of achieving
conformity with requirements of any Applicable Legal Requirements and the intent of the
Parties.

124 Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the Parties hereunder shall
be governed by and shall be construed, enforced and performed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Maine without regard to principles of conflicts of law.

Page 18 of 25



12.5  Dispute Resolution. Unless otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, the
dispute resolution procedures of this Section 12.5 shall be the exclusive mechanism to resolve
disputes arising under this Agreement. The Parties agree to use their respective best efforts to
resolve any dispute(s) that may arise regarding this Agreement.

a. Any dispute that arises under or with respect to this Agreement that cannot be
resolved shall in the first instance be the subject of formal negotiations between respective
executive officers of each Party. The dispute shall be considered to have arisen when one Party
sends the other Party a written notice of dispute. The period for formal negotiations shall be
fourteen (14) days from receipt of the written notice of dispute unless such time period is
modified by written agreement of the Parties.

b. In the event that the Parties cannot timely resolve a dispute, by informal
negotiations, the sole venue for judicial enforcement shall be the Superior Courts of Maine.
Each Party hereby consents to the jurisdiction of such courts, and to service of process in the
State of Maine in respect of actions, suits or proceedings arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

c. Notwithstanding the foregoing, injunctive relief from such court may be sought
without resorting to a form of alternative dispute resolution to prevent irreparable harm that
would be caused by a breach of this Agreement.

12.6  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with its exhibits, contains the entire
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all other
understandings or agreements, both written and oral, between the Parties relating to the subject
matter hereof.

12.7  Press Releases. The Parties shall coordinate and cooperate with each other when making
public announcements related to the execution and existence of this Agreement, or the sale or
purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits. Each Party shail have the right to approve (with such
approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed) any publicity materials, press
releases, or other public statements by another Party that refer to, or that describe, any aspect of
this Agreement, or the sale or purchase of Net Energy Billing Credits. No such releases or other
public statements (except for filings or other factual statements or releases as may be required by
Applicable Legal Requirements) shall be made by any Party without the prior written consent of
the other Parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. No Party shall
use the name, trade name, service mark, or trademark of the other in any promotional or
advertising material without the prior written consent of the other Parties, provided that such
consent by Buyer may require the Parties to execute a separate trademark licensing agreement.

12.8  No Joint Venture. Each Party will perform all obligations under this Agreement as an
independent contractor. Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute any Party a
partner, agent or legal representative of any other Party or to create a joint venture, partnership,
agency or any relationship between the Parties. The obligations of each Party hereunder are
individual and neither collective nor joint in nature.

Page 19 of 25



12.9 Amendments; Binding Effect. This Agreement may not be amended, changed, modified,
or altered unless such amendment, change, modification, or alteration is in writing and signed by
all of the Parties to this Agreement or its respective successor in interest. This Agreement inures
to the benefit of and is binding upon the Parties and each of their respective successors and
permitted assigns.

12.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement.

12.11 Further Assurances. From time to time and at any time at and after the execution of this
Agreement, each Party shall execute, acknowledge and deliver such documents and assurances,
reasonably requested by the other and shall take any other action consistent with the terms of the
Agreement that may be reasonably requested by the other for the purpose of effecting or
confirming any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. No Party shall
unreasonably withhold, condition or delay its compliance with any reasonable request made
pursuant to this Section.

12.12 Good Faith. All rights, duties and obligations established by this Agreement shall be
exercised in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner.

12.13 Survival. The provisions of Sections 4.1 (Title}, 5.1 (Payment), 5.2 (Records and
Audits), 5.3 (Dispute), 8.3 (Termination for Default), 9.1(Remedies), 9.2 (Limitation of
Liability), and 9.4 (Waivers), and Article 12 (Miscellaneous), shall survive the expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement.

12.14 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is intended solely for the benefit of the
Parties hereto. Except as expressly set forth in this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall
be construed to create any duty to or standard of care with reference to, or any liability to, or any
benefit for, any person not a Party to this Agreement, except that this Section 12.14 shall not
limit the rights of a Lender pursuant to Section 10.2.

[Signature page to follow.]

Page 20 of 25



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

BUYER

By:
Name:
Title:

SELLER

Name:
Title:

List of Exhibits to Agreement

Exhibit A — Buyer’s Designation of Customer Accounts
Exhibit B — Price
Exhibit C — Projected Monthly Energy

Exhibit D — Distributed Generation Resource(s) description(s)

Page 21 of 25



EXHIBIT A

BUYER’S DESIGNATION OF CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

Page 22 of 25



Year

$/MWh

Wl 3 |ulidbw |-

—
(=]

[y
[—

Ja—
[3&]

—
(73]

—
+

j—
th

—
N

et
~1

—
oo

—
=]

[\
<

EXHIBIT B
PRICE

Page 23 of 25



EXHIBIT C
PROJECTED MONTHLY ENERGY

Page 24 of 25



Exhibit D

DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RESOURCE DESCRIPTION(S)

Project Size [INSERT] MW DC
Service Terito [Central Maine Power
= ol Company/Emera Maine]
Service Load Zone Maine
Premises
Project Coordinates [INSERT], [INSERT]
Town [INSERT], ME
Expected Generation
(Year 1) [INSERT]

Page 25 of 25






6149 15296 ¥ 6T/ST/8-6T/LT/L |1_H umal B6LLBEO00SZL OTIS-5-8103  61/0Z/BO0  S020 1Z00 8O
op'ST 5296 v ST/8-L1/£ ©15 UH Jamas TOPZSS000bTL 0ITS-5-0S83 6T/02/80 S0Z0 1200 80
9£'88¢ 15296 v 61/61/8-81/£ Py mopesy ST8H£S000£02 OTTS-S-+503  6T/02/80 SO0Z0 Tzoo 80
H'THT SZT96 ¥ ucRels [eNU) ST9ETS0006T, 011552603 6T/bT/80  £8T0 8I00 80
99°01 SZ196 v ezzid albejiA 6T9ETS0006TL 0256560 6T/HT/B0  /ET0 8100 8O
ozt SZ196 v eze|d piojeuuvey £699bS000ETL OEES-S-6603 6T/HT/B0  (8T0 8I00 80
66T S2196 v S)omye.) 85955000014 0Zes-56¥03  61/pT/B0 810 9100 80
802 SZ196 v Jesfpues B/8£9S000L0/ 0T15-5-ZS03 6I/bT/B0  £B810 QT00 8O
9£'81 SZ196 v sney spodg TZESESOO0STL 0ZESS-6+03 6I/FT/80  ¢BT0 8T00 90
st 5ZT96 v pueispieg SRS9S50000TL 0T1S-5+£03 61/61/80  £8T0 ST00 80
66T SZ196 v 15 0dag 4oddn $859550000T/ O115-5-0583 6I/1/80 /8T0 SI00 80
8L'6b 52196 v Alunc) sao o, £859550000T 0Zes-s-6v03  GL/FT/B0 /870 8100 80
¥6'68 STI96 v doy |- welw BETSLS000E0L 0ZES-S-6¥03 6T/PT/80  /8T0 8TO0 80
SE'zT6E 57196 v abiesen T/SESSO00TTL OTIS-S-2503 61/T/80  /BTO SI00 80
2587 SZ196 v HiH WeW 7€ £CESESO00S TS 0ZES-S-6v03 6T/T/80 /810 8100 80
LSt SZ196 v ued Jnbeuey 98869500050 0TTS-5-+/03 6TAT/80 /870 8100 80
§S°61 S86S6 ¥ T/8-Z/L yled Assoys YZZELSO00L0L 0ZESS-6+03  61/L0/80 ZOTO ST00 80
¥9°€9 S86S6 v 1/8-2/4 Bpig sISWRYS EZTELSOODBOL 0ZeS-S6+03  61//0/80 Z0TO  STOC 80
SLZH S8656 ¥ T/8-2/£ 15 Jied 1amas SOFZTIS0006TL OT1S-5-0S83  61/£0/80 20T0 STOD 80
66'2C 58656 v 1/8-Z/¢ siepRqpes] 0£¥99500090 0ZeS-S-6603  6T/L0/80 Z0I0 ST60 B8O
69°262°C 58656 v Z/8-£/£ xeidwa) 300 £488HS000ZTL OTTS-S-GT03 6T/Z0/80  ZOTO STOO 80
90'6Z S8656 v 1/8-2/4 301 Byd x8(dwos ZbBILS000ZTL 0ZES-5-6¢03  6T/Z0/B0  ZOTO STOO 80
89'92 S8656 v 1/8-2/¢ Bpig dnos aucis 16209500080£ 0Zes-5-603  61/£0/B0  20T0  SIO0 80
7622 58656 v 1/8-T/L AV apishep Jamag STTR9G000S0L OTTS-5-0583 61//0/80 2070 STO0 80
Z6'95 GB656 v 9Z/£-82/9 uons LMoN 0SLT£S000507 OTTS-S-ZE0I  6T//0/80 2070 ST00 80
6b'LZ0'Z 58656 v 62/£-6Z/9 5B 19915 +¥6059000707 DIES-S-6b03  6T//0/80 ZOTO ST00 S0
0Z'62 S9866 ¥ ¥1 \py oqed 6T/T2/L-22/o 0€£Z£5000202 OT1S5-+£03  6T/TE/L0  ZB00 2ZT00  £0
6ZIE §9856 v dwind uouiey 6T/TZ/£-2¢/9 SBZOFS000TT. 011550583 61/1£/Z0 78O0 2I00 /O
T8EE 59856 ¥ ¥1oell 6T/TE/L-22/9 TEOFPSO00ZTL OEES-S-6v03 6I/IE/Z0 7800 <TI00 Z0
£1°609 S9866 v PY 3duowies 20T 1Z/¢-z2/9 S9798¢000TZ/ OT155-09839 6T/TE/Z0 ZBOO 2I00 Z0
8972 59856 v 15 mopesi 6T/12/1-2¢/o LIETIS00050L OT15-6-0583 6T/TE/Z0 T800 <2100 Z0
66'26 59896 v YPRYS doeus 61/1Z/4-22/9 0BEZSHO00EZL OTTS-S-+£02  6L/IE/L0 2800 ZTOD £0
85'¥6E S98S6 v dwe) snod 61/12/2-22/9 TH665500050£ OTTS-5-0983 6I/1E/Z0 7800 2100  £0
T9'912 SOBSE v S Yiad 6T/12/L-22/9 SSTHZS0009TL OT1S-5-0983 6I/1E/Z/0 T8O0 TI00 ZD
9Z'8€EE 59856 v 5307 MeN 6T/TZ/2-22/0 BEPELPD00ZTL 01T56-0983 6T/IE/£0 8OO ET00 /0
88'TH¥9 S9856 v s yoeeg 6T/12/-T2/9 06££Lb000Z2L OITS-5-0983 6T/IE/Z0  TBOO 2100  £0
Bb'cEs 59856 v auen ueloN 61/12/-2e/9 9ZZETSO008TL OT155-0983 6I/IE/Z0 2800 <ZIOD £0
0E'sT SZIS6 v LT/L-8T/0 €35 YT Jamas 6£¥BOS0008TL OT1S-5-0583 6TAT/Z0 8900 0100 (0
ELOL ST/S6 v LT/L-81/9 [ieH umo | 9/65050008TL OIT1S-5-8103 6TAZ/Z0 8900 0100 £0
/LT STL56 v LT/£-81/9 1320 puod spaom ¥IET9S0000L OTTS-S-»203  6TM4C/Z0 8900 OT00 £0
T£0b SZL56 v LT/£-81/9 uones 1sem LEFESS00050 OTTS-S-Z803 6T/bC/L0 8900 OI00 Z0
06'91 SZ456 v LT/£-81/9 ysem jeog 0686500080, OT1S-S+£03  6TAZ/L0  BOOO OTOO L0
b LSE SZLS6 v LT/4-81/9 IlpuefsL THOTTH000b2L OTTS-5-+S03  6T/bZ/L0 8900 OT00 L0
99'EZT ST/56 Y LT/L-8T /g lypue THOTTHOO0FEL 0TTS-S-+503 6T/T//0 8900 0100 £0
6b'19 ST.86 v L1/£-81/9 juny Bupeys S£69050008TL OT1S-S-+/03 61/k2/L0 8900 0100 Z0
8z'se S2/S6 v £1/£-81/9 uopels yinag 0S¥46+0000Z/ 01155203 6I/Z/L0 8900 0100 /0
88'08/'T THES6 v BTINC X0 3OWO UMOL 052205000414 OT15-5-§T03  6L/0T/Z0 SZ00 £000 £0

0D ¥3MOd INIVIW TVILNID €000

Wnowy RYD =AL gDd uondudsad] =2I0AU] WGy 93ed Wl Juwipy J32d

lopuap ajbulg
T abey SUYuoR TIvV Wd £€°€
1202/11/20 Hoday I23aq JOpusA 0z02-uobpug



1€ 0896 v 61/91/6-51/3 duly Bupexs +92509000504 OT1S-5-#203 6T/SZ/60  GEEQ  LEOO 60
6F'TS 0896 v 61/9T/6-51/8 UOREIS 1sapp T8PTTH000SZL OTISS-2603 6T/92/60  SEEQ  ZEQO 60
16681 0896 v 61/L1/6-91/8 llupue] 794815000227 OT1SS-vS03  6T/SZ/60  SGEED ZEOD 60
22 09¢ 0896 v 61/81/6-£1/8 PY mopeay T9L8TS000ZZL OTIS-S-+503 6T/52/60 GEE0  ZE00 60
£6'ST 0296 v L1/6-9T/8 "BIS M Jamss 00ZFTS000E0L OT1S-5-0S83 6T/52/60 SEE0 ZEOO 60
FAMA 0r896 v 61/6-0Z/8 Wieg puod SpooMm 9/+809000904 OT1SS+/03 6T/SZ/60 SEE0 ZEOO 60
9b'ST 0r896 1) 6T/6T/6-02/8 Usem 1e0g £882/50009TL OT7SS-#203 6T/SZ/60 GEE0 ZEOD 60
12'09 SKS96 v £218-LT/¢ uon=s yuoN BT9EHSO008TL OT1S-5-2€03 6T/90/60 BZ20 8200 60
6b'£90'T SbS96 v 82/8-0€/¢ 546N Jeans £79T0500020£ 01£5-5-6603  6T/90/60 820 8200 60
GE'8 * 61596 1) £2/8-5¢/¢ A aqeg ££21050002ZL OT1S-S-#203 6T/90/60 820 8200 60
S8'Z Sb996 ¥ £2/8-STf¢ duing 15 MOpES)Y THS665000202 O115-6-0583 6T/90/60 8/Z0 6200 60
LO0'bE SbS96 v £2/8-52/£ swbn oyell Z¥5665000204 0£ES-5-6b03  6T/00/60 820 8200 60
602y 66996 v 61/£/6-2/8 1S Yed +9826500090£ 0116-6-0683 61/tT/60 G620 6200 60
£8'061°C 66596 v 6T//6-C/8 dwod oo 6¥5+0900020/ OTIS-S-ST03  6T/TT/60 S620 6200 60
£8°05 66596 v 61/4/6-£/8 |d paojeuuey 98885000TTL 0EES-S-6v03  BT/IT/60 5620 6200 60
£0'61 66596 v 6T/b/6-£/8 35 0dag Jeddn 8068PHDO0KTL 011550583 6L/IT/60 S62D 6Z00 60
[/49 66596 v 61/5/6-9/8 }ed InGe.iiey ZZ6TLSODOETL Q11S-S-#£03  6T/IT/60 S62Z0 6200 60
or'bee 66596 v 6Y/6/6-T/8 any apisheps T8STES0000TL OTIS5-0583 6I/IT/60 5620 6200 60
o'ST 66596 v 61/+/6-£/8 puelspueg 6068+000FZ, 0T15-5-+/03 6T/TT/60 S620 6200 60
26°00E 66596 v 61/b/6-c/Q obeseg umo) L5685G00097L DITS-S2S03 6I/ITf60 S6Z0 6Z00 6O
ZTOET 66596 v "6T/b/6-£/8 €IS [eOUID 0£9009000b0L OTTS-S-ZE0I  6T/IT/60 S6¢0 6200 &0
912 66596 v 61/b/6-£/8 PY BRlIM OTHTSS00060/ 0TTS-5-2503 61/T1/60 S6¢0 6700 60
FANL 66596 v 61/b/6-E/8 AQuD an0] 3, L068HH0004TL 02ES-S-6403 6I/T1/60 S6Z0 6ZOD 60
S6'6T 66596 v 61/€/6-2/8 Hed Asloys 6SE£LS000TTL 0ZES-S6403 6L/IT/60 S6T0 6200 60
9b'bl 66596 v 61/e/6-2/8 pig SIsWeY) FESHLG000ZTL 0ZESS-6¢03  G6T/TT/60 S6Z0 6200 60
99'§7 66596 Y 61/c/6-2/8 Diid xajdwa) 8¥5+09000Z04 0ZES-S-6bD3  6T/IT/60 5620 6200 60
80'0Z 66596 v 61/b/6-£/8 Pi YoM YD 2068+H0004TL 02e5-5-6b03  61/1T/60 S6Z0 6200 60
6T 66596 v 61/+/6-£/8 pig SneH pods ¥5£50900020L 0265-S-6¥03  6Y/IT/B0 S6Z0- 6200 60
£8'bT 66596 v 61/v/6-2/8 s1IeRRqpea] 9£/9bS0008TL 0Zes-56¥03 6L/TE/G0 S6Z0 6200 60
ZE'6T 66596 v 61/£/6-Z/8 Pid dnosg suolg OTELES0006TL 0ZES-5-6403 6I/TT/60  S6T0 6200 60
19 66596 v 61/b/6-£/8 IlIH UieKW 8BPSBPO00ETL 0ZES-S-6¢03  6I/TT/60  S6Z0 6200 6O
62'6T 66596 v 61/k/6-5/8 ezZid bey||A T€5009000¥0£ 02ESS-6003  BI/TT/60  S620 6200 6O
ST'6T 66596 v 61/p/6-€/8 IIIH UIBW TE §S/505000204 02£5-S-6403 6T/TT/60  S620 6Z00 6O
0£'6¥5 £9£96 v 12/8-£2/¢ PildUoWESZOT 8620/5000TTL 0T16-5-0983 61/82/80 £2¢0 €700 80
8b'961 £9€96 v 61/12/8-£2/¢ 19245 Ydiad $E8065000%04 OT1S5-0983 61/82/80 €220 €700 80
TTHhE £9£96 v 61/1¢/8-E¢/f \NdWeDsod T8TE/S0000T, 0T15-5-0983 61/82/80 €220 €200 80
req x4 £9£96 v 61/ce/8-ST/1 3y 2qeg 657985000904 OT1SS-#/03 6T/87/80 €220 €200 8D
0591¢ £9£96 v 61/22/8-+T/L dwnduouey ¥8LPLS0000TL 0T155-0583 6T/8Z/80 €220 €200 80
8518 £9£96 ¥ 6T/91/8-81/4 uopelsanes 6089¢S0006TL OT1S-S-ZE03 61/82/80 €220 €200 80
or'st £9£96 v 6T/61/8-6T/L PUOd SPOOM BETLIS000TTL OT1S-6-+/03 61/82/80 E£ZE0D ET00 8O
(24 £9£96 v 61/61/8-61/¢ ysem eog CEPLZG0006TL OTTS-6-+/03 61/BZ/80 €20 €Z00 80
Or'viT £9£96 v 61/TZ/8-£2/L T MIN 9 186££G0008TL OTTS-S-0983 61/BZ/B0  €2¢0 €TO0 80
ETHIO £9£96 v 6T/Z2/8-bT/t B Uoeag £L£695000TTL OTTS-S-0983 61/82/80 £2T0 €zoD S0
09'959 £9£96 v 61/22/8-vefs aue] uejoN 96¥58500050/ DITSS-0983 61/8Z/80  €ZZ0 €ZO0 80
1E°06T 14296 v 6T/ST/8-L1/L IIypue 9T81£S00040L OTTS-S-¥503 61/0Z/80 SOZ0 1200 90
S8'TH 14296 v 61/6T/8-9T/£ UOQEIS 153/, 09641500002 0115-S-ZE03 61/02/80  SOZ0 1zoo 80
66'09 14296 v 6T/b1/8-9T/7 Jurg Bupexs 86//8E000524 0I15-S-#£03 6T/0Z/80 SOZ0 1200 60

4.1NOD 0D HIMOd INIVH TYiLNID £0700
Junolly X3w|YD  =/AL  °Dd uonaussag SI0AUT unody  ajed UL WM Jed
Jopuap 9buig
T abegd SUUOW TIV Wd £€:€
1202/11/20 Modoay |1e1aq J0pusA 0Z0z-uolbpug



Z5'90T SEREG v TZ/0T-4Z/6 U dwe) shod ZZTT090009TL 0IT5-5-0983 6T/0E/0T /660 SO0  OI
6E°00€ SEbLG v £2/01-52/6 215 dilg uowwey T9ESTO000607 OTTS-S-0583 6T/OE/0T 4640 500 OT
T2'62 SEpL6 v ¥Z/0T-9Z/6 \pn 2qeg ¥6vL6S000LTL O0T1S-5-#£03  6T/0E/0T  £6K0 +SO0 OT
PEEPT £6EL6 v 9T/0T-81/6 llupuen £Z6€090006TL OTIS-S+S03  61/52/0T 990  £S00 OT
90'b/ £BEL6 v £T/0T-6T/6 UOREIS YInOS ZBTLE50009TL OT1S-5-ZE03  6I/SZ/0T  99K0  ESOD 0T
EC'ST 16546 v 9T/DT-81/6 €IS YN amag 08Z0+3000£0L OT1S-5-0583 6T/SZ/OT  99H0 €500 OF
T4 L6ELE v ST/OT-£1/6 Juny Bupes 65281900001/ OTISS-b202  6T/SZT/OT 9960 €500 OT
G506 L6EL6 v 9T/0T-81/6 [IRH umaL 09Z8T90000TL OTIS-S-8703 6T/52/0T  99b0 £500 OF
69'St L6EL6 v ST/OT-LT/6 UOREIS 153M 19845500002, OTIS-S-ZEDI  6F/SZ/OT 990 €500 OT
S5°b6T LBELR ¥ LT/01-61/6 Py mopealy ZT6E00000FTL OTTS-S-4503  6T/SZ/0T 9940 €500 OT
LSt £L2/6 v £/0T-9/6 Y.ed Inbesey 05485500002/ OITSS-+£03 61/8T/0T €290 6400 OT
9z'91 9046 v 61/Z/0T-5/6 PusS Yes/pues S65£05000€7/ 011557503  61/60/0T  Z6ED  bPOD QT
i8re /046 v 6T/1/0T-/6 dnos ducg 0Z8529000£07 0ZES-G-6¢03  6T/60/0T  TEE0 #¥00 OT
6+'89 9046 v 61/2/01-5/6 IIH wielW L H09000TTL 02€5-5-6¢03 6T/60/0T 260 +HO0  OT
ap'sT 94046 v 61/2/01-5/6 sney spuods LZLLS50000ZL 0ZES-S-6¢03  BI/G0/0T 260 900 OT
£9°8T 9/0£6 L 6T/2/01-5/6 Bpg eZz1d BIA PTIZ6G0004TL 0Zes-S-6v03  6T/60/0T  Z6ED #4000 0T
€542 9046 v 6T/1/0T-v/6 Boild xe1dwod 6STE8G0009TL 02£5-S-6¥03  61/60/0T 2660 4400 OF
ST'9EL'T 9046 v 61/z/01-6/6 xadur) 0W0 09T£850009T, 0TTS-5-5103  6T/60/0T 2660 400 OT
18°61 9/026 v 6T/1/01-6/6 S:ameqpean BSTESG0009TL 0Z€5-5-6b03  6T/60/0T  Z6EQ 400 OT
85T 9046 v 61/2/0T-5/6 Sy40M YeId SP60Z9000504 0ZES-S6k03 6T/60/0T 2650 +H00  OT
18'25 9046 v 61/2/07-G/6 AnuD ano ap 9602900050/, 0Ze66-6403  6I/60/0T  Z6ED +¥00 0T
9zZ'ib 94046 v 61/Z/0T-5/6 Id PJoyeuLRy 8902£50002L 0555603 BI/60/0T  Z6ED +HO0  OT
14T 9046 v 6T/Z/01-5/6 IH e 1€ 82415500002 02£5-5-6b03  6T/60/0T 2650 400  OT
PIEL 9/046 v 61/1/01-¢/6 Dpig sIawjeyD 10052000052, 02ES-S-6b03 G6T/60/0T  T6E0D  +#b0OO  OT
LA 9,026 v 61/1/01-#/6 Hed Asioys 20052H0005TL OzesS-6603  6T/60/0T  Z6E0  +hOD 0T
86'sS 9046 v 61/2/01-5/6 10daq Jeddn £¥607980050/ OTTS-5-0583 6T/60/0T T6E0 +#H00 0T
SL6ET 9L0£6 v 61/2/01-5/6 €15 |eAURD ETTZ650004TL OTTS-S-ZE03 6T/60/0T  Z6E0 +#HO0 O
80°S6T 9L046 v 6T/T/0T-b/6 2AY apishe STTH0S000TTL 0115-5-0S83  6T/60/0T  Z6E0 +H00  OT
£E'ST 9046 v 61/2/01-5/6 pueispueg 8602900050, OTIS-S5+£03 6T/60/0T 2680 400 OT
197002 9/046 ¥ 61/z/01-5/6 abesesy umo) 069ET900080, 0115-5-Z603 6I/60/01 Z6E0 +H00  OF
ST'EE 9046 ¥ 6T/1/07-/6 15 ed 91+50900060/ 0T1S5-0S83 6T/60/0T Z6E0 +H00 OT
¥0Iz'e 92046 ¥ 0g/6-62/8 BN 18905 +LTHZO000E0, 0T£5-5-6K03 61/60/0T 7660 400 OT
12'59 92046 v £2/6-82/8 uon=ss yLion 99555000074 OTTS-S-ZE0F 6T/60/0T 2680 MO0  OT
00'09 ZE696 v 1SSy IUPR)T YD WL6T'10'0T 0LT%-b-9T03  6T/I0/0T  OSE0  OWDD 0T
b1'TC $£696 ¥ ST/6-¥2/a duid 15 mopealy 0TS8£50009TL 011550583 6E/T0/0T 0SS0 0p00  OT
06T vE696 v SZ/6-vT/8 s YiIny ageg 2TS0090000TL OTTS-5-+£03  6T/T0/OT 0SS0 OvOO O
T0'8EE $E696 v pZ/6-€£2/8 B15 dwind uouuiey SYEL09000£02 0T15-5-0s83 6T/T0/0T  0GE0 OHO0  OT
95'45 Y£696 v Sz/e-vz/ \pny sqeg 62£8550006T/ OTTS-S-+203 6T/TO/0T  OGE0 OH00 O
0z've $£696 v SZ/6-vgfg o JugetL 91255000024 OEES-S-6W0F  BT/TO/OT  OSE0 OKHOO  OI
PEBIE PE696 v ¥e/6-£2/8 SY1 40d 3d Ui T£2S550006TL 0T15-S-0983 6T/T0/0T  0SE0  OHOD  OT
95'bE9 FEGD6 v ¥e/6-€T/8 U1 uRleN ZZECHS000PTL 0T15-5-0983 61/10/0T 0SS0 OFOOD  OT
89'vEY PE69S v €2/6-77/8 P 3duow(es Zot 899004000104 DITS5-0983 6T/T0/0T  O0SE0 OO0  OT
Z0°TTT +£696 v £2/6-72/8 35 Ypuad ¥9FC650002TL 0T15-5-0983  61/T0/0T  0S£0 OvOD OT
61'952Z +£696 v £2/6-zZ/8 1 dweD syod LZI66H000ETL 011550983 6L/I0/0T 0560 OO0 OT
88'65T YE696 v £2/6-72/8 5107 MaN 9 Z068¥500002L 011550983 6T/TI0/0T  0SE0 O¥0O0C  OT
r4 i) 01896 v 61/8T/6-L1/8 "&15 yanos 75861900020/ OT1S-5-2E03 6T/SZ/60 SEEC  ZE00 60
9z'08 0b8%6 v 61/LT/6-91/8 1IBH umoL 597509000504 OT1S-S-8T03  6I/5Z/60  SEE0 LS00 60

A.1NOD 0J HIMOd INIVW TVILNID £0+00

JUNOUTY /YD BdAL T ddy uondussag SOI0ATT JUNCOOY  &3ed L WM Jed

Jopuap 9jbuis
¢ abey SUWol TV d £€:€

120Z/11/20

Hodoy 1212 J0pUdA

0Z0z-uo3bpug



08’1z £4086 v 0Z/TT-£2/0T U7 dwed sRod TE0Z/9000£0L OTIS-S-0983 61/H0f2T  08SD /900 TI
FAN-1S €086 ¥ 0Z/TT-€2/0T 35 Ydiad PEZETSO00FZL 0T15-5-0983 6L/¥0f2T  0RSC  £900 1T
€E°ST £4086 ¥ 02/1T-£2/0T 5101 MaN § 9ZTHL900020L 0T15-5-0983 6I/A0/ZT 0850 Z900 1T
99 £4086 v TZ/TT-¥2/0T 511 yoreg 65£0590000TZ OT1S-5-0983 6L/W0fCT  08SD /900 TI
b9 £5086 Y TZ/IT-4Z/0T Sue] uejoN ¥+9b£900020L OTIS-5-0983 6T/P0/CT  08S0 2900 TT
04'8L€ £b086 ¥ 6T/T1-8T/0T Py Mopeajy ¥RSSEQOD0ETL 011554503 6T/40fCT  0BSO /900 TI
Z5'9T £4086 Y ST/TT-61/0T puCd SPOOM 06628500072 OTISS-PZ03  6I/P0/ZT  08S0  £900 1T
£6°ST £b086 v ST/TT-6T/0T usem eog £9/6090008TL OTIS-S-+/03 6I/p0fCT  08S0 /900 TI
68'LL £5086 ¥ ST/TT-RT/0T UopEIS YAnog ZE9BTI000LTL OTTS-S-Z€03  6T/p0fCY 0850 /900 TT
£6°ST $6846 ¥ PT/TT-LT/0T W Jomag £60T090006TL 0T15-5-0683 6T/TZ/TT 5SSO0  +900 1T
6£'sE ¥6826 v £1/1T-9T/0T Yurd Bunjs £{STESOD0ETL OTTS-S-#£03 6I/TZ/TT  #5S0 +900 1T
6L'v8T ¥68.6 v $T/TT-LT/0T lieH umal 8/STEI000ETL OTTS-S-8T03 6I/TC/TT  ¥SSO  +900 TT
92'C6T ¥68£6 v PT/TT-LT/OT lypuE F1THHI00060/L OTTS-S-¥S03  6T/T2/TT  #SSD  +900 11
TSk ¥6846 v ET/TT-91/0T uoRels I5aM £522#900060L OTTS-S-ZE03  6T/TZ/TT PS5G0 $900  TI
98'sT L6946 v T/TT-#/0T ed InBesey £550650006TL OTTS-S-#£03 6T/FT/TT  ££SD 0900 TI
91'01¢ 1£5L6 v 1£/0T-£/0T abelen umo| TT89K9000S0L OTIS-5-2503 6T/00/TT bSO ZS00 71T
95'¥E 14546 v 0E/GT-2/0T 35 ed 9/5STI0006TL OTTS-S-0S83 6T/90/TT  +260 600 TI
£E'ST TL5L6 v 0€/0T-2/01 siaRqpes FESOBH000bEL 0255-5-6b03 6T/00/TT  +2S0 2500 T1
£1'08 14546 v TE/OT-E/0T AuD 2A0] 3M 9T0SEL000T0L 02£6-5-6b03  6T/90/TT  +250 /500 1T
£6'99 Ti5L6 v TE/0T-£/0T 15 Yodaq Jaddn LTOSEL000TOL 0T165-0s83 6T/90/IT 260 2500 TI
89 FL5£6 v TE/0T-£/0T dOL |IH uie DLEBSO00020L 0ZESS-6v03  6T/O0/TT  $ZS0  £S00  TT
£€°'ST 1L546 v T£/0T-£/01 puEsspueg 8T0SEZ000TOL 01164203 ST/S0/IT  +ES0  ZS00 1T
0’82 14546 v T£/01-2/0T Doid xo)dwod) SE£9965000H2L 0ZES-S-6403  6T/90/TT  #TS0 LSOO TT
£E'ST 14546 ¥ 1e/07-€/01 Bpg sney podg 8S6£6+000F2L 0ZES-S6503  6T/00/TT  #2SO LS00 1T
o98'sT 14546 v TE/OT-£/0T Bpg SUM YeD STOSEZOCOTOL 0ZES-5-6b03  6I/90/TT 2SO £S00 1T
LETIS'T 14546 v TE/OT-S/0T }qdw) 30O 9E£996+0000TL 0ITS-S-ST03  61/90/TT #2760 LS00 1T
ey ] 14546 Y 0E/0T-2/01 Bpig sdewieyd 296443000902 0Z2£5-5-6K03  6T/90/TT 2SO0  £S00 1T
£E°ST 145L6 v 0E/DT-Z/0T Hed Auoys 896¥500090L 0Z£5-5-6b03  6T/90/TT  #Z90 £500 11
s 145L6 v TE/0T-E/0T &35 [equs) 60891-900050£ 0TT1S-S-Z€03 61/90/TT  #2TS0 4500 1T
op'5T 145L6 v TE/OT-£/0T Bpia ezaid Bl OTBSH900050L 0ZES-S-6p03  6T/90/TT  +ZS0 {S00 11
FAN 14546 v 0£/0T-£/0T eze|d pyRUUERH ZTV6850006TL 0£ES-S-6403  6T/90/TT  bES0  ZS00 11
¥I'6S 14546 v TE/0T-E/0T Pd T1RIIM S88859000Z0L OTIS-S-2503 6T/90/1T  H2SC  £S00 11
EE'ST 14546 v pe/ot-z/01 Bpa dnog aums S£S5T9000FTL 02ES-S-6P03  6T/90/TT  bESOD  £S00 1T
£6'661 14546 Ul 0£/0T-2/0T 2AY SpisAem CTELGPO0OFEL 0T15-5-0S83 6T/90/TT  bESO £S00 1T
19t 14546 v TE/OT-E/OT IIIH Wew 1€ 656L6+00062L 0ZES-5-6/02  GT/00/TT  +2S0 £S00  XI
57412 /B6ES v 6Z/0T-T/0T Y6 19345 £859Z5000TTL OT€5-5-6403 6T/TO/IT  TISO 9S00 1T
1€£°29 £86E8 v 8Z/01-82/6 UoREIS YMON T6T0E90000TL OTIS5-Z€03 6T/TOMTT  ZTSO0 9500 1T
80°02 SEVLE v ¥Z/0T-92/6 dwnd 35 mopesiy S7REBSO006TL OT15-6-0s83 6T/0E/0T  Z6¥0 500 O
79's2 SEPLE v ¥Z/01-97/6 \pd ogeq 8TE£9090006T OTIS-S+£03  6T/0E/0T  f6¥D 500 O
£0'TE SERLE v ¥Z/0T-92/6 S3UbM aygel 19£259000204 0€ES-5-6403 6T/OE/OT  Z6Y0  #500 OT
8291 SERLE v 81/01-02/6 puod Spoopm TZ6bFS000Z2L OTTS-S-+£0d 6T/0E/0T  £6k0 #500 OT
£€'ST SEPLB v 8T/07-02/6 Usem 1eod T65PE900090L OTTS-S-+/03 6T/0E/0T  Z6¥0 500 01
¥0'Z0T SERLB ¥ Z2I0T-H2/6 3d uow(es Z0T 08£92£000T0Z OTTSS-0083 6T/0E/0T 4660 #S00 OT
FA S K4 SERL6 v £Z/0T-52/6 2ue uRjON TERGES000LTL 0T1S-6-0983 6T/OE/0T L6840 500 0T
0b'68T SERLG v £Z/0T-52/6 SYBi Uoesg 862TE9000404 0T15-5-0983 6T/0E/0T  Z6¢#0 SO0 OT
SPLOT SERLG v ZZ/0T-42/6 5307 MaN 9 Z5KBSO006TL OTIS-5-0983 6T/06/0T /640 #500 OT
£6'b5 SEPLG v TZ/0T-+2/6 930S yiad 06€52£00010L OTIS-5-0983 6L/OE/0T  Z660  #500 O

Q. INOJ 00 4aMOd ANIVI TVIINID £0F#00

Moy ¥WUD  ¥dAL 9Oy uopduasag GIOAL] JNoDY  Jjeq WL WM Jded

Jopuap, 3jBuis
t obed SLJUO TV INd €€:€

1Z02/T1/20 Hoday [1e32Q I0pusA 0Z0zZ-uo3bpLg




69'1€ £0986 v YZIET-E2/ET WBPYes L S0TZ6+000SZL 0€ES-S-6K03  0Z/€0/T0 0690 800 10
1202 £0986 v 02/Z1-1Z/TT puiducwieszor 9/¥E/9000TTL OT1S-5-0983 0Z/e0/T0 0690 800 10
SG°6T £0986 v 02/21-12/1T suerdwedsog ££SLESO00FTL 0I1S-5-0983 0Z/€0/10 0690 8200 10
191 L0986 v 0Z/ET-1Z/TT 15 Youad £5ZH59000ST, OT15-6-0983 OZ/E0/T0 0800 S8/00 10
VL £0986 ¥ £2/21 - TT/1T sue uejoy TTR9F90004TL OTIS-5-0983 0Z/S0/I0 0690 800 10
£5°¢2 £0986 v £2/eT-22/11 sB7 Yoeag vZOELS000ECL OTTS-S-0983 0Z/E0/10 0690 800 10
££sT £0986 v 0ZfeT-1Z/1T Py id Lowies SESPSO000STL 0TTS-5-0983 0Z/E0/T0 0690 800 10
{33 £0986 v YZ/Z1-ET/TT 1S mopeaiy PHOF0L000Z0L 011550583  0Z/0/T0 0690 800 10
et £0986 v ¥efe1-c2/1T sybpnyageg 268099000617 0T1S-5-b£03 0Z/S0/10 0690 800 1O
£E'ST 6786 v 9T/T - ST/TT ¥ Jomes Z5EEESO00KEL OT15-5-0s83 6T/EZ/ZT 9560 SZ00 2T
£C°ST 62HB6 v ST/ZT-61/TT ysemeoq £E6£8900050L OTTS-S-b/03 6T/€Z/21 9500 SZ00 2T
£5'vEL 6286 v £T/2T-02/11 Pyl mapes)y SZFF8900000L OTIS-5-bS03  GI/EZ/ZT 9590 SZ00 2T
62’12k 62186 v ST/2T-ST/TT (IeH umol 69E8H9000ST. OTTS-S-8I03 6T/EZfZT 9590 SZ00 21
88'8S 62186 v ET/2T - bT/IT 1S 3am £66E69000202 OTTS-S-ZE03  6I/ST/ET 9890 &§Z00 2T
6118 62186 v ET/ZT - $T/TT U 8] 89£8FI000STL OTIS5+£03  6TfeTfer 9590 GZ00 2T
SE'L¥E 62¥86 v 9T/2ZT-ST/IT "PY MOpe3Y 9£PHRI00090L OITSS-vS03 6T/E2/ZT 9§80 S£00 2T
S9'9T 6236 v ST/ZT-6T/TT puodspoopm Z19/8900050£ OTT15-5-4£03 6T/EZ/ZT 9590 SZ00 2T
50'56 6285 v LT/ZT-ST/TT "1S wpnos T964E90008T. OTTS-S-Z£03  6T/€2/ZT 9590 <S/00 2T
8L'€T 67586 v €121 03 T-TT/poysyespues 0929590001 T/ OT1S-5-2S03 6If0Z/ZT 90 €00 TT
££'95 6/£86 v £-21 0 T-TT/eze|dpjuuy S6/PES000TZL 0EES-S-6¥03  6T/0Z/ZT  Z¥90 €200 21
£E°ST 6.£86 v £-ZT 01 T-T7/ezzidabe)A 0£SEB9000Z0L 0zes-S-6v03 6T/0Z/CT  Z¥B0 €£00 T
£1°TSE 6/£86 v £/Z1 & 1-T1/06R1IED UMOL TESE9000Z0L, 017552503 6T/0Z/ZT 790 €700 2T
o9a'sT BLE86 v ¥/Z1 01 Z-T1eginbeLey ££/959000TT2 OTTS-5-+£03  6T/02/21 o490 E£/00 QT
LT 6/£86 v £f21 &1 T-11/75 [eausD 6Z5£B9000Z0L OT1S-52€03  6T/0C/ZY 90 E£L00 €T
£E'ST 6/586 v £fet o T-1T/puespueg 8560£90004T/ OTISS-+£03 6T/0T/ZT  TH90 E£00 2T
6+°8T 67586 v £fZT & 1-17/"15 Jodog £S60E9000LTL OT1S-5-0583 6T/OT/ZT  2¥%0 €00 ZI
9z'91 6££86 v £/2T O TATIHUIeN TE £9€599000802 02¢5-S-6b03  G6T/0Z/CT  THO0  ££00 2T
61'85 6LEB5 L EfT 03 T-TT/ARDOACTOM 9560900041, 02ES-S-6v¥03 6T/0Z/ZT  ZHO0 €00 2T
£6°5T 6/£86 v £/21 ©3 I-TT/sneysicds 252599000804 0Ze5-5-6v03  6T/0Z/ZT 2490 €00 2T
66°ST 6.E86 ¥ £/21 A T-TT/pomyes 9799900080/ 0ZES-S-6b03  61/0ZfZT  T¥90 €00 2T
1E'29 6.E86 v £/2T 03 T-TT/douIHUE 00ZTZO000BTL 0ZES-S-6b03 GL/0ZET  T¥G0 €00 2T
04522 GET86 v Z-21 & 1£-0T/pieHebpog 667809000022 0T1S-5-0583 61/60/Z1  +190 6900 2T
£€°ST SEI86 v Z-21 @ 1E-1/dnosauols 998+¥O000ETL 0Zes-S6+03  61/60/ZT  £T90 6500 €T
LE°0E SET96 v ZZ-T1 01 62-0TAYB TRl L b6£9/500022/ 0€ES5-6403  61/60/ZT  HI90 6900 2T
06708 SET86 v -1 03 TE-0T/Bupidpaduw) TS/9E9000STZ 0ZeS-5-603  6T/G0/ZT  #T90 6900 2T
9E'ELET GETBG v £2-11 01 0£-0TAYbpoans 0ZSZHI000ETL 0T€SS-6v03  6T/60/ZT 190 6900 2T
£9'65 SET86 v 9Z-1T 01 6Z-01/715 YHON 114509000022 OTTIS-S-ZE03  6T/60/2T 190 6900 2T
£EST SE186 ¥ Z-T1 | TE-QT/s1exe0pes 09£9€90005TZ 0ze5-5-603  6I/60/2T  +190 6900 2T
£6'926'T SETS6 v £-¢T 9 T-TT/Xdwiod=a0 79/9€9000S1Z OTTS-5-ST03  61/60/2T IS0 6900 21
8E'ET GETRE v ZZ-TT 03 SZ-0THpuUsHeus ¥8E659000£0/ OTTS-S-+/03 6T/60/2T  +190 6900 21T
S0'00T SETBE v Z-Z1 @ TE-0T/Pigsiawieys £5£73900020L 0ZES-S-6b03  61/60/2T #1900 6900 2T
LE0F SEIRG v Z-ZT 93 TE-0T/95 Hed 96£6/9000£0L 0T1S-5-0583 61/60/2T  $190 6900 T
£E'ST GET86 ¥ Zfe1 o 1E-0TAued Auous SYEZRI000Z0L 0ZeSS6v03  6T/60/2T 190 6900 2T
SE'0T SET86 v TZ/TT @ SZ-0T/35 Mopesly £6£9/50002ZL, OT1S-5-0583 6T/60/2T  +190 6900 2T
19'0Z £H086 v 0Z/11-€2/0T 1d uowies zo1 84695900080/ OTT1S-5-0983 6TA0/CT 0850 £900 1T
76T €086 ¥ ZZ/11-52/0T tAny sqeg 9£S0SS000EZL OTTS-S5-b£03 6T/60fCT 0850 /900 11T
£0°90E €086 v TZ/11-vZ/0T dwng uouuey SEET/900050L OT1S-6-0583 6I/F0/CT 0850 /900 1T
_ a.1NOD 00 ¥IMOd INIVIN TVHINID £0+00
Junowry LD =dAL gDd uofjdudsag 20I0AUT Wnody - ajeq Wl UM Jad
Jopuap a(6ws
G abed SUJUo T Wd EEE

Tzoz/itfeo

Moday |lejeq sOpusp

0zoz-uobpug



£T'82 £EZ66 v 0Z/0E/T-£/1 Bup.deidwe) L022¥000TZL 0ZE5-5-6¥03  0Z/90f20  HEBD  £600 20
T0'640°2 £EZ66 Y 0Z/TE/1-H/T S0WOUMOL 80ZTFO00012L 0ITS-5-ST03  02/90/20  PEBD €600 20
1202 ££T66 Y 0¢/PE/1-SZ/TT 15 mopesly 209114000404 OT15-6-0583 0Z/90/20 ¥E80 €600 Z0
AN ££266 v 0Z/¥e/T-ST/TT WoTyedL £09TTZ000/04 0EES-S-6b03  0Z/90/20 HEBD €600 20
08'12 ££766 v 0Z/¥Z/T-S2/2T HoRyS yorug PTL6ZL00020L OT1S-5-#£03 0Z/90/Z0  +E80 €600 20
6L 22066 v z/vzf1-szfeT vy ageg 45908900091, 0T1SS-+£03 0Z/62/T0 760 /8OO 10
£L'STE 22066 v 02/c¢/1-¥Z/71 dwngd uouuey £800£0000TZ 0TTS-5-0583 0Z/6Z/T0 2640 £800 10
€E°T Z2066 v 0Z/0Z/1-61/Z1 ysemjeog ZI5/¢900002L 0I1SS-b/03 0Z/6Z/T0  T6L0 £800 10
§9°91 ZZ065 v 0Z/0Z/1-61 /2T puod spoom T¥9ET/000S07 OITS-S-P£03 0Z/6Z/T0  T6L0 Z800 TO
TE'909 22066 v 02/IT/T-LT/ET |eH umoL 62855500002 OTTS-6-8103 02/62/10 2640 £800 TO
£€2°0L 72066 v OT/ST/T-#1/2T 15 159M, TOSTL00040L OT15-5-2603 0Z/6Z/T0 2640 £800 10
£6'€62 72066 v QT/9T/T-L1/2T Py mopealy 85876500052, OTTS-S-#503 0Z/6Z/T0 2640 £800 10
TT'SER 22066 v 0Z/LT/T-BT/ZT Py MOpealY 158268000624 0TTS-6-+503 0Z/6Z/T0  Z6L0 £800 10
£E'sT 72066 v 0Z/9T/T-£1/2T pd mopealy P6E0E9000TZL 071550583 QZ/6Z/T0  26£0 £800 10
08'66 2066 v 0Z/ST/T-#T/2T Sund 201 $TBGSSO00VTL OTTS-S-#£03 0Z/6Z/T0  T6LO £800 71O
86 2066 v 0Z/LT/T-81/ZT 35 Wanos TE06190002ZL 011562603 0Z/6ZfT0  T6L0 800 10
T8'6T 2066 Y efT-Tefen suendwedsyiod +Z60890005TL 01TS-5-0983 0T/6Z/T0  T6L0 Z800 1O
£2'0L 72066 v €2/1-+Z/eT s Yoesg TTETT000TTL 0T15-5-0983 02/6e/T0 2640 /800 10
¥2HET 22066 v 0z/ET/T-42/TT Bue] uejoy SE9ZLOD00LTL 0T15-5-0983 0Z/6T/10  T6Z0 800 10
FAR:18 TZ066 Y 0Z/22/1-1Z/T1 35 Pied SE080£000£0L OT15-6-0983 0Z/67/10 260 £800 10
S6'6T 22066 Y ZZ/T-TZ/TT PIdUeSZOT 90/ST£000904 OTIS-5-0983 0T/6Z/10  ¢6L0 (800 10
€£°ST 72066 ¥ 0Z/ze/T-1e/eT pehduowies 8FESZZ00020L OT1S-5-0983 0Z/6Z/10 260 £800 10
£EST LLL86 v 0Z/c/1-61/b/CT puesspueg ObEPB900060L OTIS-S-#£03  0Z/ST/I0  T2L0 €800 1O
66°'ST LLLIB6 v 0Z/9/1-5/21 ied inbeuey LPL9PS000FZL OT1S-S-+£03 OZ/ST/I0  ZZL0 €800 1O
08°4SE L1186 v 0Z/c/1-bfz1 SbeIED) UMOL 690£0£000€0L OT1S-6-2603 OZ/ST/IC 2240 €800 10
5791 £L186 v 0Z/E/T-bfeT HWeN 1€ £9006£000T0/ 02£5-S-6b03 OZ/ST/TO 20 €800 10
riib LLL86 v 0Z/e/1-vfeT doniHuRK S7S66500050L 0ZESS-6003 0Z/ST/TO  T2L0 €800 TO
£€'5T L1186 v 0Z/E/T-t/ZT SneHspods £0£869000902 0ZE65-6603  0Z/ST/TO  Z2L0 €800 TO
66'ST L1186 v 0Z/efT-b/TT SHomye) 89006000704 02eS-5-6603  OZ/ST/TO  Z2L0 €800 1O
rb'ag LLL86 v 0Z/ef1-+/ZT PAYSIES/PUES Z0bRAL000SZL OT16-5-Z503  02Z/ST/T0 2240 €800 1O
05'E9 £LL86 v 0Z/e/Tb/ET AnD3noom 690062000102 0ZESS-6¢03  OT/ST/TO  T2L0 €800 1O
06'8T £L186 v 0Z/e/T-#f21 15 0deq BEEFBO00060, OT1S-5-0S83 O0Z/ST/I0  Z2L0 €800 1O
78'862 L4186 v 0Z/EN-+/TT 15 [PARD £940£000502 OT1S-52€03 02/ST/10 2240 €800 1O
€E'ST £1186 v 0z/efi-p/E1 ezaid abeyia 890£0£000£02 0ZeS-s-6#03 O0Z/ST/T0  <Z2Z0 £800 1O
00'FS LLL86 v 0z/e/t-bfZT eZR|dPUUUH 6E8T6900080L 0EES-S-6P0 3 0Z/ST/IO 2240 €800 10
69 986 v LTMTT-LT/TT 35 YHON T8B8L9000TTL OTTS-S-ZE03  0Z/60/T0 8020 08O 71O
oI 16E'Z pPI86 v ocfet-82/11 swbipeans LL69LS000ETL 018556003 0Z/60/T0  80Z0 0BOD TO
19'520'2 pHORE v 02/e/T1+/21 22WpumoL Z8TE0£000504 0I15-S-ST03 0Z/60/T0  BOZ0 0BOD TO
A el v 0Z/2/1-£/21 Boidd xaidwio) TOTE0/000+07 02€5-5-6b03 0Z/60/T0 800 OQBOO 1O
£6°5T vb9BS v 0Z/2/T-EfeT dnog auolg $T60990009TL 0ZE5-5-6K03 02/60/T0 800 0800 1O
08'602 P985 v 0Z/2/1-€f21 plei4 26poqa G68ZEI0000TL 0T1S-5-0S83 02/60/10 800 0800 10
£E'ST $986 ¥ 0efe/1-cfeT siemaqpesn S0SH09000Z2L 0Z2655-6b03 02/60/50 9040 0800 1O
8E'0F ¥986 v 0Z/2/1-€/TT 15 Yed 20188200070/ OT15-5-0583 D02/60/10 8020 OQBOD 71O
80°96 986 v 0z/ef1-cfer Bpig sasweyD £86089000TTL 0ZES-S-6003  0T/60/T0 800 0800 10
9T ¥986 ¥ 0ZT/1-E/2T Ned Asloys #86089000TTL 0ZeS-S-6¥03  0Z/60/T0 800 0800 10
85z £0986 v PTITT-ET/TT doeus ypeus 8509/90007TZ OTIS-S-bZ03  0Z/E0/10 0690 800 TO
£5'T%E £0986 v €2/TT-ZE/11 dunduouney $I64L9000TTL OT1S-S-0583 OZ/E0/I0 0690 800 10

Q.1NOD 0D H3IMOd INIVIW TVHINID £0+00

JUROLY ool edAl  dod uonaunsaq S0I0AUT Ny s1eq U JUWA 1od

Jopuap sjBuig
g abeq SLQUO TIY Wd €€:€
Te0e/11/20 Moday (iejaQq 10pusA 0z0z-uoibprg



LE0ZT'T LEL6B v 0Z/6Z/Z-T/T SoouUmMoL 95909700020, 0T1S-5-ST03  0Z/TT/E0  6T0T  S0T0 €0
0T'62 LE£66 v 0z/6Zfz-1€/1 Bypedxaidwe) S5909£000204 02ES-5-6b02 0Z/TT/E0  6I0T 90T0 €O
SE'ST L£/66 v 0Z/62/Z-1¢/T sianegpe] $5909£000Z0 0Z€S-5-6b03  0Z/TE/E0  6I0T 9010 €0
19612 LEL66 ¥ 0Z/6Z/¢-1£/T PREBDO] 0649500012 OTTS-5-0S83 0Z/1T/E0 6107 9010 €0
ST'5T 16565 ¥ 0e/1z/z-£2/1 urdwedsnod 9£6Z29000£CL OT15-5-0983 OTA0fE0  ££60 20T0 €0
S6'78T 16566 v 0Z/v2/z-¥efT auet uejoN £55585000C2 0115-5-0983 O0ZA0/E0 /460 Z0T0 £0
$0'4ST 16566 v 0Z/pZ/Z-¥Z/T S4B yoeeg T88EZ000TTL 011650983 O0ZA0/E0 £/60 TOTO €0
8b'0¢E 16566 v 0Z/¥efe-+T/t dung uoulley 8868K900072L OTIS-S-0583 02/0/E0  LL60 2OTD €D
6T 16566 v 0Z/SZfe-Sz/T yamy sqeg TSPBESO00SZL OTIS-S-#203 OZA0/E0  LL60 2OT0 €0
£E°ST 16566 v 02/12/2-£2/T PRducwies £50585000+2/ OT15-5-0982 0Z/F0/E0 LL60 2Z0TO €0
£1'91 16566 v nz/izfe-£2/1 15 Yord SGSSER000TOL OT1S-5-0983 0Z/b0/S0  L/60 Z0TO  £O
S5'6T 16566 v 0Z/12/2-£2/1 Phduieszor 80658500062/ OTIS-5-0983 0Z/P0/E0 260 2010 €0
69'1 16566 v 02/52/2-S2/T Wbpwel | TE0£0L0009TL 0£€55-6b03 0ZA0/E0  Z£60 20TO €0
@'t 16566 Y 0z/8efz-0e/1 sBipaansg 6096€Z 00040/ DTES-S-6¥03  0Z/HO/E0  L£60 ZOTO  £0
08'1Z 16566 v Oz/STie-ST/T yreusyeus ZESTSLO0DEDL OT1S-5-v/03  OZ/PO/ED 4460 ZOTO €0
80702 16566 v 0Z/52/2-SZ/T "Ismopesy 0£0£0£0009T2 OT15-5-0583  02AG/E0  £L60 2010 €0
15'89 16566 v 0Z/£2{7-62/1 ISUHON S5SOFL00090/ OTIS-5-2603 OTA0/E0 260 2010 €0
ELETE EPSE6 v 020Z/b1/e-LT/T "PY MOpealE LLTLTL000ZTL OT1SS-+503 0Z/92/20 0160 0010 20
94°6%¢% £b566 v 0Z0Z/8T/Z-8T/T 'Pu Mopeayy Q£TLTZ000ZEL OTTS-S-#503 OZf9T/e0 0TS0 OQ0T0 20
16'801 €566 v 020Z/8T/Z-81/T 1S HAnos TLSL0L0000TL OT1S-S-ZE03 0Z/9Zfe0 0160 0QOI0 20
BE'9T €566 v 0Z0Z/6T/Z-T2/1 pucd Spoocp £8K6EL00050/ OT1SS-#202 0Z/9Z/20 OI60 OOTO 20
£€'ST £b566 v 0Z02/61/Z-1Z/T yseameog 1S£6E£000S02 OTTS-S-b203  02/ST/20 0160 0OT0 20
EC'ST €566 v 0202/F1/2-£1/1 "Pd mopesiy 6EDEZZ0000TL 0T1S-5-0583 02/92/20  O160 QOI0  20
61'sS bLE66 ¥ 0Z/£1/Z-9T/1 dury 0] T6ETZL0000TL OTIS-S-+Z03 02/61/20 680 /600 2D
LE8YS PLEGE v 0Z/bT/Z-L1/1 1eH umoL Z6ETTL0000TL 0T1S-5-8103 0Z/6T/20  +680 /600 20
10°65 PLEGE v 0Z/ET/z-91/T 35 oM TH56990000¢7 0TTS-S-ZE03  OZ/6T/Z0  +680 L6000 2O
FAN"1 8Z£66 v OZ/TE/TH/T IHURWTE 6E60TL0000TL 0ZES-S-6b03  0Z/PT/Z0 G980 9600 20
oT's5E BZE6S v 0Z/1£/T-b/1 beieguMO | £E£S5Z£00050/ 017552503 OZ/T/Z0 S980 9600 20
6 b BZEEH v 0Z/TE/1-5/T doLHuIeK £/685900002L 0Z£5-5-6403  0Z/PT/Z0  S9BD 9600 €0
66'ST BZEG6 v 0Z/TE/T-b/T SHomye.) 0p60TL0080TL 075S-5-6%03 0ZAT/Z0  S9B0 9600 20
9645 87£66 v 0Z/TE/T-b/T ADBAOTRM T¥60TL0000TL 0ZeS-56v03  0Z/PT/C0 5980 9600 O
L67LT 47£66 v 0Z/1E/T-4/T 315 J0dag ZP60TLO000TL OT1S-5-0583 0Z/T/20 G980 9600 20
£E°GT 9ZE66 v 0Z/1E/1-/T pURISpueg £¥60TL0000TL OT1S-5-»£03 OZAT/20 S980 9600 20
TO'ESE 8ZE66 v 0Z/IE/T-b/T 351U TESLTLD00L0L OT1S-5-ZE03  QZAT/20 5980 9600 20
£c'st 87666 v 0Z/TE/T-+/T sneHsHodg 8915000021 02E5-S-66403  OZ/PT/Z0 G980 9600 20
+0'08 BZE66 v 0Z/1E€/T+/T eZeldpyeuuey £91869000ET/ 0£CS-5-6b03  0Z/PT/E0  S980 9600 20
£5'ST 87566 v 0Z/1EN-/T ezagebelA SHI689000STL 0ZeS-5-6403  OZ/PT/Z0  $980 9600 20
111 82566 v 0zZ/1€N+/T paysyes/pueg £955990006TL 01592503 OT/PT/20  S980 9600 20
ST 82566 ) 0Z0zZ/e/e-£ /1 Weqnbeue PLELOD000ETS 0T1S-5-#£03 O0Z/FT/20 G980 9600 20
$5°9€ £E266 v 02/0E/T-E/T 15 Hed 64950200011 0T15-5-0S83 0Z/90/20  +£80 €600 €D
26'91 £ET66 v 0Z/0ET-€/T ieg Astoys STE9890000TL 0ZES-S-6K03  Q2/60/f20  vEBO €600 20
28'/81 ££766 v 0Z/0E/T-€/T Piay abpog T/68950005TL DITS-5-0583 0Z/90/20 HEBO €600 €0
€E°ST £ET66 ] 0Z/05/T-€/T dnos aums £9//590000¢L 0ZESS-6603  0Z/90/20  $EBO €600 20
12TIE ££T66 ¥ 6Z/1-1€/21 sybipasns TTEL00000TL OTE5-5-6b03  0QZ/90/20  »EB0 €600 20
TL'69 ££266 v 0Z/8¢/T-8Z/21 '16 YHON #1690£00060/ OTIS-S-ZE03  QT/90/C0  $EBO €600 Z0
8'48 £ETS6 v 0Z/0E/T-€/T Gpjgsiawieyd SLTHELO00Z0L 02£5-S-6b03  0Z/00/20  ¥EBO €600 20
£E'ST ££266 v 02/0£/1-/1 s1apaqpes S0CTHI000TEL 0ZESS-6b03  0C/90/20  #EB0 €600 20

: Q. INOD 0D HIMOd ANIVH TVHINID £0100

JUNOWY ¥oeUy - S0AL  a)d uondinsaq S0I0AUT WHOOY a3eq W JUM  Jod

Jopuap ajbuls
£ 9bkeq SUIUOW TV iNd £E:€

T20z/1T/20 Hodoy [1e19q JopUdA 020z-uc)bpug



zLst 9BT00T v 0Z02/T/b-£/¢ dnog auois S5240£00002L 0Z£5-5-6b03  0Z/80/40  TEOT L1100  +0
OF'6E8'T 98T00T v 0202/2/p+/< OWOUMOL ST666/000604 OTISS-ST03  02/80/40  T60T L1100 b0
¥8'0r 9BTOOT ¥ 0Z0Z/T/-E/E 15 %ied T6LETLO006TL 0T15S-0583 O0Z/80/40 T60T Z110  +0
1164 981001 v 02/1/-£/c Bpigsiawgeyd 0+ZSL£00090L 02655603 0Z/B0MP0  TEOT L1100
91 98T00T v 020Z/2/v-bfE SHOMYRID §99/S£000TTL 0Z€5-5-6603 0Z/B0/H0  TGOT  Z110  +O
TLST 9BTQDT Y 0Z0Z/2/t-+/E SneHspods 0BTELB000TO/ 0Z€S-S-6b03 O0Z/80/40 1601  L1T0  +#0
BEL0E 981007 Y oeoz/sefe-se/fe dwnduouley S0FEELDOOSTL 0115-5-0583 O0Z/80/40 1601 LIT0 HD
G867 987001 v 0Z0Z/re/e-92/2 Waedeg 0EEHL900022L OT1SS-+£03 0T/B0/40 1601 LITO0 +0
0L¥9 981001 ¥ 0202/92/€-82/Z 15 YUON BPEZSLO00ZTL OTISS-ZE03  O0T/B0/P0  T6OT  LTI0 +0
@yl 981001 Y 0Z/Zf-fE PaYS Jes/pues 6560440005TL 0115-5-7503 0Z/80/%0  T6OT  ZTT0 b0
¥1°08 981007 v 0zZ02/z/+/E ezidpyuuey THESOL0000CL OEESS6b03  0T/80/Y0  T60T L1100
01’8 9BTO0T v 0202/Z/-/E dOLlIHUEW EH0STZ0006TL 0ZES-5-6b03 O0Z/80/H0  TGOT  LTT0 +O
ST 981001 v Dz0Z/z/b-bfc PURISPLURE T/9/S£000TTL 0T1S-5-+£03  0Z/80//0  T60T  ZTI0 #0
08T 981001 v 0z0Zfefv-b/E 35 Wwdaa 0£9£5£000TTZ 0T1S-6-0583 0Z/B0MH0  T60T L1700
65'6F 98TO0T v 0Z0Z/fr it AndanoTam 699L5£000TTL 076556603  0Z/B0/40 1601 110 b0
15'6T 180007 v 0Z/£-22/z Wioduow|es ZoT 68ESE9000TTL 011550983 0Z/10/b0  890T +110 b0
90°0z 18000T v 0z/e-z2ft Puedwe)snog TRE6LL000TTL 0T1S-5-0983 0Z/T0/H0  890T +#IT0  +0
ZE'SLT 180007 v £2/¢ - Sgfz sue uejon 96TETZ0008TL OTIS-6-0083 0Z/TO/Y0  890T +#IT0  +0
LE'T6 180007 v £z/e - SZfz s Yoesg 20494000904 OTTS-5-0983 0Z/TO/Y0  890T #ITI0  +0
19'ST T8000T v 02/t - Tz Privioguowes ZTE96EL000ETL 0TT5-5-0983 OZ/TOfW0  890T HITO  +0
Fials 180007 ¥ 0z/¢ - 2Tfe - 15 Wid SZ9298000T0L 0TT55-0983 0Z/TO/Y0  8%0T #ITO  +0
9809 L1666 v £T/€0-+T/20 Uoness 18M 6Z0VS£00080L 0T1S-5-ZE03  0Z/SZ/e0  8SOT  TII0 €0
9/'595 11666 ¥ ar/€ - ST/2 |leH umoy 9LTT9£00050L OTTS-S-9103 0Z/SZ/€0  8SOT  TTI0 €0
0F'6S £L666 L) ET/E-b1/Z Yuny Buneys SLTTIL00050L OTIS-S-#£03 0z/sefe0  8S0T TITO €0
65°6T LL666 v §1/€ - 02z ysem 1ecg $95/5£00080L OTIS-5-+£03  0Z/ST/E0  8S0T  TTI0 €0
£9'ST LI666 v OT/E-ST/2 -5 W Jomas 0EBSZZ000STL OT1S-5-0683 02Z/ST/¢0  8S0T ITI0 €0
SEb6 LL666 v L1/€ - 61/z-uopeg pnos 6801PI000E2L OTIS-S-z€03 0ZT/s2/c0 8SOT 1110 €0
£6'Z6€ L1666 v 21/€ - 6T/2 - 'Pd Mopeajy £ZSPPLO00TTL OTIS-S-bS03 0Z/SE/c0 8501 TITO €0
ZT0bE LLG66 ¥ 91/¢ - ST/Z - 'PY mopEaly YZSHPLO00TTL OTTS-S-bS0F  0Z/5z/c0  8SOT 1110 £0
991 £L666 v 81/£-02/2 @5UPd PuUdSPOOM 1996920000 OT1SS-pZ03 0Z/SZ/E0  8SO0T  TIT0 €O
9E'ST £ELBB L 0Z/6ZfZ-T/T sneHsyods LTLEGSO00FEL 0ZES-S-6¢03  0Z/TT/E0  6I0T  90TO €O
9T £E166 v oz/ezfe-T/e peusyes/pues 60616900061, OT1S-5-z503  0Z/TT/60  6TOT  90T0  EO
z6'sT £E266 v 02/62/2-%/2 Yedinbeliey 6T9b+200080L OT15S+/03 OZ/IT/E0  6TOT 9010 E0
YE'EED ££166 ] o0z/ezfe-1/z sbeieoumol BHPERL00080L 0T15-6-2503 0Z/IT/E0  6T0T 9010 €0
SToT 15166 v 0Z/62/2-1/Z IMHURWTE £L6Z120009TL 0ZES-S-6¥03  OZ/IT/E0  6I0T 901D €0
9E'ST LEL66 v oz/6e/z-1/c puesspueg L6¥TS/00050/ OTIS-S+£03  0Z/TT/E0  6T0T 9010 €0
£1'81 LEL66 v 02/62/Z-1/T 115 10daq 9611SL000S0L 0ITS-S-0SB3  O/T1/60  6I0T 9070 €0
08’58 LEL66 v 0Z/6efe-1/z doLliHuel QESELL000£0L 0ZES-S6¢03  OZ/TT/EC  GIOT 9010 €0
£9°09 15766 v 0Z/6Z/e-T/T AnuDancIam, SL6CTL0009TL 0Ze5-56603  O2/IT/E0  6TOT 9010 €0
68°ST LELBE v 02/62/2-1/Z sylomuen $L6ZTLO009TL 0ZES-5-6403 OZ/IT/E0  6IOT  90T0 £0
SL'ES LELB6 v 0z/ez/z-1/T eze|dpyuueH STEETL000bTL 0£ES-5-6b03  0C/IT/E0  6T0T 9010 €0
9E'ST LELBE v ozfezfe-1/t ezzidabe|i LPPERL00080, 0ZESS-6K03  02/TT/E0 6101  90TO0  £0
79692 LEL6E ¥ 0z/6zfZ-1f2 ISIRAUD SPERL00080L OTIS-6-ZE03  O0¢/TT/E0  6T0T 9010 €0
SEsT LELBE v 0z/62/z-1€/1 dnogauolg ZEZ0G00050/ 0ZE5-5-6¢03  02/IT/E0 6101  90TO €0
SEST LELGB v 0Z/62/2-1€/T Medialoys 8647ZL000ETL 0Zes-5-6403  QZ/TT/E0  610T 9010 €0
66'06 LEL66 v 0Z/6¢/z-1€/1 bpseweyD L6¥TZLOD0ETL 0ZE5-S-6403  0Z/TT/E0  610T  SOTD €0
66'S€ LEL6E v 0Z/62/Z-1€/T 15 }ed EF88FL00090L OITS-S-0583 0Z/TT/E0  6T0T 90T0 €0

a.1NOD 02 ¥3IMOd NIV TVHINID E0P00

FNowy 55U odAl  dod UonaduEag S010AUT Junoxy  e1ed [Uif I 1ed

JOPUDA 3|6UIS
g 2begq SUIUOW TV Wd €£:€
1202/T1/20 yoday jiejaq Io0pusp 0zoz-uoibpug



66'GE £92T0T v 0Z/b/5-E/% doLiiHWEW TZETZL0006TL OZesS-6b03  OZ/ET/S0  €6TT  ZETO 50
105 L9201 v 02/¥/S-£/b ezejdpyeuuey EETHHO000H2L OEES-S6P03  OZ/ET/G0  £6TT  ZETD SO
ET'EE {92107 ¥ 02/t /5-E/¥ PaUS e /pues STE59£000ST/ 01TS-5-ZS03  OZ/EL/S0  E6TT  ZET0 SO
ST 192101 v 0Z/b/5-¢/p SneHsuods BOEPOR0O00SHL 0ZES-S-6¥03  QZ/ET/S0  €6IT  <2ET0 S0
z0'89 £9ZT01 v 0Z/1/5-2 /1 edAaioys Z96608000E0L 0ZES-S-6b03  OQT/ET/SO0  €6IT  ZETD SO
Les £9210T v 0e/1/5-2/y slepeqpe +9008£000ZT2 0ZES-S-6b03  OZ/ET/SO0  €61T  ZETG SO
18701 £9210T v oz/1/s-z/v Bpigsiawieys 196608000502 0Zes-S-6v03  OT/ET/S0  £6TT 2610 SO
£0'zg £92T0T v 02/1/5-2/% 15 Med 96+H1800020£ OT1S-5-0S83 QZ/ET/S0  E6IT ZET0 S0
648947 £52T0T v 0Z/v/S-EfF S0LOuMo | 9900820002 TL OTTS-S-5T02  O0Z/ET/S0  €6IT  ZET0 SO
90'97 £9TT0T v 0Z/1/6-Z/t Dyidxaidwor S9008£0002TL 0Ze5-S-6b03  OT/ET/SO  €6TT  2ZEI0 SO
ST £9ZT0T ¥ 02/1/5-2f dnogoums S6FHT800020L 0Ze5-56¥03  OC/EE/S0  E6TT €TI0 SO
oLee 492107 v 0Z/1/5-2/¥ PR aBpog ¥HSZBL000TTL OTTS-5-0S83 O0Z/ET/S0  E61T €E10 SO
SO°ZE 660101 v 0Z/PE/-ST/E WBTouel) 96168700020/ 0EES-S-6P03  0Z/S0/S0 9971  §TT0 S0
[4: ) v 4 660101 Y 02/bei/v-SZ/E Ismopeaiy S6T682000£0/ 0TTS-5-0583 0z/Sp/s0 9911 8ZT0 SO
0ve 650701 v 02/¥2/b-ST/E WPRyS Ypeus Z50568000T0L OTIS-5-+£03  02/S0/S0 9917 8210 SO
69'861°C 660107 v oz/ezfb-gefc swibipsans 6ZER6/00090L 0T£5-5-603 0Z/S0/S0  99TT  8Z10 SO
S0°69 660T0T v 0Z/8TA~£Z/E '15 YHON 08200800050, OIIS-S-Ze03  0Z/S0/S0  99TT 8210 S0
gs'or TZ600T v DZfeeh-T2/E 1sunind ¥CTLELO00BTL OT1S-5-0983 0Z/8Z/%0 €ETT 9210 0
15812 T£600T v 0Z/ezhi-1zfc uvdwedsnod 119608000202 OT1S-5-0982 02/8T/b0  EETT 9210 +0
S9'/pE TL600T v oz/ezfr-¥efe dunduowey 6TE95/000ETL OT1S-5-0S83 0Z/8Zft0  SETT 9210  #0
96'67 T£600T v 0z/bT/b-STfE pmdegeg PF99£9000¥TL OTIS-S+/03 0Z/82/W0  EETT 9210 0
£9'91 126007 U} 0Z/LT/4-6T/E PUDISPOOM BEZSLL00007L 011S-5-+£03 0Z/8z/0  EETT  9ZT0 b0
LSt 126001 ¥ 0Z/L1/-61/5 usemieog Z80£2£00002L OTTS-S-3£03 0Z/8Z0 €£IT 9210 +0
8’ 0c 126007 v 0Z/2Z/v-12/€ Piduw(eszoT 60298/ 00080 01T5-5-0983 0Z/8Z/¥0  €ETT  O2I0  +0
16°66T T4600T v 0Z/€z/b-ve/c sueueioN BOETEL0006TL 0TTS-G-0983 0Z/BZ/Y0  €ETT 9210 +D
90'€9 126001 v 0z/ezf-bE/e sbivoesa ¥ZZ9R£00080/ 0115-5-0983  QZ/82/%0  EETT  SZI0  #0
LSt TZ600T v 0z/ze-1E/e piduouwes PRZSSL0009TL OT15-5-0983 (QZ/8T/bD  EETT  SCI0  #0
L1'88 +£800T v 0Z0Z/bT/-HT/E 15 153M £PE66L000Z0L OT16-5-2603  0Z/12/P0 #1TI €TI0 #0
LSt /8001 v 0Z0Z/ST/-L1/E "Pumopealt T660Z00002/ OT1S-§-0S83 0Z/TZ/A0  #ITT 2210 0
1716 +£800T v 0Z0Z/9TA-8T/E "I5tanos ZZPS6L00000L OTIS-S-ZE03  0Z/12/H0 HITT  Z210  +O
65'ThE +£800T v 020Z/9T/b-81/€ "Pamopeay 8LEL6L000£01 OTIS-S-bS03  OT/TZ/0  #TTT 2210 +0
SE /8P +£800T v 0Z/STA-LT/E iIRHUMO ] SO8Z9000vZ/ GT1S-S-8103  0Z/1Z/P0  HITT 2210  +0
8r'oe $£800T ¥ 0ZOT/T/P-T/E qund 331 POFBZ9000bZL OT1S-Sb£03  02/TZ/0  HITT 2210 b0
bS5 ¥£8001 v 0Z/ST/-L1/E ‘Pumopes)y 6£EL6L000E0L OTIS-S-bS03  02/12/b0  HITT 2210 b0
€191 092001 v 0ZoZ/e /S /g-wedinbeue, PORSTZ0006TL OITSS-+£03 0ZHTAH0  TOTT  6TI0 40
66'ST 094001 v 0Z0Z/E/b-bfE IHURNTE 0T9Z9£0000T, 0ZE5-S-6+03  0Z/PTHO0 20IT 6110 +0
F48 274 981001 v 020Z/2/b-+/¢ 1S |RAUR) +8609/00060£ 0TTS-5-2603  0Z/80/b0 1601 £IT0  +0
ZLsT SRTO0T v 0Z0Z/2/¥-b/c ezzidobelyp S8609£00060, 0Ze5-5-6b03  02/80/40  T60T  ZTI0 40
1241 9BTO00T v 0Z0¢/1/b-E/€ Medhrioys THESLLO0O90L 0ZeS5-6v03  0Z/BO/P0  T60T  ZLTT0 &0
S6'FBTT 98TO0T v 0¢/te/e-6zfz sWbraeans 06259200020/ OTES-5-6bD  0Z/B0/H0  I60T  ZITO0  #0
0£'72 98T00T v 0C/be/e-92/7 sorys Yoeus BTEE0/0000ZL OT1S-S-#203 02/80/40 T60T Z110 D
65'0E 98T00T ¥ 0z/vz/e-9ziz WoPeIL SO9bEL000STL BEES-S-603  0Z/80/H0  T60T  LITO  #0
ST 981001 ¥ 0Z/vefe-9Z(z "1Smopea)] 85£84/000£0/ OT1S-5-0683 0Z/80/b0  T60T LITO %0
86'8T 987007 v 0Z0Z/1/-£/¢ ssamaqpes] PT66SL00060. 0ZES-S-6¢03 0Z/80M0  T160T /ZTT0 +0
£€'92 98T00T ¥ 0Z0Z/T/H-£/E BldxRIdwo) S1665£00060L 0ZES-S-6b03  0T/800  TBOT  ZT10 10
ITH5E S8T00T v 0202/Z/+-+/5 abeieumo) ERGH/000FTL 0TTS-5-2503 0Z/80/b0  T60T 110 40
BEETZ 981001 v 020Z/1/-£/€ PIRWebpog S6£5£/000904 OTTS-S-0S83  0Z/80/0  TEOT /110 +0

G.ANOD 0D H3MOd ANIVH TVHINID £0500

JUnowy ¥ouD BdAT  dHd uonRdidsag 20I0ATT JUN0DY 938 Ui JUIpp J19d

Jopuap 9jbuis
6 =bey SYuolW TV d EE:E
1202/11/20 3oday 1ejeq JoOpusA 0z0Z-uoibpug



88°E9 988101 v oz/T/oz/s Bpigsiswieyd LESYOL000E2L 0ZeS-S6403  0gfeT/o0 E££TT SHIO 90
9E'TL 988101 v 02/1/9-2/S HedAsuoys £T69080001TL 0ZES-S-6K0T  O0Z/ZT/00  ELTT  SHTIO 90
st 988T0T v 0Z/1/9-z/5 dnogaucis ET/2rL000T2L 0ZES-S-6F03  OZ/Z1/00  €LTZ1 SHI0 90
£LL12 988101 v oz/tfo-z/fs plaidabpog 9199000524 0T15-5-0583 0Z/T1/00 €421 SHIO 90
00259t 988T0T v 0Z/Z/o-5/5 SALQUMAL £50028000£04 0TTS-5-ST03 02/2T/90 €41 SHTO0 90
3 74 988101 v 0z/1/9-2/5 Blidxeidwc) TSO0ZRO00L0L 0ZESS-6b03  0Z/CT/O0  E€LCT  SPIO SO
SEpE 988707 v 0Z/92/5-S2 /¥ MOIWeIL TSO8EL000TZL 0£ES-S-6b03  0Z/CT/O0  €L2T  SHID SO
pE0z 988107 v 0Z/92/5-52/p ISMopRal 19££5£00002L 0T16-5-0S83 0Z/CT/o0  €£LT SHTI0 90
Wiz 988101 v 0Z/9Z/5-S2 /b YPRySioeUS 00S9080000TL 0T1S-5-+/03 0Z/ZT/90 €LZT S¥I0 S0
$6'sE 988T0T ¥ 0Z/T/9-T/s ISied #H088/0009TL 0T15-5-0583 0Z/¢r/fo0 €L SHIO 90
€191 988101 ¥ 0z/£/9-9/5 idinBeley £H9ZHB000Z0L 01155203 0Z/ZT/90 ELZT  SPIO 90
£1'9T 988T0T v 02/2/9-S/S SHiopyesD 80609£0000ZL 0ZES-S-6b03  0Z/TTO0  E£2T SPIO 90
e 988107 ¥ 0Z/2/9-5/5 paus/ies/pues FBIOTBO00TTL 011552503 0Z/2T/e0 €421 SPIO 90
Z5'H0E 988101 ¥ 0Z/2f9-5/5 abeiegumol 8ZBTHFBO00Z0L 0T1S5-5-Z503 O0¢/ZT/90  €LZT SHTO0 90
€82 988107 v 0Z/z/9-5/s doLjHuRK £5TZR000/0/ 0ZES-S-6K0D3  DT/ET/O0  ELET SHTO 90
8’8 988107 ¥ 0Z/2/9-6/S ADUDBACTOM €0T66L000ETL 0ZES-S-6¢03  OZfET/90  E£2T  SKT0 90
gLy 998107 v 02/zfe-5fs 1si0deq #0T66L000ETL OTIS-S-0583 0Zf2T/00 €21 SHI0 90
LSt 988TOT ¥ 0Z/2/9-5/ ezzd=be|A ¥L9080002TL 0ZES-S-6403  0Z/CT/O0  ELZT  SPTD 90
TSt 988TOT v 0Z/z/9-6/s smeHsy0ds PBLLG9000bTL 07ES-S-6¢/03  0Z/ZT/90  SL2T  SHIO 90
T 9BRTOT v 0Z/2/9-5/S ezidpyUuRH 09709£00002¢ OFES-S-6b03 OT/ZT/O0 €21  SHID 90
L6t 049107 v 0Z/61/5-81/¢ Usepeog 916955000422 OT1S-5-b£03  0Z/E0/90  Lb2T  ZTHIO 90
9542 045108 v 0Z/12/5-£2fp sundwedsnod 86206/000ETL OT15-5-0983 0Z/E0/90  (¥2T  THTO 90
A8 4 049101 Y 0Z/1Z/5-£2fF PHidULeSZOT 6TGRBL000HTL OT15-5-0983 02/€0/90  (beT ZHIO 90
0€'LT 049701 v 0z/1zis-£2/v "sed £88/78000£0L OT1S5-0983 0Z/£0/90 /421 ZHI0 90
ZE'6k 0£9T0T v 0Z/22/5-+2 /¥ SbIIYoeag B9006L000ETL OTISS-0983 0Z/E0/50 /42T K10 90
St 0£9T0T v 0Z/22/5-+T i aueuePN LEZO6LO00ETL DITS-S-0683 02/£0/90 421 ZHI0 90
59°5¢ 049TOT v 02/12¢/5-E2/ Pefiduowies CEGPEL000TZL OTTS-5-0083 0Z/€0/o0  ZbET  ZHI0 90
1891 049101 v 02/6T/5-81/% PUOISPOOM 868¥6L000ZTL OTTS5-+£03 OZ/€0/90  LPTT  ZHIO SO
019 0£9T0T v 02/82/5-6T/t IS YUON T2956L000€1L OTTS-S-2E03 0Z/S0/90  LbTT  ThID 90
§6'980°C 09101 v 0z/6Z/S-0€/r SWBIRa=OS TEB9TS00080L 0TES-S-6F03  0Z/€0/90  LbEZT  2HT0 S0
96'6¢ 0/9101 v 0Z/92/5-5Tfy Winyageq T6L0ZB00090L OTTS-S-+£03  02/€0/00  /PET  ZHIO 90
O¥'8TE 09101 v 0z/Zeis-Fefy dunguow.ey Z8/92800000L OTISS-0583 OZ/E0/90  LpET  THIO 90
0158 09101 v 02/81/S-L1/b 15 WBnoS 907959000F2L OT1S-5-2603  0Z/€0/90  LbZ1  THI0 90
85°89€ S6HTOT v 0Z/8T/5-£1/v PY Mopeal Z0886£000604 OTTS-S#S03  0Z/oT/S0  LZZ1  8E10 SO
2451 S6HTOT v 0Z/ST1/5-91 /b P MOpEIW 6k£P6£000TTL OTTS-5-0583 Ogf9e/so 221  BETD SO
£9°THT S6TOT v 0Z/ST/5-91/1 15 MOpEa £0886000604 OT1S-S-4503 0Z/9Z/so  £ZZT  BET0 SO
W 06ET0T v 0Z/bT/5-ST/F 15 1AM £5££59000¥ZL OT16-5-ZE03 Oz/6T/s0  ZIZT  SETO SO
ZE'66Y 06£T0T v 0Z/ST/S-9T /b |[EHUMOL 9b9T00022L OT1S-S-8103 0Z/6T/S0  C1ZT  SETD 50
L1112 06£TOT v 0Z/¥T/5-ST /4 ury 821 SHFTL00022L 011554203 O0Zf6T/S0  TIZl  SETID SO
£19T £92T0T v 0z/s/s-bit Hedinbeley BOZROS000V0L 0176-5-b203  OZ/ET/S0  E6TT  ZET0 SO
9T'EHE £92101 Y 02/b/e-£ft abrienuUmO) 0990000227 011662503 0Z/ET/S0 €617 2Z€10 SO
Y5 £92T01 Y 0Z/¥/S-E/F AUDBAOTOM £6£5920005TL 0ZES-5-6¢03  0Z/ET/S0  E€6TT  ZET0 SO
ZLsT 492101 v 0Z//S-£fb pueIspueg SHESOL000STL 0TTS-S-+£03 0Z/ET/S0 €611 ZETO SO
9E'LT £9210T v 02/b/e-£fb 15 10dag PEESSL0005TL OTTS-5-0583 0Z/S1/60  €61T  ZE10 SO
£1°91 £9Z10T v 02/b/S-Efy Siomyen) Z6E59£0005TL 0ZESS-6F03 O0Z/ET/S0  €6IT  ZETO SO
9L'Z0Z 92101 v 0Z/vIS-£fp 15 |equa) 8£990£000¢ZL OTTS-S-¢E03 OZ/ET/sD  €61T  ZET0 SO
r{a! £92T0T v 0Z/¥/S-€ft ezzidoben 6£950£000T2L 0Ze5-5-6b03  OZ/ET/S0  €6TT  ZETO SO

a.1NOD 02 ¥3AMOd NIV TVIINID E£0¥00

JUNOURY ¥Ry AL 490Y UondISsag SVI0AUT JUNGDY  o1eq (W[ WM 4o

Jopuap, ajbuis
0T abed SYUol TV Wd £€:€
T20Z/11/20 Hoday |Ie3aq 10pUaA 0z0z-ucbpug



992986 1ejol [euly T pajsty suopucp
99'+79'86 €101 dv
4T 66500T v 9/£-4{9 ed InBeue 0EL95£00022L OTIS-S-#203 0Z/12/0 2961  /ST0 90
94'GT 8EH00T ¥ Z/{-E/95neHSUAS /SY B 06£89800020£ 0Ze5-G-6403  0C/ST/L0  £SE€T  9SI0 90
£0°81 8EH00T v Zl¢-£f9 yoans yodeg TOSSTR000STL OTIS-5-0583 O0Z/ST/Z0  £SET  9ST0 90
8€'00Z 8EH00T ¥ ¢/i-£fo uonRs [eaue) 97S8£80000T/ DITS-5-Z€03  O0Z/ST/Z0  ZSET  OSIO 90
15°SH BEROOT v €/£-£/9 ezdpiojeuuey SOTHHO00052L 0EES-S6K03  O2/ST/Z0  £SET  9STO 90
YE'TZ. 8EH00T v T/L-£/9 PayS Jes/pues TRZ#O000SZL 0T15-5-2503  QT/ST/Z0 /ST 9570 90
9L'ST BEFOOT v Z/t-£f9 pueispueg Z0SSTS000STL OT1S-5-»Z03  QZ/ST/Z0  /SET 9570 90
SO'BL BELOOT v T/£-2fg YdAaloys B0 FB0098000+-0/ 0ZES-S-6v03  0Z/ST/L0  £SET 9510 90
6542 8EP00T v /€ /9 [IHUEWAYE IO 60£+98000£0L 0ZES-S-6Y03 O0Z/ST/L0  £SET 9510 90
9191 SE+00T v ¢/Z-£/9 yopmyenAyEuo 66FSTRO00STL 02eS-5-6¥03  02/ST/Z0  £SET  9ST0 90
9461 8EH00T v Zfz-gfa ez dBaAUET wo 60TLZB000ETL 0ZES-5-6603  0Z/ST/Z0  ZSET  99T0 S0
29°8E BEFOOT v Z/L-gfsAnDpnoem/AbTWo 005518000514 0ZES-S-6¥03  OZ/ST/L0  LSET 9510 90
PLST SEPOOT ¥ T/Z-2/9 drogsaug AYGIwo 008800020/ 0ZES-5-6b03  O0Z/ST/L0  ZSET  OST0 90
6€'162 8EH00T v 020Z/Z/-£f9 Sb=ien um). QTZHTB000ETL 011652503  0Z/ST/Z0  £SET 9570 90
60'0F TRETOT v 0Z/0E/9-2/9 1SHed 8K6ES6000T0L O115-5-0583 02/L0/L0 SvET SST0 90
T T8ETOT v 0202/0t/9-z/9 sonagpes] £PBZZB000ETL 0Ze5-5-6b03  OT/Z0/£0  SYET SSTO0 90
8T'v2 T8£Z0T v 0Z/0£/9-2/9 Bugeidwon 8r6ZZR000ETL 07ES-G-6b03  0Z/L0/L0  BVEY SST0 90
8£'S68'T T8E20T v 02/0E/9-2/9 20ioumay 6P6TZR000ETL OTISS-ST03  0Z/Z0/L0  BVET  S510 90
ZE'88 18£20T v 0z/oe/g-2/9 Bpigsiswieyd ZTS5HB00080/ 0ZES-S-6b03  OZ/LD/L0  BVET  SST0 90
96'012 T8EZ0T v 0z/0E/9-2/9 plad abpoq TE0TB0009TL 0115-5-0583  0z//0/£0  B¥ET  SSTO 90
BO'¥S €hT207 v 0Z/52/9-62/5 “ISURHON LTHE6L0008TL OTIS-S-ZE03  0Z/0E/90  9SET  #STO0 90
£2°SE0°Z €HTZ0T v 02/92/9-0€/5 sHbm=ans 07975800050 01ES-5-6b03  OZ/OE/90  9SET  ¥STO SO
¥e'se £bTZ0T v 02/€2/9-£2/5 reySyIeus ZT9650800051Z OTTS-S-+£03  0Z/0E/90  9EET  #STO 90
8r'z £HZZ0T v 0Z/e2/9-L2/5 "1SMopesY 96505800050, OTTS-S-0583 0Z/0E/90  GEET  #STO 90
00'EE £HT20T ¥ oz/eefo-LT/s Wbrpwed ). TZZZERO000TL OEES-S-6K03 0Z/0Efo0  9EET  #5T0 90
£6'T6T £52201 ¥ 0Z/61/5-72/S PRdUWESZOT T££6280000TZ 011660983 0Z/0£/90  9EET  +5T0 90
808971 £b2T0T v 0z/61/5-72 /5 undwe)syod 6462500060 0T15-5-0983 0Z/0E/90  9EET  +570 90
P56 £H2Z0T v 0Z/6T/9-22/S Prducwies STISH6000T0L 0T155-0983 0Z/0E/90  9EET  $ST0 90
O 88 £b2Z0T v 0Zfezfo-£2/s sueruejoy 9Z95+6000T0L OT15-5-0983 0Z/0E/90  9EET  HSTO 90
E'SET £ZZ0T v oz/ezfe-£2/s sybrivoeeq 6b5.E800080/ OTTS5-0983 0Z/0E/90  9EET 4510 90
96'62 £vZZ0T v oz/ezfa-Lz/s ymdages L0TLH6000T0L OTIS-S-#£03 0Z/0S/90  9EET  #ST0 90
69°9E £bZ20T v 0z/ez/s-cz/s dunduouuey OEELPRO00TOL OT15-5-0583 0Z/OE/90  OFET  HSTO 90
¥5'og £80201 v 0Z/21/90-5T/50 Yureso] S/6TS800020L OTIS-SbZ03  0T/bZf00  ZTET  0STO 90
£E'06¢ £80Z0T v 0Z/ST/90-9T/50 IleHUMOL. 9615800020, OTIS5-8T03 0Z/b2/00 ZIET  OSTO0 90
o' £80Z0T v 02/21/90-ST/50 I559Mm £HE0F800050L 0ITS6-2603 0ZA4Z/00 ZIST  OSTO 90
G2'6ZE £8070T- ¥ 0Z/91/90-61/50 pymopealy 98856700041, OTTS-5-¥503 0Z/¥2/00  2IET OSTO 90
TLsT £8070T v 0Z/51/5-9T/50 pymopeely 6/ 658000E0L 0175-5-0583  02/b2/o0  ZIET O0ST0 90
TTBT £80Z0T v 02/5T/90-91/50 pumopeapy £BBEGLO0DLTL OTTS-S-+S03  0Z/vC/o0  2TET  OSTO 90
SE'LL £8020T v 0Z/91/90-6T/50 "I5UYIN0S £9+08500002L OT1SS-ZE03  0ZMHT/90  ZTTIET  OST0 90
66ST £8020T v 0Z/LT/5-02/S0 Ysemieog 90952800001 L OTTSS-#203 0Z/¥Z/90  ZIET  OST0 90
0g'sT £8020T v 0Z/L1/9-0Z/5 puodspoom ££9v£8000804 OTTS-S-#Z03 0Z/P2/90  ZIET OST0 90
81'6t 989707 v 0z/1/9-7/c sisnaqpea 150028000£0£ 0TES-S-6v03  0Z/ZT/90  EL2T  SHI0 90
st 988101 ¥ 0z/e/9-5/5 pueispueg ££66T90005ZL OTTS-5-bZ03 OT/2T/90 &2 SHT0 9D
ET'HRT 988101 v 0Z/e/o-5/s I51RUeD SE£66T900052/ OT11S-5-ZE0I 0Z/ZI/00 E£ZF SHIO 90
aA.ANOD 00 ¥3MOd INIVIH TVHLINTD £0700
FUNouy e SdAL @04 uondiosaq B0I0AUT Wnoony | 81eg 0L 3000 1ed
Jopuap ajbuis
T abed SUYUOW TTY Wd £€:¢€

TZ02/11/20

Hoday [1ejaq J0pudp

0Z0zZ-uolbpug






Z6'9/€ 75868 v H4pUE “-py mopealy SZETLZO000L OTTS-S-vS03 QI/ZZ/80  £ST0  [100 80
LT 75868 v asnouLeg puod SPoos, 66TELZ00010L OTT1S-S-+£03 81/22/80  ESTO /100 80
LLTh 75868 v uons 59 +T00Z0009TL OT1S-5-2€03 81/ZZ/80  ESTO  £100 80
89k 25868 v yupd Bunes 85202200002 01TS-S5-+£03 81/22/80 ESTO /100 8O
££766 5868 v lleH umoy 6¥Z02Z00002¢ OTTS-S-8T03 81/2Z/80 €570 [100 80
£8°L £/568 v Bpig dnos suols/sy6 wip E£65$5Z000504 0Z€S-5-6¢03 QT/RO/R0  S600 E£TOD 80
ob'cog ££568 ¥ any apisAem/pleld aBpog £TBObZO00ETL OTIS5-0S83 SI/R0/80 S600 €100 80
9'ET £4568 ¥ siapagpesfsyb wo £8692Z000LTL 0Zes-S-6v03  9T/80/80 SE00 €T00 80
65'9 £LS68 v xa|dwa) 320/SIET WO 88692200041/ OTES-S-6¥Y03 91/80/80  S600 <£T00 80
FAR 44 £/568 v Xa|dwo) a0 686922000/ T/ OT1S-5-ST03  BI/80/B0  S600 €100 80
oz'sT £/568 v EBpig seweLD/sy67 wo PBPTEZO00STL 0ZeS-S603  BI/80/80 S600 €700 8O
£€70Z £2568 v Hed A3ioys 561 wio S8FTEZ000STL 0Ze5-S-6b03  8T/80/80 G600 £T00 S0
#6'TH £/568 v amag 15 yed ££ZT9Z000Z0L OT1S-5-0S83 SI/BO/B0  S600 ET00 80
9Z'ST £/568 v Med InBeued 0BbELTO00ELZL OTISS-+Z03 81/80/80 S600 €100 B8O
L96T £/568 v I Ulel TEAIMET WO STPBEZO00PTL 0ZES-S-6¥03  ST/80/80 5600 €100 80
60°062 ££568 v abeleg umo), S6Z8TZO00LTL OT1S-5-z503 ET/80/80 5600 £I00 80
9b8S £/568 v don-{H ulel/saybT wo 80/SZ00090, 02e5-S-6403  8T/R0/80 5600 £I00 80
19'61 ££4968 v Som YeD/syb wo 9ZHEZ000bTS 0Zes-S-6v03  B1/80/80 G600 £TOD 80
86'15 £/568 v A anoT am/siyE wo £THBEZO00KTL 0ZES-S-6¢03  BI/BO/RO0  S600 €100 80
TL8T £/568 Y sneH suods /b ulo 1692E20005TL 0ZeS-S-6v03  81/30/80 S600 £T00 80
0Z°95T £/568 v Lopess aJ) [eausD 65662200091 OTTS-5-ZE03  €1/80/80 G600 €I00 80
1761 £2568 v Jamas 15 jodaq 9ESE0TO00STL 0115-5-0s83 8I/80/80 S600 ETOD 80
£9'61 £/568 v ezzid abe(ia/sy67 wo 0966220009TL 0zeSs-6v03  8T/B0/80  S600  ETO0 80
$5°sT £/568 ¥ pueispueg LESE0T000SZL OT1S-S-+203  8T/80/80  S600 €100 80
| £y £4568 v EZ€|d PJOJeULRH LLBEQTO00SZL DEES-S-6603  81/80/80 S600 €100 B8O
9z'ST ££568 v Pays jes / pueg 64595200050, OTT5-S-Z503 RT1/80/80 G600 €100 80
£1'62 9568 v SWBrT vy ogeg SLDFEZO00ETL OT1S-5-b£03  @T/T0/80  ££00 TIO0 80
TH'SSE o95+68 v uoness duind uoLueH 1SZSST00020L OTIS-S-0583 BI/I0/80  Z/00 TIO0 80
£6'L0b o9SH68 L aue dwe) spod SZ861Z000L1L 0ITS-5-0983 81/10/80 00 TT00 80
ZTISE 95b58 v SI0| M3U g / *Id UOWIeS STTETZO00LTL 0TTS-6-0983 8Y/10/80 £ZI00 Y100 80
06'8kL 95b58 ¥ sBM yoeag jujod uowies £2LTPE00080L 0TT5-5-0983 8T/T0/80 400 TI00 80
80588 9GH68 v "id Uol|es/aue uejon 99205Z000+0/ 0TT5-5-0983 SI/T0/80  ££00 TIO0 80
80585 95b68 v ‘P Jilod USLUES Z0T TSSTTIZ0006TL 011550983 8T/T0/80  £Z00 TT00 80
80'ZC 95b68 v dwnd Jamag ‘15 Mopesjy 0910b2000TTL OTIS-5-0S83 8I/10/80  £Z00 TITOD 80
76'9t 95468 ¥ uonels 24j4 Yoy 0IB00TO00SZL OT1S-5-ze03  8T/T0/80  £/00 TIO0 B0
ST'098'T 95¥68 v sybieans THZLEZOO0ETL OTESS-6¢03  BT/T10/80  £Z00 TIO0 80
£6'89 9568 v oeys ypoeus 8EEZTTO0DLTL OT1S-5-+Z03 8T/T0/B0  £/00 71100 80
9r'9E 96168 v SIYEI igel] 115 Uel SESBEZO0090L DEES-5-6¥03  BT/10/R0  £00 TI00 80
81 0E568 v asnoyupeq puod SPOo 6Z9ELZ0N0S0L OTTIS-S-+Z03 BI/SZ/L0 8500 £000 £0
95'6E 0££68 v yurd Bugess 0T00HZ00050L OITS-S-¢Z03  8T/SZ/Z0  8S00  £000  Z0
0L°6E 0£€68 v uGREIS 159 09012000812 OTTS-S-2E03  ST/ST/Z0  8S00  £000 Z0
SE'ST 0£€68 ¥ Ysem Jeog 9SHSET0000TL OT1S-S-+£03  BE/SZ/Z0 8500 ZOOD Z0
TSLpT neess v H4PUET "y Mopealy 65086100002/ OTIS-S-#503 8T/S2/Z0 8500 £00O Z0
zest 0E€68 v “PY MopRaR/ 1S I Jameg £9/S¥2000£0/ OT1S-S-0S83 8T/SZ/0 8500 £Z0OO /0
el 0£c68 v uonels wynog ¥8Z9TZ000LTL OT1S-5-Z€03 8T/SZ/Z0 8500 £000 fO
E0'Z9E 0££68 v liypue “p mopea 85085700002 OT1S-6-b503  8T/5Z/Z0  BSO0  Z000 [0
85'96 0EC68 v e umoL 110042000502 OTIS-5-8103  81/SZ/Z0  BSOD 000  £O

"0 HIMOd ANIVIH TVHINID E0+00

Junoury ¥R/Y) SCAl  9Dd uoidussag 20JOAU] unony  ageqd [ JUpy - Jed

Jopuap ajbuis
T abeg SUUOW TV hWd SE:€

1202/11/20

Hoday [1e39q JOpusp

610Z-u016pUg



8E'Z0€ 8ES06 v 30| MBU 9 ¥6908T000HTL 0115-5-0983 8I/92/60 €920 £200 &0
€641 85506 v 8SNnoyieg pucd SPOoM, L8¥8£T00042L 0T15-5-#£03 8I/92/60 €920 £200 60
90° 16T 8£506 v aue} dwe) spod S£986200090/ OTTS-S-0983 81/92/60 €920 £200 60
9zsT 8E506 UOREIS Y Jamas 6TEOLZO0DSTL 0ITS-6-0683 81/9Z/60 €970 /700 60
9E'¥ET 8E5S06 ¥ figpue “py mopesy 6590200052, OTTS-S+503 81/92/60 €920 £200 60
PI'0LE 8ESO6 v HypUET “PY Mopesly 85/90Z000£CL DITSS-¥503 81/92/60 €920 £Z00 60
£5°€6 BESD6 v uopRElS LANoS T989820000TL DITS-G-Z€03 SBI/OZ/60 €920 fZ00 60
1861 £6£06 v Jjupy Bupexg ZE89LT000ETL OITS-S-+Z03 SI/61/60 6620 6200 60
LP'STT £6£06 v lIEH umo] €E£89/Z000ET/ OTTS-S-8T03 SQI/6I/E0  6€T0 SO0 60
06'TH £6£06 v UoREs 3o 0TH£8Z00060L 011552603 SBI/BI/B0 6620 S200 60
9z'sI #9206 ¥ 4e4 nGelieq 9909520009T2 011554203 ST/ZT/60 9220 €200 60
oL'er +9206 v ezeld plojeuuey 980£9T000FTL QEES-S-6b03  BT/ZT/60 9720 €200 60
ET'6T azZ06 v PaUs Yes/pues TEVTLEO00TTL OTIS-5-+/03 S8T/ZT/60 97D €200 60
S5'E62 9206 v abieles UMoL LLLPTI000STL OT1S-6-Z603 BT/ZI/60 9220 €200 60
gz'st 9206 v Puejspueg 80TZ82000504 OI1S-S-+/03  ST/ZT/60 9220 €200 60
£2'0¢ 9206 v e2z)d abey|ia/syon wo 9L4¥TT00052L 0Z€S-S-6b03 QT/ZT/60 9220 €200 60
oE'6HT +9206 v uolnels lenua) TH085Z0005TL OI1S-S-7€03 BL/ZI/60 9220 €200 60
£r'6l 9206 v sney spods/sayE] wo STY99Z000ETL 0ZES-5-6603  8T/2T/60 9220 €200 60
061 9206 ¥ Jamag/1s Jodeq £07282000504 0T15-5-0583 8T/¢1/60 9220 €200 60
Fas 9706 v Anp ano ap/siBT wio THT8£2000£04 0ZES-S-6b03 BI/CT/60 9220 €200 60
LE0T $9Z06 v opomyen/sybiwo 0bZ8L2000L04 02e55-6b03 ST/ZT/60 9220 €200 60
€70 #9206 v IH wey TE/5467 WO 6E28£2000£04 07€5-5-6b03 QT/ZT/60 9220 €200 60
£'€9 $9Z06 ¥ dag-|iH iep/sa67 wo BYEEIZ000VTL 02€55-6b03 8T/CT/60 9220 €200 60
9Z'sT 9ET06 v ssaueyD/s61 wo DETZLE0000TL 0ZES-5-6b03  BT/S0/60 9020 T200 60
€T 9ETO6 v slayRqpes/saybl wo 89Z8+Z0008TL 0zes<-6b03  8T/S0/60 9020 1Z00 60
S0'08 9ET06 v uonES UHION 2¥¥B9Z000TTL OT15-5-Z€03 8T/S0/60 90Z0 TZOO 60
FO'E68'T SETO6 v sBipsans 08bT8Z000H0L 0TES-5-6603  8T/50/60 90Z0 T200 60
£8'0F 9ET06 ¥ 13Mag 15 ey BS6/8Z00020L OT1S-5-0583 @T/50/60 9020 T200 60
18'61 9ET06 v Hed Asloys/sybl wo TELTLE0000TL 0ZE5-5-6b03  OT/S0/60 90Z0 TIZ00 6O
6L'68€'7 9ET06 v 0O uMoL 0£ZBHZ0008TL 0T15-5-ST03  BT/S0/60 9020 TZ00 60
S80¢ 9ET06 v ¥ xajdwo)/syb] wo 69ZBYTO00RTL 0765-5-6¥03 BT/S0f60 9070  TZ00 60
££'82 9ET06 v dnog aums/sub wo 81S9/Z00080, 07ES-6-6b03  BT/S0/60  90Z0 TZOD 60
LTTHE 9ET106 ¥ ped abpog OFEEET0000ZL 011650583 8I/50/60 90T0 TZ00 60
T£'S65 LE006 v P Ju0d uowies Z07 8/6/8T000EZL OT1S-5-0983 BT/6Z/80 610 6I00 80
50'sI8 LEOOG v aue uejcy PS6L1T00052L 0115-5-0983 S8T/6Z/B0 61D 6I00 B8O
ZETIE LE006 v 10| M3U g L66FSZ0O0PTL 0T16-6-09831 81/62/80 6.I0 6TI00 BO
6¥'229 LEODS v 6 yoeag 1d uowes 86929Z000TTL 017550983 SBT/6C/80 610 6100 80
6 60b ££006 v pecy dwie) spod 666602000222 oT15-5-0983 8T/6T/80 6410 6100 60
L£'59 LE006 v ¥oeys yeug 19902200012 OTIS-S-+#.03 8T/6T/80 610 6100 80
SL1E LEODG ¥ diung Jomas 15 mopesiy Z061/Z00080, 0T1S-5-0s83 8T/6Z/80 610 6700 80
EL'VE LE006 v W6 owel L 15 uey B6ZE9Z000ZTL 0ces-56v03  BT/6T/80  6LI0  GT00 8D
0S'E2E LEODE v uones duind Ucw.eH £929vZ000LTL 0T1S-5-0583 8F/6Z/80 6.10 6T00 80
oT'62 LEOOG v SWBIT LAy Sqeg £6T99Z0000T. OT1S-5-#203 8T/6Z/80  6L10 6100 80
8£EL 75968 ¥ uoges ynos £8¥9020002TL QTIS-S-ZE03  BT/ZZ/B0  €ST0 100 80
gz'st 76868 v Uses Jeog BOGEHFZO00STL OT1S-S-+203  8T/ZZ/80  £ST0  £T00 80
9Z'sT 75868 v ucOES Yr) JoMes PEFPSTO00FZL. 011550683 8T1/2Z/80 €510 100 80
£LTET 75868 v lIUpUeT Py MOpESIA STHTLI000H0L 0115546503  8T/22/80  €ST0  ZTO0 80

A.JNOD 02 HIMOd INIVW TVUINTD £0+00
Jnowy FRUD =dAL 9D uopRdinsaqg B0I0AUT WGy =3ed i JWOA Jod
Jopusp 9|Buis
Z obeg SUUOW TV Wd SE:€

1202/11/20 Hoddy 1e39( J0pUdA 610Z-uo1bpug



09°96¢ 62606 v aueT uejoN ZoT 6Z+HLZ00002L OT15-5-0983 S8I/6Z/0T 6950 6600  OT
£E°68T 62606 v "PY “3d UOWIRS ZOT 8THO6Z0008TL OT1S-S-0983 BT/6Z/0T 690 6500 -OT
15°SEE £ v uones dwng uow.ey 6E6EE00020/ OT¥S-5-0SB3 BI/6Z/0T 690 6E00 O
0162 62606 v su6n yny sgeg S999ZE000S0L 0ITS-5-+{03 SBI/6Z/0T  69€0 6500 O
b0 62606 v IRYS YIRUS TE0£0Z000FZL OTTS-S-¢£03 BT/6Z/0T  69€0 6E£00 O
S9'ZE 62606 v 3UBM Jypert £¥9OTE000TTL 0EES5-6b03  BT/6Z/0T 6950  6E00 QT
L9'82E SE0T6 v "Pd Mmopeap/lispuen £6€98Z0008T, OTISS-v503  STAZ/OT 7680 9800 OF
LTEST SE0T6 v 'PY MopeEs/lIypue 86€98Z00081L OTTS-S-¢503 8T/Z/OT  ZSE0 9S00 O
0T'8IT SE0T6 v lleH umo] £SHTRE000TOL OT1S-5-8T03  8T/bZ/0T  ZSED SE00  OT
£T'0C SEOT6 v jury 30] 9SHTREO00TOL OTTS-5-+Z03 BIAZ/OT  ZSE0 9£00 O
00'6¢ SE016 v uones alid IS +8£BTE00050L 0TTS-S-2603 SQTAHZOT  ZSEQ 9500 O
8£'91 SE0T6 ¥ puod Spoop 6560TEQ00TTL OT1SS-+£03  81/bEfO1  TGE0 9£00 QT
0#'ST SE0T6 v \sepm Jeog SLZESTO00SZL OTIS-S-+/03 8I/rbgfOT  ZGED  9E00  OF
86'88 SE0T6 v Uope1S Ui yInos 9525700040/ OTTIS-S-ZE03  STAZ/OT  ZSE0 900 O
9z'sT SEDT6 v uonels Y Jomas SOLPOEQODETL OT1S-G-0S83 SBTAHZ/OT 2560 9SE00 QT
66'762 £806 v abelesy umol, £ST9TEO0DZOL 0T15-5-z503  SI/OT/OT 000 T€00  OT
97'sT £8£06 v Med nbeuedy FZERSCO00TTL OTIS-S-b£03 BT/OT/OT  Q0E0 T1€00 OI
61'8Z¢ £8£06 v pisi4 abpog EBET6Z000ETL 0I15-5-0583 ST/OT/OT 000 TE00 OT
06'62 £8£06 v dnog auols/sye uio ££9062000ETL 0ZES-S6K03  BT/OT/OT  O0E0 TE0D O
76'vT £8£06 v slagagpes/aub wo SEEOTE000F0L 0Ze655603  BI/OT/0T  ODED TEOO OT
78/t £8£06 v uBped xejdwe)/syeT W 9EL0TE000P0L 0ZesS-6¥03  BLfOT/OT 0050  TSOO  OT
Z8'608'T £8/06 v X3)dwo) 00 UMOL LEEOTE000+0L 0I15-5-ST03  ST/AOT/O0T 0050 TEGD O
L16E £8206 v Jomag 35 jled 60Z¢8Z0005TL OT1S-5-0s83 QT/OT/OT 000 TEOD 0T
9Z'5T €806 v 6pig siswieyd/sy61 wio £05/6200060L 0ZeS-5-6403  BT/QT/OT  00E0  TEOD  OT
££'07 £806 v 3ed Aatoys/syb wo 1959/Z000LT/ 0Zes5-S-6503 BI/OL/OT  OOEG  I€00 O1
1941 £8£06 v paus jjes/pues PELGTZODOEZL OTTS-5-ZS03  BL/OT/OT  Q0E0 TE00 01
10'TS £8/06 v ZEe|d pJoJeuuRH 90568Z000FTL 0EESS-6603  ST/OT/OT  00E0  TEOO OT
9z'sT £8£06 v puespueg £¥8R6200060£L 0TT5-5-#£03 ST/OT/OT 000 TE€00 O
EVBT £8206 v Jamag/1eans Jodag 9886200060, OITS-5-0S83 S8T/0T/OT 0050 TEOD  OT
15°0¢ £8206 v HH uel Te/s467 wo +Z1052000T2L 0Z£S-6-6¥03  SL/OT/OT  00S0  TEOD  OT
89'09 £8/06 v AD 2A07 BM/SWET WD SHE86Z00060/ 0Z£5-5-6v03  BT/OT/OT 0050 TE00 O1
SH'9ET £8£06 v uoREs [eQU) TS06820006TL OT1S-5-ZEDI  ST/AOT/OT 0050 TEO00  OF
02’12 €8/06 v ezzd abejia/suET WO 99T9TE000Z0L 02E5-S-6b03 SBT/OT/OT  00E0 TEDO  OT
S5'2L £8£06 v doiH-uleWAsWET wo L8BT6Z000ETSL 0Z8S-5-6403 BIML/OT  00£0 TEOD QT
86T £8£06 Y sneH spodg /567 wo B0TATZ0005ZL 0ZES-5-6b03  BT/OT/OT 0080 7T1€00 QI
¥ £8£06 L SHOM YeD/syb7 wio SZT0SZ000TZL 0ZES-S-6¢03  BT/OT/OT  Q0E0 TE00 O
Z6'6EE $S906 v uonels dwing uouliey FE696200080, OTTS-S-0583 8T/E0/0T  €8Z0 6200 OF
o6z ¥5906 v 46N LAy 2qeq Z5¥T9Z0006TL 01715-5-#£03 BT/E0/0T  €RZ0 6200 O
¥S'b9 ¥5906 ¥ YIBYS oRUG TL0Z2LT000LTL OTISS-+£03 8T/20/0T  £820 6200 OT
19'1Z $5906 v dwng JSmag ‘135 mopealy £Z660£000Z04 OT1SS-0583 8T/C0/0T €820 6200 OT
089 ¥5906 v sy6r oyyes) ‘15 urRW ZEGTYLON0TOL OEES-S-6b03 QOT/E0/0T €820 6200 OT
6E'EER'T #5906 v sybipeans LT088Z000ETSL DEES-S-6403  8T/E0/0T  £820 6200 OT
85°65 #5906 Vi uenes yuoN EFEPIT0006TL OTIS-5-ZE03  BI/E0/0T €820 6200 OT
ob'sT 8€506 v ysepm 1e0g LE£2L20005TL 0TTS-S-+£03 BI/9Z/60 €920 (200 60
£b'505 BES06 v Py ujod Uowes ZoT S80E0E000F0/ 0TT5-5-0983 8T/9Z/60 €920 /200 60
¥ 028 BES06 ¥ 3Ue ueloN 09565£000702 OTTS-S-0983 Q1/92/60 €920 200 60
15495 g9E506 v S146r] ypeeg LZLTHZO00TZL OTT5-5-0983  81/92/60 €920 (200 60

Q.1NOD 02 ¥3IMOd NIV TVHINID E£0+00

JUNCIY ¥BU) odAl 494 tondiosaq SOI0AUT Iy Tows =3 1-Tq | W UM 12d

Jdopuap s|buis
¢ obegd SYUO TV INd SE-€

1e0z/11/e0

Hoday |1e3eq JOpuUaA

610z-u0ibpLg



1£'59 9ZL16 v uonREs yioN 9/Z06T000STL 0T16-6-2603 BI/G0f2T  £860 2S00 2T
26'2LT'T 9zLT6 v swbipeans S9FTHE000ZTL OTES-G-6603  B1/60f2T  [8k0 2S00 2T
#4551 80916 v asnoyLpeg puod SPooM S6LL¥E000S0L OTIS-S-bZ03  BI/BT/IT 990 0S00 TII
9Z'stT 809T6 v ysem Jeod T168E€0000TL OT1S-S-+203 ST/8T/IT 9960 QS00 11
£5'81 80976 v sue dwe) spod SZTSZEO00STL 0T15-5-0983 BI/ST/IT 990 0S00 1T
9z'sT 80916 Y Py ui0d uowes FTOLZEO00STL 0TIS-5-0983 SI/8T/TT 990 0S00 TT
96'1¢ 80916 v subr yoeag 1d uowies S84£7Z000FCL OT1S-5-0983 ST/8T/IT 990 0500 1%
6L0F 80916 v aue uejoN $0805£00050£ 0T1S-5-0983 SI/8Z/TT 990 0S00 1T
2807 80916 v Py "Id UOWIES 20T £HESFE00020L OTYS-5-0983 SI/82/AT 990 0500 TT
6E'€E6'T ¥5906 v d swbinaang £1088Z0Q0ETL 0T£5-5-6b03 ST/E0/0T  T9H0 0000 OT
6E'EE6'T- #5906 v 2 sWbipsans LT088Z000ETL 0££5-5-6b03  ST/E0/0T 190 0000 OT
T 9816 v uonegs 159 00ETTHO00TOL OTIS-S-#503 ST/EIET 8v0  £p00 1T
LLLEE 98116 L] 1I4pUET Py Mmapesiy T8/ZHEC0080L OTISS-¥503 SI/6TIT 8O 400 1T
89'€6T 98p16 ¥ NUpuE Py MOpesiy ZSESTEBOOFTL 0T1S-5-¥503 ST/6T/TT  8+k0  £H00 1T
60'€ET 98rI6 v lIeH umoy 0996E££00080L OT1S-5-8103 SI/6I/IT  8vPD  £#00 1T
££'0¢ 9816 ¥ yurg Gunexs 6596££00080L OT1SS-+£03 SI/6T/TT  8bP0  £pOD  TT
9z'st 98b16 v UOIZIS Y11 Lomas 66242000224 0T15-5-0583 S8I/6T/TT  8kPO  £p0D 711
6v'8L 98k16 v LOREIS L3nos $885SE00020/ 0T1S5-7E03  ST/ATET 80 2400 1T
££'59 5216 Y AR anc] phfsBT Wo £9SETE000FTL 0Ze55-6b03  BT/LOMTT  #2H0 €00 1T
62'81 $5216 v Jamas 15 Jjodag 8OSETE000HTL 0TYS-5-0583 ST/ZOTT  +2H0 EHO0 1T
78'e 5216 v siepagpes/sy6] wo Z60ZEE00090L 0ZeS-5-6p03  SI/LOMTT  +2H0  €HO0 1T
Z8'1E ¥5216 L Bupiseg xodwod/syeT Wo B6EELZ000TTL 0ZES-5-6b03  ST/LOTT  +2#0  €H00 1T
TLLE'T ¥5216 v Xa|dwo]) a0yQ umoL 66EELTOO0TEL OT1S-5-ST03  ST/LOIT  +2b0  E600  TI
£2'59 ¥eZT6 v Bpig sssweyD/ay6T WO £SH9700022L 02eS-S-6403  BY/LOMTT +THO  EH00  TT
SL'TE ¥STT6 v ez2)4 abejjiafay67 wo PSPEEED0090L 0ZES-S-6¥03  BI/Z0/IT  ¥2¥0  €p00  TI
oz'sT ¥aZT6 v puespueg T89/££000404 OTTS-S-+#Z03  BI/ZOTT bTH0  €p00  TI
08'Z5 ¥5TT6 v EZB|4 piojeuuEH $6502£0002TL 0ESS-S-6¢03  BI/LO/TT  He¥D €HOO  TT
LE0T YSZT6 v [H-Upel TE/5UET uio SYSETEQDOPTL 02ES-S-6#03 BI/LQG/TT  bZPO €300 TT
TS'SEE ¥SZT6 v abeseq) umo) 08876200061, OT16-6-2603 BT/Z0/TT  bTH0  SHOO  TT
9z's1 ¥5216 v ied nbesied 95TTZE0002TL 0T1S-S-203 BT/L0TT  #TH0  EHOD  TT
¥a19 ¥5Z16 v paus Jjes/pues €Z0FPENDNZ0L OT15-9-Z503 8T/OTT  v2¥D  £H00 1T
98'ss #5216 v dey-IiH LIeW/SYBT Wi S98THEOO0Z0L 0ZES-S-6003  ST/LOMT  #THO P00 TT
0T ¥SZI6 v SHIOM YeD/sW67 wo 99SETE000PTL 0Z€S-5-6003 BT/LOMT 2P0 SO0 TT
L£°0¢ ¥5216 v sneH spods/sIy67 wo S6ZEEECODENL 0Ze6-5-6k03  ST/ZO/TT  +TH0  SHOO  TT
89T #5216 v uoREs [enua) £5HEEE00090L OTISG-2€03  ST/Z0/TT  +2b0 €H00 11T
88°1¢ $S2T6 v ed Asuoys /syt wo 8SHOZ000ZEL 02€55-6b03  8T/Z0TT  #24H0 €00  T1
00°0F ¥5216 v 43Ma5/15 Wed 009Z2E00060/ OT16-5-0683 ST/Z0/TT  +240 €00 T1
68'EE ¥5216 v dnog aucs/sayB] wo £OBBTEN00ZTL 02E5-S-6b03 OT/Z0/TT  +240  €HO0 1T
i ¥5216 ¥ "any apisiem/pRl abpeq LSPETED00CTL OT1S-5-0583 ST/L0AIT  +240 €00 11
15°GEE- £ v 2 oness dwind Uoulied - QIOA 6E6HEE000Z0L 01155083 SI/Z0AAT 06EC QDDO  OT
00'£56°T 9ETI6 v sybipsans §S60£2000T2L 0TES-5-6403  ST/TE/OT  8LED  ObOO 0T
PLYS €116 ) uoRENS LRION SESBEE000Z0L OT16-62€03 SL/IE/OT  8/80 ObDO 0T
15°6E€ 9€T16 ¥ uoges duwing uowley 6E6HEC000202 0115-5-0683 SI/IE/T 880 OKO0 0T
'1e 62606 ¥ JOMRG "'IS MOpeS) 9F99TE000TTL OT1S-5-0583 ST/6Z/0T 6950 6500 OT
#0821 62606 ¥ aue dwe) snod BSBFTE0000TL OT1S-5-0983 S8I/6L/0T 6950 6E00 0T
0t'29T 62606 v 10| M3U § 90/56Z0009%, 0T15-5-0983 8T/6Z/0T 69€0 6E00 O
0£'90Z 62606 v Y67 Loeeq Id LowfRS LPSZTE0COTTL 0TTS-5-0983 S8I/6Z/0T  69£0 6800 OT

a.1NOD 02 H3IMOd INIVIW TVHINID £0+00

JUROWY RUD o0AL 904 toRduIsaq SOIOAU] JunoooyY | 938q W JUIAR Tod

lopusp ajbulg
¢ afieq SYUOI TV Wd SE€
1202/11/20 Hodoy |1ejaq J0PUaA 610Z-ucibpug



05'59 £8126 v uones YUoN LTS9BE000E0L 0ITS-S2e03  61/20/T0  €£50 2900 TO
60702 £8126 v Jamssg 15 mopeajy SZ9/9E000FTL OT15-5-0S83  6T/C0/T0  ££50 900 10
e £81Z6 ¥ IS UIB/SIYET oujer) 979£9E000TTL 0€E556¥03  6T/Z0/T0  £/S0 €900 10
1Z°T¢ £8126 ¥ iy ageg FTERBEQOOZOL OT1S-5-+£03 6T/20/10 €50 7900 10
18'ST0'T €8126 v sybipeans 9806200002, OTES-5-6¢03 6T/20/T0  €/50 2900 1O
TH'65F +80Z6 v lIlypuE ““py Mopes)y TT9T/£00050L OTTS-S-b503  BIHE/ZT  £#50 6500 €I
oz'sT #8026 v 35 UM 45MS5 P Mmopesi ZEEOSEO00FTL OTTS-S-0S83  BIAZZT  [¥60 6500 2T
S48t ¥802Z6 v llupue Py Mopeap £19TLE00050/ OTTS-S+S03  SIAZTZT 4450 6500 21
ST'9%6 ¥80Z6 v uoREls Yinos T£92££00090L OITS-S-Z603 8YWEfC1  £¥50 6500 2T
9Z's1 ¥8076 v sue] dwe) spod 0£TZLEODDLOL 0115-5-0983 8T/AZ/fZT  /¥S0 6500 ¢TI
9z'sT ¥80Z6 v Lsem Jeog H0TZ2£00002L OITSS-+£03  ST/bEfel  £650 6500 ZI
9z'sT +80Z6 v S5A0YUIET pUOd SPOOM, SR989E00080/ OTTS-S-v£03  8THZ/ZT  £450 6500 2T
9Z'sT +R0Z6 v "PY uI0d uowies SE0PEEO0D6TL OT1S-5-0983 BI/E/ZT 4450 6500 2T
£1°¢T +B80Z6 v sWE7 yoeag 'Id uowjes 0S£S0E00022L 0T1S-5-0983 BI/FEfET £H50 6500 Fa s
85'/2T $8026 v aue ueioN TLHTIE000ZTL 0TT5-5-0983 SBIAZT  fH50 6500 2T
az'sT ¥8026 v PY “id Uowes ZoT EZ060Z00052L OTTS-6-0983 QIAZ/ZT 4450 6500  er
L1191 99616 v uiy Buneyg 888HSE000TTL OT15-5-+£03 8I/6T/2ZT 2250 LS00 2T
08/ 99616 v uoh=Is 159 6E/69£00050/ OTIS-S-Z€03 SE/6T/ZT TZ50 £SO 2T
LLIbIT 99616 ¥ lleH umay 688¢SE000ZTL OT1SS-8103  SI/6T/ZT 7280 £S00 21
YLVS 98pbT6 ¥ o uoness BoMm O0ETTH000T0L OTTSS-Z803 ST/6T/TT 8IS0 0000 1T
bLbS- 9816 v 2 UOREIS 153M O0ETTHR00TOL OT1S-S-#503 ST/6T/TT  BISO 0000 TI
26'v 97816 v IH e TEAET WO 8Z989E000Z0L 0ZES-5-6603  BI/TL/ZT  00SO  +500 TT
09°85 97816 v do3-{H view/say67 wo ¥ZTOFEOCOTTL 0ZES-5-6603  BL/TL/ZT 0080 500 27T
¥Z'8T 92816 Y shiey spods/syfn wo £T9RGEO00Z0L 0ZES-S-6P03  BLAAT/ZT Q0S50 #500 21
#9201 9Z816 v AQunoy aa am/sayb] wo £T0SSE000R0L 0ZES-S-6b03 ST/IT/ZT 0060 500 2T
69°SE 97816 v Bup|ieq xaidwan/syb wip +OROFED00TTL DZES-S-6+03  ST/IT/ZT 00S0  #500 2T
ST'SLT 9Z816 ¥ Uofels |enua) £T965£00050L O116-6-ZE03  SI/TT/ZT 00S0O  +500 T
£LbE 92816 ¥ ezz)d abejiafayb] wo 6066200012, 0ZeS5-6903  ST/TTRT  00SD  +500 T
£°8T 9Z816 v Jamas 35 1odeq FT0SSE£00080/ OT1S-5-0S83  ST/IT/ZT  00S0 500 21
85'6€ 9Z816 v Jomag 15 Jied TIZZEC000HTL OT1SS-0883 SQI/IT/ZT 0080 +#S00 2%
66'9L8'T 9z816 v Xa|dLuo) aHYO umo], SOBSFE000TTL 0I1S-S-ST03 S8I/TT/AT  00S0 +500 27
9Z'ST 97816 v puelspueg STOSSE00080L OTTS-S-+£03 ST/TL/ZT 0050 500 2T
1952 9z816 v ed AsIoys suBT wo 8LZTPEOOOETL 0ZeS-S-6b03  BT/TT/ZT 0050 +500 2T
Tr'e6 97916 v Bpig siewpeyd /eyl wo LITTFEO0DETL 0ZES-S-6¥03  BL/IT/ZT  00SD  #500 21
79'62 9z876 v siepaqpea/siybi wo £9890£000T T 0ZES-S5-6v03 BL/IT/ZT  00S0 500 2
v0'8E 9Z816 v dnos 3uols/sIysq wio £B/6ZE0009TL 0ZeS-S-6b03  BTAIT/ZT 0080  #500 2
££709€ 9Z816 v plaY abpag £ZTE9E00010L 0TTS-5-0S83 ST/TT/ZT  00SO  HS00 €1
6185 9z816 ¥ ezejd plojeuuey T290SE£0000TL 0eeSS5-6403  SL/IT/ZT  00SG  ¥S00 2T
£ 9z816 ¥ PaAUS Jeg/pues £6955£00080/ 011557503 SU/IL/ZT 0050 500 21
9z'sT 97816 v Med Infeney 20649500010/ OTISS-#203  ST/TT/RT 0050 $S00 TT
8h'6z 97816 v Pifl SH40M WRID/SUBT LD 6288TE0006TL 0ZES-S6¢03  8T/TT/ZT 0080 $SD0 2T
90'Szr 97816 v abe.esy umoy 66ZZECO00OTL 0T1S-52503 8T/TL/ZT  00S0  +500 2T
00'se 9ZLT16 v W6 Jiyel) 15 Upely LS£ESE00050, 0EES-S-6v03  BU/SOfCT  ZBB0 €500 21
+I'6E 9ZL16 v YIeys soeus ZOE6HE000L0L 0ITS-S-+Z03  BT/S0/ZT  LBFHD ZSO0 2T
01’62 9Z/16 v sBn Yy aqeg TOTBFE000L0L 01TS-S-+/03 SI/SOfZT £8P0 TSO0 2T
91'cee 9ZL16 ¥ tonels dwng uoukley £19£8200022L OTTS-S-0S83 8T/SDfZT /80 TS00 2T
6Lb 9z416 v dwn 15 mopesiy 95/£S£000502 OT1S-5-0583 8T/S0/ZT 80 2500 21

Q.LNOD 00 HaIMOd NIV TVHINID E0¥00

JUNCUIY Nou) odAl 4y uoRdiosan 0I0AUT VT Tow A==y | [UC MWIA J=ed

Jopuap sbuis
G abed SUUOlW TV Wd SE:E
1202/11/Z0 Moday |ieraq J0DUBA 610z-uoybpug



SELT ¥E626 ¥ fleH umoL TLT664000T0L OT1S-S-8T03 6T/1Zfe0 £690 GL00 20
8T bE6Z6 v Uiy Bupes 047664000104 OT1S-6-+£03  6T/12fe0  £690 SZ00 20
9g'sT +E626 ¥ uoneIs Yl Jomss 19622400090, OT1S-6-0683 61/1¢fe0 £690 SZ00 20
89'6£0'2 21926 ¥ swbipsens 9/ TL6£00060L 0TES-5-6b03  61/10/20 9590 TLZ00 20
FEE 24926 v SW6n soyyesl L6STTE000ETL. 0£E6-S6#03  61/T0/20 9590 T/00 20
£ETh 24926 v 32eug yaeus S6/66£0000T2 OTTS-S+/03  61/T0/20 9590 TL00 20
or'62 74926 ¥ sG] Winy 2qeg 6HHOTE000ETL OTTS-6-+£03 6L/T0/20 9590 7T/00 20
99'9L 926 v uopels LpJaN 06£S8E000FTL DITSS-ZE03d  61/T0/20 9590 T/00 20
¥Z'0T 74976 v Jomas 15 mopesy EHOPTHODOEDL OI15-5-0S83 6T/10f20 9590 TL/00 20
9Z'sT 796 v asnoyuieg pucd Spacm PO69LH000T0L OTIS-S-+/03 6T/T0/f20 9690 TL00 20
#9'92 1926 ¥ BUET URjoN 95$9£E0009TL OTTS-5-0083 6I/T0fZ0 9590 TLZ00 20
TA 72926 ¥ aue dwe) snod 85+66£00080L 0ITS-G-0983 6T/I0fZ0 9590 TZ00 20
08'69S 24926 v uopes duwing uowey T/9LLEODOSTL DITS5-0583 6I/T0/Z0 9§90 TL/00 20
6+'8¢2 TL926 v sy6r Yoesg 4 uowies S99TOF0COS0L OTTS-S-0983 6I/10/Z0 9590 TLZ00 20
{09 496 v PRYs Jes / pues LP6BOE0DDLTL 011552503 6T/T0fZ0 9590 TL00 20
I8'¥5 2/9¢6 v E28|d piojeuueH 06£06E000TTL 0£ESS-6b03  6T/T0fZ0 9590 TL00 20
9Z'sT L926 v uones Y emas 869TLE0009TL 0TTS-5-0S83  6T/10/20 9590 7T1Z00 20
0825 2/976 ¥ (lypueT *35 *sued) ££6T6E0000TL OTIS-S-#S03  61/T0/20 9590 TZ00 20
gz'sT 2£926 v ysem Jeog TEZTLEED00TTL OTIS-S-#203 6T/10/20 9590 100 20
78’528 2£926 v iypue ‘“py mopeaj $LETGE0000TL OTIS-5-#503  61/10/20 9590 TZ00 20
9z'sT z/926 v "Dy UI04 UOWIES 20T 66405000002 OTIS-5-0983 6T1/10/20 9590 100 20
9Z'sT 24976 v "PY JUI0d uoLLijes 950/ 0+000£0L 0116-6-0983 6Y/10/20 9590 TL00 20
1028 2926 v pig sney sHods/sy6n vio T9ES/H000TOL 0ZE5-S-6¢03  6T/T0/Z0 9990 TLZO00 20
L9211 (4474 v ezz|d abejia/subi uio 8LZL0H000E0L 02€S-5-6b031 6T/I0/C0 9590 100 20
6T'+92 T49%6 v AID aA0T 3M/SET WD 808T0F00090L 02ES-S-6603  6T/TO/CO0 9590 TZ00 20
52'86 06426 v uoRels yInos ©80£LE000VTL OT1S5-2803 6T/€Z/10 0S90 8900 1@
18'6/2 06bZ6 v IleH umol GERFOFO00E0/ OT1S-S-BI03 6T/ET/T0  0E9C 8900 10
632L1 06426 L) uon=s [2Au) PLTSLEDOOKTL 0T16-6-Z€03  6T/EC/TO  0E90 8900 1O
99°4LS 06b26 v UonEs 1SOM 8PSETED00ZEL OT1S-5-2603  6T/EC/I0  0€90 8900 1O
oT'sT 0626 v puelspueg P9SSZZ0005ZL OT16-5+£03  61/ST/T0  0E90 8900 1O
16'29% 06¥26 v abeleg umo], ZIPEPEONA0TL 011657503 6I/€C/10  ©0E90 8900 10
£8'66T 06426 v Aurd 891 SHOLSE0DD0TL 0T15-5-+£03  6T/€Z/T0  0E90 8900 1O
{52 06+Z6 ¥ i SHOM Yerd/swb1 wo SHDIGEND0S0L 0ZES-S-6K03  6T/EZ/T0  0£90 8900 1O
6’15 06¥C6 v HH vl TEASIYET WO $ESSBEON060L 0ZES-S-6¢03  61/EZ/T0  0€S50 BSOOD 10
9z'sT 18£26 v yed nbeve, 7880600004 OTIS-5-+#/03 &I/9T/TO 9050 9500 10
8181 18576 v J9Mag *75 Jodag SHO96EG00Z0L OTIS-5-0583 6T/9T/TO 9050 9500 710
88'S6 18576 ¥ doJ -{{i4 wep /567 wo PHOTEEQODHOL 0ZES-S-6¢03  6T/OT/TO 9050 9500 710
90'ITT 18576 ¥ siepeqpes/sybl wo SBZPLEDODETL 0ZES-S-6p03  6T/9T/TO 9050 9900 71O
LTETT 18526 v Bupjied xa|dwoD/syeT WO 9RTHLEOD0ETL 0ZeS-S-6¢03  BI/OT/I0 9000 9900 1O
09°'6/T°C 18€26 ¥ 20WI0 UMOL LBTP/E000ETL OTIS-S-STO03  6T/OT/10 9090 S900 TO
89'6E 18526 v 43Mas 15 Jed 8/00LE000FTL OTTS-5-0883 6I/9T/I0 9090 9900 TO
01°Z1Z 18€26 v yed Asloysfsybn wio 96896£000£0L 0ZES-S-6¢03  GT/OT/IO 9090 9900 1O
1866 T8€26 v sRw|eydfaybl uio S6896£000£0L 07ES-S-6¢01  BT/OT/IC 9090 9900 TO
pT'E€9T 1826 v dnos sugsAYE uio £L00LE000PTL 0ZES-S-6¢03  6T/OT/TO 9050 9900 TO
1€ THE 18626 v pied abpog 0T1E8E00001L OTTS-5-0S83 6T/9T/T0 9090 S900 TO
89°0EE £81Z6 v uonels dwng uouliey £569TE000TZL OT15-5-0583 6T/20/T0  £/50 2900 10
0762 £B1Z6 v sybir iy aqeg 9/695€000FT, OT16-5-#203 6T/Z0/10 €250 2900 1O

a.INOJ 02 ¥3IMO0d NIV TVHINTD £0700
TUNOURY YD S0AL  9od uondudsaq ERTINT JUNOS0Y =ae(] W WA Bd
Jopusp abuis
g abed SYIOW T lWd SE:€

T20Z/11/20 Hodoy 1e32Q J0PUdA 610z-uoybpug



(1743 052£6 v Hed Azioys/=y6T wo 98RTEL000L0/ 0ZeS-5-6b03  GT/IT/E0  +9/0 0OB00 EO
10't8 052€6 v siaweyn sy wo SBRTEF000/0L 0ZES-S-6+03  G6T/TT/E0 940 0800 €0
SL'LE 05256 v 1aMa5 "5 Nied TTE6TH000Z1L OT15-5-0S83  6I/IT/E0  +90 0800 €0
GE'6SE'T 052¢6 v RdwoD MO 6£0T8E000022 OTT5-S-ST03  6T/IT/E0 +9/0 0800 €0
6T°68 0526 v 107 x2jdwa)/suBT wo 8/0TBE0D00ZL 07£5-5-6k03  GE/TT/E0  #940 0800 £0
aee 0SZE6 v sleyaqpes/siub wo LL0TBE00002L 0ZES-S-6v03  6T/IT/E0 +90 0800 €0
99"l 057¢6 v dnog auols/sueT wo 9LZ80FD00STL 0ZESS-6b03  6T/TT/E0  #9/0 (0B00 £0
ETHZE 9TiE6 v uones dwnd uouleH 69Z49E000TZ/ OTIS-5-0583 61/90/E0  6#Z0 800 £0
1’6 9T1£6 v K6 ymt aqeg LZOTECO00ELL 0T1S-5-+203 6T/90/E0  6bZ0 8200 £0
S0'TE 9T1E6 v 32RYS 3oRUS 6£958£000612 OTTS-S5-+£03 6T/90/€0  6H(0 800 €0
86°¢E 9TIE6 ¥ e TTLIT 1Z6552000524 DEES-S-6b0  6T/90/E0  6HL0 BZOD €0
002 91156 ¥ JBMIS 15 MOpES|y 88CLTH000/0L OT1S-5-0583  6T/90/60 6v/0 8/00 €0
TTH61°C 9TTEG v sbipaans LT9/8E0006TL OTESS-6603  6T/90/S0  60L0 8/00 £0
0€'08 9T1g6 v uonels YHoN STESSTH005ZL OTISS-ZE03 6T/00/E0  6bL0 800 €O
98'67 600€6 v sianyeqpes/SNBT wo S6ZTOP00060/ 0ZeS-S-6p03  6I/£2f20  £140 900 20
£0'0ET 600£6 v "3y apishem/piaid abpog BIS9THO0OFDL 0T1S-5-0S83 6T/LZf20  £140 9400 20
09tk 600£6 v abeien umo] STOS/E0008TL OTTS-S-Z503  6T//2f20  LTL0 900 20
LT°0Z 60056 v HH U TE/ET WO GETTTHO0090L 0ZeS-S5-6¥03  6T/LZ/Z0  L140  9L00 20
69°6€ 600£6 s dnas au0ys/sy61 wo 8621000060 0ZES-S-6v03  BT/LZ/20  LT/0 9L00 20
04 04T 600£6 v DaUS Yes/pues 9BLTTH00090L OT1S-S-Z503 6T/£Z/20 LTL0 900 20
£9°£0T 600E6 v 6N ezeyd puojeduey 6£S68L000T0L 0EES-S-6b03 6T/£Z/20  LTZ0 900 20
B5ZET 600E6 1) ezz\4 abejA/swbT wo STOELE000BTL 0ZES-5-6003  6T/LZfE0  L1L0 900 20
9Z'ST 600£6 v puesspueg SS/TZH00020L OTIS-S-bZ03  61/LZ/20  LTL0 9/00 20
6L 600€6 v 35 J0daq $ELTZHOO0Z0L OTTS-S5-0S83  61/L2/20  Z1L0 9400 T0
69'EhE 600£6 v AL 2A07 36T wio £STZH000Z0L 0ZES-S-6v03  61/L2/20  LTL0 9400 20
86041 600£6 v uopels jequa) 8969TH00050/ OITS-S-ZEOI  6T//ZfZ0  [TL0 900 20
ey 600€6 v dor-iiH ulew/syb1 wio £80Z040000TL 0ZESS-6H03  6L/L2/Z0  LTL0 /00 20
0£'22 60056 v SHOM Ye/y6] wo OPTTTH00090L 026566403  GT//Z/Z0  LTL0 9400 20
¥52IT 60056 v sney sHods/sy67 wo SETTTHO0000, 0ZESS-6603  6T/£Z/20 LTL0 900 20
I 600E6 v ieg A3ioys/syET] wo TEZEGEDOOETL 0255603  6T/LZf20  £TL0 900 20
066 600£6 v SIBWIRYDSIYET WO S0058£000T0/ 02€S-5-6b03  6T/£Z/C0  LTL0 900 20
ar's6 600€6 v LOREAS LANGS 297655000724 OTTS-S-ZE03 61/LZ/f20 £TL0  9L00 20
9z'sT 600£6 v asnoyyleg pucd Spoop, 0T1SZF00090L OT1S-S-+£03 6T/2/20 140 900 20
9Z'ST 6006 v 4sem yeog 87805200052, OTIS-S+£03  6T/2/20  Z1£0 9£00 20
9z'sT 600£6 v suet dwed spod 86£96Z000¥2L 07155-0983 6I/£2/20 £140 900 20
9z'sT 60086 v 0| Mo Q 956405000104 OTTS-5-0983 6T/LZ/Z0 /10 9200 20
92’51 60056 v Peoy 14 uouw|es ZoT HEPLE0000ZL 011S-6-0983 61/£2f20  LEL0 900 20
8042 600¢6 ¥ 3ue] uejoN 9T££Z+000804 OT1S-5-0983  6T/£2/f20 LTZ0 900 20
89'97 600E6 v SYBIT Yzeaq id ‘jes Z298EL000Z0L OT1SS-0983 6L//2/20  LT/0 900 20
00’09 ZE6T6 v ApuagE / vo z/er0e'e'se OLT+9103 6T/TZ/Z0  £690 S/00 Z0
§9'8¢ ¥E626 v iamag 15 yed 8bB66E000TTL OT1S-5-0582 6T/TZ/Z0 /7690 SZ00 20
LETHD'T +E6Z6 ¥ B0MO UMOL £62T0H00060L OTIS-S-ST03 61/12/20 690 S/00 20
Firad 1 bE6TH v Buntied xajdwo3/s1y57 wio 96Z10¢000602 0ZESS-6b03  6T/1ZfZ0 /690 Sz00 20
oz'sT PEGZE ¥ Meq Jnbeueq SS996£0002TL 01TS-5+£03 61/12/20 /690 SZ00 20
16'29 +E6Z6 v uon|AS 159M £TBIBEO0DLTL 0TTS-S-ZE0X 61/12/20  £690 SO0 20
98052 E6L6 1) lIpUET “PY MOpRaLY hLZTHO0DE0L OTIS-5bS0d  BE/TE/Z0 2690 S/00 20
L0 PE6T6 v HUPUET “pY MOpRILY Zh£ZTH00060, OT1S-5-+503  6I/TEZ/Z0  £690 §£00 20

(.1NOD 0D H3MOd INIVIW TVHLNID £0400

JUNOUy 3Ry 20AL gy uoRdusaq DOAUT WGy =3eq Wl Jwipy  =Bd

Jopuap 9jbuig
£ abey SYIUOW TV Wd S€-€

T202/11/20 HOodaY [1ej2( JOpusp 6T0Z-uolbplg



¥0'0Z £/8€6 v 19mas "1S MOpRSIY 2026ZH0005TL O11S-5-0683 6T/Z1/W0 €260 1600 b0
1607 ££856 v Syom Yeo sy wp S6TLOP0000ZL 0ZE5-5-6b03 GT/ZTAD €260 T6OD +0
7] £18E6 v 4amag "5 Jodag £6T£0E0000ZL OT15-5-0s83 6T/ZIA0 €260 1600 H0
az'sT €186 v puejspueg 86TL0#00002L OTISS-#203 6GT/2T/0 €260 1600 +0
SH'E9 €886 v doa-f{H uewW/sy67 wo 89TZTHOO0BTL 0Z£5-5-6b03 BL/ZL/A0 €260 T600 +0
19°EbT £/886 v UOREIS [enua) 0992500001/ OT1S-5-Z603 6T/CT/A0 €260 71600 0
595k £/9€6 v BzZE|d PJOJEUURH PREPLP00020L 0EES-S-6P03  6T/ZTA0 €260 T600 #0
wee £/8¢6 v Pays 1es / pueg PETTOE000EZL OTIS-S-Z503 6T/CT/H0 €260 T600 +H0
9z'sT £48€6 v Med nBeue, 6868ZH000LTL OT1S-S-k203 6T/CI/B0 €260 T600 +0
TT°61 €£28¢6 v IH uiel Te/SY8T wo 0592500001 0ZES-S6K03  BT/ZT/RD €260 1600 0
L6°6ZE £/8¢6 v abeseqy umo) 9S6PERO00STL OT1S-S-2503  6T/Z1/b0 €260 1600 40
6T £/8¢6 v dnog auol5/syan uio 996bHH000ZTL 0Zes-S-6b03  6T/CT0 €260 TG00 +0
01'12 £18¢6 v Mied Aaroys /sy uip 9/9ZLH00020L 0ZES-S-6KWD3  6T/CT/P0 €260 TE00  +O
£°08 €856 v sPW(eyR/sIYET U0 9EBTH00090/ 0ES-S6403  BT/ZTHO  £260 1600  +0
L8°6E £48¢6 v Jamag 35 dHed 0ZTHS000TOL OTIS-S-0s83 61/ZI/K0 €260 1600 #0
90°8b9'T £L8E6 v x@|dwo) 1WO £TLEEPODOSTL OTTS-S-ST0I BI/ZT/FC  E260 1600 0
£L'6¢ £/8€6 v Bupped xejdwod/sy6y U0 9TLEEHO00STL 0ZESS-6b0I  BI/ZI/P0 €260 1600  #0
SS¥e €486 v ssapRqpea/sybl wo STZEEH000STL 02Es-S-6¥03 6T/ZT/0 €260 T600 +0
80's8 ££886 v Pied abpog £0S8EH000FTL OT15-5-0583 G6T/CI/%0 €260 71600 +0
98'c9Z £L8E6 Y uopEs dwng uouliey 8rLFZH0009TL 0T15-5-0683 GT/ZT/P0 €260 TE00 0
or6C €886 v s8] Lpny ageg £8£00¥00002L OTISS-#203 6T/ZT/P0 €260 1600 +0
76'8vF 0ZSE6 v [IlypuET “pY mopealy 8TL9TE000VZL OTIS-S-¥S03  6T/£Z/c0 0Z80 SBOO EO
877Ez 07SE6 v llupue “py mopesiy 6TLOTE000VZL OT1S-5-#503  6T/ZZ/E0  0ZBO SBOO €0
9z'5T 025€6 ¥ ucpels Y iemesg S959TE000FEL OT16-5-0583 6T/ZT/c0 0780 SBOO €O
SUHT 0ZS£6 v uofeqs ynog PETT90000Z0, QT15-6-2603 6T//Z/50 0ZB0 SBOD €0
Sz'sT 0Z5£6 L) "PY JUIod UOW|eS Z0T SEE0SL000H)L 011S-5-0983 6T/LZ/E0 6ZB0 SBOO £D
92'sl 0Z5E6 v 9SNOULIEY PUOY SPOOM, 1250¥H00060, 011S5-+203 6T//zfe0 0280 S800 £0
69'¥C 0Z5E6 v sue uejoN PFT6¢00080L OT15-5-0983 6L/{Z/f0 0280 S800 €0
STHe 0Z5E6 v S|61 oeeg SHEPSH00020L OT1S-5-0983 6T//ZfE0  0Z80 5800 €0
9z'sT 0ZSE6 v ysep Jeog SEZH000STL OTIS-5-bZ03  GBL/ZCfE0  0Z80 SBOO €0
9z'sT 0Z5E6 v "PY JUi0d uowes OTEBGEOCO0TL OTTS-S-0983 6T/LZ/€0  0Z8D S800 €0
SToT 0Z5E6 v 1S Yosad 09E6+H000202 OTTS-S-0983 61/L2/60 0280 S800 €0
oZ'sT 0Z5E6 v aue dwe) sRod 8RTEZH0009TL OTTS-S-0983 6T/L2/60  0Z80 S800 €0
S8'19 18E£6 v uoRE1S ISBM S69ETHO00FTL OTTS-S-¢E03  61/0Z/€0  66/0 E£800 €0
£6'€9 I8EE6 v Uy Buness $£80£20005¢1 0T15-6-v£03  6T/0Z/E0 660 E£800 £0
[4: 274 T8EE6 v IleH umol G£80£200052L 011558103 6T1/0Z/60 660 £800 £0
9z°sT 9766 v Jjed ynbeusy 0808£H00090L 0T15-5-v£03 G6T/ET/E0 €440 T800 £0
ET'IZ 9TE6 v 15 Yied T999£H00090, 0T156-0983 6T/ET/E0 €40 1800 €0
18T 0SZE6 v 1emag 35 Jodeq BLLLEEDODETL OT15-5-0583 6T/IT/E0 #940 0800 £0
9Z'ST 052£6 v puelspueg BLLIEEDODETL 0T1SS-#£03 &T/IT/E0  #9/0 0BOD €0
EC¢T 0szZE6 v SUoMm Yen/sys wo 94LLEC000EZL 0ZES-S-6b03  6T/TT/E0 +#9/0 0800 £0
89241 05ZE6 v uopess |enued 664415000704 0T15-5-2603 6I/TT/E0  +920 080D £0
09°¢/S 052£6 Y dox-|H wep/sayb7 wo £9902Z+000CTL 0ZES-5-6K03  6T/TIT/E0  $9£40 0800 £0
60'€T 05256 v IH uley Te/suE wo SLLLECDOOETL 026S-S-6b03  6I/IT/E0  +940 0800 £0
16°0T 0SZE6 v PRi4 aGpoq ““any SpisAem #9906E0006TL OT15-5-0583 6L/TE/E0  +9/0 O8O0 €0
6879 DSZEG v Pays Jes/pues SELBTISODOTOL OTYS-5-2503 6T/TT/E0  +5.0 0800 £0
ST'8LE 05266 v abeien) uina) EFETBEO000EL OTTS-5-2503 6T/TT/E0 #9540 0800 €0

a.INOD Q2 ¥3IMOd INIVIA TVHLNID £0100

JUNoWY ¥eUD odAl dod uondLosa( ~SOIOAU] unooy | ajeq UL A Jod

Jopuap ajbuis
g abed SLUok TV Wd SE-€
1202/11/20 Modoy je3aq J0puUsA 610Z-uoibpug



Z6°ST 9TSb6 v UORENS Yr] Jemag 90564000804 0T15-5-0S83 6T/1Z/S0  #L0T #OTO SO
86 915b6 v uonRys pnas 0025H+0000ZL 017552603  6F/T2/S0 +£0T +0T0 SO
Eb°S5T 915k6 ¥ lilpue “py mopesly 60+96E000ETL OT1S-5-¥503  6T/12/S0 #2001  $0T0 SO
9z'sy 18Eh6 v Med nbeuey B968HFO008TL OTISS-#/03 61/ST/S0  290T Z0TO SO
z6'0E T8EH6 v PRYS 3es / pues 06/98b000£04 OT1S-S-ZS02 BI/ST/SO  290T Z0TO S0
09'€6Z TBERG v sfieles umoL 80859F0006T. OTIS-5-2503 61/ST/S0 90T Z010 SO
T80T L Th6 v sYblpaans 898900021, 0TE5-S-6b03 61/80/50 OZOT ODI0 SO
TE€9 96 v UOREIS YUON Z069EH0006TL 0TTS-5-ZE03 6I/8O/S0  OEZOT 0OTO SO
89'£2S'T 9LThE v xajdwio] e3y0 TLELSH000ETL OT1S-S-ST03  &1/80/50 0201 Q010 SO
e 94Zp6 v siRpagpea/syb7 wo 69EL9b000ETL 0Zes-S-6403  6T/80/S0 0201 OOTO SO
1T6E 9426 v Jamag | "1 yed BEEE6HOO0E0L OT1S-5-0S83 6T/80/S0 0Z0T OOTO SO
=713 9LTH6 v Bupped x@jdwon/sy67 wo 0LEL9P000ETL 0ZE5-6-6¢03  61/80/50  0Z0OT QOISO
8T 9LZbE ¥ Bpig suewieyD/sy6] wo 66¥9£H00007/ 0ZES-S-6¢G3  61/80/50 0Z0OT 00T0 SO
FAY Tase ] v Med Aauoys/sybT wo £5T85H0005TL 0Z£6-5-6403  6I/80/S0  0Z0T (0OTO SO
T£81 9LZb6 v IiH Liel T€/sy67 wo 9096800050 0zess-6v03  61/80/50  0Z0T (Q0T0 SO
£9'9 9426 v dol-|(iH uiew/s1y57 wo 80S/0€00052L 0Z€5-S-6603 6T/R0/S0 0201 0OTO SO
9Z'sT 9/TH6 v puelspueg 6S/¥8P000L0/ OT1S-S-#203 61/80/S0 0ZOT OOTO SO
BL'LY 9/Tv6 v 1amas [ 1eans jodaq 85/48P000£0/ OTTS-5-0583 61/80/S0  0Z0T 0010 SO
£50Z LTHE v oM Yeld/sybT wo 95/b8F000L0/ 02e5-5-6403  6I/80/S0  0Z0T 0OT0 SO
S9'LF 9LTH6 v EZe|d pJojeuuey 96181400081 OEESS-6¢03  6T/80/S0  0ZOT  00T0 SO
79'8e 9LZt6 v piai aBpog TLLP64000E0 0T75-5-0583 61/80/50 0QZOT 0OTO SO
£5°82 9ZH6 v dnog aueys/sye wio T8TL8P00090, 07eS-6-6b03  61/80/S0  02OT  O0O0TD SO
S ZET 9/2b6 v uopess (enuady 16568000504 0T15-5-Ze03  61/80/S0  0Z0T 0010 SO
69'+2 HTH6 ¥ SYET ysesg/aue ueoN LLFTEPO00Z0L OT1S-S-0583 6T/10/S0 9860 8600 SO
84 SbTHe v SUET URlON £0ZTTHO00TZ, OT1S-5-0983 6T/T0/S0 9860 8600 S0
oT'9T arIH6 v 15 yaad T680SH000STL OT15-5-0983 61/T0/S0 9860 8600 SO
5Z'sT oFIte v ‘P U104 uowyes ZoT P6569+00060L 0T1S-5-0983  6T/T0/SD 9860 8600 SO
99'ST BTG v aue dwe) spod OFT9LP000L0L OT1S5-0083 6T/T0/50 9860 8600 SO
9z'st 9bTH6 Ul Py JUI0d Uowjes 0£66£500090£ 0T155-0983 6I/10/60 9860 8600 50
01’62 9bTH6 v 6N Yy ageg SHPTLH0000TL 0TTS-S-#£03  6T/T0/50 9860 8600 SO
0EHHE 9Tb6 ¥ toneIs duing uow.ey £9/9¢$00080£ OTTS-S-0S83 6T/T0/S0 9860 8600 SO
0£'4€ 9bTHG v MIRYS Woeug THTTSH0009TL O11S-5+£03 6I/T0/S0 9860 6600 SO
STTE SHTH6 v uolBpLa N/~ JulelL 6868800040/ 0egs-S-6b031  61/T0/S0 9860 8600 SO
952z TG v JoM3S 15 mopealy 88688000404 0T19-5-0s83 61/T0/S0 9860 8600 SO
£202 8r0b6 v HeH umo) 816200052, OT1S-S-8103 6INMZ/P0 6560 9600 O
+8'08 8016 v uones 1S T9E6LFO00H0L OTIS-S-ZEOI 6IATHO 6560 9600  +0
6b'8¢ 8POLG v qury Bupeys LT2H6Z00052/ 0TTS-S-+/03 61/b2ft0 6560 96500 +0
9Z'ST 8r0v6 v Lsem jecq £5599¢00060/ 0I1S-5-+£03 6T/HCH0 6560 9600 +0
8L'T76 BH0P6 v UORES 1Anog 65SLELEO0DEZL OTTS-S-ZE03  6I/b2/P0 6560 9600  +0
9Z'sT 8b0H6 v asnoyLpeg puod spoom TLP8FH000STL OTISS+203 6I/b2/bD 6560 9600 O
9z'ST 8016 v UQREIS Y] Jamas OEEF9H00060L OT1S-5-0583 6TAZ/P0 6560 9600  bO
86'6LE 8b0b6 v llypue “py mopesiy 65E85H0002T2 OTTS-S-6S03  6TAZA0 6560 9600 0
L8012 8H0b6 v lI4PUET Py Mopea)y 09£8SH000CTL OTIS-5-bS03  6I/bZ/PD 6560 9600 b0
T80T ££856 v sybiRsans 8/STRZ000SZL 0TES-S5-6603 6T/ZTA0  £Z60 T600 +0
95'£9 £/8¢6 ¥ UcnEIS LMOoN 6ESLPHO00TTL 0TTS-5-Z€03 6T/ZTA0  ET60 1600 +0
20'62 £28¢6 v 3joeys yoeug S£695b00000, OTTS-S-+£03 6L/CTA0 €260 1600 +0
6408 ££856 v WEBT dued) 35 ue 08T8EE000ETL DEES-S-6¥03  6T/TTA0 €260 1600 +0

(.ANOD 00 ¥3aMOd INIVI TVHINID £0r00

IUROUTY 90y odAl  9od uondinsaq SDI0AUT JUNO2DY  a3eq] UL JUIpy 1od

Jopuop sjbuig
6 abed SUYIOW TIV iNd S£:€

T20z/11/20

HOd9Y |Ie32Q JOpUaA

610z-u0bpug



SO0FE 99156 v SBN yoeeg ¥b¢88F0008TL OT15-5-0983 6I/82/00 TOET IZIO 90
ST'E5e 99156 v Py WI0d UOW|ES 959+£25000£0L OTIS-5-0983 61/8Z/50  20€T 1210 9D
£0°60T 99156 v IS Yd 61125000204 0T15-5-0983 61/8¢/90  ZOET 1210 90
$6°£81 99156 v auet dwe) s1od T6SHZHI0DETL 0IT5-5-0983 61/8C/90 ZOET TZI0 90
DEE6 99156 v IeH umoL ZT9ESH00TZL 011558103 6T/82/90 2OET TZIO 90
T6°LT 99TS6 ¥ Jury Buneys TTI9ESHO00TZL O115-5-+203 6T/82/90 COET TZI0 90
L0 72186 v UopEIs 159 £665/b0006TL OT16-5-Ze03  61/82/90  +6el  OZI0 90
vZ'T6 TTIs6 v uoneIS WNog 9695£5000b0L O11S-5-ZE03 61/BZ/00  ¥6ZT 0Z10 90
81T 898b6 v sney sieds/sybn wo OPOTEEOO0SZL DeES-S-6403  6I/ZT/O0  80TT  ETTO 90
6LH6Z 898¢6 v abeieg umol TLLEFPODOTTL OTTS-S-Z503  61/2T/00  80CT  ETI0 90
S8'8t 89816 v jiH We TE/3Y67 wp 1566H000ETL 0ZES-S-6K03  61/CT/O0  BOZT  ETI0 SO
9z'sT 898v6 ¥ yed inbeuey L0T661H000ZTL OTIS5-S-#£03 6T/CT/00 80T €110 950
05'12 89816 Y s / pues SEERTSO00S0L 0T1156-Z603 6I/CT/o0 80T €110 950
16'61 89816 v SUOM YeID/YBT WO Z66PEH000ETL 0ZES-5-603  6T/ZT/90  80ZT €110 90
610 89816 v Al aA07 am/sub] Lo £5646¥000ETL 0ZES-5-6¢03  6IfZTfO0  80ZT €110 90
0259 898b6 v dor-H ulep/sysT U0 SLTZS000H0L 0ZES-G-6403 6I/2T/OD  BOZT €TI0 90
SO'8T 89816 v Jamag 15 Jodag £0EFIH0006TL O116-5-0s83 6T/ZT/90 80ZT €110 90
98'91 898¥6 v pueispueg FOEFOLO006TL OT15-S-+/03 6T/Z1/90 80ZI €110 S0
e 89BKG v U5 1Rua) 04LE¥0000TZL 0T1S-5-Z€03 6T/ZT/90  80ZT €TI0 90
LE'6 B98P v B0ujel| eZejdpiojeuuEr L8TH000TTL 0EES-S6P0F  6TfCT/00 80ZT  ETT0 90
o't 898t6 v Bupped xeidwen/siy67 wo 989£6H000ETL 0ZE5-S-6603  61/Z1/00  80CT E€IT0 90
¥0'BLST 898H6 v X2(dwo) 3010 Umoy £89E6H000ETL 0TT5-5-ST03 61/ZT/90 80ZT €110 90
0'v7 89BH6 v sisMPqpes/ayl Wo 9ZELOYOD0EEL 0ZES-S5-6¥03  6T/TT/O0  80TZT €110 90
18'8€ 8986 v Jamasg 15 ded 6LTLLPO00LTL OTIS-5-0583 61/21/60  80ZT €110 90
68'89 898p6 v sRWeys/syEt wo 060£68+0005TL 0ZES-S-6¢03  6T/2ZT/00  8OZT  ETT0 90
LL61 898¥6 v sped Azous/sIyB WO T60+8H000STL 02ESS-6¢03  6T/ZT/00  BOZT €TI0 90
I8¢ 8986 v dnos auclg/swb wp 9£996+0002TL 0Ze5-5-603  6T/ZI/90  BOZT €110 90
8L 898b6 v PRl 3bpea THOF8F0005TL OT15-5-0583  6T/Zr/00 8021 €110 90

- 6Z'066'T 79LY6 v syBipRans 09££6+000TTL OIESS-6¥03 61/50/90  S8IT  1IT0 90
ST'L9 9L+6 v UOREIS YHON £0569+0008TL 0TTS-5-ZE03  61/50/90  SBIT 1110 S0
76'ST P4l v 3SN0YLIBg PUTd SPOOM 29098F000ZTL 0ITS-S-+£03  61/62/60  8IIT 9010 SO
9z'sT 196 v ysemeog 1E8£6¥00080L OTIS-S-#203 6T/6T/50  8TIT 9010 SO
86'TE 2196 v 46N ded) S6S5TS000EL QEES-5-6003  61/62/S0  BTTT 9010 SO
6b'PST 196 v sy6i] yoeag uiog UowW(es 289ZTS00060L OT1S-S-0983 61/62/SC  8ITT S0T0 SO
9L'1T ZISH6 v dwng James “15 MOpES ST/S6H000TTL OT15-5-0s83 6T/6z/s0  BITT  S0T0 SO
¥6'9Z Z19k6 v PRyS HRUS £¥SLTHO00ZTL OTIS-5-p£03  6T/6Z/SO  8TIT 9010 SO
52'09 ZI9k6 ¥ ‘pY Juiod UoLw|es BGEGOP000LTL 011560983 6I/6Z/50  8TTV 9070 SO
(1] 474 Z19%6 v SWB WY 3qed 95205$0000ZL 0T15-5-+/03 6F/6Z/s0  BITT 9010 SO
ZE0IE c19b6 v uopess duing uouleH S59€05000£0L 0ITS-5-0583 61/62/50 8ITT 9010 SO
0Z'18¢ ZToH6 v auE ueoN SrEEFZPO00ZZL 0116-5-0983 61/62/60  8IIT 90T0 SO
19'85T 2196 v ‘P j0d UCWIES ZOT 962560000604 0T75-5-0983 61/62/50  9ITT 9010 SO
1°€9 21966 v aue] dwed s1od FIPSELO00TZL OT15-5-0983 67/62/S0  BITT  S0T0 SO
b8 Z19k6 v 1S yuad 061Z6+0001TL OTTS$-5-09831 61/62/50  BITT  S0T0 SO
6T'S9€ aTSHs v lISpueT “Py MOpESKY 80+96E000ETL OTISS-+503 6T/TZ/s0  bZ0T  +0T0 SO
S0'TE 91ISH6 v yury Bupeys 18b£9%0009TL OT1S-S-+£03 6T/TZ/S0  #Z0T  +0T0 SO
6.'88 o1SH6 v lleH umo Z8HL9B0006TL 011668103 6T/12/S0  +£0T  +010 SO
0Tt o1SH6 ) UOPEIS 159M 094456000872 OITS-S-ZE03 61/12/s0  #£0T HOT0 SO

a,LNOD 0D ¥3MOd ANIVIA TYHINID E0100
unowy PRY 9dAL €D uondudsaq TIOI0AUT junoxy ek [Uif WM 1ad
Jopuap Iibuls
0t abed SUIUOlW TV Wd S€-€

120Z/11/20 Hoday |1ejoQ J0PUSA 610Z-uo3bpug



YT EBR'T6 oL jeuy P335]1 SI0pUDA
¥C'E88°Co 12101 d4¥
£ 6ol O0ESG v aAY apjshem pleid aBpog LELBTSO000TL 01T5-6-0583  6T/0T/20  €2€T SZI0O 90
56'9E 00£56 v 19303 Jed Jamag 9858600042 OT75-6-0883 6T/0T/40  €ZET  SZ10 90
| 4TS 00£56 ¥ Bipg dnog aueig ES06TSO00ETL 0Z€S-5-6403 6T/OT/Z0 €ZET  SZI0 90
99°5T 00£56 ¥ Wed Inbeiey 090TTS000STZ OTIS-S-p£03  6T/OT/L0  EZET  SZIO 90
4572792 00ES6 v ebrien UMoL S9660S000ST/ OT1S-5-2502 6T/0T/Z0 €2ZET  SZIO 90
£0°'8% 00£56 v dol [1H Ulet £E58PS000H0L 0ZeS-S-6403  6T/0T/Z0  €ZET  SZTO 90
¥00Z 00£S6 v es/pues ObEISEQODSZL 0T1S-S-Z503 6T/OT/Z0  EZET  SZT0 90
Fac:)d DOESE v Bpig sney spiods 669/ZS000TTL 0Ze€S-5-6b03  61/0T/L0  €TET  SCT0 90
TL81 00£s6 L Bpig ssuom yen OF6EZSO00TTL 0zES-S-6¥03  6T/0T/Z0  €£2€1 SZIO 90
8e'sk 00£56 v Bpig AnuD aA07 am LP6ETSO00ZTL 0zeSS-6¥03 6L/OT/Z0  £2Z€T  SZI0 90
Z6°L1 00£S6 v daq Jamas 15 Jodag 8PEEZSO00ZTL OTIS-S-0S83 6T/0T/L0 €261 G210 90
9Z'5T 00556 v PueIspueg GH6EZSO00ZTL OTISS-#/03 6T/OT/Z0 €251 GZI0 90
$9°52T 00£56 v ucne]s enua) S0Z80S0009TZ OTTS-5-Z€03 6T/OT/L0  €ZET  SZI0 90
SEY 00£56 ¥ EZE|d PJOjeULRH TEEFZS000ZTL 0£eS-S-6403  6T/0T/Z0  €2ET  SZIO 90
61°BT 00£S6 v IH UK T SYEETSO00TTL 0ZES-S-6¥#03  6T/OT/Z0 €257 SZI0 90
90'6Z 00£56 v 301 Gupped xa|dwory 6HZZ0S000LTL 0Z€5-5-6¥03 6T/0T/Z0 €261  STZI0 90
6T°LS 00£56 v Bpg sJawrey) "ELLETSO00PTL 0ZeS-S-6#03  6T/OT/L0  £2€T STIO 90
85°81 00£S6 ] ed Asdoys FZLETSO00PTL 0zes-S-6b03  6T/0T/L0  £2€T SZT0 90
0e'ee 00£56 v sisqjagpes 8+ZT0S000LTL 0Z€S-S6¢03  6T/0T/£0  £2ET  G2ZT0 90
Eb'SE 86156 v SyB owjel) 35 ujely 668E6E000ZL 0£E5-566b03  6T/20/0 TZET €210 90
irafi 26156 v 8li4 UopEls LON 90292500060 OTTS-S-Z€03  61/20f£0  TZET €210 90
Fiiyad B85IS6 v YPRYS yorug 8STLISO00ETZ OTTS-S-+£03  6T/T0/L0  TZET  £2T0 90
£9°T B6TS6 ¥ duind abemag 188115 mopealy 868E6E000VTL OT1S-S-0s83  61/20/£0 TZET €210 90
629561 86756 L swbn yeans TTDEESO0DL0L 0TES-S-6¢03  61/20/Z0 TZET €210 90
0162 08156 v SIY6 LAy sqeq ZHE0ZI000TOL 01155703 61/62/50 ZOET <TI0 90
£0°9bE 0BTS6 v uopElS dwing uowien 90Z9ZH000£CL OTTS-S-0S83 61/62/90 £0ST <TI0 90
£6'T9T 99156 v IUPUET Py Mopesly 990S£S000£0L OTTISS+503 61/82/90 20T 71210 90
8L¥EE 99156 v llupue “py mopesiy S905E5000£0L OTIS-5-$S03  61/82/90 Z0ET  TZI0 90
92°sT 99156 v UOREIS LI emas ££9/ZS00090L 0T15-5-0583 6T/82/90 ZOET TEI0 90
98'91 99156 v 95N0YLRET PUOA SPOOM £9T5T9000T0L OTTS-S+£03  6T/82/90  ZOET  T1ZI0 90
6E°ST 99156 v usem jecd TT1LESO00E0L OTIS-S+203 67/82/90 ZOET TZT0 90
£2°0S€ 99156 v "PY JUI0d uowes g0t 6E6TZS0000TL 0T16-6-0983 61/82/90 20ET 1210 90
25'8£9 99156 ] auey uejoN LL9EES000S0L 0175-5-0983 61/82/90 TOET T1ZI0 90
Q.INOD 0D ¥IMOd NIV TVHINID E£0+00
Junowy BBUD edAl gD UonaLnsag S010AU] Wnony  Jjeq Wi UM =Bd
Jopuap 9|buis
1T abeg SYJUO TV IWd SE:€

T202/11/20

Moday [1e32Q JOPUBA

6T0z-u01bpug






6 TY 89768 v Y bpig sieweys /a6 wo TT0P0Z£00065S oTZ/-€-ZS¢3  [T/60/80  S600  TOO 80
Ob'spT 29768 v | uonels alld jerua) TTOSPITTO0NSS S097-€-5£23  Z1/60/80 S600 #T00 80
9% 8978 v | ezzld abejya/syoT wio TTOLSETTO0RSS 9TzL-€-7523  LT/60/80 G600 +100 80
L7'5¢ B9ZES v d dnog sucs/syb uio TT09£09000b5S 9Te/-£E¢5C3  L1/60/80 5600 #TO0 80
9g'61 892E8 v | Med Astoys/ub wo TT008ZL000FSS ore/-£-¢5¢31 L1/60/80 S600 +I00 80
L0'TOE 751£8 v | punosGdwe) "3 uowies TODSBEESEDHSS S0S7-£-£0£3  LT/20/80 1800 <2T00 80
b9 751¢€8 v | BN yoeag 14 uowies ZTOOPSLZTONSS S09Z-€-£0/3  /1/20/80 T800 ZI00 80
E0'6C Z51e8 v o W6 tjiny 2qeg #1088Z500+5S S09¢-£-bbEd  LT/Z0/B0 TSRO0 ZTOO 80
£0'662 Z51€8 v | uoness duwing ucuudeH Z00GSZTESOFSS S09¢-£-ET¢3  £7/20/8C 1800 <TIO0 80
PTEE 7518 ¥ | B Jell 1S Uel TT0L906500b5S LTZL-E-SE3 LT/20/80 1800 ZT00 80
(VT ¥4 76168 v o dwing afemag 15 mopesyy ZTOT88ASO0KSS S09Z-£-€T¥3  £T/20/80 1800 ZT00 S0
ob'LL 131 v k.| 3oryS yoBUS TOOLLLYSEOKSS S09Z-E-bbE3  ZT/20/80  TBOO ZI00 8O
¥9°LT 751E8 v | Uof1es auy UHON TT0909ES00K55 S09Z-€-S€¢3 /[1/Z0/80 TROQ ZTO0 80
8Z'69¢ Z5TE8 ¥ | 'PY Id Uowies Z0T TO0ETECHSObSS S09Z-£-£0£3  £1/Z0/80 1800 ZI00 80
95°T0L 5168 v Y Id Uowjes / sue uejon TO06HZT6+01SS S09Z-£-L0£3 LT/Z0/80 TS00 <TI00 B8O
00°95¢ 75TER v | Id UoLeS / s30| mau g T008£Z8950b55 S09¢-6-70£3  L1/20/80 TS00 ZI00 B8O
09'ST gzocs v | ysemeoq ZO0TSELSP0PSS SO9¢-E-bvE 3 LT/92/£0 0900 6000 /O
06'LT 8Z0£8 v | 8snoyLlRg PUCd SPOOA, T00ZS08S505S S09Z-E-bE3  L1/92/0 0800 6000 L0
z79'ezl S00€8 v | IIYPUET “pY MOpeS) TIOTHE6900+5S S09Z-€8YEI  L1/SZ/70  ¥S00 8000 L0
TYTLE S00£8 v -] MOpERJ/|IUPUE] IS SURIL TT09E6690065S S09Z-€-8vEd  LT/SZff0 500 8000 LD
€6'TE S00£8 v Y Aupy Bupes TTOTSEGTTORSS S09Z-E-#b€ 3  LT/SZ/L0 4500 8000  Z0
6T S00€8 v Y uopels auld 159 TIObS8LTTONSS SG9Z-£-5€73 ZT/ST/L0  #S00 8000 £0
S6'652 S00g8 v k| lleH umaL TT099E6TTOKSS S092-€-£203  L1/5T/L0 $500 BOOO 0
8T'ST 5008 v | Y emag TOOTB899E0bSS S09Z-t-€T¢ 3 [1/SE/L0  +500 8OO0 £0
08's8 S00E8 Y d uonels alld tanos TT0669E£0015S S09Z-€-56€23 LT1/ST/L0  +500 ROOD  Z0
96'£29'T 89/78 1) d ¥3|dwoD 30O UmaL TTOL0L5000b5S S092-€-5T03  Z1/ZT/L0 TZ00 €000 Z0
o't 89/28 v | Jamag 15 died TTOEFEI000H5S S09Z-£-€T#3  L1/ZT/Z0 1200 E000 ZO
£0'62 89/28 v ] Gupped xa(dwen/syE7 wo TTO¥695000#55 oTeL-£-7s¢d  LT/RT/L0 1200 EOOD /0
Shbe 89/28 v k| slamagpea/syey wo 1108195000155 oTZL-€-t6¢3  LT/eT/L0 1200 €000 /O
(1] 89478 L'} | Gpig sipwR\D/syE) wo TTOPOZL000VSS oTZi£-7sed  LI/eT//0 1200 €000 /0
06'8T 8978 v d ed Asdoys/siyen wig 11008Z/000+5S orZLE-T6C3  LU/CT/L0 1200 €000 £0
¥5'8T 89428 v | Jamas '35 Jodsg Z108890700+55 S09Z-E-€T¢ 3 LT/2T/L0 T200 €000 ZO
99'7s 89/78 v | A ano am/fsiyn wo TT0L$S0T00PSS STZ/-E-zST3  L1/Z1/40 1200 €000  ZO
6202 8978 v | sheien umol TTOTS9TTO0bSS S09¢-£-Z8€3  /[T/ET/L0 1200 £000 L0
05'6T 89/¢8 v Y SHOM YR/ sy wo TTOLLF0TO0KSS oTZ/-£-2623 LTfET/L0 T200 €000  £0
9261 89/8 v | sney suods/syy6y wp TT09T60T00bSS 9177523 LT/Zr/f0  TC00 €000 Z0
88'99 89/28 v | do-|uH ulep/sy6T WO TTOE0E6000b55 9Tz -E-7Sed  LI/CT/L0 TZOO €000  £0
PT6T 8928 v | IH uleW TE/5Y6 wo TI0TZEOTOOPAS oTZL-€-Z5¢3  LI/CTfL0  T200 €000 £0
1522 89428 v | ezzyd abe(IA/aue] wo TTOLSETTODKSS 91gL-£-¢5¢3  L1/ZT/L00 T200 €000  £0
SHTF 89428 v i EZE|d plojeuueH TO0SZ00TSObSS L1246-7523  LT/ZT/L0 TZO0 €000 Z0
91'89T 89/28 v k| alid |equa) TT0SETITO0bSS S09z-£-58¢3  LL/ZT/L0 TZOD  E£OO0 /0
¥O'sT 89/78 v | pueispueg 8T0HFL0TO0PSS S09Z-£-bbE3  LTfZT/L0  TZ00 €000 L0
9E'01E 89/78 v ] “any apisAep/ppiRld abpeg ZO0LZEBESOPSS S092-E-€T¥3  LTfeT/e0 TZO0  £000  ZO
£9°62 89/78 v | dnog auts /syt wio 110920900055 oTZL-£-2523  LTfZT/e0 1200 EQ000  ZO
bO'ST 89778 v ] PSYS Jes / pueg T0088.H000¥5S S09T-€-Z8E  LT/ET/L0 1200 €000 LD
FO'ST 89/¢8 v | Med nbeley T00TZT/b0p5S SO9Z-£+PEI  LTfEE/LO0 TZOD  £000 LD
T2°086'T 90428 v o sy6n ans TT0ZBTS000¥5S 9TZL-€25€3  LT/L0/20 2100 Z000 L0

02 Y3IMOd INIVW TVHINID E0+00

ROy NPy adAl dod uondinsa(] S0I0ATT WnGoJy  99eq U JWpy  Jog

Jopuap a|buis
1 abeg SuoKW TV Wd SE-€

Te0z/Tife0

HodaYy |1e3aq J0pUdA

870z-u0ibpug



6T TH 0IBES v | Jomas "1 jed TTOEYEIO00KSS
T+'665'T Ob6ES v o Xajdwio]) 2140 umo) TT0L0/5000055
€461 ObGES v | yded Addoys/syen wo TT008ZL000b5S
05°% OFBES ¥ N siswieyd/sye wio TT0H0ZZ00065S
86'62C 0b6ES v k| piad abpag Z00£TE6ZS0KSS
£6'¥96'T 6LE8 v | sybrieans 1102815000655
8THE'T 89ZER v | s|b|eans TT0Z8TS000bSS
TH6T- BOZES v 2 sybipEang TT0Z8TS000F5S
12°096'T 20428 v Y sbn 18345 TT0Z8TS00OPSS
12°096'T- 90228 ¥ 2 S6M 183435 TT0ZBTS000KSS
S8'Enz $39€8 v | uopeg duwing uouuey Z0065ZTESObSS
0z'6C +89¢8 v k| s3y6i Lpry =qeg +1088ZL500bSS
86'b5 +80E8 v | HPRYS JoRUS LAY Bqeg T00LLL¥SEOPSS
9E'OF +80E8 v H uoReIS i LHON TT0909ES00bSS
95°0¢ +89ES v o dwng J1BmMag "5 MoOpesiy ZT0T898500K5S
Wi +89€8 v N SWiB7 owed /15 el TT0£906500b55
LLTHL 6€£5£8 v | aue uejoN TO0GPTL6HOPSS
8E'ST 65550 v | uonElS U JIMaS TODTS899E0KSS
6E'TEE BESER ¥ | NYPUET “py mopesiy TT09E66900b55
09'62T 6ESER v | Ii$puet “py mopesiy TT0TH6R900L5S
9181 GESES v | 9SN0LLReg puod SPOCM T002ZS08SSOKSS
ZI'vsT 6ESER v | §10| M3U 9 T008£28550¥5S
9.5k 6ESER v | ‘oY Wiad uowes Zot TO0ETE0FSOPSS
20's1S 6ESER v | sybyydeag 1d owes ZT00PSLTTORSS
SLTT 6ESER v | Sue] dwe) sHod TO098EEIEDHSS
8c'sT 6ESER v | UseM jeog ZOOTRELILOFSS
z6'0L 6ESES v | LOREIS i YInos TT0669EL00455
9'ee oTPEs v | uopess umbpug Isepm TIOPSBLTTOHSS
8E°9% 01458 v | Jupy Suneys TTIOTSEGTTOVSS
9L THE 0148 v | [lEH umol TT099E61TOVSS
8E°ST 892¢8 v | 3yjded nGe.sey TOOTZTLTHObSS
00'61 89z2¢€8 v | Jamas 15 jodeqg Z108890T00bSS
ot 89Z£8 v | pueaspueg 8T0¥H£0TO0bSS
g€'sT 897£8 v k| PaYS Jes/pues TODBSLYOKOLSS
95°1S g9z¢8 v | A ano apfsyb] wo TT0LPS0TQ0bSS
88'8T 892£8 v | syop yen/aybl uig TT0LLPOTO0FSS
Lo BozES ¥ d eze|d piojeuue TO0SZ00TS0FSS
ETH9 89zEs v d doy-luH uiep/ay67 Wwo TTOE0EB000HSS
9€'6T 89z2£8 v | sney spods /syl wio TT09TO0TOORSS
[4 ¥4 89zL8 v | sybimsans TT0ZBTS000ESS
({44 892€8 v Y slepRqpes /syt w0 1108195000455
£6'6L2 892E8 v | SAY apisAem/piad abpog Z00£TE6TS0b5S
iz 897e8 v | Bupped xsidwod/aybT wo TTOF695000#5S
08°LE9'T 892E8 v | ¥3|dwo) 3O UMo L 110405000655
ZT'61 89ZE8 v | IMH e TE/5457 u0 TTOTZE0TO0HSS
SO'TE 892E8 v | 19mas 15 jled TTOEFES000b5S
S6'957 89Z£8 Y d afieseq umo) TT0TE9TTO0KSS
Junowy ¥oUuD odAl  god uoRaipsag ADIOAUT
lopuap s|buis
¢ 9bed SWUOW TTV
Tzoz/11f20 Hoday 139 10PUdA

S09Z-€-€1r 3
§5092-€-5703
91eL-€-25¢ 3
91eL-€-¢5Z3
S09Z-€-€1k 3
6I2L-€-25¢3
61ZL-E-25¢ 3
9TZL-E-d5¢ 3
6T¢L-€-25¢ 3
91¢L-€-25¢ 3
S09¢-€-£Tk 3
S0GC-£-pbE 3
S09Z-£-bE 3
§09¢-£-5¢2 3
SO09¢-E-ET¢ 3
£12L-€-2523
§09Z-€-204£ 3
S09Z-£-£Tk 3
S092-£-8bE 3
5092-€-8b€ 3
§09¢-E-+bE 3
S09¢-€-20£3
S09Z-€-20L3
S09¢-€-L0L 3
S092-€-£04 3
S09¢-E-¥bE 3
S092-E-G€T 3
S09¢-€-5€C 3
S09Z-E-+bE 3
S09Z-£-£203
S09Z-£-+bE 3
S09Z-E-ETH 3
S09Z-E-+bE€ 3
S09¢-€-78£d
aTeL-£-75¢ 3
91¢L-£52 3
L12L-€-25¢ 3
912L-£25¢ 3
9TZL-€-25¢ 3
91eL-e-75Z 3
orZL-£-2523
S09Z-£-£1H 3
9rZL-€-252 3
5092-€-5103
oT¢L-E-¢sT 3
S09Z-£-€T¥ 3
S09Z-£-Z8E 3

LT/ET/60
LI/ET/60
LT/ET/60
LT/ET/60
L1/€1/60
LT/90/60
L1/60/80
£1/60/80
LT/L0/L0
LTL0/L0
£T/0E/80
LT/0E/80
L1/og/80
LT/0E/80
LT/0E/80
LE/0E/80
LT/ezigo
LT/52/80
£1/52/80
FAT (xdl: ]
L1/52/80
L1/52/80
FARxd:))
L1/ezisn
L1/52/80
L1/ce/80
LT/ez/80
£T/9T/80
£1/9T/80
£1/91/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
L1/60/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
L1/60/80
£1/60/80
£1/60/80
L1/60/80
£1/60/80
L1/60/80
L1/60/80
L1/60/80
LT/60/80

.LINOD 0D H3IMOd NIV TVHINID €000
ooy 51ed

t0Z0 200 60
P00  #200 60
¥020 #2000 60
¥020 $Z00 60
¥0C0 #2000 60
0610 2700 60
9810 0000 80
9810 0000 80
S8I0 0000 L0
S8I0 0000 Z0
1910 0200 80
1910 0Z00 80
1910 0Z00 80
1910 0Zo0 80
1916 0700 80
1910 0Z00 80
910 BI00 80
SET0 8100 80
910 8I00 80
9ET0 8TO0 80
SET0 8100 80
SET0 8TC0 80
9ET0 S8TOD 80
9tT0 BIOD 80
9ET0  BIOO 80
9ET0 8I00 80
9ET0 BIOO0 80
€10 9100 80
€210 9700 80
€210 9100 80
§600 $T00 80
§600 ¥T00 B0
§600 100 80
§600 +T00 80
§600 +T00 80
§600 ¥T00 80
§600 100 80
§600 Y100 80
§600 +T00 80
5600 +T00 80
5600 +I00 80
S600 +PI00 80
600 +IOD 80
S600 #T00 80
600 100 80
600 +¢100 8O
S600 #7100 BO
ur g Jed
Wd SE‘€

810Z-u0ibpLg



£0°9T £5H8 v Y Jomas "5 Jodag ZT08890T00FSS S09Z-£-ETH3  LI/TT/OT /620 2€00 OT
o8'€9 £5vb8 v ] AnD aag epw/sIye] wo TTOLS0TO0bSS oTZL£-2523 LIATAOT £6E0  ZE00  OF
80°0¢ 3] v d SO YeDfayb] uio TT0LLHOTOOPSS oTZ/-£-¢5¢3 LU/TT/OT 620 €00 OT
89'02 £SHb8 v | sneH spods/sy67 wo TT0STO0TO0KSS o9Tzi€-2S23  LTNTT/OT 4620 2EOD 0T
818 ESHPE v ] do3-IH el /s3y67 wo TT0E0E6000H5S oTZL€-75z3  LTAIT/OT 4620 200  O1
£9'55¢ £5+b8 v | abese) umo) TTOTROTTO0PSS S09Z-£-Z863 ZT/TT/OT 4620 ZEOO OT
0Z'0e £SHH8 v | lH welW Te/467 wo TI0TZE0T00bSS oTZ/-g-25¢3  LI/TIfOT Z6Z0 TEOO  OT
€44 £S48 v | eze|d plojeuuey 100500150655 L124-€-2523  LIAIT/OT £6Z0  ZE00  OF
8E'ST £SHER ¥ | Med nbeueq T00TZTLZHObSS Sogz-e-bbE3  LT/ITAOT  Z620 ZEOO0 OT
8E'ST £5Hb8 v | pays Jjes/pues TO088LE0bOSS S09z-E-ZBE3  ZI/ITAOT /620 <ego0 QT
SE'VS BIEHS ¥ | ¥eys yoeus TOOLLLYSEDKSS SOSZ-E-+bE3  LI/S0/OT  BZZ0  0SOD  O1
Zard 8TEHB v | Sy DRl 1T0/906500655 £TeL-£-7s¢1  L1/S0foT 8470 0SD0 01
1802 8TEHS v | dwnd *35 mopealy 2101888500155 S09Z-€-€T¢ 3 LT/50/0T 8/20 000 OF
£EHH0T SIEPR v o sybieans TI0ZSTISO00PSS 91ZL-€-Z5€3 LT/S0/0T 8220 ©E0O  OT
S8'6Z 8IEHE v | uoRs 24l YoN TT0909E50045S S09Z-€-S€23  ZT/SO/0T  8LZ0 0£00  OT
0z'6Z L02b8 v ] sybiry wany aqeg +1088Z/S00+5S S09Z-E+bEI  LT/LT/60  LbE0 8200 6O
0E'1ZE L02b8 v | ucies duing uouuey Z0065ZTESOPES S09Z-£-€T¢ 3 ZT/LZ/60 [H20 8ZOO 60
79'sT L0Zb8 v o ysem Jeog Z0OTBEL9P0HSS S09Z-€-v¥E3  LT/L2/60 b20D BTZOD 6O
€541 LOTh8 v | 95N0YYIRg PUOd SPOOM 1002508550055 SO9c-£+bEl  ZBffT/eD LpEZ0D BZ00 6O
S0'9tb £0Zp8 v | "PY Ju0d UoLIeS 70T TOOETEOPSOPSS GO9Z-£-£0£3  LT/iT/60 LbZO 8200 60
PeTLE £0Z¥8 v ] 30| MaU g 1008228550455 S09Z-£-L0£3  £T/{T/60  LbED 8200 60
¥RZI8 £02p8 v k| auE] uejoN TO06HZTEHOFSS 509Z-£-£0£3  LT/£Z/60  L¥Z0 8200 60
SLETS 20268 v o sWB yoeaq 14 vowles Z100¥SLETOSS S092-€-/0/3 LT/LZ/60 [P0  BEOD 60
0b'6L L0748 v H uonels alid Lanos TT0669E£00155 G09¢-€-58¢3  [T/T/60 £¥E0 8200 6D
15'562 L0248 Y | aue dwe) spod TO09BEE9EDLSS S09¢-€-£0£3  [I/T/60  [¥ZO  SZTO0 60
62'1Z 95148 v | Jupy 391° TTOTSEGTTORSS S09Z-E-+bE3  L1/22/60  £T2D 200 60
Z0'692 95TH8 v Y II_H uma| TT099E6TTORSS S09Z-€-L203  L1/eEféd €220 LZ00 60
£9°gg o5TH8 v | uopeEss adld 359 TTOFS8LITORSS S09Z-€-S€23  LIfedfed €220 200 60
8E'ST 94T v d 1S U 1emes’py mopesiy TO0TS899E0HSS S0SZ-£-CTP3  [I/Z2/6D €220 ZZOOD 60
YETZE 95148 1) E| llupue/ Py mopeajy TT0SE66900b55 SOSZE-RYED  £LT/2C/60 €220 [TO0 60
8L THL 95T+8 v o lBPUET/PY MODEDY TTOTHE6900655 S09Z-€-8bEI  /LT/ZT/60  £CZ0 200 6O
gE'ST Or6E8 v H PaYS LIVS/aNYS TO08RZF0HOLSS S0OZ-£-¢8€3  LT/ET/60  #0Z0 +200 60
B eV Ob6ES v | BZEld piojeuuey 100520015045 LTTL€-2573  LTIEL/60  v0ZO 4200 60
8E'ST Or6ED v | 3ied InBeLey TOOTZTLZPObSS S09Z-E-bPE3  LT/ET/60  POZO 200 60
26'182 016£8 v | abeleg umo) TTOT89TTO0MSS SO97-€-ZBE3  LT/ET/60  +0Z0 +Z00 6D
€L'6T 0r6E8 ¥ | 1H uie T€/58467 wo TI0TZEATO0bSS oTZ/-g-7Sed  LT/ET/60  +0Z0 +200 60
80'0z 0r6E8 v o Pig sneH suods /sy wo TTCOTOOT00FSS oTz/-£-T5e3  LT/ET/60 #0200 +200 650
6Tz 0r6Es v | dOl-IiH ulep/SIyeT w0 TTOE0E6000b55 S1Z/-£-2523 LI/ET/60 020 ¥200 60
76'8s 0+6E8 v d ADDy 8o am/sub wio TEOLHSOTO0PSS O1Z/-€-76732 L1/€T/60 D20 +ZOD 60
19°6T 0b5EB v ¥ SHOM Yen/syty wo TTOLLPOTODESS 9TZ/-€-2523  LT/ETf60 #0Z0 +Z0O0 60
29'sT Or6Es v Y puejspueg STObBLOTO0PSS SOSZ-£-bvE3  LT/ET/G0  ¥DZ0  bZO0D 60
86T or6E8 v | Jamags ‘g Jodaq Z108890T00KSS SO9Z-E-€TP3  LT/ET/60 #0200  E00 60
a0+ 0b6E8 v | ezz\4 abeyia/sweT wo TTOLSETTO0HSS 9TZL-€-¢S¢3  LT/ET/60  pOZ0 200D 60
0'SHT Ob6E8 v | uones 41 [eau) TT0S$TITO0bSS SO9T-E-SEZ3  LI/ET/6D  HOZ0  +ZOD 60
80°L2 0b6£8 v ] Pig dnes aumg /syB7 wo TT09£09000b5S 9TZ/-£-26¢3  LT/ET/B0  $0T0  +200 60
1062 0b6€8 v | Bunpied xsjdwon/syf] wio TT0P695000bSS 9TZL-€-75C3  LT/ET/60 $0Z0 200 60
90+T 0HBER v | sisfagpes /sy uio TT08T9S000LSS 91Z/-£-76¢3 LT/ET/60  +0Z0  +Z00 60

4.1NOD 0D ¥aMOd INIVIN TVHLINID €000

JNowy XRYD  =dAT 9Od Uondiosaq DI0AUT JNoNY  83eqg WL WM 12d

Jopusp 9|buls
£ abed SLuol T ld SE'E

T202/11/20

Hoday |ie1aq JOpusA

8T0z-uoibpug



PETIE #1058 v d pia abpog TTZ-P6L9-TOSE SO09Z-£-ETH 3 LI/60/IT  £[9€0 Z#0O 1T
£6'02 ¥10s8 v | IIH ulel TE/SY67 WO 559-9T€T-T0SE oTe/-£-2523 LT/60/TT (980 TH00 11
L1'1e ¥1058 v | }ed Asoys/siyby wo 602-9802-TOSE oTZL-£-2S23 LT/60TT  Z950 2¥DO 11
pLSET'T +1058 v | xadwo) 330 PEG-696T-TOSE S09Z-£-SI03  LT/60/1T  Z950 THOD 1T
g rd #1058 v H sney spodg /s wo L2-06CZ-TOSE QIZL-€-7S€ 3 LIf6O/IT  £980 ZH00 1T
16T #1058 v | Jamag g Jadagq 0v2-9£€2-105¢ S09Z-£-€T#3  LT/60/TT (950 THD0 11
PE'TL #1058 v d 18 AuD 3o ap/syB1 wio TT9-ZEET-T0SE oTZL-£-7673  LTf60/TT (950 kD0 11
£6'02 +1058 v | S}opm Yer sys wo LET-6ZEC-TOSE oTeL-£-2523 /LT/60/TT  [950 eh00 11
FT 0 +1058 v | abelen umo) LbE-66ET-TOSE S00Z-£-28€3  LT/60MTT  Z950 TH00 11
BE'ES 0S8 v Y Jes/pues 88H-£0T.-TOSE G09Z-£-28E3  ZLT/60/TT /950 7¢kD0 11
8P $1058 v | uopAs 244 [2aua) 962-99€2-TOSE G092-£-9€23 [T/60/TT  Z950 THOO 1T
10'v6 #1058 v | dog-|iH uie /sy wo 0£2-+2Ce-TOSE oTeL-£-2S23 LT/60/TT  Z950 D0 11
oT'iv $1058 v | 167dued) ezejdpiojetuey DEE-CTLS-TOSE ITEL-£-2523 LT/60/TT  [950 2pDO 11
9L'ST #1058 v | ezz4 abeyia/sy67 wo 9¥9-6£E2Z-TOSE oTZL-€-T523  LT/60/TT  £950 Zb0O 1T
8e'ar 1058 v | puesspueg 872-6££2-T0SE SO0Z-C-+bE I LT/60/TT  Z950 THD0 1T
PLTRL'E STeve v 3 sWbipsans TT0Z8TS000¥SS 6TzL-€-zs23 LI/TOAT  6vE0  6E00 1T
S6°0LZ Frd2e:! ¥ | uopels duing uoley Z00652TES0PSS SO9T-£€T#3  LT/ST/OT  bESO LS00 OF
£€°0¢ £eLv8 v o ‘1S ulew/syBn owelt TTDL906500455 LI2¢-€-276¢23  LT/ST/OT PEED . LE00  OT
8b'61 LTLYB v o JaME5 15 MOPRIY ZT0TBI8500F5S S0%Z-€-ET#I  21/52/OT  bEED  ZE00 0T
8T'6¥ Fada] v | ¥oRYS dorug T00/ /4 HSEOPSS S09Z-€-H¥E  LT/ST/OT PEED  LE00 0T
€5°8T Fadiy ) v | any ucabpug ypon TT0909ES00bSS G09Z-€-S673  LI/SZ/OT  PEED  LEGD  O1
Yral i 8048 v | “d UCWIES fS10] MauU 9 T008£28S50b5S S00Z-€-£0L3  £Tf0zfor . bRED  9E00 0T
812 BO/bE ¥ d "PY "id Uowjes Z0T TOOETENHSOKSS S09Z-E-2043  LT/OZ/OT  HZED Q€00 OT
11491 80/bS v | "Id "[eS/u dwe) s30d TO09BEEIEDHSS SOOZ-E-/0£3  LT/OZ/OT  H2ZE0  9£00 OT
05172 80/b8 v | sW6n yoeag i '|es ZTO0VSLETOMSS S09Z-£-£043 LT/OZ/OT  #2E0  9E00 OT
ey BO/bS v | i "[eS/aue uejon T006¥ZT6R0FSS S09Z-E-£0£3 LT/OTIOT +ZE0 9800 OT
0z'6Z 80/¥8 v | S3Y6r Wy aqeg ¥10B8TLS00b5S SO9Z-E-+bE3  LT/OZ/OT  #TEQ 9500  O1
86°ST 69548 v | uones N Jamas TOOTRRI9EOSS SO97-C-ETP3  LT/8T/OT  9TE0  $E00 0T
¥0'SE 695+8 v d 15 A uniGpug I5aMm TTOHSBLTTONSS G097-£-G6C3 /LI/BT/OT  SIEQ  +E00 0T
74374 69548 v d IIEH umo L TT0996TTO0bSS S09Z-€-£Z03  LI/BT/0T  OIE0  EOD  OT
26'02T 69548 ¥ | [lypue “py mopeajy TTOTH6600045S G0OZ-E-8¥E3  LT/BT/OT  QIE0D +EOD OT
£T8T 695b8 v o yurd Bupess TTOTSEGTTIONSS S09z-c-+vE€3  LI/8T/0T  91€0 $EOG  OT
68°0£7 69548 ¥ | UpUET 15 "Suel] TT09E6690045S S09Z-€-8¥E3  LT/RT/OT 910 +#E08 01
05'St 695¢8 v d ysem jeog Z00T8EL9P0PSS G09Z-€-PbEI  LT/ET/OT  9TE0  +EOQ  OT
TL8L 69518 v Y uchels adld yines TT0669E£006SS S09Z-€-S623 LT/8T/QT  OTED +HEOD OT
0L 695b8 v | 3sNoyReq puodspoom T00Z508550¥55 S09Z-E-4bE3  LI/BL/OT  9TE0 00 OF
6b'6E £5¥18 v | Jama5 15 Wled TTOEFES000FSS S00Z-€-€1#3  LT/TT/OT 4620 <€EOD  OT
15°6% €548 v o Bpig ssaweyd /syl wo TT0H0ZL000F5S or1Z/-£-7673 LI/TTLAOT  L620 2€00 01
0z0¢ €Shbe v | }ed Asoys/sib wip TT008Z2000¥55 orZL-€-2s¢3 LUiLfoT /620 TEDD 01
PESTS'T €5+v8 v | x31dwod 3o TTOL0LS000KSS S09Z-€-5T03 LT/IL/OT  Z620 ZE0O  OT
S98Z €SHH8 v Y 107 xejdwa) /s wo TI0P695000H55 oTZ/-€-25¢ 3 LTAIT/oT  £620 ZTE00 OT
6LV £5+bB v | siyiagpesi/aubl wo TTO8TSS000bSS arzi-€-zse3  LTAIT/OT 620 TEOD 0T
99'8/7 £5+B v Y plaid aBpog "any apisAem 200LZE6250P5S S00Z-E-€T#3  LV/IL/OT 2620 Z2E00  O1
'8 €5bb8 v | dnog sucjs/saybn Wo TT09£09000¥55 orZi-£7sZ3  LITTfoT Z6T0  CE00  OF
90+ EStPE v o ezz)d abejiA/su07 wo TTOLSETTOOMSS orzs-g-gsz3a  L1/TTfoT L6200 ZEOD  OT
81'8sT ESHPS v H UoRES By [ROUE) TI0SPTITO0MSS SQOZ-E-SET3  LINT/OT £6Z0 ZEOO  OT
8E'ST £5tb8 v o puelspueg BTObFL0T00VSS S0OZ-£-¥bE3  LT/ITAOT  £620 <C€00 0T

A.INOD 0D HAMOd NIV TVHLNID £0¥00

JURGUITY ¥oeoUuD odAlL  d9od uonduosaqa JOI0AUT N0y a3eq Wil JWIA dod

Jopuap sjbuis
¥ abed SYIUOW TV Wd SEE

TZ0Z/11/20 Hoday [1e1aqg J0pusA 8107-u0Ibpug



T+'862'7 90bs8 v | sybipsans 1522200002, 612/-€-2523 LT/oDfZT 890 000D 21
T+86¢'2- 90bsg v 2 sbipeans 15222000002/ oTZ{-€-7623 LI/90fET 890 000D 2T
EEPHO'Z STELS v | syGipasas TT0Z81S000b5S 6TZL-€-e5¢3  ZT/0f0T  Z9%0 0000 OT
EE WO BIEPE v 2 syybipaang TTOZBIS000PSS ote/-€-es¢3  L1/S0/0T  /£9v0 0000 OT
09'86 99098 v | da3-|iH wep/s67 wo £969Z0000£0, STZL-E-2S73 LT/ET/RT 9SH0 2600 2T
62’12 99098 v ! IH ulel T€/54E7 Wwo 9£29200069TL otzz-£-eSz3 LIfEL/ZT 95K0 SO0 2T
e 99098 v | abeies) umo] 960920000514 SO097-£-78£3 LT/ET/ZT 9SO 2S00 2T
16°4T 99098 v b Jamag s yodeq S98520000£2, SO9¢-E-€T¢A  LT/ET/ET 9S40 500 TT
8E'ST 59098 v | 3ded nGelsey 64692000022 S09T-€-bPET  LI/ET/ZT 9560 2500 ZT
S8'St 99098 v | eze|d piojeuuey £bLLZ00006T/ LTef-E-zSz3  LT/ETfRT 9sHD 7600 2t
vi'EE 90098 v o sney syods/syb wo 0599Z0000FT/ oTZ{-€-76¢3 LU/ELZT  9SH0 €500 2T
VE'BL 95098 v | Al 3A07 3m/s346T UIQ +98520000522 OTZL-E-25¢3 LT/ETRT 950 2500 2T
88T 99098 ) | pueispueg 9985Z0000EZL SOOT-EHPER  LT/ET/ZT 9560 2S00 TT
YL 99008 v o oM yen/ st wo £ET9200009T/ 9TZL-€-7623 LT/EL/ZE 9S50 26500 21
Z6'LT 99098 v | ezzly abeya/syE] wo S609200005TL oTe/-£-g523  LT/ET/ZT 9540 2500 2T
¥BLT 99098 v d UORES 3414 jeQua) TEZSZOD00ETL S097-€-5€23  LT/ETfET  95k0 2S00 T
A7 99098 v | PaYs Jes/pues £TZOE0000TOL S09Z-E-Z8E3  LT/ET/ZT  96¥0 2600 T
8'6L o0rss v | Jamas "5 yed 606¥Z00008T~ S09Z-€-€1¢ 3  L1/90/21  6EHO 0SO0 2T
6L'PL9'T S0ps8 v | xe[duwio] 8350 68£52000090/ S09Z-€-5103  Z1/90/21  6EH0  0S00 T
T ard:] 90158 v H fupped xejdwod /567 wo BBESZ000090L oTz/-g-zSed  LI/90f2T  6EH0  OS00 2T
Hes a0ps8 Y d siapagpes/sy6) wo £8ESZ000090/ oTz{-E-z623 LT/90/ZT 6540 0500 2T
T¥'862'C 90+S8 v o KquGipasas 1522200002/ olzL-£-7S¢3d  LI/90/ZT  6EP0  0G00 2T
£9'25 90458 ¥ | uonES LRoN Z862Z00008TL S09Z-€-S€¢3  [1/90f2T  6EMD 0500 T
6L'6h 0#58 ¥ | 3PBUS YRUS LANY 3qeq £EPTZO00DEDL S09z-E-bbES  ZT/90/2T  6ERD  0SOD  TT
95'vE 9058 v k| ST olel] 15 wiely SESEZO000TOL £1TL-€-2523  Z1/90/2T  GEWD  0SOD 2T
1802 90¥58 v 3 JBMBG 15 MOpR3LY SH9TZ0000Z0L S09Z-£-€T¢3  ZT/90/ZT 660 0SO0 2T
TLEse 90+58 v | 1amas’pald abpog 12092000020 S09Z-£-€TH3  LT/90/2T 680 QSO0 2T
5979 90¥S8 v | dnos aums/sybT wo $0ESZ00002TL ofeL-E-75¢d  LI/90/ZT  6EHD  0S00 €1
S9'TT o0kS8 v | Jed Assoys/siyBl wo L6ESZTOB00FTL 9TgL-€-2573  LT/90/2T  6EPD 0S00 2T
€O'ETT 90p58 v | SIaljeyD /syt wo 96ESZ0000FTSL 9te/-£-7623  L1/90/2T  BEFD  0S00 2T
565 06258 v d 361 yoesq 1d uowipes SSE0BZETOGE S09¢-E-£0£3  LT/8E/TT €10 400 1T
£5°9L 06258 v d aueT uejoN PLLVEOPTOSE S09¢-£-£0£3  LI/8Z/IT STHO 4600 1T
£9'8T 06258 v d SSNOYLAEE PuOd SPOOM BEEOSOTTOSE S09Z-E+bEI  LI/BTTT STHO  Z600 1T
0SSt 06258 v | ysem 1eog OEG6TEETOSE SO9Z-E-+bE3  LT/STTT €0 £p0O0  TT
0z'6t 06258 v | S45n yany ageg SZE8BSSTOSE S09Z-E-bbED  LI/BT/TT ETH0 4400 1T
0Z'5L€ 06258 v | uopess duwing Low.ey P0SE989T0SE S09Z-E€TP3  L1/82/TT  ETHO0  L#0O0 1T
£0'zE 06258 v o sue dwed spod PZE9SZSTOSE S09Z-€-£0£3  LI/BEATT ETHOD  /¥OD T
LT'6E 062758 ¥ | *PY iod UcwWes ZoT 0S08TLTO0SE SO9C-£-L0L3  LT/BZAIT EWWD  ZBOD TT
z8'02 06258 v | S10] M3U §/'pY 1d Uow|es 6£2Z6S0ITO0SE S09Z-£-£0£3  LT/RTAT ETHO LpOO  TT
oL'es 96158 v | 9snoH a4 ynog 1£6-599-T0SE S09¢-£-5€73  ZT/ITAIT ¥6E0 SHOO 1T
20FIE 96158 v | lipUET "Dy Mmopesiy £02-0Z59-T05E S09Z-£-8bE  LT/TZ/IT +6E0 SKOO 11
9 I8T 96158 v d lupuey £LE-0059-T05E GO9Z-E-BYE T LT/TZIT 660 SHOO 1T
BE'ST 96158 v Y uonens Yrj Jamag 99T-6ZH5-T0SE S09Z-£-€T#3  LI/TZ/TT PGED  SHOD 1T
£9'78 95758 v | Uones 2] 159 PBE-ZI9Z-TOSE S09Z-£-6£€3  LL/IZ/TT $6E0 SO0  TT
£b'9T 85TS8 v | Aupy Bugeys YL-TELE-TOSE SO9Z-E+bE3  LI/LIMTT 6BEQ OO 1T
SF9bE 85158 1) | IIBH umoL £29-TZLT-TOSE S09z-£-£203  ZT/LIAT 6BS0  HHOD T
85T 1058 v | e Jbeuey 158-PTZT-TOSE SO09Z-E-bPEI  LT/60/IT 960 THOO IV

{A,1NOD 0D ¥3IMOd INIVH TVHLNID £0¥00

JUnouy o) 2dil a4 uondiLosaq SDI0AUT JUNoDY  =3eq Uit AL 12d

Jopuap ajbuis
G abey SLIUOW Tiv Wd SEE

1202/11/20 Hoday (139 JOpuUdA 810z-u016pug



{413 86958 v Y HEH umoy TSE99000050L S00Z-£-£203 BI/61/T0 /4SS0 #9000 10
i 86958 v Y Jurd Gupeys TSE£95000050¢, S09z-£-+bE  BI/GL/TO  £550 +900 TO
19°09 86958 v ! uonens ueibpug ‘M 96/£500006TL S09Z-£-5£23 SI/BI/I0 S50 +900 10
85"/ 86958 v Y "PY MOpESW/|iupUE 9EE£990000+TL S09Z-€-8b€3  SI/BI/I0 /4S50 +H900 1O
¥I'EES 86948 v | MODESI/[IJPUeT IS Suet| SE£990000HTL S09Z-€-8E3  ST/ET/I0 LSS0 +900 1O
8E°ST 86958 v | uopels yr Jemes 19ZP300009TL S09Z-£-£TP3  BI/ET/I0 /SS0 900 1O
95°0F 90558 v b!| sy owey 35 ulel 0ZESH00009TL £127-€-7823 SI/60/10 0850 0900 TO
19%6T 90558 v u dwing Jomag 15 mopeay IELHO0004ZL S09Z-E-€TP3  QT/60/T0  OESO 0900 TO
(3 4 90558 v Y Peys xoeus SHRSFD00090L S09Z-E-#bET  Q9T/60/TO 0SSO 0900 1O
9Z'£0¢ 90558 v | Jamag piaid 96poQ T/Z0500008TL S0OZ-£-€TH#3  8T/60/T0 0SS0 0900 1O
£5°78 90558 v | 85no} 2413 uoIBpLE YMoN 66500000022 S09Z-£-S£23  8T/60/T0 Q£SO (0900 71O
i o4 90558 v | sybr 92485 £86.600000TL 6TZ/-E-z523 8T/60/T0 0S50 0900 10
£2°81 90558 v | Jamag 35 Jodaq SSE0L0000T0L 5092-£-€7b3  BI/60/T0  O0ESO 0900 1O
9£'08z 20558 v | A a0 3 fSIYET WO $SE0L0000TOL oTZ/-£-7SZ3  BI/60/10  0£SO 0900 1O
8c'sT 90558 v | puelspueg 95£00000T0L S09Z-c-bbE3  BI/6O/T0  0ESO 0900 1O
10't8 90558 v ] slepgaqpes sy wo 807500004, 91Z/-€-2623 BT/60/10 0£SO 0900 1O
vty 90568 v Y T19yjed) ezejdpiojeuuey 69455000040, LT24-6-75T3  BT/60/10  0ESO 0900 1O
5z 90858 v | SHOM Ye1D/Se7 WO 6+955000020£ oTZ.-£-ZS23 8I/60/10  0ESOG Q0000 1O
9L 005858 v Y Pig sneH syeds/sub wio 2795000080, 9TZLE-ZSC3  BI/G0/10  0ESO 0900 1O
e 90858 v Y doy-|pH view/Sub1 wo Z/5$5000080£ oTZL-€-ZST3  RBI/G0/T0 Q£SO 0900 10
60°0E 90558 v 'l PaYS Jjes / pues ZHOFS00009TL S09Z-£-Z8E3  BI/60/T0  0ESD 0900 TO
8K'STT 90558 v Y ezz|q sfejiafsyb wo £9465000050L 9TZL-£-25¢3 B1/60/T0  0£S0 0900 1O
00'81Z 90558 v Y UORENS il {enus) Z9PSS000050L S09Z-£-5€23 BI/60/10  0€S0 0900 10
8E'qT 90558 ¥ | ied bewey £19/+0000£ZL S09Z-£-+¥E3  8T/60/10  OESC 0900 TO
nes 90558 ¥ d SRSy wo 596250000404 9TZ,-€-26Z3  81/60/10 0650 0900 1O
£6'S6T 90558 v ] Med Avioysfsaybl wo 99625000000 oTe/-£-25¢3 ST/60/T0  0ES0 0900 1O
0E'E6 00558 v d Gupiieq xaidwod /sy WG 60TZS0000LTL oTZL-€-7623 8T/60/T0  0ESO 0900 TO
05'sg 90558 ¥ k] Jamag 15 yed 0ZSTS00009TL QO9Z-€-ETH3  B1/60/10 0650 0900 10
9€'05 90558 v | IH e Te/53467 wo 8955000020, 9TZL-E-ZST3  BI/60/T0  0£S0 0900 10
16'bLE 90558 v ] obeien umo) 86L£50000£TL S09¢-£-78C 3  BT/60/T0  0ESD 0900  TO
£TTET 90558 v | dnos sugls/syb wo 61STS00009TL oTZ.-£-ZSZ3 BT/E0/10  0ESD 0900 1O
8588 08798 ¥ k! uolRls Ak 1pNoS 00£6£0000902 S09Z-€-S€23  LIMTRT 1660 9S00 2T
9g'sT 08798 L | YSEM Jeog 9506£000022L S09Z-t-bbE3  Lifizfer 16P0 9S00 ZT
1€LT 08298 v Y 1d uowles/eue] dwe) spod STGEPOD00FTL S09Z-£-£0£3  LTfiefer 1660 9S00 2T
9z'£0g 08798 v | uopes duing uow.ey T6LFH000090L SO9T-E-ETP3  ZT//TRT T6B0 9S00 2T
1S'ST 08298 v K| asnoyIeg puod SPOOM, 9900+00002TL SO9T-E4bEd  LT/ZZZT T6b0 9S00  ZT
8E'ST 08798 v k| “Id Uowijes / S30| mau g GTTTHOD00STL S09Z-£-£043  LT/LTfZ1 160 9500 2T
SE'lp 08798 ¥ d aue ugioN SHOEFO000E0, S09Z-€-£0£3 LTI/efr 160 9S00 2T
z'62 08z98 v d SB[ LAY 3qeq 591250000104 S09T-£+bEI  LT/LTRT 1660 9500 2T
£H'6T 08298 v | "PY "Md UoLes ZoT 6S0EP00009TL G09Z-£-£0£3 LT/LTfZT 1660 9S00 €T
61'TY 08798 v d Y yoesg d uowies 9£9Z$000060L SO9C-€-2043  LU/LTRT T6B0 9500 2T
T2°90F €958 v d IYPUET **PY MOpes}y ¥068E00006TL SO9T-£-8kE3  LT/0Z/ZT I8K0 SO0 TT
A £9v58 v o urg Buneys 8£p5E0000£0/ SO9Z-E-#bE€E3  LT/OTET 18D $S00 2T
84'992 £9v58 v o lieH umoy 6£F9E0000L0L S09Z-E-£Z03  LU/0ZfCY T80 #S00 2T
BEST £958 v | uonENs Y semas STEBEO000TTL S09Z-E-€TP3  LTM0ZZT 18P0 HSOD 2T
3 430 £9¥58 v d ucDElS 1S9 LLESEDO00TEL S09¢-£-GE23  LT/0ZZT  18HD 4500 21
o861 £9458 v | LupuE “pY MOpeSK SO6RE00006T. S09Z-€-8vE3  ZT/02/ZT 1860 500 2T

Q.LNGCD 023 ¥43IMOd INIVN TVHLINID £0v00

junowry BR/YD  edAL gD uonduaseq 9I0ALT uno0yY  ajeq Wl JWAy Jad

Jopuap ajbuig
g abed SWJUo TTV Wd SE:E
1202/11/20 Moday |1e3aQq J0pUdA a10z-uc3bpug



ge'sT Z9898 v 30| MAU 9 9007000502 S09Z-€-£0/3  BT/20/H0  OWLG ££00  EO
BE'ST 11498 v o UOQEIS Y Jamag 085260000HT S09Z-£-€T¢3  BT/EC/20  THI0  SL00 20
Sb'96 £1/98 v d UOREIS 8l Lpnos £0EL£0000522 S09¢-£-G£C3  BT/€E/20 ZH90 SO0 20
89'gS 2198 Y Y 3upy Buiess STHHZT000T0L SO9¢-E-bEI  BT/ET/Z0  THO0  SL00 20
oB'see L1198 v Ej IFeH UMo | BTHHZTO00TOL S09Z-£-£203  81/E2/20  TH90  SL00 20
05°€9 14498 v | uones Ul 15OM 6026000050/ S0OZ-£-5623  BIfEZfe0  THO0  SZ00 20
ZE'E8E £L198 ¥ | lIUpUET "y MOpESI 8/Z6800009TL SO09Z-E-8bE3  8T/ET/Z0  THID  S/00 20
99°/£7 L1/98 ¥ | LPUET “PY MOpEa 6£Z6800009TZ S09T-€BYEd  BI/CT/Z0 90 SL00 20
BE'ST 14498 v ! SSNOLLAEg PUOd SPOOM 597960000804 S09Z-E-bbE  BT/EC/Z0  TH0  SL00 20
BE'ST £L098 v o Ysem jeog ZZ000T000£04 S09Z-E-vbEQ  BL/EC/Z0  THIO  SL00 2O
8E'ST SH508 v k| Med nbeuey 6HT800001TL S09Z-£-bbEA  STAT/Z0  £190 2Z00 20
8899 £5658 v -] 15 e umbpug YHoN 8Z09L0000€T/ S09Z-€-G€Z3  BI/90/20 6650 0200 Z0
SLEp £6658 v K| Jamag "G yed P6TZL0000024 S09Z-E-ETP3  BI/90/20 6650 000 20
£T'9E £5658 v | siaysqpesr/saybi wo 6£0££00005TL o1ZZ-£-75¢3 8T/90/20 6650 0/00 20
19°50T £9658 v o dox-|H ulep/sybT wo 8620£000022L orZL€-75¢3 BI/O0/Z0 6650 000 70
L5°€T £S658 v | SHOM Yer)/siybT wo 088B0000E0L oTe/-£-7523 8I/O0/Z0 6650 OLOD 20
ShT8 £5658 v ¥ AnD sac apw /567 wio ZPPELO00O0TL oTe/-£-7623 8T/90/20 6650 0L00 20
86°82 £5658 v | ezzld abefia/syET wio T9Z1800000TL 9TZL-£-7s¢1 BT/0/Z0 6650 0QL00 20
L0'TEE £5658 v | uonels A [eOUaD 09ZT800000T. S097-£-G€73 BL/M0/Z0 6650 0L00 2O
8E'ST £5658 v | puegspueg ¥HEL00000ZL S09Z-£-bPE  8T/I0/Z0 6650 000 20
ST'ST £5658 v | 4amas 15 J0dsq EPHEL000002L S09¢-£-€TP3  BI/90/Z0 6650 CL00 20
£9%5 £6658 v k! Paus Jjes / pues #£TT8000060L S09Z-£-28€3 81/90/70 6650 0L00 20
205 £5658 v o Wbyel) ezeld plojeuuey £96580000€0£ 127523 8T/90/20 6650 000 20
62cT £5658 v k| sneH syods /Y57 wip 86080000602 9TZ/-£-¢523 BI/50/20 6650 000 20
8Ev £9658 v | Bupjsed xajdwo) /Ayl wo +12080000/07 oTZz-£-2573 81/90/20 6650 000 20
8t £5658 v | siaweyy/syb] wo ££9090000FZ2 oTZ/€-26¢3 BI/O0/Z0 6650 000 T0
1S°E62'E £S658 v | 0O UMD STZ080000/04 SO9Z-£-ST03  81/90/20 6650 000 €0
0545 £5658 v | eg Aadoys/sayt wo 8£9090000+2¢ 91Z/-€-7523 S1/90/20 6650 000 ZO
YE'E8E £5658 v d pield abpog £9€£70000£TL S09Z-£-€TH3  8T/90/20 6650 000 20
80'€S £5658 v ] Bpig dnog aucs/SMET wo ££99£0000LT¢ 9TZL£-25¢3 8T/90/20 6650 000 20
092 £5658 v | IH wiew 1efsb7 wo 6/8480000€0L oTZL-£-25¢ 2 81/90/20 6660 000 20
055+ £5658 v | sbeien umo) 96£6£0000ETL S09Z-€-T8EI  RBI/O0/Z0 6650 000 ZO
80°8HE 19858 v 'l uopels dwing uouiiey ¥869/0000€04 S09T-€-ET#3  BI/TO/20  +8SO 8900 Zo
90°810°C 19858 v d Y6 1eaas £Z6ELOOD0ITL 6TZ/-£-ZS¢3 SBT/10/20 +8S0 8900 20
e 19858 v o Siy6 el ) 15 ujely SPEPL0000TTL £IeL-E-zsZ3  8T/10/20 BSOD 8900 20
L6'61 19858 v o duwind sbemas 15 mopeap G0EELO000ETL S09Z-£-€T¢ 3 BI/TI0/Z0 #8850  B900 20
0z'6z 19858 v o sWBm ybny ageg 9/89900000ZL S09Z-£-+bEd  BI/IOMR0D  #BS0 8900 20
T4 To858 v | ¥Ieys yeug LAy eg 785970000904 SOSZ-£-+p£3  ST/I0/Z0  +8SO 8900 20
BE'ST 19858 v | aue dwe) sod 26922000080, S09Z-€-£0/3 8L/10/20 8BS0 8900 2O
SE'9Z 19858 v d 567 yoeag 80666000070/ S09Z-£-20£3 ST/T0/20  +850 8900 20
8E'ST 19858 v | 10| MAU 9 60819000022, S09Z-£-£0£3 8T/TOR0  #BSO 8900 20
o0'TE 19858 v Y Sue uejoN PYSH/000050L S09Z-€-£043 BI/TI0Z0  $8SO 8900 20
8€'sT 19858 v | "PY Aujod uouljes Zot TE8ZL00000TL S09Z-€-£0£3 ST/10/20 #860 9900 20
8E'sT 62858 v k| 9snoyLpeg puod SPOOM £9T0£000050L S09Z-E-bPEQ  BT/SC/I0 9950 900 10
96'ITT 62858 ¥ | LolRS AUl Lpnos BOBGI0000S0L S09Z-€-S€Z3  ST/SZ/T0 9950 £900 10
8E°GT 62858 v | Yysem Jeoq 90£890000+TL S00Z-€-bbEQ  BI/SZ/TO 9950 /900 10
S8 LLLT 96958 v | XSdwio) S0 UmoL 8T80900005TL S09Z-€S103 SI/BL/T0  Z550 #8500 1O

QLLNOD 0D ¥3MOd AINIVIN TVHLINID £0700

TNy oo SdAL Y uonduosag SNOAUL WNooay  99Ed [0If Juim 1ad

Jopuap o|buls
Z abedq SYWOW TIV IWNd SE£:E
1202/71/20 Hoday jte3a(q S0pudp 810Z-ucib6pug



£E'9Y 60vL8 ¥ UoReIS aJid LpoN 6LYZZTO006TL S097-£-923 QT/OTAD  S9/0 +BOO O
ST'996'T 60p/8 ¥ sbipeans 15960000622 6T¢/€-75¢3 BL/OT/A0  §90 #8000 0
1212 60bL8 v ed Asioys/sayb wio POLPET000L0L orZ-£-75e 3 BL/OT/A0  S9L0 800 D
0EHH0'T 60b48 v XRdwIeD S0Q umoL POL6ET00020L S05Z-£-ST03  BL/OTAD  S940  $800 0
09'8¢ 60v/8 v 19M3S 1S ey 29E/ET000S0L. S09z-£-£T#3  BT/OT/AD  S9/0  #BO0  +O
92V 60vL8 ) siayRqpeafswb wo SSZOETO00FTL orZ-£-7sz 1 ST/OTA0  S9/0  +8O0 b0
8e7ST 60v/8 v suswreyD/syb1 wo £0/FET000L0L oTZi-£-7S¢d ST/ OT/0 S9/0 ©BOO  #O
B6'8¢ 60+48 v Bupjied xe|dwa)/syb7 wo £9/6€T000Z0/L 9TZL-E-T8¢ 3 STOTA0  S940 HBOO O
¥2'0¢ 60048 v Gpig dnog aumg/swBil wo COPEETO000TZ oTes-£-t5¢3 STAOT/H0  S90 8O0 0
15°6€€ 60F/8 v piad aBpeq £L0TETO00HTL S09Z-£-€T#3  ST/OT/AH0  S9/0 +800 0
65'ST2 S51L8 v lieH umoL E6SEZTO00Z0L S09Z-£-/203 BT/60/40  $940 ZBOO €0
pbTS SST/8 v LORES 24 15IM 69T0TTO00BT, S00Z-£-5623  8T/60/%0  ¥9£0 28O0 €0
LVELE SST/8 v “PY mopeaiy/fpue 609HTTO00LTL S09Z-E-8bE3  8T/60/H0  #9/0 ZBOD £0
0Z°202 65148 v MOpESfllUPUETIS SURL]| OTSHTTO00LTL S09Z-E-8vE3  BT/60/F0 P90 TBOO €0
L6°€S G518 v jury Bupexg ZBSECTO00ZOL S09Z-€-bPE 3 BT/E0/P0  b9/0 7800 £0
8e'sT THOL8 v sed beuey 80£2070006T/ S09Z-E-bbEd  BI/60/WO L[S0 0800 €0
8E'ST L8 v puespueg 8£920T0009TL S09Z-E-#bE3  BI/E0/MD IS0 080D €0
ST'8T W0/8 v 1amas 15 Jodag ££520T0009TL S09Z-E-€T+3  BL/60/:0  £S/0 0800 €0
96'¥C TH0/8 v IIH uiewW TE/S467 wo ST/b0TO00ETL OTEL-£-25¢3 BT/60/H0  /S/0 (0800 £0
A Wose v sbelen umo] 881T0T0006TL S09Z-£-Z8E3 BT/60/W0 IS0 0BOD €0
£Eap To/8 v anog suoS/sIET wo 764807000204 orZ/-€-2523 81/60/W0  [SL0 0800 €O
79'58 Th0L8 v paus Jes/pues EY590T000HTL S09Z-€-Z8€3 8T/60/WO  £SL0 0800  EO
ST'ez L8 v SHOM Yer /5407 wo LTZF0TO0DET,. oTZ/-£-2523 81/60/b0 (S0 (0BOD €0
p0°LE 08 v ezz|4 abeyja/sy67 wo £BTTOTO006TL oTel-£-25¢3 ST/60/K0  {SL0 O8O0 EO
S6°E6 ThOLB v A anc ap/syb wip 9/SZ0TO009TL 9IZL-E-Z573 BT/60/W0 /S0 0BOD €0
£99¢ /8 v sneH spodg/sy67 wio £22/80000524 9Tz -€-g523  ST/60/b0  £SL0 O0BOD EO
76'£81 TH0L8 v uoneRls 2 [eaus) £90TTT000K0L G09Z-£-5623 8T/60/40 (S0 0BOO EQ
0Z'001 THOLB v dod-iiH weW/suE7 wo 697690000522 ores-£-e523 BI/60/40  (SZ0 0BOO €0
65'/¥ L8 v eze|d puojetuRH 06856000022, LTTL-€-7Sed  8T/60/40  (SL0 0BDD £0
9°5H Z00.8 v jed Azlouys/sb wo 965C0T000STL orZ/-£-7523 ST/S0/H0  8bL0  6L00  ER
86'6€ 200/8 v Jamag "5 ned 0£ZTOTO00LTL S09Z2-£-€T#3  ST/S0/H0  8bZ0  6£00 £0
98'EH9’Z 200£8 v MAWE) 30w umo), ZTHROTDO0S0L S09Z-€-ST03  8T/S0M0  8bI0 6400 €0
86'8¢ Z0048 v Gupiied xejdwon/fswby wo 1Zb8OT00090L 9TZL-€-7s23d 8T/S0A0  8bI0 600 £0
B6'EE Z0048 ¥ sIaROpesi/sET WO 0Z¥BOTO00S0L oTeL-£-2523 SI/S0/H0  8v/0 600 £0
STZHE 20048 v "any apisAep/pRY abpog 08L+60000T22 S09Z-€-ET#3  BT/S0A0 BRLD 6400 €O
8EST Z0048 v 6pig ssowleyd/sWE wo S6SZ0T000STL, o1ZL-£-7523 8T/S0/0  BPID 600 ED
LT'690'T 20048 v sybIang 0S5Z0T000TTL 6T2,-£-2523 8Y/S0/b0 8bID 600 ED
68'/9 Z00.8 v UORRYS Bl LRON S20£0T000S0L S09Z-£-9623 8I/S0/0  BKID 600 ED
0762 79858 1) su6 LAnY 2qeg 014550000522 S09Z-€-bb€q  ST/Z0/k0  OWL0 LZ00 €0
£2'ST 79808 v ¥BYS yPRUS £86860000£74 S09Z-E-bPEI  BT/Z0/0  OPLD  ZLOD  £O
9£'61 79898 v dwnd Jamag 15 mopesp L5E0DT00060L S09Z-C-€T#3  ST/Z0/4W0  ObL0  LLOD €0
¥6'0€ 79898 v Y67 oWel) 35 UrRl 20900T000TTL LTZL-5-7623 BU/Z0M0 ObLD  £L00 €0
TE'IE 79898 v 15 duwing uouliey T90P500008TL S09Z-£-€T#3  SU/ZOM0  ObLD  LLDO €D
8E'sT 79898 v "PY Juiod uoutles ZoT TOZE0T00020Z S092-£-£0£3 SQE/Z0OMA0D  ObLD  ZLOD  £O
60°0¢ 79898 v 2ue uejoN 00S£60000bTL S09Z-€~/0£3 81/Z0/b0  OWLD  ZL00 €D
8€'ST 79898 v aue dwe) spod TSETOTO00S0L 509Z-€-£0£3  8I/Z0/f¢0  ObLO /00 £0
1§'S2 79898 v sBi7 yoeeg 60TFETO00TOL S09Z-E-20£3 ST/Z0/0  ORL0  ££00 €0

d.1NOD 00 ¥3MOd IANIVIA 1dINID £0400

junouwy ¥BUD =dAlT a0y uonduosag SDI0AUT unody  8leq JUif  JIp J3d

J0opuap, 3BuIS
g abed SLRUOW TV Wd SE€
TZ0Z/11/20 Hoday (e39Q JOPUSA 8107-u0)bpug



89'62 65848 v SJYBr] yaeag 1d uowles 0/555T000204 G09Z-£-£0/3 8T/C0/S0 TSBO €600 SO
15°68 6848 v aueT ueoN ¥Z8S5T00020L S09Z-£-£0£3  8T/Z0/S0 TG0 €600 SO
8e'sT 6£848 v "PY U0 Uowles ZoT 800SHTO009TL G09Z-£-£0/3 8T/0/S0 TSRO €600 SO
Z5'5T GESLR v aue dwe) spog ZEBPETO000ZL S09Z-£-£0£3 9T/Z0/S0 TSRO0 €600 SO
06'TH 6ESLE v UORESS LHON FTEETZ000TOL S09Z-£-S€Z3  O1/Z0/S0 2580 €600 SO
0Z'SSE 65848 v uopers duing uouuey SOPOETO000ZL G092-€-€T#3  8T/20/S0 7680 €600 50
PEOPE'T 6E8.8 v sdRans ¥6290T000F2L 6TZL-€-25¢3 81/Z0/S0 7580 €600 SO
£5'EE 6EBLB v 6 oygetl 35 Liep 620691000204 LTZL-€-2623 8T/Z0/fso 7580 €600 SO
TR 4 6£3/8 v 1amag "1 mopeal ELLTSTOODETL S09Z-£-€T¢3  BT/Z0/SQ 7580 €600 SO
96'62 6EBLE v }oRYS Jorug CL6ZFTO0D6TL S09Z-C-#vE3  BI/ZO/S0  ZS80  £600 SO
0Z'62 6£848 v S5 anY aqeq SBESFI0009TL S09Z-£+bE3  BT/Z0/S0 TS8O £600 SO
zE'T0T 6£848 v teH umo £1/PE000000/ S09Z-€-£Z03 BT/C0/50  7S80 €600 SO
¥a'STH £€448 v llupue] gy mopesiy L6TLFTO0060L G09Z-E-8bE3  BT/T/P0  £ZBO 0600  +0
o702 £EL/8 v llypuen Py Mopesjy 86T/+T0D060L SOOZ-5-BpET  BUST/H0  EZ80 0600 O
8€'ST £6/18 v ysem jeog STZ0STO0A0TL S0OZ-E+bE€3  BI/STA0 €280 0600 +0
8E'ST £€448 v 2SNOY\AEg Pudd SPOCM TSOTHTO009TL S00Z-£-#b€3  BT/SZHH0 €280 0600 b0
168 €EL/8 v Jupd Bupeg BEELFTODOOTL S09Z-S+b€3  BI/SZA0 €280 0600 vO
6L%6 £E4/8 v uonels a4 ynos S6££5TO00Z0L S09Z-€-G623  BT/SCH0 €280 0600 b0
8E'ST £E/48 Y uonEs Yy 4amss T6555T00020L S09Z-E-ETH#3  SI/STA0 €280 0600  +O
£9°6F £ELL8 v UOREIS 4l 159M LOV6ETO00LTL S00Z-£-6623 8I/SZAH0 €280 0500 b0
£9'09 T15/8 v Ao eAcT ap/fab wo 6S6ZETO0OZTL oTZ/-6-7523 ST/ITA0  SLL0  S800 b0
¥Z'0Z 11848 v sneH sHods/syb wp L1552T0008TZ oTe/-£-25¢3 ST/ITA0  SLL0  S800  +0
81'68T 11548 v uones 244 [2AU3) SEITETO00HTL Gooz-£-66¢3  BIAITAO0  S4Z0 GBOO  +O
2092 TTS48 ¥ ezzq abejjia/swb] wo 9E9TETO00RTL oTZ/-£-7523 STAITA0  SL£0 G800 tO
LT 11548 v Jamas "G Jodeq SZ80FT000E0L S09Z-£-€T#3  BL/TTAOD  S£Z0 G800 O
8c'sT T1S/8 v puelspueg 9Z80FT000E0L S00Z-S+bE€3  BTAITAO0  S££0 SBOO  H0
L'y 11548 v W 1) pioyeuLeH OFESETO000TL LT2L-6-76523 SBT/ITA0  SLZD §800  #0
99'p9 TI6/8 Y PaYSs Jes/pues THSTZT00002L S097-€-78€3 ST/ITA0  SLL0  SBOD  +O
¥1'26 TISZ8 Y Ay Wwew/sub wo 8TZ62T0005TL oTZL-€-ZS¢3  §T/TTAD S0 5800 B0
7912 TISZ8 v SpOoM Yeu)/subT wo 8S6ZETO00ZTL o91ZL-€-2523  BIAIL/PD 5LZ0 SB0D  HO
80'80F 11548 v abe.en umo) ££60ZT00002L q00Z-£-Z8€3  BT/TL/VO  S£Z0 SBOD  $0
121 11548 v [tH Uiely TEYET W /S62ETO00CTL oTZL-€-Z573 BT/TI0 5S40 5800  +0
8E'ST TIS.8 v e Inbeuey 9LZLETO0080L 509Z-€-bbE€ 3 BT/IT/P0  SZ/0 G800 0
409 60+/8 v YIRS YRUS TT9DTTO00ZZL S09Z-£-bPE3  STAOT/H0 S50 +800  $0
ST'6T 60v28 v 561 Jyged) IS wiel 60T0ZTO006TL £T24-6-2523 ST/AOT/H0  S9Z0 +BOD  +0
1961 60¥L8 v 1amag "1 mopeajy +0Z2ET000S0L G00Z-€-€T¢3  BTOT/P0 G520 +800 +0
8E'ST 60v¢8 v SI0| MBU 9 ZEROZTO00ETL S09¢-£-£0£3  ST/OTAHD S50 +BOD  +0
8E'ST 6048 v PEOY Id LOWIES Z0T B0SE£1T0000ZL S09T-€-£0£3 SBT/OT/HD SS90 bBOD 4O
8E'ST 60vL8 v ysep jeod 988bZT000£0L SO9Z-E-HE3  STAOT/Y0 SS90 bROO  HO
LT 60r48 v sBn yoesg 3d uowyeg SSETETO00E0L S09¢-€-£0/3 ST/OT/P0 5940 +800 4O
8927 60148 v aue ueoN 62S5LT000T0L S092-£-£0£3 STAOT/AH0  S9Z0 8O0 +D
£5'(8 60b48 v uopes 44 Lpnos 6Z08TTO00ETL SQ0Z-£-5£7 3 ST/OT/W0 S50 +BOD  +0
8E'ST 60k.8 Y asnoyyleq pucd SpooM S6980T000TZL SQOZT-E-bPER  BIAOT/WD 590 8O0  +0
8e'sT 60pL8 Y uopes i James £S£860000£7L S00Z-E-€1¢3  BT/OT/WO  S9L0  +800  +0
8E'ST 60rL8 v aue dwe) sped ¥8952T000T0L S09¢-£-£0£3 ST/OT/PO S50 +800 40
0z'62 60¥L8 v Y67 LpnY 3qeq ZTH0ET00090,L S09Z-C-+bE3  BT/OT/LD 5920 ¢8O0  +0
8L°0TE 6018 v uchEls duind uduueH 8682000052, g09¢-£-€T#3  BTAOT/0 5940 8O0  +0

a,LNOD 00 ¥3IMOd INIVIW TWHINID 0700

JUNouy oI odAl 9o LUORAEDS3(] IOI0AUT N0y s3eq I JWp 1od

Jopuap ajbuis
6 abeq SLIUOW TIV Wd SE:€
1202/11/20 Moday [iejaq JOpUdA 810z-uoi6pug



PaOk £8€88 v {amag J9aNs Hed 60961T000bZL SO9Z-£-ET# 3 BT/S0/90  #/60 €070 90
65°95¢ L8868 v "BAY apisAepm/pialy aGpog 08198T000ZT, S09Z-E-€T¥3  BT/S0/90  +260 €00 90
10'8T 48588 v Gpig dnog auois /Y6 Lo 85056100090/ OIZL-€-2623 8I/S0/90  #Z60 £0TO 90
09'2Z 18588 v sispaqpes /syl wo Z0Z00Z000£02 OTZL-€-2S23 B1/S0/90 w60 €010 90
0Z'62 8/z788 v SIYGM LNy =qeq TEOZETO00TTL S09Z-€-bpE3  BT/OE/SD  SE60  TOTO SO
001 :Tri v sue] dwey spod $Z906T000+0/ S097-€-/0£3 BT/OE/G0  GEGD TOTO S0
SZ'HTE B/Z88 ¥ UoRES dwng uoue BE0ZLT000FTL S09Z-C-€TF3  8T/0E/S0 SEGD  TOTOD S0
£0'ZS B/ZES v 10| M3U 9 E9PISTOR0TE. S09Z-£-£0£3  81/0£/S0  SEG0 - TOTOD SO
PEPST 8788 ¥ SYEIT Loeag "id uowes T9ST6T000E0, S09Z-€-£0£3 BIf0L/S0  SE60D  TOTO SO
8bEVP 87288 v BuE UjeoN T809+T000ZZL S09¢-€-£0/3 BTfOE/S0  SE60  TOTO SO
S6'LPT 8788 v "PY jod uowes Zot 6S9ZLTO00STL S09Z-€-£0£3 STAOL/S0  SE60 TOTO SO
10°568°T 8288 v s Bipaans 65/T9T0000¢, 6TeL-£-7s¢3 8T/E/S0 G860 TOTO SO
18t 8/788 v UoREls Yo 0£Z95T000TZL S09Z-E-SEZ3  Q@T/0E/SO  S£60 TOTO SO
Z5'07 8/z88 v 1am3G 35 Mmopeal £5£E6T00050L S092Z-E-€1¢3  BI/0E/S0  SEG0  TOTO SO
I8'TE 8768 v |eubils Syed) 85/£6T000402 £124-€-2623  BIfOL/S0  SE€60 T0TO SO
08't5 8.88 v ¥2eys Yoeus £968LT000ETL S09C-E+bET  BT/OE/S0  SE€60 TOTO SO
ZL'SoT k188 v IleH umo ¥8L08T00050L S09Z-€-/Z03  8T/€2/S0 1160 6600 S0
£E°GE Fa gt ] v yurd Guies £8/08T00050 S09Z-£-4bE3  BT/EZ/S0  TI60 6500 SO
SE'60E Faat:::] v lUpue “py mopespy 06/PLT000TTL SO9Z-E-BbE3  8T/€Z/S0  TIG0 6600 SO
80°91 Tries v ISNoYLpeg puod Spoom S/999T000LT/ S09Z-€-+bE3  8I/€Efe0  TT60 6600 SO
8E'ST Th188 ¥ UCRELS Y Jamas £6E98T00020 S09¢-£-£TP3  QI/EZ/S0  TIG0 6600 SO
6¥'SL Zh188 1) UoReNs LANoS BFOTSTO006TL G09Z-€-SEZ3  8Ifeefs0  TEG0 6600 SO
95°¢91 Zriss v HypueT *py mopes| T6LbLTO00TTL S09Z-€-8pE3  8I/EC/S0  TI60 6600 SO
8e'sT Zr188 v ysep Je0g ZSEBITDOOSTL S09Z-€+b€E3  BT/ET/S0  TIG0 6600 SO
ST'6E Zb188 v UOHEIS 159M £90£9T000/ T/ S09Z-£-5£23 BT/EZ/S0 1160 6600 SO
01'0g £96/8 v dnogauas /a7 wo £98STZ000E0L oTZ/€-7SZ3 81/80/50 €980 S600 SO
SE'pOL £96/8 v SAY 2pIsARM/PIsl 2Bpog 8ZZ09TO00ETL S09Z-£-€T#3 8T/80/S0 €980 SB00 SO
S8'ET £96./8 v siapaqpean/syyb wip 8BTOLTO0DEDL olz/€-z5z3 8I/R0/S0  E£980 S600 S0
082 £96.8 v Buppied xeidwod/sjysq wiQ 6810£1000£0/ oTZL-€-Z5C3 B1/80/S0 €980 S600 SO
£9°L19'T £96/8 v 3O umo] 06T0£T000£0L S09Z-€-5T03 Q1/80/S0 €980 S600 S0
2eaT £96£8 v sswRy)/SyET wo 0BEESTO00STL 9TZ/-€-2573  91/80/S0 £980 S600 SO
5T £96(8 v 15 MBd Iamag TOETHI0000ZL S09¢-€-ET+3  BT/B0/S0  E98C S600 SO
£6'02 £96.8 v Med Aauous syl wio TEEESTO00STL oTZ/-€-ZSz3  BI/B0/S0 €980 S600 SO
Sk'Es £9648 v Anug sao sp/fsyb wio 1528PT0006TL 9TZ/-€-7673 BI/80/S0 €980 S600 SO
S0'LT £96/8 v Pays Jes/pueg 966ZE1000C2L S09Z-£-78€3 SI/80/S0 €980 S600 SO
LT £96/8 ¥ Y67 JeiL ezeld piojeuuey 8bLTLTO00ZOL £174-6-75¢3 8T/B0/S0 €980 S600 S0
S5'6T £96.8 v sneH syods/sye wo 0£18070006TL 9TZ/-€-zG¢3 SBI/BO/S0 €980 S600 SO
ET'be £96£8 v ezzd abef||A/5yET wo 6SPESTO00LTL 9T¢/€-75Z3  SBI/BO/SD €980 S600 SO
£8'1ST £96/8 v UORELS Bl [RQuUaD) 6£ZESTOC09TL S09Z-€-S£23  81/BD/SD €980 5600 SO
8€°ST £9648 v puelspueg £528¢T0006TL S09Z-E-+bEI  81/B0/SD £980 G600 SO
1081 £96.8 v IS Jodaglemas Z5TBYT0006TL ' S09Z-£-£TP3 BI/B0/S0  £9B0 G600 SO
1928 £96£8 v dOY-IIH uIeW/54ET Wwo £56£9T000902 oTz/-£-zsz 1 BI/80/S0 €980 G600 SO
85°ST £96L8 v ed Jnbeuedy 999E9T00060/ S09Z-€-vbE3  BI/B0/S0 €980 S600 SO
BE'0T £96.8 v IH wew Te/Y67 wo TETS0T000VEL oTeL-£-25¢3 81/80/S0 €980 S600 SO
18°40E £96/8 Y abeJeg umo) 09¥ESTO00/TL S09Z-£-78E3 8T/80/S0 €980 S600 SO
99°GZ £96£8 v oM YeD/YET WD 0528+T0006T, oTZ/-£-7ST3 8T/80/S0 €980 G600 SO
8€'sT 6E8.8 v 20| MU 9 £6/SZT000ZTL SN9Z-£-£0£3 8T/20/50 2S80 €600 SO

Q.1NOD 0D HIMOd INIVN TVHINID £0+00

junowy U 2dAL 9oy aondinsag S0I0AUT Who33y  oyeq WL JUIpy  Tod

Jopuap, ajbuls
01 abed SYIUOW TV Wd SE:E
1202/11/20 Hod3y [1e39Qq JOPUDA 8T0z-ucbpug



£E'ST Z6t98 v 31eq Inbeliey OPDEEZO00E0L S00Z-€-b¥E3  8T/OT/Z0  SZ0T  9II0 90
OF'ET6'T 60068 v sybipeans CHHETZ000TTL 6TZ-€-Z623  BI/90/40 690  STIO 90
{254 60068 ¥ uopess yuon 008622000204 G09Z-£-5€7 3 BI/O0//0  690T STI0 90
o'y 50068 v 15 Med / Jamas T68ZZZ000L0L S00Z-e-ETP3  BT/90/£0  690T SIT0 90
BE'ST 60058 v Bpjg sPwWeYD/sW67 wo 06T0£Z000E0L 9TZL-€-TSZ3 BT/0/L0  690T STI0 90
T+'61 60068 v Wed Aoy /sy wo T6TOEZ000E0/ oTZZ-£-25¢3 BT/90/L0 690 STT0 90
¥Z'62E 60068 v any spishep/pield abpoq SOPZOTOD0LTL G09Z-£-ETP3  BT/90/L0 690T STI0 90
692 60068 v dnog au0s/sy67 wo ObEGZZO00RDL oTz/-£-z6¢3 8T/90/£0  690T STT0 90
2092 60068 v Bupired x|dwo/sy57 wio 505222000804 91Z/-E-573  8I/90/£0 6901 STT0 90
8T°5/8'T 60068 ¥ ¥3|dwaoD WO 905222000804 S09e-£-ST03  81/90/£0  690T STI0 90
09'ZZ 60068 v siemaqpes/ayb uwio +0527200080L oTZ/-€-Z523 BT/90/L0  690T STI0 90
0Z'6¢ 20888 v S3y6 Lamy ageq IS ulel ZITETZO00E0L SooT-E-bbE 3 BI/BZ/O0 SPOT  PITO 90
e 0888 v ¥RRYS Hoeug €50T02Z0005TL S09z-c-+bE3  BI/BZ/O0  SKOT  HTTO 90
SE'TE 20888 ¥ 1am3s 15 MOpES] €ZTETZ00060, S09Z-6-ETb 3 BE/BZ/90  8HOT  +IT0 90
05'5€ Z0888 v W6 oyely IS URly PTIETZ00060L LTeL-€-T523 8IfBE/o0  8HOT  +IT0 90
8E'ST 20888 v ysem 1eod 006012000404 S09Z-€-+PEI  ST/BT/O0 BWOT  FTTO 90
e A S 20888 v 35N0Y\jeg puod SPooM TZHITZ00060L S09Z-E+PET  BT/BT/O0  8HOT #1100 90
79'v6E 20888 v Py WI0d uowes zoT 9BSEZZ000Z0L S0SZ-£-£0£/3 B8T/8Z/O0  8KOT  #I10 90
19252 70888 ¥ aue] dwe) shod LTEHOTO00ETL G09T-£-/0/3 8Y/ee/oD  SHOT  HTTO0 90
85'842 20888 ¥ auen] LUejoN ££6692000T0L G097-£-£0£3 SBI/BZ/O0  BKOT  HTT0 90
S6'ZT 0888 ¥ SB[ udesg Id uolues 9Z0TZZO00E0L G00Z-€-£0L3 8I/82fop  8¥OT  HITO0 90
09°£ze Z0888 v 510 M3U 9/°PY 1d UoLU[eS 9605970002, G0o7-£-/0£3 BI/BZ/O0  8KOT  HII0 90
29'0%¢ z0888 v uonels dlung uouliey $6T9T2000204 S09Z-E-£Tb3  RI/RZ/O0  8HOT  +ITD 90
90'TY 76688 v uoReIsS 1 1o, £T22871000LTL G09Z-€-5€23  8I/1Z/00  OBOT  CITO 90
69°ESE 76688 v 1IYPUET ""PY MOpESK £PETE0000STL S0oz-£8bE3  BI/TZ/O0  OHOT  Z2TTO S0
¥0°02T 76688 v IIeH umoy 919902000/04 S09z-£-/703 BIfizfop  oWOT  2TT0 90
6681 75688 ¥ jurg Buness ST9902000£04 SoST-E-bbE3  8E/IZfo0  OKWOT  TTI0 S0
8E'ST 76688 ¥ Py MOpE3Y 15 YIT Jamas TOEZ6TO009TL S09Z-€€TP3  8I/TZ/O0  OWOT  2IT0 90
0+'BL 76688 v uoiyels all Lpnog $8S86T000TL G09Z-€-SE¢3 S8I/TZ/oD  ObOT  ZITO 90
LG°BET 26688 v llUpueT Py MOopesp 96591000022 S09Z-€-8bE3  8I/TZ/O0  OWOT  ZITO 90
Z6°01€ £0588 bl abelen umo] £1/8¥2000T04 S09Z-€-Z8E3  8I/ZT/a0 6860 9UTO 90
96°61 L0588 ¥ HIH Uiel TE/SY6T L0 88TSBTO00ETL o1Z/-€-26¢3 SI/TI/90 6860 90T0 90
8e'sT £0588 v 1(es/pueg SEPEOTO0020L 600z-€-78€3  @T/ZT/O0 6860 90T0 S0
8L'5H 20588 v WA owel) piojeuued g9768T000ZTL [1Z€-7523 ST/T/90 6860 90TO S0
Tz L0588 v ezzid abeya/syen wio 6LL£6T000S0L oTz/-€-26C3 BI/ZI/90 6860 90T0 90
8TIHT £0588 v uoRels a4l |enuad +TS9T00002L G09Z-£-5£¢3  8T/ZT/90 6860 90T0 90
8L 20588 v doy-|IiH ulep/sayd uwio LTSHETD0080L orZ/-g-zSZ3  8T/ET/O0 6860 9010 90
1281 20588 v puejspueg ¥5668T000TTL S092-6-bbE3  8T/ZT/90 6860 90TO S0
£5'8T 10588 v Jomag 18 Jedag £SE68TO00TTL G09Z-£-£T+3  ST/ZT/90 6860 90T0 90
19 10588 v Al 3ACT SM/SIYET WO Z5668T000TTL 9TZL-£-25¢3 ST/ZT/00 6860 90TO0 90
¥Z'0z L0583 v SUOM Ue1D/aYbT wo T5668T000TTL oTz/-E-z5z3  8T/eT/90 6860 90T0 90
€161 £0588 v sney spods /syl wio £8TS8TO0DET, oTz/€-2523 SI/TT/90 6860  90TO 90
8E'ST £0588 v Med Inbeuey 6YBE8TO00ZTL S09z-¢-+b€3  ST/ZT/90 6860 9OTG 90
8€'ST £8£88 v sisweyD/aubT wo £T0SLT0008TL or2/-£-7623 8T/S0/90 60 £0T0 90
95'6T £8£88 v Hed Asioys/subT wo 8T0SLTO008TL grgs-€-z573  BI/S0/90 bL60  EOTD 90
129z £8€88 v Bued xedwon/syiT Wo £0200Z000£0£ orZ/-£-75¢3 81/50/90 w60 £0T0 90
66°009'T 28588 v 3|dwio) 300 uma +IZ00Z000E0L S0OZ-€-GT03  8T/S0/00  #£60 E0TO 90

a.1NOD 0D H3aMOd INIVW TVHINID £0+00

JUNOUY XBYD  9dAL 9D uondaunsag 9JI0AUT JUACHDY 8] Uil Juipn Jed

Jopusp, ajbulg
11 9bed SUUOW TV Id SE-€
TZ0Z/T1/20 HOUIY 1233 JOPUdA 810Z-u01bpug



08'688'86 ol j2ulg T po3sI] sopusp

08°688'86 [EloL dy
8T 6798 v PRYs Jes/pues 6+£T0Z0008TL S09z-€-78€3  BL/OT/Z0  SL0T  9T10 90
S6°6T 76v98 Y IIH Wely TE/AYDT wio 90+9TZ0002TL oTZL-€-2S¢3 BT/0T/£0 S£0T  9T10 90
66'80€ 26498 v abeleg umol $Z80EC000FDL S09Z-£-78€3 BU/OT/Z0  S£0T 9110 90
ST'TL 26+98 v doy-(uH-ue /sy67 wo ¥8FESTO00ET, oTeL-€v623 8I/OT/L0  SL0T 9T10 90
60°07 26498 v SHOM YeIDfSueT wo LOpOTZ000ZTL orZi-£-7623 8I/0T/20  SL0T  STI0 90
8L°6% z6+98 v A1) 3A0T ap/SyET WO BOFITZO0OZTL 9IZL-€-26¢3 BT/0I/L0 SZ0T  STIC 90
85T 76498 ¥ LORES |BLU) 8 ZT00020L S09z-g-s£23 8T/OT/L0  SL0T 9110 90
89°61 6198 v ezzid abejia/sybl wio 69FHZZ000£0/ orZL-€-76z3  8EOT/L0  SL0T  9T10 90
e 76498 v sneH suods/syb wo S/ESETO006TL oTZ/-£-Z623 S8T/OT/20 SIL0T 9110 90
95'8T 26498 v Jamas "3 j003Q SLPLRTO000CL S09Z-E-€T#3  BE/OT/Z0  SL0T 9110 90
w2 76498 v ezg|q piojeuue £95T0Z0008TL 12467623 8I/OT/LD  SZ0T  9TT0 90
6l 26t98 L puegspueg 9/ bLBTO000TL S09Z-E-bPE3  BT/OT/Z0 SL0T  9TI0 S0
0.1NOD 02 ¥3MOd NIV TVILNID E0F00
JUNOWIY U odAlL 90 uonduosag SOI0OAUT JUNoDY  99eq jUIf JUIpd 124
Jopuap abuis
7T obeq stpuoly TV Wd S€€

TZ0Z/11/20 Moday 1ejaq 10pusa g107-uocbplg



Linda LaCroix

m

From: Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 10:12 PM

To: Linda LaCroix

Cc: Matthew Kennett; Courtney Kemp

Subject: Re: Requested documents and tentative schedule
Attachments: Bridgton CMP History-Titanxls

Hi Linda,

| went through the last 3 years of data and it looks like the average total spend is just under $100,000
per year. At one point you mentioned $150,000 was the average so | just want to make sure I'm not
missing anything.

Assuming the spreadsheets represent the entirety of the town's CMP expense, | suggest you
subscribe to receive $80,000 in credits across the accounts highlighted in yellow (see attached). That
will keep your life much simpler in the future.

Thanks!

Adam Teff
General Manager | TitanGen
750 Main St, Suite 1000 | Hartford, CT 06103

Direct: 860-965-2884 | Fax 860-436-3459

E-Mail: ATeff@titanenergyne.com

Website: www.titanenergyne.com

i

Please Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.

On Fri, Feb 12, 2021 at 10:46 AM Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com> wrote:
Linda,

See below...classic "blame the underlings!” but in all seriousness, this is reassuring.

https.//www.pressherald.com/2021/02/11/cmp-blames-solar-controversy-on-administrative-error/

Adam Teff
General Manager | TitanGen
750 Main St, Suite 1000 | Hartford, CT 06103



Direct: 860-965-2884 | Fax 860-436-3459
E-Mail; ATeff@titanenergyne.com
Website: www.titanenergyne.com

Please Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.

On Thuy, Feb 11, 2021 at 4:13 PM Linda LaCroix </laCroix@bridgtonmaine.org> wrote:

®

From: Matthew Kennett <mkennett@titanenergyne.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Linda LaCroix <llaCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>; Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.com>
Cc: Courtney Kemp <ckemp@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: RE: Requested documents and tentative schedule

Linda,

Brilliant and thank you.
Matt

Matt Kennett

Senior Consultant | Titan Energy New England

21A River Road | Topsham Maine 04086

Cell 207 400 6641 |Fax 860 760 6041
E-Mail:mkennett@titanenergyne.com Website:www.titanenergyne.com

TITAN>

P ERETRY SRS



Please Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and thus
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereb y notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
cornmunication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer.

From: Linda LaCroix <[laCroix@bridgtonmaine.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Adam Teff <ateff@titanenergyne.coms

Cc: Matthew Kennett <mkennett@titanenergyne.com>; Courtney Kemp <ckemp@bridgtonmaine.ore>
Subject: Requested documents and tentative schedule

Greetings gentlemen,

Attached please find CMP invoices and three year's of actual electricity costs for the town as requested during our last
phone call.

We are tentatively scheduling your presentation to the Select Board at their meeting of February 23" at 4pm, to be
followed by an executive session with town Counsel to discuss the potential contractual agreement at 4:30pm. I need
to confirm timing with both the Select Board Chair and our Counsel, but this should work. Please let me know i this
works for you. This would be a virtual meeting, though it Is possible for you to do an in-person meeting if you so desire
— just let me know so | can let the Board know how you will attend.

Best,

Linda

Linda 1. LaCroix
Community Development Director
Town of Bridgton, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009

www.bridgtonmaine.org (207) 803-9956 (office) (207) 595-3560 {mobile)






Date
12/04/19
10/30/19
04/01/20
10/01/19
03/04/20

" 01/29/20
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
01/03/20
07/31/19
0B/28/19
08/14/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
01/15/20
12/20/19
02/14/20
03/11/20
04/14/20
12/04/19
08/28/19
10/01/19
10/30/19
03/04/20
12/04/19
01/29/20
09/06/19
08/28/19
10/01/19
10/30/19
10/30/19
07/31/19
10/01/19
04/08/20
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
01/03/20
08/14/19
02/14/20
11/06/19
01/15/20
0371120
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
07/15/20
09/11/19
10/09/19
12/20/19
01/03/20
04/01/20

Account
E 860-5-5110

E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 042-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110

Description
102 Salmon Pt 10/23-11/20

102 Salmon Pt 9/24-10/22
102 SalmonPoint 2/22-3/20
102 SalmonPt Rd 8/22-9/23
102SalmnPtRd 1/23-2/21/20
102SalmnPtRd 12/21-1/22
102SalmnPtRd 3/21-4/22/20
102SalmnPtRd 4/23-5/21/20
102SalmnPtRd 5/22-6/19/20
102SalmonPtRd 11/21-12/20
102 SalmonPt Rd
102SalmonPtRd 7/23-8/21
31 Main Hill

31 Main Hill 10/3-10/31

31 Main Hill 8/3-9/4/19

31 Main Hill 9/5-10/2/19

31 MainHili 12/4-1/3/20

31 MainHill-11/1 to 12/3
31MainHill 1/4-1/31/20
31MainHill 2/1-2/29/20
31MainHill/ 3/4-4/3/2020

6 New Lots 10/23-11/20

6 New Lots 7/23-8/21/19

6 New Lots 8/22-9/23

6 New Lots 9/24-10/22
Babe Ruth 1/25-2/25/20
Babe Ruth 10/25-11/22
Babe Ruth 12/25-1/24/20
Babe Ruth 7/25-8/23

Babe Ruth 7/25-8/23/19
Babe Ruth 8/24-9/25

Babe Ruth 9/26-10/24

Babe Ruth 9/26-10/24

Babe Ruth it

Babe Ruth Lts 8/24-9/25
BabeRuth 2/26-3/24/2020
BabeRuth 3/25-4/24/20
BabeRuth 4/25-5/26/20
BabeRuth 5/27-6/23/20
BabeRuthights 11/23-12/24
Bandstand

Bandstand 1/4-1/31/20
Bandstand 10/3-10/31
Bandstand 12/4/19-1/3/20
BandStand 2/1-2/29/20
BandStand 3/4-4/2/2020
Bandstand 4/3-5/4/20
BandStand 5/5-6/2/20
Bandstand 6/3-7/2
Bandstand 8/3-9/4/19
Bandstand 9/5-10/2/19
Bandstand/11-1 to 12/3
Beach Lghts 11/22-12/23
Beach Lghts 2/25 - 3/23

Amount
2061

102.04
19.51
434.88
19.55
19.95
20.48
22.11
192.97
20.21
609.13
549.30
18.37
16.12
19.15
17.31
16.26
16.26
16.12
16.15
15.99
15.33
274.40
259.88
107.45
29.22
29.22
29.22
84.35
29.22
57.56
29.22
25.62
29.20
29.22
29.85
29.96
29.96
29.96
29.22
15.72
15.33
15,33
1533
15.36
15.72
15.72
15.72
15.76
15.46
15.33
15.33
73.53
92.37

Annual Total

$2,030.74

$657.06



03/04/20
01/29/20
08/28/19
10/30/19
07/31/19
12/04/19
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
12/04/19
03/25/20
07/24/19
08/28/19
09/25/19
10/30/19
06/24/20
02/26/20
12/23/19
01/29/20
04/28/20
06/03/20
01/15/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
12/20/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
08/14/19
07/15/20
02/14/20
03/11/20
06/12/20
09/11/19
11/06/19
01/09/20
08/07/19
10/09/19
12/09/19
02/06/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
07/07/20
12/09/19
08/07/19
11/06/19
01/09/20
09/11/19
10/09/19
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20

E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-3-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320

Beach Lights 1/24-2/24/20
Beach Lights 12/24-1/23
Beach Lights 7/24-8/22/19
Beach Lights 9/25-10/23
Beach Lts

Beach Lts 10/24-11/21
Beachlights 3/24-4/23/20
Beachlights 4/24-5/22/20
BeachLights 5/23-6/22/20
Boat Wash 10/19-11/18
Boat Wash 2/20 - 3/18
Boat Wash 6/18-7/17

Boat Wash 7/19-8/19/19
Boat Wash 8/20-9/19/19
Boat Wash 9/20-10/18
BoatWash 05/20-6/17/20
Boatwash 1/21-2/19/2020
Boatwash 11/19-12/18
Boatwash 12/19-1/20/20
BoatWash 3/19-4/17/20
BoatWash 4/18-5/19/20
Central St 12/4-1/3/20
Central St. 3/4-4/2/2020
Central St. 4/3-5/4/20
Central St.,/11-1 to 12/3
Central Sta 10/3-10/31
Central Sta 8/3-9/4/19
Central Sta 9/5-10/2/19
Central Station

Central Station 6/3-7/2
CentralSt 1/4-1/31/20
CentralSt. 2/1-2/29/20
CentralSt. 5/5-6/2/20
Chalmers Bld 8/2-9/3/19
Chalmer's Bldg 10/2-10/30
Chalmers Bldg 12/3-1/2/20
Chalmers Bldg 7/2-8/1
Chalmers Bldg 9/4-10/1/19
ChalmersBld/10-31 to 12-2
ChalmersBldg 1/3-1/30/20
ChalmersBldg 1/31-2/29/20
ChalmersBldg 3/3-4/1/20
ChalmersBldg 4/2-5/1/20
ChalmersBldg 5/2-6/1/20
ChalmersBldg 6/2-6/30/20
CmplexPrkng/10-31 to 12-2
Complex Pkg Lot 7/2-8/1
Complex Prkg 10/2-10/31
Complex Prkg 12/3-1/2/20
Complex Prkg 8/2-9/3/19
Complex Prkg 9/4-10/1/19
ComplexParkg 1/31-2/29/20
CompiexPrkg 3/3-4/1/2020
ComplexPrkg 4/2-5/1/20
ComplexPrkg 5/2-6/1/20

154.04
70.23
6i4.23
189.40
641.88
66.41
63.06
49.32
135.43
15.33
15.59
16.90
15.33
15.46
15.33
15,99
15.33
15.33
15.33
15,72
15.72
298.82
244.12
202.76
176.74
144,27
136.22
129.75
142.43
200.38
253.01
269.62
184.13
74.46
82.64
98.08
63.64
73.14
100.05
82.78
90.99
79.11
70.81
63.88
58,32
30.90
25.06
28.40
30.24
28.66
27.33
29.10
26.33
26.06
24.43

$2,149.90

$2,382.25



07/07/20
02/06/20
09/11/19
10/09/19
11/06/19
08/14/19
02/14/20
01/15/20
03/11/20

04/08/20 .

05/13/20
06/12/20
12/20/19
01/15/20
02/14/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
12/20/19
07/15/20
06/12/20
02/06/20
01,/09/20
05/13/20
07/07/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
06/12/20
12/09/19
06/12/20
08/14/19
11/14/19
01/15/20
07/21/20
09/11/19
10/18/19
02/14f20
03/11/20
05/13/20
12/20/19
04/14/20
10/01/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
08/14/19
07/15/20
11/06/19
02/14/20
05/13/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
06/12/20
10/30/19
07/31/19
03/04/20

E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
£ 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 016-4-4170
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110

ComplexPrkg &/2-6/30/20
ComplexPrking 1/3-1/30/20
Craft Work Bld 8/3-9/4/19
Craft Works 9/5-10/2/19
Craft Wrks Bdg 10/3-10/31
Craftworks

Craftworks 1/4-1/31/20
Craftworks 12/4-1/3/20
CraftWorks 2/1-2/29/20
Craftworks 3/4-4/2/2020
Craftworks 4/3-5/4/20
CraftWorks 5/5-6/2/20
Craftworks/11-1 to 12/3
Depot St 12/4-1/3/20
Depot St. 1/4-1/31/20
Depot St. 2/1-2/29/20
Depot St. 3/4-4/2/2020
Depot St. 4/3-5/4/20
Depot St.,/11-1to 12/3
Depot Street 6/3-7/2
DepotSt. 5/5-6/2/20
Dodge Field 1/3-1/30/20
Dodge Field 12/3-1/2/20
Dodge Fleld 4/2-5/1/20
Dodge Field 6/2-6/30/20
DodgeField 1/31-2/29/20
DodgeField 3/3-4/1/2020
DodgeField 5/2-6/1/20
DodgeField/10-31 to 12-2
FaragutPrk 5/6-6/3/20
Farragut Park

Farragut Park 10/4-11/1
Farragut Park 12/5-1/6/20
Farragut Park 6/4-7/6
Farragut Park 8/6-9/5/19
Farragut Park 9/6-10/3
FarragutPark 1/7-2/3/2020
FarragutPark 2/4-2/29/20
FarragutPark 4/4-5/5/20
FarragutPark/11-2 to 12/4
FarragutPark-3/5-4/3/2020
G.A. Electric Asst
Hannaford Pl 8/3-9/4/19
Hannaford Pl 9/5-10/2/19
Hannaford Plaza
HannafordPiza 6/3-7/2
Hannafrd Plaza 10/3-10/30
HannafrdPlaza 1/4-1/31/20
HannafrdPlaza 4/3-5/4/20
HannfrdPlaza 2/1-2/29/20
HannfrdPlza 3/4-4/2/2020
HannfrdPiza 5/5-6/2/20
Harmon Pmp Sta 9/25-10/23
Harmon. Pump

Harmon Pump 1/24-2/24/20

24.18
28.13
20.08
17.58
15.86
19.29
15.99
15.99
15,89
16.27
16.13
16.13
15,99
18.90
17.97
18.13
18.04
17.36
18.49
18.07
17.36
187.82
209.86
212,70
210.96
219,51
213.38
217.73
225.70
16.13
15.72
15.86
15.99
16.23
15.72
15.72
15.72
15.92
16.13
15.86
16.13
60.00
50.83
47.26
47.26
46.51
50.17
50.04
50.14
53.75
50.14
45.78
300.39
312.49
33048

$1,697.66



12/04/19
01/29/20
10/01/19
08/28/19
01/03/20
04/08/20
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
01/15/20
12/20/19
02/19/20
12/23/19
01/29/20
04/21/20
05/19/20
06/24/20
11/21/19
07/24/19
08/20/19
09/25/19
10/25/19
02/06/20
03/11/20
11/06/19
01/09/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
07/07/20
08/07/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
12/09/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
08/14/19
11/06/19
02/14/20
01/15/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
12/20/19
09/25/19
12/04/19
12/23/19
01/29/20
01/29/20
01/29/20
05/26/20
05/26/20
08/20/19
10/25/19

E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
£ 054-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
£ 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110

Harmon Pump 10/24-11/21

Harmon Pump 12/24-1/23/20

Harmon Pump Sta 8/23-9/24
HarmonPump 7/24-822{19
HarmonPump 11/22-12/23

HarmenPump 2/25-3/23/2020

HarmonPump 3/24-4/23/20
HarmonPump 4/24-5/22/20
HarmonPump 5/23-6/22/20
HnnfrdPlaza 12/4-1/3/20
HnnfrdPlaza/11-1 to 12-3
Ice Rink 1/16-2/13/20

Ice Rink 11/14 - 12/13

Ice Rink 12/14-1/15/20
Ice Rink 3/14-4/14/2020
Ice Rink 4/15-5/14/20
IceRink 05/15-06/12/20
Landfill 10/17-11/14
Landfill 6/18-7/17

Landfill 7/17-8/15/19
Landfill 8/16-9/17/19
Landfill 9/18-10/16
Leadbetters 1/3-1/30/20
LeadBetters 1/31-2/29/20
Leadbetters 10/2-10/30
Leadbetters 12/3-1/2/20
Leadbetters 3/3-4/1/2020
Leadbetters 4/2-5/1/20
Leadbetters 5/2-6/1/20
Leadbetters 6/2-6/30/2020
Leadbetters 7/2-8/1
Leadbetters 8/2-9/4/19
Leadbetters 9/5-10/1/19
Leadbetters/10-31 to 12-2
Main Hill 8/3-9/4/19

Main Hill 9/5-10/2/19

Main Hill Top

Main Hill Top 10/3-10/31
MainHillTop 1/4-1/31/20
MainHilltop 12/4-1/3/20
MainHillTop 2/1-2/29/20
MainHillTop 3/4-4/2/2020
MainHillTop 4/3-5/4/20
MainHillTop 5/5-6/2/20
MainHilltop/11-1 to 12/3
Meadow Rd 8/17-9/18/19
Meadow Rd 10/18-11/19
Meadow Rd 11/20-12/17
Meadow Rd 12/17-1/16/20
Meadow Rd 12/17-1/16/20
Meadow Rd 12/18-1/17/20
Meadow Rd 4/16-5/15/20
Meadow Rd 4/17-5/18/20
Meadow Rd 7/18-8/19/19
Meadow Rd 9/19-10/17

306.07
325,73
338.01
316.50
341.57
307.38
347.65
318.40
346.69
54.00
56.37
55.19
81.19
99.80
20.48
21.17
36.54
193.76
123.66
140.31
159.97
143.34
15,33
15,35
15.33
15.33
18.98
52.72
49.18
46.76
2299
24.83
19.81
15.33
61.12
58.49
59.94
64.82
44.49
47.14
55.86
48.10
35.99
27.83
62.31
360.22
378.70
434.53
15.33
293.93
435.11
15.72
368.58
388.36
294.55

$3,891.36

$761.04



03/25/20
03/25/20
02/26/20
02/26/20
02/26/20
12/23/19
07/31/19
10/01/19
09/06/19
10/30/19
02/06/20
05/26/20
01/03/20
12/09/19
06/24/20
06/24/20
06/24/20
04/21/20
04/21/20
04/21/20
03/04/20
04/08/20
05/05/20
06/12/20
06/30/20
07/31/19
07/31/19
03/04/20
12/04/19
01/03/20
01/29/20
04/01/20
08/28/19
10/30/19
10/01/19
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
01/09/20
02/06/20
04/08/20
05/05/20
06/03/20
12/09/19
08/07/19
09/06/19
10/09/19
11/01/19
03/04/20
06/30/20
10/09/19
11/06/19
08/07/19
09/11/19
12/09/19

E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-511C
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 054-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110

Meadow Rd. - 2/15 - 3/16
Meadow Rd. - 2/19 - 3/17
Meadow Rd. 1/17-2/14/2020
Meadow Rd. 1/17-2/14/2020
Meadow Rd. 1/18-2/18/2020
Meadow Rd. 11/15-12/16
Meadow St

Meadow St Pmp 8/24-9/25
Meadow St Pump 7/25-8/23
Meadow St Pump 9/26-10/24
Meadow St. 12/25-1/24/20
Meadow St. 4/16-5/15/20
Meadow St., 11/23-12/24
Meadow St./10-25 to 11/22
MeadowRd 05/16-06/15/20
MeadowRd 05/16-6/15/20
MeadowRd 05/19-06/16/20
MeadowRd. 3/17-4/15/20
MeadowRd. 3/17-4/15/2020
MeadowRd. 3/18-4/16/2020
MeadowSt. 1/25-2/25/20
MeadowSt. 2/26-3/24/20
MeadowSt. 3/25-4/24/20
MeadowSt. 4/25-5/26/20
MeadowSt. 5/27-6/23/20
New Lots

Nolan Lane

Nolan Lane 1/24-2/24/20
Nolan Lane 10/24-11/21
Nolan Lane 11/22 - 12/23
Nolan Lane 12/24-1/23/20
Nofan Lane 2/25 - 3/23
Nolan Lane 7/24-8/22/19
Nolan Lane 9/25-10/23
Nolan Ln 8/23-9/24
NolanLane 3/24-4/23/20
NolanLane 4/24-5/22/20
NolanLane 5/23-6/22/20
North St 11/27-12/27

North St. 12/28-1/28/20
North St. 2/28-3/26/2020
North St. 3/27-4/28/20
North St. 4/29-5/28/20
North St./10-29 to 11-26
North Station 6/28-7/26
North Station 7/27-8/27
North Station 8/28-9/27
North Station 9/28-10/28
NorthSt. 1/29-2/27/20
NorthSt. 5/29-6/25/20
Office Cmplex 9/5-10/2/19
Office Cmplx 10/3-10/31
Office Complex 7/3-8/2
Office Compix 8/3-9/4/19
OfficeComplx/11-1 to 12-3

340.12
362.93
15.33
313.73
465.76
247.35
22.58
21.14
22.85
20.08
20.21
242.63
22.33
20.35
148,22
15.72
326.75
255.41
15.72
341.59
20.08
21.35
21.B5
20.34
20.48
338.26
833.48
187.95
64.42
74.32
134.24
175.32
656.60
32112
634.56
199.91
146.45
388.46
69.44
69.71
64.70
69.05
61.70
59.67
56.92
60.21
65.21
62.31
68.51
54.08
1,736.15
1,571.37
2,232.69
2,190.87
1,936.93

$4,760.25

$1,103.41

$3,816.83

$9,668.01



07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
11/06/19
01/09/20
09/11/19
10/09/19
02/06/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
12/05/19
06/12/20
07/07/20
07/31/19
12/04/19
01/29/20
10/01/19
04/01/20
03/04/20
01/03/20
08/28/19
10/30/19
04/28/20
06/03/20
07/31/19
12/04/19
10/01/19
10/30/19
04/01/20
01/03/20
01/29/20
03/04/20
04/28/20
06/30/20
08/28/19
06/03/20
01/03/20
04/01/20
03/04/20
01,/29/20
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
08/14/19
10/09/19
04/08/20
07/15/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
02/14720

E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110

Orn Lght/VIgPizza 6/3-7/2
OrnLght/CrafiWork 6/3-7/2
OrnLght/MainHill 6/3-7/2
Omlght/ShoreyPrk 6/2-7/1
OmLght/StneSoup 6/2-7/1
OrnLght/WeloveCtry6/3-7/2
Omlghts/SprtsHaus6/3-7/2
Park St 10/2-10/30

Park St 12/3-1/2/20

Park St 8/2-9/3/19

Park St 9/4-10/1/19

Park St. 1/3-1/30/20

Park St. 1/31-2/29/20

Park St. 3/3-4/1/2020

Park St. 4/2-5/1/20

Park 5t./10-31 to 12-2
Parkst. 5/2-6/1/20

ParkSt. 6/2-6/30/20

Perch St

Perch St 10/23-11/20
Perch St 12/21-1/22/20
Perch St 8/22-9/23

Perch St. - 2/22 - 3/20
Perch St. 1/23-2/21/20
Perch St. 11/21-12/20
Perch Street 7/23-8/21/19
Perch Street 9/24-10/22
PerchSt. 3/21-4/22/20
PerchSt. 4/23-5/21/20
Potts Camp

Potts Camp Ln 10/23-11/20
Potts Camp Ln 8/22-9/23
Potts Camp Ln 9/24-10/22
PottsCampLane 2/22-3/20
PottsCamplane 11/21-12/20
PottsCampLane 12/21-1/22
PottsCampLn 1/23-2/21/20
PottsCampLn 3/21-4/22/20
PottsCamplh 5/22-6/19/20
PottsCampLn 7/23-8/21/19
PottsCampLne 4/23-5/21/20
Salmon Pt Rd. 11/21-12/20
SalmonPointRd 2/22 - 3/20
SalmenPtRd 1/23-2/21/20
SalmonPtRd 12/21-1/22/20
SalmonPtRd 3/21-4/22/20
SalmonPtRd 4/23-5/21/20
SalmonPtRd 5/22-6/19/20
Sand/Salt

Sand/Salt Shd 9/5-10/2/19
Sand/Salt Shed 3/4-4/2/20
Sand/Salt Shed 6/3-7/2
Sand/Salt/Shed 4/3-5/4/20
Sand/Salt/Shed 5/5-6/2/20
Sand/SaltShed 1/4-1/31/20

15.76
16.16
27.59
78.05
15.724
38.62
15.76
34.56
40.38
42.09
33.25
36.54
38.99
40.84
37.03
40.77
35.94
36.09
216.61
16.17
16.17
i11.02
16.47
16.17
16,17
196.48
54.93
16.58
17.30
394.58
21.80
256.19
106.52
20.06
19,55
19.81
19.15
21.57
168.08
344.21
27.56
15.33
15.61
15.33
15.33
15.72
25.65
95.44
20.87
16.26
74.22
21.34
33.13
21.17
111.41



01/15/20
03/11/20
12/20/19
11/21/19
12/23/19
03/25/20
07/24/19
08/20/19
10/25/19
09/25/19
08/07/19
08/07/19
02/06/20
11/06/19
01/09/20
08/07/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
12/09/19
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
11/21/19
03/25/20
07/24/19
08/20/19
09/25/19
10/25/19
10/01/19
07/31/19
01/03/20
02/06/20
04/08/20
05/05/20
03/04/20
06/12/20
06/30/20
12/09/19
02/26/20
01/29/20
06/03/20
12/23/19
09/25/19
12/04/19
07/24/19
10/25/19
03/25/20
06/24/20
04/21/20
08/28/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
08/14/19
10/09/19

E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 860-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320

Sand/SaltShed 12/4-1/3/20
Sand/SaltShed 2/1-2/29/20
SandSaltShed/11-1 to 12/3
Sewer Lift 10/17-11/14
Sewer Lift 11/15 - 12/16
Sewer Lift St.- 2/15-3/16
Sewer Lift Sta 6/18-7/17
Sewer Lift Sta 7/17-8/15
Sewer Lift Sta 9/18-10/16
Sewer Lift Sta. B/16-9/17
Sewer Park St 7/2-8/1
Sewer Wayside Ave 7/2-8/1
Shorey Park 1/3-1/30/20
Shorey Park 10/2-10/30
Shorey Park 12/3-1/2/20
Shorey Park 7/2-8/1
Shorey Park 8/2-9/3/1%
Shorey Park 9/4-10/1/19
Shorey Park/10-31 to 12/2
ShoreyPark 1/31-2/29/20
ShoreyPark 3/3-4/1/2020
ShoreyPark 4/2-5/1/20
ShoreyPark 5/2-6/1/20
Skating Rink 10/16-11/13
Skating Rink 2/14-3/13
Skating Rink 6/18-7/17
Skating Rink 7/16-8/14/19
Skating Rink 8/15-9/16/19
Skating Rink 9/17-10/15
Slmn Pt Bch Lts 8/23-9/24
Snack Shack

Snack Shack 11/23-12/24
Snack Shack 12/25-1/24/20
Snack Shack 2/26-3/24/20
Snack Shack 3/25-4/24/20
SnackShack 1/25-2/25/20
SnackShack 4/25-5/26/20
SnackShack 5/27-6/23/20
SnackShck/10-25 to 11-22
South St. 1/18-2/18/2020
South St. 12/18-1/17/20
South St. 4/17-5/18/20
South St., 11/16-12/17
South Sta. 8/17-9/18/19
South Station 10/18-11/15
South Station 6/18-7/17
South Station 9/19-10/17
South Station-2/19 - 3/17
SouthSt. 05/19-06/16/20
SouthSt. 3/18-4/16/2020
SouthStation 7/18B-8/16/19
Sport Haus Bdg 10/3-10/31
Sport Haus Bld 8/3-9/4/19
Sports Haus

Sports Haus 9/5-10/2/19

36.44
224.62
23.78
15.33
15.33
15.53
15.30
15.46
15,33
1533
42.75
22292
16.92
15.33
22.46
19.55
19.95
17.44
15.33
15.35
17.21
58.02
71.36
35.39
59.40
61.49
60.99
23.51
27.21
448.34
92.99
22.58
21.80
22.30
24.02
21.80
27.42
25.24
23.38
108.91
97.82
85.10
95.05
87.12
77.89
85.28
74.06
94.35
77.35
91.21
81.58
15.33
19.42
18.76
15.46



02/14/20
01/15/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
12/20/19
02/06/20
01/09/20
04/08/20
1p/09/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
08/07/19
03/11/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
12/09/19
11/01/19
08/07/19
09/06/19
10/09/19
12/09/19
03/04/20
01/09/20
02/06/20
04/08/20
05/05/20
06/03/20
06/30/20
08/14/19
11/06/19
01/15/20
09/11/19
10/09/19
12/20/19
02/19/20
11/21/19
12/23/19
01/29/20
03/25/20
07/24/19
08/20/19
09/25/19
10/25/19
07/10/19
02/14/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
06/24/20
04/21/20
05/19/20
02/06/20

£ 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E D49-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5310
E 048-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 049-5-5310
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-511¢
E 052-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 018-5-5110
E 015-5-5110

SportsHaus 1/4-1/31/20
SportsHaus 12/4-1/3/20
SportsHaus 2/1-2/29/20
SportsHaus 3/4-4/2/2020
SportsHaus 4/3-5/4/20
SportsHaus 5/5-6/2/20
SportsHaus/11-1 to 12/3
Stone Soup 1/3-1/30/20
Stone Soup 12/3-1/2/20
Stone Soup 3/3-4/1/2020
Stone Soup 9/4-10/1/19
Stone Soup Bdg 10/2-10/30
Stone Soup Bid 8/2-9/3/19
Stone Soup Bldg 7/2-8/1
StoneSoup 1/31-2/29/20
StoneSoup 4/2-5/1/20
StoneSoup 5/2-6/1/20
StoneSoup/10-31 to 12-2
Street Lights 10/1-10/29
Street Lights 6/29-7/29
Street Lights 7/30-8/28
Street Lights 8/29-9/30
Streetight/10-30 to 11-27
Streetlights 1/30-2/28/20
Streetlights 11/28-12/30
Streetlights 12/31-1/29
Streetlights 2/29-3/27/20
Streetlights 3/28-4/29/20
Streetlights 4/30-5/29/20
Streetlights 5/30-6/26/20
Garage

Town Garage 10/3-10/31
Town Garage 12/4-1/3/20
Town Garage 8/3-9/4/19
Town Garage 9/5-10/2/19
Town Garage/11-1 to 12/3
Town Hall 1/17-2/14/20
Town Hall 10/17-11/14
Town Hall 11/15-12/16
Town Hall 12/17-1/16/20
Town Hall 2/15 - 3/16
Town Hall 6/18-7/17
Town Hall 7/17/19-8/15/19
Town Hall 8/16-9/17/19
Town Hall 9/18-10/16
Town Office Complex Jul1g
TownGarage 1/4-1/31/20
TownGarage 2/1-2/29/20
TownGarage 3/4-4/2/2020
TownGarage 4/3-5/4/20
TownGarage 5/5-6/2/20
TownHall 05/16-06/15/20
TownHall 3/17-4/15/20
TownHall 4/16-5/15/20
TownOffice 1/4-1/31/20

15.33
15.33
15.36
15.72
15.72
15.72
15.33
15.33
15.33
15.72
27.87
15.33
29.32
26.68
15.35
15.72
15.72
15.33
2,217.57
2,027.49
2,067.49
2,210.34
2,273.36
2,243.22
2,391.16
2,311.21
2,184.95
2,198.69
2,086.95
2,035.23
292.35
310.16
357.80
300.92
260.67
352.13
548.37
184.79
421,29
606.31
565.76
70.73
67.19
80.26
90.55
1,736.88
355.16
433.34
354,17
343.16
304.52
496.33
487.35
499,32
2,079.01

$26,247.66

$1,874.03

$2,635.25

$6,010.23



01/09/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
07/07/20
12/09/19
09/06/19
10/01/19
16/30/19
07/31/19
01/03/20
02/06/20
04/08/20
05/05/20
03/04/20
06/12/20
06/30/20
07/24/19
07/15/20
10/09/19
08/14/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
08/14/19
01/15/20
09/11/19
02/14/20
03/11/20
04/08/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
12/20/19
10/09/19
11/06/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
11/06/19
09/11/19
10/09/19
08/14/19
03/11/20
05/13/20
06/12/20
02/14/20
01/15/20
04/08/20
12/20/19
02/19/20
12/23/19
01/29/20
04/21/20
05/15/20
03/25/20

E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 015-5-5110
E 049-5-5330
E 045-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 049-5-5330
E 054-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 850-5-5110
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-3-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 049-5-5320
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110

TownOffice 12/4-1/3/20
TownOffice 2/1-2/29/20
TownOffice 3/4-4/2/2020
TownOffice 4/3-5/4/20
TownOffice 5/5-6/2/20
TownOffice 6/2-6/30/20
TraffcLght/10-25 to 11-22
Traffic Lights 7/25-8/23
Traffic Lights 8/24-9/25
Traffic Lights 9/26-10/24
Traffic Lt

TrafficLght 11/23-12/24
TrafficLght 12/25-1/24/20
Trafficlght 2/26-3/24/20
TrafficLght 3/25-4/24/20
TrafficLight 1/25-2/25/2(0
TrafficLight 4/25-5/26/20
TrafficLight 5/27-6/23/20
TS/Landfill 6/18-7/17 -
Twn Garage 6/3-7/2/2020
Upper Depot 9/5-10/2/19
Upper Depot St

Upper Depot St 10/3-10/31
Upper Depot St 8/3-9/4/19
Village Pizza

Village Pizza 12/4-1/3/20
Village Pizza 8/3-9/4/19
VillagePizza 1/4-1/31/20
VillagePizza 2/1-2/29/20
VillagePizza 3/4-4/2/2020
VillagePizza 4/3-5/4/20
VillagePizza 5/5-6/2/20
VillagePizzaf11-1 to 12-3
Vlg Pizza Bdg 9/5-10/2/19
Vlg Pizza Bidg 10/3-10/31
Wayside Ave 10/2-10/30
Wayside Ave 8/2-9/3/19
Wayside Ave 9/4-10/1/19
We Love Cntry 10/3-10/31
We Love Cniry 8/3-9/4/19
We Love Cntry 9/5-10/2/19
We Love Country
WeloveCntry 2/1-2/29/20
WeLoveCntry 4/3-5/4/20
WeloveCntry 5/5-6/2/20
WeloveCtry 1/4-1/31/20
WeloveCtry 12/4-1/3/20
Wel.oveClry 3/4-4/2/2020
WeloveCiry/11-1 to 12/3
West St. 1/16-2/13/20
West St. 11/14 - 12/13
West St. 12/14-1/15/20
West St. 3/14-4/14/2020
West St. 4/15-5/14/20
West Station 02/14-03/13

2,075.61
2,220.37
1,839.40
1,768.79
1,657.00
1,895.78
30.37
34.07
34.20
31.03
33.82
31.69
3117
30.56
32.05
31.69
34.35
33.00
357.47
291.39
55.98
19.29
66.93
19.03
10.66
1533
19.29
15.33
15.36
15.72
15.72
15.72
15.33
18.63
1546
199.97
234.40
195.08
50.17
57.17
52.81
49.78
60.63
45.24
38.84
57.96
63.50
49,59
58.49
59.01
58.88
70.23
58.17
47.82
60.86

$13,535.96

$648.86



11/21/19
07/24/19
08/20/19
09/25/19
10/25/19
06/24/20
11/06/19
09/11/19
02/26/20
12/04/19
01/29/20
08/28/19
10/30/19
07/24/19
09/25/1%
03/25/20
12/23/19
04/28/20
06/03/20
06/24/20

E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 032-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 052-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110
E 074-5-5110

West Station 10/16-11/13
West Station 6/18-7/17
West Station 7/16-8/14/19
West Station 8/15-9/16/19
West Station 9/17-10/15
WestSt, 05/15-06/12/20
Willett Rd 10/3-10/31

Willett Rd 8/3-9/4/19
Woods Pond 1/21-2/19/2020
Woods Pond 10/19-11/18
Woods Pond 12/19-1/20/20
Woods Pond 7/19-8/19/19
Woods Pond 9/20-10/18
Woods Pond Bath 6/18-7/17
Woods Pond Bath 8/20-9/19
WoodsPnd Bthhse 2/20-3/18
WoodsPond 11/19-12/18
WoodsPond 3/19-4/17/20
WoodsPond 4/18-5/19/20
WoodsPond 5/20-6/17/20

43.17
40.71
41.85
51.49
45.69
42.36
59.14
21.67
16.38
16.52
16.65
18.10
16.78
17.82
17.17
16.67
16.65
16.67
16.81
18.30

$82,870.50



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2021; 4:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Paul A. Tworog
Board Members Present {Virtual): Carmen E. Lone; G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town Clerk
Laurie Chadbourne; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix; Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:00 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 Section 405.6.E. Ordinance Consultation with Legal
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to enter executive session at 4:02 P.M. per MRS Title 1
Section 405.6.E. for ordinance consultation with legal; second from Selectman Tworog. 4 approve/0 oppose

Selectman Packard joined the meeting in executive session.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to exit executive session at 4:59 P.M.; second from
Selectmen Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

4, Approval of Minutes

a. February 9, 2021

Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of the minutes from the February 9, 2021 Board
Meeting; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda items
There were no public comments.

6. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no reports.

7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Request for Outdoor Seating on Depot Street; Christian Cuff, Vivo Italian Kitchen

In preparation for the upcoming season, Christian Cuff, owner of Vivo Italian Kitchen, requested closure
of the same area of Depot Street that was approved last year.

From the June 9, 2020 meeting, “In response to the Covid-19 pandemic and the Governor’s Executive
Order, the businesses on Depot Street (in the cited area) are requesting the closure of the street to non-
emergency vehicles from the bridge to Tasteful Things. Owner of Vivo, Christian Cuff, presented the proposed
noting that all safety issues have been addressed. Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve the closure
of Depot Street to non-emergency vehicles from the bridge to Tasteful Things for retail and outdoor seating. Said
permission to expire September 1, 2020; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose”

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page1of6 February 23, 2021



Mr. Cuff would like to make the summer closure of Depot Street an annual walking street for the
summer months. Vivo is adding a wood-fired oven this month and will be able to offer more casual walk-up
fare. Options were reviewed and discussion ensued. Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to approve the
same area of closure on Depot Street as last year commencing on May 26 and ending on September 30, 2021
subject to notification to Frank Howell; second from Eastman. Motion was made by Selectman Lone to table
this item to the next meeting; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 3 approve/2 oppose (Chairman Eastman
and Selectman Tworog were opposed)

OTHER; Annual Road Posting

Chairman Eastman read the following road closure information into the record:
TOWN OF BRIDGTON NOTICE OF ROAD POSTING
The Town of Bridgton Roads are now posted in accordance with MRS Title 29-A Section 2395. This is done to protect our roadways
from damage during the thaw cycle.
The foliowing roads will be posted commencing March 1, 2021 through May 1, 2021.
For more information, please contact David Madsen, Public Services Director, at 207-647-1127 or dmadsen@bridgtonmaine.org
SOUTH BRIDGTON
Burnham Road, Willis Park Road, Ingalls Road, Fosterville Road (to end), Winn Road, Swamp Road, North Road, Raspberry Lane, and
Camp Pondicherry Road, Pinhook Rd, Wildwood and Moose Cove Lodge.
WEST BRIDGTON
Mountain Road, Hio Ridge Road, Sam Ingalls Road, Whitney Road, Highland Pines Road, Millbrock Road, Harmon Road, Issac Stevens
Road, Kilgore Road, Cedar Drive, East Pondicherry Road, West Pondicherry Road and South Bay Road (Knights Hill Devetopment).
NORTH BRIDGTON
Highland Road, Chadbourne Hill Road, Upper Ridge Road, Middle Ridge Road, Monk Road, Kimball Road, Highland Point
Development.

VILLAGE AREA
Kansas Road, Lower Main Street, Pond Road, Dugway Road, Mt. Henry Road, Zion Hill Road, Smith Ave.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve the road closure notice as presented; second
from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

8. New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Re-allocation of Community Development Block Grant -COVID (CDBG-CV) Funds

The Community Development Director requested $5,000 of the CDBG-CV funds originally purposed to
rental relief, temporary shelter, and food assistance be reallocated to the Winter Wear Program as approved by
the Bridgton Community Center and Cumberland County. Discussion ensued. Motion was made by Selectman
Tworog to approve the reallocation of CDBG-CV funds in the amount of $5,000 to the Winter Wear Program;
second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Discussion of Economic Development
Community Development Director LaCroix submitted and reviewed a document entitled “Achieving a
Successful Development Project; Roadmap to Growth” dated February 18, 2021.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Road Name Change from Starry Lane to Tall Pines Drive
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve the Road Name Change from Starry Lane to
Tall Pines Drive; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6 February 23, 2021



2. Certification of Proposed Ordinance Entitled “Amendment to Town of Bridgton
Official Zoning Maps to Rezone a Parcel of Land Located at 2 Cottage Street”
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to certify the proposed Ordinance entitled “Amendment
to the Town of Bridgton Official Zoning Maps to Rezone a Parcel of Land Located at 2 Cottage Street; second
from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #248
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman to commit the November 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021 Sewer User
Rate Commitment #248 comprising 2 pages totaling $79896-91 $7,993.05 to the Treasurer for collection; second
from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Investment Committee Member Application from Roseana Richards
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to appoint Roseana Richards to the Investment Committee; second
from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Selectmen’s Concerns
Selectman Packard had no concerns.
Selectman Lone had no concerns.
Selectman Tworog had no concerns.
Vice-Chairman Zaidman requested that the Board adopt the following resolution {as read into the record):

Town of Bridgton

WHEREAS, the second amendment of the United States Constitution
reads “A well regulated miiitia being necessary to the security of a free
state, the right of the people to keep and bear arms, shall not be
infringed®, and

WHEREAS, the Constifution of the state of Maine, amanged by the Chief
justice of the Maine Supreme Judicial Court and approved by the Maine
state legisiature, resolve 2013, chapter 75, pursuant to the constitution of
Maina, article X, saction 6, and

WHEREAS, the constitution of the state of Msine, article 1, section 16
states, “Every citizen has a right to keep and bear arms and this right shall
never be question®, and

WHEREAS, THE Bridgton Board of Sefectman wishes to express its
deepest commitmeant to the rights of its citizens, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Board of Selectmen wishes to further express
apposition to any law that would unconstitutionafly restrict the rights of cur
citizens to paacefully keep and bear arms, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Boand of Salectman wishes to exprass it's intent
to stand as a sanctuary for the right to keep and bear arms within the
limits of the constitution of the United States and the State of Maine, and
NOW, THEREFORE, We The Board of Selactman of Bridgten, do heraby

resolve and declare its intention tc oppose unconstitutional restrictions on
the right to keep and bear anms for its citizens.

TOWN OF BRIDGTON 2021 SECOND AMENDMENT SANGTUARY
United States Constitution and the Conatitution of The Great State of Maina
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMAN

Town Manager Peabody recommended that this resolution be added as an agenda item to the next
meeting to allow for public notice before taking a vote. Motion was made by Selectman Packard to adopt the
resolution. Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to table this item to the next meeting; second from
Chairman Eastman. 5 approve/0 oppose

Chairman Eastman had no concerns.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page3of6 February 23, 2021



d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Deputy Town Manager Fleck submitted and read the following into the record:
General
Flags were lowered to half-staff today in solemn remembrance of the 500,000 Americans, including 660 Maine residents, who have
died from COVID-19. Governor Mills stated: “Let us pause in solemn remembrance, honor the lives they lived and pray for the swift
recovery of all those who are still battling this virus”. Budget books for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 have been distributed and meetings
are scheduled for Monday, March 1st beginning at 9:00a.m. with Board of Selectmen meeting with Department Heads to review
their proposed budgets and meeting again on Tuesday, March 2nd at 3:00p.m. to meet with Outside Agencies to discuss their
proposed budgets.

Community Development Director, Linda Lacroix, reports that the Arts and Culture Sub-Committee to the Community Development
Committee is holding their second meeting on Thursday, February 25th at 9:00a.m. This is a new group with great ideas on how to
enhance arts and culture in our community. if interested you can email the sub-committee Chair Greg Bullard at
gsbullard5@gmail.com or call Linda at 595-3560.

The Town Clerk’s Office reports that:

Absentee Ballots will be available Friday, February 26th for the March 30th special election.

June Annual Town Meeting Nomination papers will be available Friday, February 26th for two (2) selectmen {3-year terms}; two (2)
planning board members (3-year terms); two (2) planning board alternate members {3-year and 1-year term); two {2) MSAD 61
directors {3-year term) and one (1) Water District Trustee (3-year term). Filing deadline is Friday, April 9th.

Bridgton Recreation Department

Spring and Summer Programs are open for registration. These include Lake Region Youth Lacrosse, Bridgton Baseball / Softball, Run
Club and Red Cross Swim Lessons. There are seasonal full-time openings from June 22 to August 13 for Lifeguards at Woods Pond,
Highland Lake and Salmon Point; Water Safety Instructors (swim lessons); Youth Development Professionals (Summer Rec and Teen
Summer Rec). Applicants must be at least 16 years old and have a desire to work with teens and/or elementary children. Also
offered is Summer Rec with the addition of Teen Adventures for 6th — Sth graders. Scholarships are available for residents and are
based on income. Sign up today because space is limited. For more detailed information please contact Gary Colello, Recreation
Director at 207-647-1126 or rec@bridgtonmaine.org.

Bridgton Fire Department

A third group of (5) Bridgton Fire Department staff members received the first COVID vaccination at Bridgton Hospital on
Wednesday, February 10, 2021. To date {17) firefighters have received the first vaccine (Maderna). All of those have tentative dates
for the second round. The Fire Chief reviewed proposed applications for subdivision amendments and new proposed businesses.

Bridgton Police Department

On Friday, February 19th the Police Department and the Wellness Committee partnered with Lisa Magiera from BKD Dojo in Casco
to offer a personal safety/situational awareness workshop. The program was a great success, and we thank Lisa for bringing her
expertise to make this workshop possible,

Health Officer Catherine Pinkham would like to let the public know that she has been working with Northern Light Health Hospice
and Southern Maine Agency on Aging to offer COVID Vaccines for citizens 70 years and older. Please call 396-6500, option 1, and
follow the prompts to schedule an appointment. The vaccines will be administered on March 4th 9-3 at the Bridgton Community
Center; but you must have a pre-scheduled appointment. Our Health Officer will be in attendance. Catherine continues to
participate in the bi-monthly conference calls with Maine Health and the CDC briefing to keep up on the ever-changing COVID 19
virus and vaccinations.

Until next time....be safe and be well.
Respectfully submitted,
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

9. Old Business

a. Wastewater Status Update

Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update and commended Executive Secretary
Nikki Hamlin for her work with the easement deeds.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 February 23, 2021



1. Notification to Every Lot Owner (Timelines and Contact Information)
The Board requested that a notification letter be submitted to all property owners. Selectman Tworog
prepared a letter for consideration which was read into the record:
Draft Wastewater letter

Dear Property Owner,

As you hopefully are aware the Town of Bridgton is undertaking a major expansion of the Wastewater system. Your
property will now be eligible to connect to the town system when the project is completed. This letter is the first
communication to you about the likely schedule and some things that you should consider.

YOU DO NOT NEED TO TAKE ANY ACTION AT THIS TIME BUT YOU SHOULD START PLANNING FOR WHAT THIS MEANS
FOR YOUR INDIVIDUAL NEEDS.

Construction of the new lines and the new plant should begin in April of 2021. You will see activity on your street during
this time. The plant and lines will be completed in the Spring of 2022. This would be your first opportunity to actually
use the new system.

Unless your private septic system is failing, you have 10 years to tie into the system. There is, however, a hook up fee
(currently $600) that will be waived during the first year that the system is available. You should keep this in mind as
you decide when to hook up as, again, if your current system fails at any time, you will be required to hook up and pay
this fee if it is not within the first year.

As a property owner attaching to the new line you would be responsible for redirecting your plumbing to connect to the
sewer line on the street. This “house to street” will have varying costs depending on your individual circumstances. The
engineers are currently designing where to best place the “stub” pipe at each property. They are available at no charge
to come to your property and discuss this ptacement and their view of your best alternatives. If you would like this
service please call John Doe at (207) 555-1234 for an appointment.

There are also some additional costs in closing out your existing septic system. This does, however, have the potential
benefit of freeing up a piece of your property for a shed, etc. that may not be able to be built on your current tank.

The town is in the early stages of looking at any additional funds that may help homeowners with the costs of getting on
the new system. It is also working to create a list of approved contractors who have the capacity to do this type of work

at the most affordable price possible.

We will provide more information on a regular basis. If you have questions about any of this please call Jim Doe at (207}
555=1111. There is still much to be done and we welcome any ideas you may have that would help the Town.

Thanks.
Town Manager Peabody will work with Engineer Bridges.

b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
Town Manager Peabody had nothing to report.

c. Wastewater Hookup: Low Income Policy Status Update
Town Manager Peabody has completed a policy for Board review.

Selectman Packard logged off the meeting at 6:55 P.M.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 February 23, 2021



10. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 108-112 (all
inclusive); second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 4 approve/0 oppose

11. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems
There were no public comments.

12. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
March 1, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. {Budget Workshop)
March 2, 2021 at 3:00 P.M. (Budget Workshop)
March 9, 2021 at 4:00 P.M.
March 23, 2021

13. Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 7:12 P.M.
Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne,
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 February 23, 2021



Laurie Cha_dbourne

— _ an
From: Christian Cuff <christiancuf‘f@gmail.com>
sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 11:20 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne
Subject: Depot Street 2021

Hey Lautie,

I've spoken with Tom, as well as Andy, and both have offered their support in making the summer closure of Depot
street an annual walking street for the summer months. Vive is adding a wood-fired oven this month, and will be able to-
offer more casual walk-up fare, and | would like to be confident to make a stronger investment in the curb appea! now
that it looks like we may have made it through the worst of the pandemic model. Additionally, | am gathering businesses
to join us for Saturday night markets during the summer months where we can purchase unsold products from the
farmers market and incorporate Tasteful Things, The Bavarian Chocolate Haus, and other interested parties to host Wine
tastings and casual shopping throughout the busy months.

The parameters would be the same as before- from the far side of the bridge, to the first entrance of the parking lot {in
consideration of the DownEast contract).

Let me know what else you might need from me to get this on the next agenda. Thanks!

Christian Cuff

2(7-3159-3503

A Corked Fork LLC

Sweet Pea's Cafe

‘ivo Italian Kitchen
he Cup Coffeeshop



Laurie Chadbourne
“

From: Marilyn Smith <mhss5400@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: Comment for February 23 Board of Selectmen's meeting

Board members,
Regarding Vivo's request to use Depot Street for seating again this year:

* 1am a taxpayer in Bridgton and object to completely closing Depot St to
allow outside dining for a restaurant that only serves dinner.
* Closing Depot St. to through traffic is a life and safety issue for any
emergency
* It is an inconvenience for anyone who wants to use the road or does not know it is closed if entering from the Ricky's
diner end of Depot St.
* Certainly Vivo can set up a few tables without the road being closed
* The closure last year aggravated me so much, | would not patronize the restaurant.
* Depot St is a public road maintained by the town and should not be used to increase seating for one business to the
detriment of the general public and other businesses on the street.

Thank you for considering my comments,
Marilyn H. Smith 207-286-4179
Bridgton and Sweden



Town of Bridgton

WHEREAS, the second amendment of the United States Constitution

reads “A well regulated militia being necessary to the security of a free
state, the right of the people to keep and bear arms, shall not be
infringed”, and

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the state of Maine, arranged by the Chief
justice of the Maine Supreme Judicial Court and approved by the Maine
state legisiature, resolve 2013, chapter 75, pursuant to the constitution of
Maine, article X, section 6, and

WHEREAS, the constitution of the state of Maine, article 1, section 16
states, “Every citizen has a right to keep and bear arms and this right shall
never be question”, and

WHEREAS, THE Bridgton Board of Selectman wishes to express its
deepest commitment to the rights of its citizens, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Board of Selectmen wishes to further express
opposition to any law that would unconstitutionally restrict the rights of our
citizens to peacefully keep and bear arms, and

WHEREAS, The Bridgton Board of Selectmen wishes to express it's intent
to stand as a sanctuary for the right to keep and bear arms within the
limits of the constitution of the United States and the State of Maine, and

NOW, THEREFORE, We The Board of Selectman of Bridgton, do hereby

resolve and declare its intention to oppose unconstitutional restrictions on
the right to keep and bear arms for its citizens.

TOWN OF BRIDGTON 2021 SECOND AMENDMENT SANCTUARY
United States Constitution and the Constitution of The Great State of Maine
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMAN



Robert Peabody
Town Manager
Bridgton, Maine

Mr. Manager,

I see the necessity of the Bridgton Select Board adopting a resolution with no
expiration date at their meeting on March 9, 2021 declaring the Town of Bridgton a
sanctuary town under the United State Constitution more specifically Amendment II
where it states all citizens have the right to keep and bear arms and that right shall not be
infringed and under the State of Maine Constitution more specifically Declaration of
Rights Article 1 section 16 that states every citizen has a right to keep and bear arms and
that right shall never be questioned. We need to protect our rights under both
constitutions.

An argument some people may make is every driver needs a driver’s license in
order to drive a vehicle on any public place so we need stricter gun laws such as
registering every gun and ammo as some representatives in Congress have proposed. But
to drive is a “privilege” and not a “right”. To keep and bear arms is a right that shall not
be questioned or infringed. I think what the government wants to do is a violation of the
United States Constitution and the State of Maine Constitution because it does infringe or
question our rights to keep and bear arms. Stricter gun controls or laws will not prevent
someone determined to kill or injure someone with a firearm. Look at Chicago that has
probably some of the most strict gun controls or laws in the nation and their homicide
rate. That shows me that stricter gun laws do not work. I read on the web where someone
wrote that drunk drivers kill or injure sober drivers, so ban sober drivers. I see what the
government wants to do with banning certain guns and stricter gun laws to be the same
thing,

I don’t know if Congress will pass any of the proposed laws but rather than
closing the door after the horse gets out 1 respectfully request the Bridgton Select Board
adopt a resolution declaring the Town of Bridgton to be a sanctuary town as the Maine
towns of Fort Fairfield and Paris have done to protect our rights.

Thank you .

Sincerely,
Bernie King



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: 2nd Amendment Proposal for Bridgton
For the packet

Robert A. Peabody, Jr.
Bridgton Town Manager

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
207.647.8786 Office
207.256.7211 Cell

From: P Webber <pwebberl776@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:45 AM

To: Liston "Lee" E. Eastman <selectmaneastman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Glenn "Bear” R. Zaidman
<selectmanzaidman@bridgtonmaine.org>; Carmen E. Lone <selectmanlone@bridgtonmaine.org>; G. Frederick Packard
<selectmanpackard @bridgtonmaine.org>; Paul Tworog <selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org>; Robert "Bob"
Peabody, Ir. <rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: 2nd Amendment Proposal for Bridgton

We support Selectman Ziedman's proposal to make Bridgton a second amendment sanctuary city.

Sharon Clark
Patricia Webber
358 Wildwood Road
Bridgton



